From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Waednesday, March 06, 2013 7:03 PM

To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Cc Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Attachments: supplement.doc

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom, Angela and David,

As discussed attached please find for your review a draft of the supplement we would like to
send to the participants. Thanks and best regards.

Larry
<<supplement.docss

[CCI80-404763641/CC)

EE S+ 23

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or stherwise protected from
disciosure. 1f you are not the intended reciplent, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any aftachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy
this message or attachment or disclose the contents o any other person.

Chifford Change as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its different offices
and support entities in strict compliance with internal conirol policies and statufory reguirements,

Incoming and cutgoing email communications may be monitured by Clifford Chance, as permitted by
applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance pleass see our website at hito://www cliffordchance.com or
refer to any Clifford Chance office.




From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 1:48 PM
To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.

Cc Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.
Attachments: esha wall.doc

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom and David,
Attached for your review, piease find a letter io investors, Best Regards.

Larry
<<@sha wall.docs»

[CCI80-404763641/CC)

ERE R TS

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disciosure.

H you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the seader and delete thig
message and any

attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message ot attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client andfor matter-related data among its
different

offices and support entities in strict comphance with infernal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and cutgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
httpi/fwww cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 80060
Fax: +1 212 878 8375



To contact any other office
btto/fwww cliffordchance comdabout wiffing peonle and offices himl




From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Wednesday, fanuary 02, 2013 10:28 AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.

Cc Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.
Attachments: empire lir..pdf; empire.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom and David,

Happy New Year. | hope both of you had some time off. Attached please find a letter from
Malkin Holdings to its investors for your review. They are quite anxicus 1o send this out as soon
as possibie. Please let us know if you have any commaents, Also attached is an emall
correspondence from|[™® |to Richard [F® ] We think it is supportive
of our view that they are working in concert with respect to the solicitation. Best Regards.

Larry
«cempire fr.pdfs> <<empire.pdfs>

[CC180-404763641/C(]

sk Rk

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

I you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or ematl the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. If vou are not the intended recipient you musi not copy this
message ot attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its
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

law and regulaiions.



For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
httpi/fwww cliffordchance com ot refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 830G0
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
htto/www cliffordchance comfabout_us/ind peonle and offices himnd




From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Khick, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Cc Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Attachments: Supplement.doc

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

David, Tom and Angsela,

As diseussed with David last weel, attached please find o draft of o supplement we would antitipate
maibing (0 participants this week for vour review,  Plesse st us know Fyou have any comments or
guestions on the attached. Best Regards.

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

For further intormation about Clifford Chance please see our website at
hitp/fwww clilfordchance com ot refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 80060
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
htto www eliffordchance.comfmbout_usfing people and offices himl




EMPIRE STATE REALTY TRUST, INC.
EMPIRE STATE REALTY OPF. [P
SUPPLEMENENO. 2. DATED MAY 2013
FO THE PROSPECTUS/CONSENT SOLICITATION STATEMENT
DATED JANUARY 21, 2013

This supplement no. 2 is part of the prospectus/ consent solicttation statenient of Empire
State Realty Trust, Inc. (the “company™) and Empire State Realty OP, L.P. dated January
21, 2013, as previously suppiemented, and should be read 1 conpunciton with such
prospectus/consent solicitation statement, as supplemented. Defined terms used in this
supplement and not defined herein have the meaning set forth in the prospectus/consent

forth below.

Class Action Settlement: Approved by Trial Court

On May 2, 2013, the court held a hearing regarding final approval of the class
action settlement. At the conclusion of the hearing, the judge stated that such settlement
would be approved and that he would 1ssue 3 written decision approving the setlement.
Of the {4600} participants 1n all the subject LLCs and private entities included 1o the
consolidation, 11 opted out of the settlement. Those who opted cut will not receive any
share of the settiement proceeds, but can pursue separate claims for monetary damages.
They are bound by the settlement agreement regarding equitable relief, so they cannot
seek an injunction o halt the consolidation or IPO. The settlement will not become final
until resolution of any appeal.

Challenge under 1.1LC Law

As disclosed i the March 11, 2013 supplement no. 1 to the prospectus/consent
solcttation, such court granted pertission to six participants in Empire State Building
Associates LLL.C. to submit argument by separate counsel regarding their allegation that
the buvout provisions in their participating agreements deprived non-conseniing
patticipants of rights to "fair value” m violation of the New York Limited Liability
Company Law (the “LLC Law™).

Reiected by Trial Court

Pursuant {0 a decision 1ssued on Apnl 30, 2013, the court rejected such allegation
and ruled in the supervisor's favor, holding that such buyout provisions are legally
binding and enforceable and that participants do niot have the rights they claimed under
the LLC Law,

Accordingly, the consent solicitation is not affected by such allegation; and,
as previously described in the prospectus/consent solicitation statement regarding the
consolidation and the third-party portiolio transaction proposals: i you are a participant
i Empire State Building Assoctates L.L.C. or 60 East 42ad St Associates LL.C,, and
you vote “AGAINST™, or you “"ABSTAIN,” or you do not vote, then your participation

S660/76979-007 currenti36380Z39vY



interests will be subject to a buyout for a price of $100 if you do not vote in favor of the
consolidation o third-party portfolio transaction proposal, as applicable, within ten days
after notice that the required supermajority consent for such proposal {80% in Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C and 80% in 60 East 42nd St. Associates L.L.C.) has
been received from the participants in your participating group.

Appeal

The participants whe challenged the buyout provision moved before the appellate
court for a stay of all proceedings relating 1o the settlement, 1acluding such a stay as
immediaie interim relief. On May 1, 2013, their request for immediate interim relief was
denied.

The participants who challenged the buyout provision have filed a notice of
appeal. Thelr motion for the stay is still peading and, if they pursue it, will be submitted
to the appellate court for decision. Any decision on their appeal itself could take many
months. The supervisor cannot predict the timing or outcome of an appeal process or any
related rebict] if such appeal were successful. I the court’s decision were reversed by the
appellate court, there 15 a risk that it could bave a material adverse effect on the company.

Although there can be no assurance, the supervisor behieves that the trial court’s

decision was correct, that it will be upheld on appeal, and that the appeliate court will not
grant the motion to stay the proceedings relating to the class action settlement.

S660/76979-007 currenti36380Z39vY



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 4:12 PM

TQ: |[b::[5:: I

Cc: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Subject: Empire State Realty Trusi - investor complaint
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Karen,

David and i spoke to an investor today about a recent phone call with the solicitor. Here is the summary
of the cali

2/14/13: Orlic/McHale called back [*™ | She is an investor in ESBA and
wanted to know what would happen if she returned the proxy card and did not fill anything out and also
what would happen if she did not return the card at all. We pointed her to relevant disclosure and
explained. She told us that she iust had a telephone conversation with someone at MacKenzie Pariners
{the solicitor) who explained to her that if she voted “no,” she could be bought aut for $100 but then
went on to explain that there is a mechanism to change ong’s vote in order 1o not be bought out.

Please let me know if you have any guestions.
Thanks,

Angela



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 5:50 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Cc: Qrlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R

Subject: Empire State Realty Trusi - investor complaint

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Karen,

On April 16, 2013, David Orlic, Angela McHale and | had a telephone conversation withfE® land
i [ During

the conversation, they told us that when discussing the terms of the propoesed transaction with
McKenzie Pariners (solicitor) on or about February 4 or 5, 2013, an employee at McKenzie named
toid therm the following: If 2 participant votes “no” on both groposals and a supermajority is
received with respect to only one of the proposals, the participant would have 1o change his or her vote
at that time to “yves”™ for both proposals in order to avoid the buyeut. This is even i the other proposal
never receives a supermajority. Following this conversation, on February 5, 2013, [°®

T Jcalied Peter Malkin and asked him if the statement by the solicitor was true. Mr. Malkin informed
them that it was his belief that this was not true and that the disclosure states that an investor would
only have change his or her vote for the one proposal that received a supermajority in order 10 avoid the
buyout.

We called Larry Medvinksy yesterday and he confirmed that such an investor would only need to change
the one vote. We asked E_Jwhether he was aware of any of these incorrect representations being
rmade by the solicor. He said that he was not aware of any but would ook into it. We spoke with Larry
again today and he said that he and the company were not aware of these statements being made and
assurad us that they take precautions to avold such statements. We did not mention to him the phone
call that the investors had with Peter Malkin,

We have not recaived any other complaints in regards to this representation by the solicitor, but we
wanted to bring it 1o your attention. Please let us know if you have any questions.,

Thanks,

Tom
X13233



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 5:25 PM

’1‘0: |[b::[5:: I

Cc: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David i,

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust - investor complaints
Hi Karen,

We received two investor complaints today that we thought might be of interest to you.

Angela McHale, David Orlic and 1 had a telephone call today with an Investor in ESBA
She toid us that another investor in ESBA recently called her asking her to change her vote

from no to yes regarding the proposed consolidation/roli-up, During their conversation, the other
nvestor told that the majority has spoken and that her no vote was holding up his money.
Putting aside the appropriateness of these factics, a main concern is how did the other investor know

how([P®____ had voted?

In the second camgi_amt, Angela, David and | had a call today with[o® | an investor in £584
= } [P |explained to us that in a conversation he had with a representative at

MacKenzie Partners, the solicitor, he was told that two of the three participating groups in £5BA {groups
1 and 2) had reached the 80% supermajority threshoid, The investor owns participation interests in
both groups. The investor told the representative that he had not heard of this news, The
reprasentative told him that it is disclosed in 2 recent filing by Empire State Realty Trust that is available
on the SEC's website, After the call, the investor loaked ot the filings on the SECs website but did not
find this information. The investor called back the representative and told him that the information in
the filings did not indicate that two groups had reached the 80% threshold. The representative
acknowledged that it was incorrect information and that only one of the participating groups in ESBA
kad reach the 80% threshold. (Note that in the Form 425 filed by Empire State Realty Trust on May 16,
2013, it discloses the range of the percentage of votes that have approved the consolidation in the
participating groups). The concern here is the misstatement and i the investor had acted on the
misinformation and changed his no vote 16 2 ves vote in order {0 avoid the buyout, this could have then
resulted in helping the registrant reach the 80% thrashold in that group.

Please let us know if you have any guastions.
Thanks,

Tom
X13233



From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:37 PM

To: Kiuck, Thoemas; Orlic, David L.

Ce; Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Reatly Trusi, Inc,

Attachments: Public Entity Glue Dot Letter clean{2} (2] {2).dog; Public Entity Document

Package {2}.doc; ESBA NEW consent ballot CLEAN.DQZ; fill out consent Draft
Script 1.docx; InvestorWebsite letter sve
comments.doox, docx.docx.docx.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Fom and David,

Attached for your review i3 a series of shorl letters/soripts that would sccompany or shortly follow the
mailing of the prospectusfoonsent solicitation. In particudar, H vou could review the soript and sampls
aaflot that would acoompany the soript he third and fourth attachments) by sarly tomorrow, we would
greatly appreciate . We plan on including a voice over (a reading of the soript) of the attached sample
Ballot in the dvd {you previously reviewed five soripts that would constitute the remainger of the dvd)
that we send concurrently with the prospectus/oonsent solicilation, the cover letter hwhich you had
greviously reviewed) and the first bwo altachments. The last attachment would be malled shortly filing
the original malling. Please ket me know Hyou have any guestions. Thank yvou and best regards.

Larry

ERE R TS

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

It you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient vou must not copy this
message or attachinent

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

Incoming and cutgoing email communicaiions may be monitored by Clitford Chance, as
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
htto/www cliffordchance comfabout us/iind seonle and ofTices b




{mb letterhead)]

january [X], 2013

To Participants in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C., 60 East 42nd 5%, Associates L.L.C. and 250
West 57th St Associates L.L.C.

Dear Feliow Participant:

As mentioned in our transmittal letter which accompanied the $-4 and related documents, we have
established a website [WWW EMPIRESTATEREALTY.COM) which is now availabie to you with
information to assist you in your vote on our recommended consolidation and PO, The website
contains new material and copies of prior materials which have been sent to vou, induding:

+  Videos
o Discussions with Peter and Anthony Malkin about the proposals;

o Property videos; and
o Instructions on how 1o fill out your consent form;

+ Dates of conference calls with Peter L. Malkin and Anthony £, Malkin and how 1o register for
them;

« Copies of all prior correspondence sent to investors and other key documents; and

* An opportunity to send questions directly or ask to be called by someone to answer guestions,

WWW EMPIRESTATEREALTY.COM is accessible only to participants in the above entities. |n order to
access the website, you must enter the following password:

Password:

This website is private and for the exclusive use of participants and their advisors, We ask that you
please not share this password with anvone else.



We will continue to add new material 1o the site. You can use the website to communicate
questions and comments directly to us. We encourage you to visit it frequently.

As always, we strive to make sure that you understand the transaction we are recommending and
address all your questions. We hope you find this website helpful. If you have trouble accessing the
wehsite, please contact inguides@malkinholdings com or call (212} 85G-2705.

Sincerely,

MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

Peter L. Malkin Anthony E. Malkin

Chairman President

This communication shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to seil or the soficitation of an
offer to buy ony securitics, nor shall there be any sgle of securities in any jurisdiction in which such offer, solicitation
or safe would be unlawful prior to registration or qualificotion under the securities lows of such jurisdiction,

Each of the three public entities, Empire State Building Associates L.L.C., 80 East 42™ St. Associates L.L.C., and 250
West 57" st. Assaciates LLC. (the “Componies™] and their agents and Malkin Holdings LLC as their supervisor, and
Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. {the “REIT”), Empire Stote Reolty OF, LP. and each officer and director of the
Compunics, the supervisor, or the REIT may be deemed to be a participont in the solicitation of consents in
connection with the proposed consolidation. The names of such persons and g description of their interests in the
Companies and the BREIT are set forth, respectively, in each Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear
ended December 31, 2011 and the REIT's Registration Stotement on Form 5-4, gnd the prospectus/consent
soficitation, which have been filed with the SEC

We urge you (o review such Registrotion Statement on Form $-4, the prospectus/ consent soficitotion, and other
refatetd documents now filed or to be filed with the SEC, because they contain important information. You can
abtain them without chorge on the SEC's website of www.sec.gov. You con gfso obtoin without chorge o copy of
the prospectus/consent solicitation and the supglement relating to the individua! entities by contocting Ned H.
Cohen af Maitkin Holdings LLC.
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Draft Script 1/6/13

Instructions: How to fill out the consent form

Read: "Instructions: How o fill out the consent form.”

Part 1

Fart 2

Fart 1l

Part 2

Read:

Fart 1l

Read: “The consemt form provides boxes for you 1o enter your vote separately

with regard 10"

Read:

Read:

Read:

{{Z

“The proposed consolidation, the vote shown is in favor of the proposed
consotidation.”

“the proposed third party portfolio sale, the vote shown is in favor of
the proposed third party portfolio sale, and.”

“The request for voluntary pro rata reimbursement for Htigation and
arbitration costs, the vate shown s in favor of the proposed voluntary
reimbursement.”

“Simply indicate your vote in the applicable box.”

“The form also provides boxes for you o elect the form of
consideration you wish to receive in the consolidation.”

“This form has been filled cut to indicate a participant who wishes to
have a vote and be subject to the least in taxes. The participant has
elected 100% Operating Partnarship Units with Class B shares, so that
such participant will receive 98% Operating Partnership Units, 2% Class
B shares, and no Class A shares.”

nvestors wanting what is expected to be a 100% tax deferred treatment

should elect 100% Gperating Partnership Units”
“inivestors wanting a 100% taxable treatment should elect 100% Class A
common stock.”
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Part 2

Part 1

Part 2

Part 3

Part 1

Read: “After you have completed the foregoing voting and election, please
submit the consent form as scon as possible.”

Read: “You can submit vour form by mail, fax, or you can submit a scan of your
form by e-mall”

Read: “if you sign and submit vour form without! indicating your vote on either
the consolidation proposal or third party portfolio proposal, your participation
interest will be counted as a vote “FOR” such proposal”

Read: "if you sign and submit your form without indicating vour vole on the
voluntary reimbursement proposal, your participation interest will be counted
as "DOES NOT CONSENT TO" such proposal™

Read: “if you do not submit your consent form, or you indicate on your consent
form that you “Abstain” from any proposal, i will have the effect of voting
“Against” such proposal.

Read: “Should you have any guestion, please contact us by phone, on our
wabsite, or by eemail.”

Read: “Thank you for your support.”



EMPIRE STATE BUILDING ASSOCIATES E.L.C.
PRELIMINARY CONSENT FORM

Reference is made o the Prospectus/Consent Solicitation Statement and the related Prospectus Supplement and
Motice of Consent Solicitation fo Participants, cach dated § . 12013, The undersigned participant in the
entity ramed above (the “subject LLU™) hereby votes as set forth below with respect to all participation interests in the
sabject LLC which the undersigned may be entitled to vote:

Please check the approprinte box.

1. BROPOSED CONSOLIDATION

FG AGAINST ] ABSTAINTI

The consolidation ("the consolidation”) of the subject LLC tme Empire State Realty Trust, Ine. {the “company™) as
described in the ProspectusfConsent Solicttation Statement, including the authorization of Matkin Holdings L1.C {the
“supervisor”) to take, on behalf of the subject LEC, any and alf actions that are necessary or appropriate to carry out the
conselidation. By voting for the consolidation, the undersigned hereby agrees (0 all the terms of the Comribution
Agreement attached as Appendin B to the Prospectus Supplement (the “Supplement™) with respect to the subject LLC
ithe “Contribution Agreement™).

2. ELECTION OF CONSIDERATION IN A CONSOLIDATION

NOTE: In the consolidation, as described in the Prospectus/Consent Solicitation Statement.

{1} if vou elect to receive operating partnership units of Empive Siate Realty OF, L.P. {“Operating
Partnership Units ™}, it is generatly expected that vou should be treated as receiving the Operafing Pavmership Unils in
a rax-deferred rransoction: and

{17} if you elect to veceive any Class A commmon stock of Empire State Realty Trust, Ine, {“Class & Stock”) or
Class B common ytock of Empire State Realty Truss, Inc, CClass B Stock 7 it is generally expected that vou should be
trected ay receiving such connon stock in « taxable transaction.

Participanty should read the discussion wader the heading "US. Federal Income Tay Considerations-—1. 8.
Federal lncome Fax Consequences of the Consolidation” in the Prospectis/Consent Solicitation Suiement for
information regarding the tax vonsequences of the consolidation.

1 elect to receive my consideration in a consolidation in the following percentages, which shouold total 100%:

{a) % OPERATING PARTNERSHIP UNITS, without taking any Class B Stock in place of any such
Operating Partaership Units.

s OPERATING PARTNERSHIP UNTTS with CLASS B STOCK, on the basis that T will receive
one share of Class B Stock (engitling me 10 30 voies) in place of one QOperating Parmership Unit
out of every 30 Operating Partnership Units which I would otherwise receive.

{c) % CLARS A STOCK
Trems (al, 6), and () nust totad FO0%.

Fo the extent the percentages fitled in above toral less than W% or are nor filled In af oll, the unelecied amount will be
deermed fo be an election for Operating Partnership Units under Hem (a},

3. PROPOSTED THIRD-PARTY PORTFOLIO SALE

AGAINST 1] ABSTAING




Anthorization of the supervisor to approve an offer from an npaffihated third-party to pwchase the
consolidated portgfolio if a definitive agreement s signed by Decetnber 31, 2013, and 10 take on behalf of the subject
L1C any and all actions that are necessary of appropriate to carry out the foregoing, on the terms described i the
Prospectns/Consent Solickation Statement and Prospeetas Supplement.

4, REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY PRO RATA REIMBURSEMENT FOR LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION
COSTS

CONSENTS TO DOES NOT CONSENT TO O ABSTAINDO

Volantary pro rata reimbarsement 1o the supervisor and Perer L. Matkin as described in the Prospectus/
Consent Solicitation Statement and Sopplement for the prior advances of alf costs, plus interest. incurred in connection
with Htigations and arbifrations with the former property manager and leasing agent of the property in which the subject
LLC owns an inferest.

R R e R R R R R R RS

THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION IS MADE ON BEHALF OF THE SUPERVISOR, MALKIN
HOLDINGS LLC, THE SUPERVISOR RECOMMENDS THAT PARTICIPANTS CONSENT TO EACH OF
THE FOREGOING TTEMS.

WHAT EACH PARTICIPANT RECEIVES IN THE CONSOLIDATION OR THIRD-PARTY
PORTFOLIO SALE WILL BE BASED ON THE ALLOUCATION MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
EXCHANGE VALUE SHOWN IN THE PROSPECTUS/CONSERNT SOLICITATION I8 MADE BY BUFF &
PHELPS, LLC (THE “INDEPENDENT VALUER™) AND THE ENTERPRISE VALUE DETERMINED IN
THE COMPANY' 'S INITIAL PUBLAIC OFFERING (THE “IPO™) OR SUCH SALE.

FF THIS CONSENT FORM IS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITHOUT A CHOICE INDICATED AS TO
ITEMS | OR 3, THE PARTICIPANT WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE CONSENTED TO SUCH ITEM. IF
THHS CONSENT FORM IS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITHOUT A CHOICE INDICATED AS TO ITEM 4,
THE PARTICIPANT WILL BE DEEMED NOT TG HAVE CONSENTED TO SUCH ITEM.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS OR NEED ASSISTARCE IN COMPLETING THIS FORM,
PLEASE CALL MACKENZIE PARTNERS, INC. {888-410-7850;, WHICH HAS BEEN ENGAGED BY THE
SUPERVISOR TO ASSIST IN ANSWERING PARTICIPANT INQUIRIES,

PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND PROMPTLY RETURN THIS CONSENT FORM, INCLUDING (1) THE
ENCLOSED CERTHICATE OF NON-FOREIGN STATUS (IF APPLICABLE) AND (2} THE ENCLOSED
INFERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FORM W-9 (OR OTHER APPLICABLE FORM), ALL IN THE
ENVELOPE PROVIDED. NO POSTAGE IS REQUIRED IF MAILED IN THE US. (ALTERNATIVELY,
YOU MAY FAX TO 212-929.0308)

i you own participation inferests in more than one group in the subject LLC, your conseat applies 1o all such
infetests,

TFhis consent forin signature page also constifutes the signature page for the Lockap Agreement, the form of
which is the exhibit to the Contribution Agreement. This consent form signature page also constitntes the signature page
tor the Limited Partnership Agresment and Registration Rights Agreemernt. the forms of which we atfached as
Appendixes 12 and E, respectively, o the Supplement. By executing this consent form, vou agree 10 be bound by each
such apphcable agreement in the form attached o the Contribation Agreement or the Sappletent, as applicable, all with
the same effect as if you signed that agreement. Execution of this page constitutes execntion of each such agreement,
and the undersigned anthorizes this page to be attached as a counterpart sighature page for cach such agreement.

This consent form must be completed and returned before the expiration date determined by the supervisor,

Tiage:

Name of Participant:




investor 1D#;

Original investment: %

Exchange Valie™: $

Vohuntary Reimbursement Share: $

Signaturels) of Participant or Authorized Signatory Signatared(s} of Participant or Authorized Signatory
Fitle (3 Trust or entify) Titie (if Trust or entity)

Please sign yoar name exactly as shown in print above. If there are two or more joint holders, ali sueh holders
must sign. H signing as attomey-in-fact, executor, admmnistrator, trustee or guardian, please give your fulf ade, if
signing for an eatity {corporation, partnership, or limited Hability company), please give vour fall title (officer, pariner,
ar authorized person). If more than one signature Is required, this consent form may be executed in separate
counierparts.

* Exchange valune has been derived from the appraisal by the Independent Valuer and does not
represent the value of the considerafion vou will receive in the consolidation, which will be based on ihe
enterprize value determined in connection with the pricing of the IPO. The enterprise value (which is based on
the PO price} will he determined by, among other things, markef eondifions at the time of pricing of the 1P(3,
the historical and fature performance of the company and its portfolio of properties and the market’s view of the
company’s net asset value and other valoation metries. Today, some RETTS’ common stock trades at a premiam
to pereeived net asset value and others trade af a discount to perceived aet asset value, The market’s view of the
eospany’s et asset value determined in eonneetion with the 1P0O could be less than the exchange values
determined hased on the Appraisal. The Appraisal was uadertaken in connection with establishing relative valae
for the purpose of allocation of inferests in the company among contributors of interests in the properties and
ot to establish the value of shares of common stock in the company upon completion of the IPO. In contrast, the
pricing of REIT initial public offerings generally takes into account different factors not considered in the
Appraisal, incleding current conditions in the securities markets, investor preferences and the market’s view of
the company's magagement team. Additionaily, the Appraisal did not take into account transaction costs for the
consolidation and the IPO.

The supervisor believes that initial public effering pricing for RETT common stock generally is at a
discount {6 the market price for commen stock of well-established, publicly-traded REITs, and that the
company’s 1PO pricing will be no different. For this and other veasons, the supervisor expects that the enterprise
vilue at the pricing of the IPO will be lower than the aggregate exchange value at the pricing of the 110, and
such discount al the pricing of the PO could be materia! and substantial. This discount cannot he determined
until the pricing of the IPO. As the company continues to develop a track record as g public company, the
saperviser believes that the company’s irading price following the PO will be based on, among other things, the
company’s historical and future performance, its performance relative to its peers, market conditions generally
and ifs continued seasoning in the public markets. The company currently intends to pay regular quarterly
dividends based on the pevformance of the company and ifs portfolie of properties, rather than just one property,
and those distribations are required to be at least 98% of annual REXT taxable income {(determined without
rezard to the deduction for dividends paid, and excluding net capital gainsi to maintain its qualification as a
RETTE. REXT taxable income will be defermined by the performance of the portfolio of the company’s properties
and unaffocted by its stock price.



CERTIFICATION OF NON-FOREIGN STATUS (INIMVIDUAL PARTICIPANT)

Reference is made to the Prospectus/Consent Solicitation Statement and the telated Supplement and Notice of
Consent Solicitation to Participants, cach dated . 2013 {the “Consent Soliciations™).

To imform Empire State Realey OP, L.P. that withholding of tax s not required upon the consummation of the
sransactions contemplated in the Consent Solicitations, the undersigned hereby certifies the following:

i My name is

2. Fam not a nonresident alien for purposes of U5, federal income faxation;

3. My ULS. axpayer identitying number (Social Security qumber) is; and
iv ARG, | :

wd

{ understand that this certificate may be disclosed o the hnternal Revenue Service by Empire State Realty OP,
L.P. and that any talse statement § have made here could be punished by tine, imprsonment or both.

4, My home address s

{nder penalties of perjury I declare that ¥ have examined this certification and to the best of my knowledge
and belief # is true, comect and camplete.

Stgaature(s] of Participant Sigasture(s) of Participant



THIS IRS FORM W-9 MUST BE COMPLETED BY ALL 1.8, PERSONS PARTICIPATING IN THE
CONSOEIDATION, NON-US, PERSONS SHALL COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE IRS FORM WS,
FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THES FORM (OR FOR NON-ULS. PERSONS, THE APPLICABLE
RS FORM W.8) MAY RESULT IN BACKUP WITHHOLDING ON ANY PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU
PURSUANT TO THE CONSOLIDATION. ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTHONS ARE AVAILABLE ONLINE AT

httpiwew.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdidwd.pdf.

TAXPAYER’S NAME:

Treasury tdentification numberin
Internal Revene the appropriate box. For most
Service individuals
Payer’s Request for | and sole proprietors, ¢his is
Taxpayer your social
Identification Neo. security number. For other

entities, i is your

employer identification
number. If you do

not have a number, see “How
to Geta TINT

in the online lostructions,
avalable at:
hup/fwww irs govipublins-
pdf/fw9 pdf.

Note: H the account Is in
mare than one

namne, see the chart in the
online instructions

o determine what smnber to
enter.

[

Social Security Number
OR

Emplover Identification
Number

SUBSTITUTE Part I Taxpayer Identification No.—For Al Accounis
FORM W.5
. Department of the | Enter vour taxpayer Part II—For Pavees

Exermpt From Backup
Withholding, see the
additional instructions
avaiiable online at
httpsfiwww.irs.gov/pub/
irs-pdiffwd.pdf,

-k appropriate box:

Hability company.

Individual/Sole proprietor [ CCorporation [3 S Corporation L3 Partnership £ Trust/Estate [ Limited

Enter fax classification (D = disregarded entity, C = corporation, P=partnorship} V o 1 Other
(specify) ____
[ Exempt from Backup Withholding
Part 111 Certification---Under penalties of perjury, | certily that:
(1) The namber shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification namber or T am waiting for a

nainber to be issued 10 me;




{23 I amn not subiect to backup withholding either becanse £a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or
{0} T have not been notificd by the Infernal Rovenne Service (YIRS that § am subject fo backup
withholding as & result of a failure o report all interest or dividends. or (¢) the IRS has notified me
that 1 am no longer subject to backup withholding; and

(3 Tama 28, person (inclading a U8, resident alien).

Certificarion Instructions—You must oross oul o 2 above if vou have been notified by the IRS that you are
currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return,

The IRS does not requsire vour consent to any provision of the documents accompanying this Ferm other than the
certifications required to avoid hackup withhelding

SIGNATURE Y




January 17, 2613

INAME OF PARTICIPANT]
[ADDRESS]

[ADDRESS]

Accoundi [ [INSERT]

DOCUMENT RETURN GUIDE - - EMPIRE STATE REALTY TRUST, INC,

This is a summary of the documents which are to be vigned and retwrned by vou o permit your
limited liability company’s contribution of ifs property interesf to Empire State Realty Trust, lnc. {the
“REIT} as part of a consolidation of office and retail properties in Manhattan and the greater New York
metropolitan area into the REIT. We suggest you first read the letter from Peter and Anthouy Malkin which
provides a summary overview of the proposed fransactions, review the contents of the enclosed DVD and
visit our website {www.empirestaterealtytrust.com), and then review all the other enclosures, so vou can
prompily complete, sign and return these forms.

For convenience. any form which you are requested to return is printed on colored paper. A postage-
prepaid envelope is enclosed for retuwraing yowr completed documentation,

ONE CONSENT FORM FOR EACH ENTITY IN WHICH YOU ARE INVESTED:

[Empire State Building Assoeiates L.L.C. - green form]
[60 East 42 St. Associates L.L.C. ~ blue form)
[250 West $7™ §t. Associates L.L.C. - pink form]j

ONE CERTIFICATION OF NON-FOREIGN STATUS WITH FORM W-9 -- cream form

We have engaged MacKenzie Partrers, Inc. to assist in answering investor inguities, H you have any
guestion or need assistance in completing the forms, please call (8881 410-7850.

Thank vou in advance for vour tmely attention o these documents,
Cordially,
MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

Cidze hodatlens (ol

Peter 1. Malkin Anthony E. Malkin

pgikdn Hokings 110 One Grand Central Blace 60 Bast 4204 Street New York, NV 30105 7 2120 687-8700 & (212} 886-7679 www_tns.?.‘a{%.r;?wl{ﬁ.mgs.mm



Malkin Moldings LLO

Each of the three public enfities, Empire State Building Assoctates L.L.C., 60 East 42nd St
Associates L.L.C., and 250 West 57th St. Associates L.L.C. {the “Companies™) and their agents and Malkin
Holdings L1.C {the "Supervisor"), Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. (the “REIT”), Empire State Realty OP,
LB and gach officer and director of the Companies, the Supervisor or of the REIT may be deemed to be a
participant 1n the solicitation of consents in connection with the proposed consolidation. The names of such
persons and a description of their interests in the Companies and the REIT arc set forth, respectively, in each
Company’s Annual Report on Form 16-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 the REIT s Registration
Statement on Form S5-4 and prospecius/consent solicitation statement, which have been fited with the SEC.

Investors 1 the Compunies are urged to review the Registration Statement on Form 5-4, the
prospectusfconsent solicitation statement and other related documents now filed or to be filed with the SEC,
becaase they contain important information.  You can obiain them without charge on the SEC's website at
www.sec.gov. You can also obtain without charge a copy of the prospectus/consent solicitation and the
suppiements relating to the individual entities by contacting Ned . Cohen at Malkin Holdings LLC,

PageZof 2
3027 14



January 17, 2013

To Participants in Empire State Building Associates L.1L.C., 60 East 42° St. Associates L.L.C. and 230
West 37" St. Associates LL.C.:

As we explained in our recent letier, the SEC has declared our 5-4 effective, thus allowing us fo
request your consent for our recommended consolidation of propertics owned by the above himited
lahility companics into a real estate investment trust under the name Empire State Realty Trust, knc. to be
traded on the New York Stock Exchange. After more than balf a century working on behalf of investors,
we have spent more than two years developing what we believe is an opportunity unigue in the history of
your investment for you to ephance your investment with us with liquidity, diversification, modern
corporate governance, better access to capital markets, more efficient management, and better prospects
for increased distributions than the status quo.

We shall appreciate your inmediate review and response to the various consents set forth in the
attached material which ncludes:

»  For each entity in which you are lnvested with us:
c A consent form;
o A summary lefter with an overview of the proposals; and
o A property supplement.
e A DVD featuring:
o Discassions with Peter and Anthony Malkin about the proposals:
o Property videos; and
¢ Instructions on how o fil our vour consent form;
» The prospectusfconsent soliciiation included in the Form S-4 declared effective by the
Securities and Exchange Commission; and
»  Various options for vou to have your questions answered including:
o Conference call registration;
Toll free phone number;
o E-mail address; and
¢ Our websiter www. xXx.com

2

Please do not hesiate to raise any question.

We ask that you respond as soon as convenient. We feel confident that when you have the
benefit of the materials enclosed and the opportunily o have your questons answered by those who have
created and supervised these investments since inception, you will share our conclusion that our new
proposal is a unigue opporfunity to increase the value of your investment,

Cordially.
MALKIN HOLDINGS 1L1.C

(ﬂ:jw L. s e,

Peter L. Malkin Anthony B, Malkin

$daiicn Moddings LLE One Grand Central Place 60 East 43nd Street New York, NY IGEGE ¥ {212 6878700 & 212986+ 1678 Www,mi&inho?f]éngs,mm
500281



Each of the three public entities, Empire State Building Associates L.1.C., 60 East 42nd
St. Assoclates L.L.C., and 250 West 57th St Associates L.L.C. (the “Companies™) and theit
agents and Malkin Holdings LLC {the "Supervisor”), Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. (the
“REIT”), Empire State Realty OP, L.P., and cach officer and director of the Companies, the
Supervisor or of the REIT may be deemed to be a participant in the selicitation of consents in
connection with the proposed consolidation. The names of such persons and a description of
their interests m the Companics and the REIT are set forth, respectively, in cach Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 the REIT’s Registration
Statement on Form S-4 and prospecius/consent soliciiation statement, which have been filed with
the SEC.

Investors in the Companies are urged to review the Registration Statement on Fornmy S5-4,
the prospectus/consent solicitation statement and other related documents now filed or to be filed
with the SEC, becanse they contain important information.  You can obtain them without charge
oa the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. You can alse obtain without charge a copy of the
prospectus/consent solicitation and the supplements relating to the individual entitics by
contacting Ned H. Cohen at Malkin Holdings L1LC.

$daiicn Moddings LLE One Grand Central Place 60 East 43nd Street New York, NY IGEGE ¥ {212 6878700 & 212986+ 1678 Www,mi&inho?f]éngs,mm
500281



ary 30, 2013 8:58 AM

Orlic, David L.

Kovaes Affidavis_ExhA_52_130129.pdf: Kovacs

Affidavit_ExhB 53 13012%9.pdf; Kovacs Ghjection to
Settlement 30130129 pdf; Kovacs Affidavit 51 _130128.pdf

From: Kluck, Themas
Sent; Wednesday, Janu
To: (b6

Ce. McHate, Angela R,
Subject: FW: A New Filing
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

————— Original Message-—-

Framl[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ:

Jon Behatf o™

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 29, 2013 10047 PM
To: McHale, Angela R,

Ce: Kluek, Thamas

Subject: A New Filing

Angela,

Maore filings.
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To

Objection of
Alan L. Kovacs, Trustee



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
R — et X Index INo. 650607712
{Sherwood, 1)

[N RE EMPIRE STATE REALTY TRUST, INC.

INVESTOR LITIGATION AFFIDAYIT
X
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 3
¥ 88,
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 3

I, ALAN L. KOVACS, bemng duly swom, deposes and says:

i Fam the Trostee of the HILDA KOVACS FAMILY TRUST OF 2000, 5 holder of
one (1} participalion interest in Empire State Bmilding Associates, LLO ("ESBA”). Said Trust s
also the holder of a parfticipation inferest in 1400 Broadway Associates, one of the so-called
Option properties that may be rolled-up into the proposed REIT, Empire State Realty Trust
(“ESRT” or the “REIT™Y. | also ows, individually, small interests in First Stemford Place 1.L.C.
and 300 Mamaroneck Avenue, L.P. which are two of the “Private” entifies also to be rolled-up
mto ESKT. As such, | am fully familiar with the facts and circumstances sworn 0 m this
atfidavit based upon my own personal knowledge.

2. Fosubmiat this affidavit (1) in opposition 1o the Plaintiffs” Motion for Order of
Preliminary Approval of Class Action Settlement and Scheduling of Settlement Hearing, and (2)
i support of the cross-motion of the Proposed Intervenors for an Orden

{a} allowing the Proposed Intervenors to mitervene and file a complaint on

behalf of a class consisting only of the investors in ESBA (the “"ESBA
Sub Class™y:

{b) naming Meister Seelig & Fein LLP as counsel for the ESBA Sub-
Class;



{¢) pormitting the ESBA Sub-Class to conduct discovery into its claims
and the settlement proposed by the Plaintifls (the “Proposed
Settlement™) in their motion herein;

{dy amending this Cowt’s June 25, 2012 order of consolidation (the
“Consolidation Order™} to require that a separate complaint be filed on
behalf of the ESBA Sub-Class and that a separate Consohidated
Amended Conmplaint be filed on behalf of pufative class members
other than the ESBA Sub-Class by existing counsel; and

{¢} granting the Proposed Intervenors all such other and Turther relief ag
this Couwrt deems just and proper,

3. I have been practicing law since 1972, Bince 1979 have been involved as class
counsel, and/or as counsel for named plaintiffs, in a significant number of class actions filed n
Massachusetts State Courts and a variety of Federal District Courts, involving antifrust claims,
unfair and deceptive acts and practices claims and secunties claims,

4. I have roviewed and am famibiar with:
a. The Complaints heretofore filed herein;
b. The Memorandum of Law submutted by Plaintiffs 1n support of their Motion
seeking prelimmary approval of a settlement of this action and, 1n conneclion
therewith, prelinmnary certification of a class consisting of all investors in all of
the entities to be rolled-up tuto the REIT;

¢. The Stipulation of Settlement attached as an exhibit to AfHirmation of Lawrence
P. Koltker m support of Plantiffs’ motion;

d. The Prospectus issued by the RETT dated January 21, 2013, as well as prior
versions of same that had been submited to the SEC;

¢. The Memorandum of Law submitted by the Proposed Intervenors, in which
they object to the proposed Settlement and seek leave to intervene and fo file a
complaint on behalf of a class consisting only of mnvestors in Empire State
Building Associates, LLC;

f. The Affirmation of Stephen B. Meister, Esq., submitted in support of the
Maotion and Objection of the Proosed Infervenors; and

£. The exhibis attached to the Affirmation of Stephen B. Meister, Esq., including
but not hinited 1o the organizational documents related 1o ESBA.



3. Attached hereto as Exlubit A are true and correct copies of certain pages from the
Empire State Realty Trust Prospectus, dated January 21, 2013,

6. Attached hereto as Exhibit B 1s 2 frue and correct copy of Exhibit 9948 o "Pre-
Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form 5-4 Registration Statement” filed on August 13, 2012,

7. The Empire State Building 18 wonic and, because of its storiad history and unigue
characteristics, s wholly dissimilar to any of the other properties involved in the proposed REIT.
Accordingly, the inferests of the owners of the Empire Sfate Building, namely, the holders of
equitable interests in Empire State Building Associates, LLC, in terms of valuing the proposed
consolidation, are very different from the intorests of holders of equitable mteresis in cach and
every one of the other entities that are part of the proposed consolidation.

K. I am unable fo make a reasoned decision as to whether fo vote in tavor of or
against the Consobdation, since the Prospectus does not melude certam koey financial
information.

9. Today, January 29, 2013, Anthony Malkin, the President of Defendant Malking
Holdings LLC., was interviewed on Bloomberg Television. During the interview he said, among
other things:

s “Our job s to protect thousands of tavestors to make sure they have best infonmation fo
make best decision in their own interests™;

s We “expect distributions to be up much more than if siatus guo continues™

= “Malkin Holdings supervises (the Empire State Building) exclusively, but the Helmsley
Estate and Malkin Family control Empire State Building Company which is the operating
lease {sic) and which makes all decisions which determines in fact the performance based
on ity decisions”.

Eht



$2. Vet one must even quesiion the pancity of those mest recent distributions. Ag also admitted
decisions made by the operating lessee, Empire State Building Company “witich makes all.
decision which determines in fact the performance {ofthe Empire State Building) based on ifs
dedision.” Kovaos Af. Y 9.

. TheSettdement Class proposed by Plaintiffs should not be cerfified, and the
Intervenors should be allowed tofile 4 Complaint on behalf of ESBA participants only, for the
reasons set forth in the proposed Interveners” Memorandum of Law and incorporate same herein
by reference 4341 fully set forth herein.

Thoeugh 1 also am the holder, as Trustee or individually, of interests in other entities 1o be.
rofled-up inte'the REIT, 1 nevertheless believe thar my interests as'the holder of a participation in

FRBA can-only be adequately protecied with the certificalion of a sepavate and distingf ¢lass of

£910,i1.

Dated: Newton, Massachuselts
}f&ﬁa&‘z@/ f , 2013

LAW OFFICE OF ALAN'L. KOVACS
257 Dedham St.
Z\E@%mn MA {}246

Of Counsel:

Albere M, Rosenblatt, Esq.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X Index No. 650607/12
{Sherwood, J.)
IN RE EMPIRE STATE REALTY TRUST, INC.
INVESTOR LITIGATION
— o X

SUBMISSION OF PUTATIVE PLANTIFF ALAN L. KOVACS, TRUSTEE,

{(A) OBJECTING TO SETTLEMENT AND PRELIMINARY
CERTIFICATION OF SETTLEMENT CLASS

AND

(B) IN SUPPORT OF CROSS MOTION OF PROPOSED INTERVENORS SEEKING
ORDER (1) ALLOWING FILING OF A CLASS AUTION COMPLAINT ON BEHALF
OF CLASS CONSISTING ONLY OF INVESTORS IN EMPIRE STATE BUILDING
ASSOCIATES, LLC AND (2) DESIGNATING MEISTER SEELIG & FEIN AS
COUNSEL FOR 5UCH CLASS

Alan L. Kovacs, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF ALAN L. KOVACS
257 Dedham St.

Newton, MA (2461

(617)964-1177

alankovacs@yahoo.com

Of Counsel:

Albert M. Rosenblatt, Esq.



INTRODUCTION

On January 18, 2013, Plaintiffs herein noticed their intent to move for an order
preliminanly certifying this action as a class action pursuant to CPLR Article 9 for purposes of
settlement and preliminarily approving the settlement of this action on the terms set forth in a
Stiputation of Settlement dated September 28, 2012 (the “Settlemnent Stipulation”™). The
Settlement Stipulation (Kolker Affidavit, Exh. A) defines the proposed settlement class as “ail
Participants in any of the Public LLCs and Private Entities other than ... Defendants” and certain
Defendant related individual and business entities. Per the first WHEREAS clause of the
Settlernent Stipulation, the Public LLCs and the Private Entities consist of all of the real estate
gntities that are to be consolidated info the Empire State Realty Trast ("ESRT” or the “"REIT™},
as proposed in the Prospectus dated January 21, 2013, Thus, the proposed Settiement Class
consist of all investors who have an mierest in any of the entities that are part of the proposed
consohidation into the REIT.

As Trustee of the Hilda Kovacs Family Trust of 2000, I am the owner of one
participation unit it Empire State Bullding Associates, LLC ("ESBA”), and am also the owner of
an interest in another property, 1400 Broadway, that may be consolidaied into the REIT.
Additionally, T am the owner, individually, of small interesis in First Stamford Place L.L.C. and
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, L.P. which are two of the “Private” entities also to be rolled-up into
the REIT. Kovacs Affidavit, § 1 {(Exhibit 1 herctoXhereinafter “Kovacs ALY ™). As stated in
my Aftidavit, [ am familiae with the Complaiats heretofore hied herein, the Settiement
Stiputation, the Memorandum of Law submitied by Plaintiffs in support of their Motion. the
Prospectus for the REIT, prior iterations of the Prospectus, and the Motion and supporting

documments of the proposed Intervenors. Kovacs AL 4 4.

i



Thus, I am a putative member of the class which Plaintiffs seeks to certify (holders of
interesis in any and all of the entities to be consclidated m the REIT), and I will be a putative
member of the class that the Proposed Intervenors seek to represent (holders of an interest in
only ESBA, the fee owner of the Empire State Building).

OBJECTIONS

L The proposed setilement is grossly unfair to Participants in ESBA such as myself,
Kovacs Aff. 4 10, [ therefore object to preliminary approval of the Settlement Stipulation for the
reasons set forth in the proposed Intervenors’ Memorandum of Law and incorporate same herein
by reference as if fully set forth herein,

In this regard, I further strenuousty object 0 the Settlement in light of its failare to
require that the Prospectus include key financial information without which 1, and other ESBA
Participants, cannot reasonably determine whether to vote in favor of or against the
Consolidation. Kovacs Aff. § 8. Specifically, the Prospectus fails to include projections as o
the cash flow that would be available for distribution to me as an ESBA Participant in future
years. Such projections could then be compared fo the Cash Flow projections for the REIT that
have been provided (see Prospectus Excerpts, Appendix {, pp. 20 - 21, Exh. A t0 Kovaes
Affidavit}, and enable me {0 attempt to quantify distributions 1 could expect to receive from
ESBA on a stand-alone basis should the Consolidation not be approved. Instead, the Prospectus
asks me to decide on the Consolidation based on what I, and other ESBA participants have
recetved on average over the years 2007 to 2011 (Le. past distributions) in comparison with the
projected distribution to me from the REIT in 2013, See Prospectus Excerpis, p. 82, Exh. A to

Kovacs Affidavit.



Notwithstanding that the President of defendant Malkin Holdings claims that it 1s their
iob to make sure ESBA Participants have the “best information” to enable them (o make the
“best decision in thelr own interests” {see Kovacs Aff. § 9, it 18 obvious that that such an analysis
is being withbeld from ESBA participants by the defendanis intentionally. One was done, but
the defendants do not think 1t material or worthy of consideration by ESBA Participants:

While the supervisor did nof perform a detailed financial analysis of all these

alternatives, other than continued operations of the subject LLCs and liquidation

of the subject LLCs, the supervisor believes that these alternatives would niot be

as beneficial to participants as the conselidation.

Prospectus Excerpts, p. 178, Exh. A o Kovacs Affidavit',

Moreover, such an analysis was included as Exhibit 99.48 to an earher iteration of the
Prospectus, specifically Amendment No. 3 of the 5S4 (the proposed Prospectus), submiited to the
SEC on or about Angust 13, 2012, Kovacs Aff. § 6, and Exhibit B thereto. Of course, one does
not know why such an Exhibit was not ultimately used, or if the calculations contained thereon
were accurate, ot if not, why not. Whether or not the numbers on Exhibit 9948 are accurate, that
Exhibit reflects the fact that such projections were possible, with appropriate disclaimers, just as
the Prospectus provided projections for the REIT on a consolidated basis.

Indeed, the projections contained in Exhibit 99 48 themselves hkely give a clue as to why
such an analysis was not ultimately included. According to the Exhibit, five years out, 1n 2016,
there would be §73.221,973 available for distribution to ESBA participants, and in 2021, ten
vears out, $93,850,920. Those amounis work out to distributions on each 173300 interest in
ESBA of approximately $22,100 in 2016, and$28,500 in 2021 (see Kovacs Aff. Exh B, p. “12 of

167, , significantly greater than the average distribution over the years 2007 through 2011 of

! nterestingly. the language used is clearly designed 0 confuse readers as to what was and was not done, by starting
with the phrase “While the supervisor did not perform ... {emphasis supplied),

4



83,110, See Kovacs Aff., Exh. A, Prospectus Excerpts, p. 82, Yet one must even question the
paucity of those most recent distributions. As also admitted during an by the President of
defendant Malkin Holdings, his family has “veto power™ over all decisions made by the
operating lessee, Empire State Building Company “which makes all decision which determines
i fact the performance (of the Empire State Building) based on ifs deciston.” Kovacs AfEL § 9.

I The Settiement Class proposed by Plaintiffs should not be certified, and the
Intervenors should be allowed to file g Compiaint on behalf of ESBA participants only, for the
reasons set forth in the proposed Intervenors’ Memorandum of Law and incorporate same herein
by reference as if fully set forth herein,

Though I also am the holder, as Trustee or individually, of mterests 1n other entities (o be
rolled-up into the REIT, I nevertheless believe that my interests as the holder of a participation in
ESBA can only be adequately protected with the certification of a separate and distinct class of
only ESBA participanis represented only by persons who only hold an interest in ESBA.
FPurthermore, such class needs to be represented by counsel separate and apart from existing
counsel, who entered into the proposed settlement with defendants, and specifically by Stephen
Meister of Meister Seelig & Fein LLP, as the proposed Intervenors have requested. Kovacs Aff,
¥4 10,11,

Dased: Newton, Massachusetis
January L2013

Alan L. Kovacs, Esq.

LAW OFFICE OF ALAN L. KOVACS
257 Dedham St.

Newton, MA 62461

(617)964-1177
alankovacs@yahoo.com

Of Counsel:

Albert M. Rosenblatt, Esq.



in fact the performance {of the Empire State Building) based on its decismon” Kovses AL 9,

I The Settlenent Class proposed by Plaintiffs should not be carfified, and the
Intervenars should be allowed 1o Ble g Contplaint on behalUof ESBA parficipants enly, forthe
reasons set forth in the proposed Intervenors’ Memorandum of Law and incorporate same herein
by reference as i fully set forth herein.

Though 1 also am the holder, as Trustee or individually, of biterests in other entities to be

Meister of Meister Seelig & Fein LLP, as the proposed Intervenors have reguested, Kovaes AfL

010,11,

Dated: Newton, Massachuseits R N /. ;
Jﬁﬁumj L2013 Ay i ,Jj;
¥ Alan 1. Kovecs, Bsg.
LAW OFFICE OF ALAN L. KOVACS
257 Bredham St
Newion, MA §246]
(617964-1177

alunkovicsioyvehoo.oom

OF Counssl:

Albert M. Resenblate, Esq.
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HEALTY TRUET

PROSPECTUS/CORNSENT SOLICITATION STATEMENT
Empire State Bullding A T Aved €6 A cemninrme | . 250 West 37th 5t
Associates LL.C. ob) Bast 42nd Se Associates LL.C. Assaciates LL.C.
One Grand Central Place
60 East 42nd Street
New York, New York 10165
NOTICE OF CONSENT SOLICITATION TO PARTICIPANTS
January 21, 2013

Malkin Holdings LLC, the supervisor of each limited liability company listed above, requests that you consent to the
following:

Proposed conselidation of vour subject LEC e Enipire State Realty Trust, Inc. As described in the aftached
Prospectus/Consent Solicitation Stutement, Malkin Holdings LLC, as supervisor, proposes  consolidation of
certain office aisd retail propertios in Manhattan and the greater New York metropolitan ares owned by
Enpire State Building Associates L.L.C., 60 Eust 42nd St Associntes 1.1.CL and 250 West 87¢h St
Assocars LL.C., or the subject LLCS, and certain private entitios supervised by the sugervisor, and certain
related management businesses into Empire State Realty Frust, 1o, or the company, The congolidation is
comdigioned, amuong other things, upon the closing of the midal public offering, or the PG, of the company’s
Class A common stock, The company will issue 1o each of the participants in the subject LECs a specified
manher of operating parmership units, or at each participant’s election, Class A comimon sgock o, o a Hemised
extent, Class B corunon stock. Bach participant may elect 10 receive one share of Class B cotsnon stock
mstead of one operating partoership unit for every 50 operating partnership units sach participant wouid
otherwise rgceive in the consolidation. Each share of Class B common stock has 50 votes on all matters on
which stockholders are entitled o vote and the same econonuc inerest as a share of Class A common stock,
and one shave of Class B common stock and 49 operating partnership units together represent a similar
econonde value as 30 shares of Class A conmnnon stock. The company expects the Class A common stock and
the aperating partnership uniss offered herein to be listed on the New York Stock Exchange. After the segies of
fransactions m which the subject LLCs will be consolidated into the company, the company will own, fwough
direct and indirect subsidiaries, the assets of the subject LECs and the assets of the private entities, along with
ceriain related managzement businesses. There are 22 private entities involved in the consolidation, inchading
the operating lessees of each of the subject LLCs, from which all required consents o the consohidation have
previousty been obtained. Attached o the supplement for cach sublect LLL as Appendix B is the contribution
agreement for each subject LLC, which describes the ferms of the consolidation in detail. Only the participants
holding participation interests in a sabject L1.C during the consent solicitation period are entitled to notice of,
and o vote "FOR” or “AGAINST,” the proposed consolidation. For the reasons the sapervisor believes this
proposal is fair and reasonable, see "Background of and Reasons for the Consolidation.”

Proposal wo authorize the supervisar o sell or contribute the property inferesty e a third-party porifolio
transacton. As g poleatial alternative o the consolidation, the supervisor requests that (he participants consent
o the sale or contribution of the subiect LLCs™ property interests as part of a sale or contribution of the
properties owned by the subject LLCs, the private entites and the monagemen? campanies as & portiolio o an
unatfiiinted thicd party. The third-party portfolio traasaction would be undertaken only i the agaregaie
consideration ds at least 115% of the aggrepate exchange value for the subject LLCs, the grivate entities and
the management companies included in the third-party portfolio transaction and certain other conditions are
met, The proposal must provide for all cash, payable in full af closing. but such proposal may provide for an
eption for sl participants to elect o receive securities as an shernative 1o cash, I the proposal provides for a
securities option, the Malkia Fainily will have the vight 1o elect to receive securities only on the same
proportioni] basis ag other participants, No member of the Malkin Family will be an affiliate, consultant,
empioyee, officer of ditector of the soguirer after the closing of receive any compensation from the acqguirer
fother thag thew pro rata shiare of the consideration that they will receive 1 the third-party portfolio
transaction). For the reasons the supervisor belleves this proposal s fair and reasonable, see “Third-Pacty
Portfolio Propasal.”



Comparison of Distributions

The following table sets forth » comparison of the disaibutions by the subject 1L.LCs and by the company:

Esthmated
FRETERY
Prstribution
Average ol
Anpual the
Pstribation Company to
for Former
the sears Participants
ending For the yeur
Pecpmber ending
33, Bepiember
26072011 M, 2003
Per 316,000 Per $53,000
Oiginni vivinat
Subject LT Fovestment’™ fnvestragns™

ie 10 borrowing™®

ar consisd of sl regudar monly dstoboiw ase rent and larger. bl vantable. &
axnoes of distributions oul of overage red varkes from vear 1o yeur depemding oo factors such as
* vaglsl expenditures fisded ol of Gpersling cus P which reduced Jetnbuiions:
+ homowings 1o feed copatal expendituses which must be agrecd 1o by the opessting lessees of cach subgect LLC amd which would otherwise
have besn paid cut of cperating cash fhow, shech woreases overage rend and e o avatiable for distobunon, and
* ponerecunring events that gencrate addivonal cash, such e eady lease conceliations, winch meey invrease distabations and aon-recuning

events et veanive expeadiuee of Fuds, which may decrease distribukions,

Aceordingly, parderpans shouid pot treat the amonnt distributed o any year as indicative of the smound that dey woudd have recerved i Fature vears
if the subtect LLC contimicd Be operations. Aley the consolidation, a diverse coflection of properiles wili be combined withl more efliclent aocess 1o
capital and. as o resels, the supervisor expects that overall diaribations shoukd be moe consistent with jess fuctaation due 1o these fagiors.

§21 The calcalation of the exthmaned annual distribations 1o stockhioiders of the company 15 shown in the table under "Backaround of end Reasons for the
ComsoddationComparison of Dignbutions by the Sabiest LLCs and the Compamy-—Digtribntions by the Commpany.”

{3} I 20 the operating lessee recived an oxtractdinary lease cancelarion pavient Trom 8 spece tenind in the amoamt of $2.9 millon, which
copteibed t $3.259 por $10.000 ariging] investrent of overage rent distribagions i thal vess {or 3657 per SURLOUU oviginet ivestmant of bverage
skl overage rent distribmtions ever the period).

id} Assummes thal o pavticipant s suhiect so e volimtary override,




the necessary financkal statements and tax returas sequited to complete aid deliver Schedules K-1 to partichpants in
titne to file their federal income tax returiss by April 15, causing participaints o have o file thelr X returns on
axtension. After the consolidation, tax setarms will be required only for the company and the operating partnership,
Participanis who receive operating parinership units will receive only one Schedule K- 1. Participants who receive
anty commnon stock in the consolidation will receive one Fonm 1099 for all their interests. The supervisor believes
that the simplified financial reporting and tax filings will allow for faster completion and distribution of Forms 1099
and Schedules K-1 for participanis and allow participants to {ile thew taxes by Aprid 13 of each vear and

»  Loss of benefits from the consolidation described ander “—The Sapervisor’s Reasons for Proposing the

Caonsolidation.”

Conversion of the subject LLUs int individual REITs. The supervisor considered the possibility of converting
cach subiect LEC into 4 separate REFY that would Hst its shaves on 4 nationa] secarities exchange. The supervisor
beHeves that a REIT with a relatively sisall capitalization that is advised by an outside advisor and owns an interest
i the ground lessor of a single property with most of is cash flow dependent on overage rent uader the operating
lease woukd not be wel-received by waditional open-market purchasers of RELT common stock. The supervisor,
therefore, believes that this alternative would not fulfilf the objectives of participants in the subject LLCs,

Listing of the participation interests on a national securities exchange. The supervisor believes there would be
fimited trading imterest in the presently oniseanding participation interests due to, among other things, (i) the fact that
the subject LLCs have a refatively small capitalization, own an interest in a property which is operated by an
operating lessce that has significant decision-making autshority with respeet to the property; and (i1} the two-tier
subject LLC structure, including the relative lack of certain corporate governance atiributes, such as the ability to
elect directors.

Ciher meons of producing Houbdity, The sapervisor also considered other means of producing liguidity for the
participants, such as cash tender offers to acquire participation interests from pasticipants or borrowing by the
subject LLCs secured by their interests in properties to provide funds for distribution to participants. The supervisor
helieves that cash tender offers are costly and would not yield a good value for participants and that borrowing to
fund added distributions is not a feasible alternative given that most of #s cash flow is dependent on overage rent
under the operating lease.

The supervisor believes that cash tender offers would ot be desirabile because the price that could be offered
to participants would be adversely affected by the current fwo-tier owner-lessee steuciure through which the subiect
LLCy own their interests in the properties and the mited resiale market for participation interests.

The supervisor believes that it wonld be ditfienlt for a subject ELC to borrow to fund added distributions
because, among other things, such financing would require the operating lessee’s consent and agreement {o join in
the financing. Additionally, increasing the leverage on the properties would result in increased risks to the
participants in the subject LLCs,

While the supervisor did not perform a detailed financial analysis of all these sliernagives, other than
contimed operations of the subject 1LLCs and Bquidation of the subject LLCs, the supervisor believes that these
aliernatives would not be as beneficial fo participants as the consolidation,

Certain potentiol alternatives as fo Empive State Building Associares LELC. noi considered viable by the
SHPEFVISOF.

Empire State Building stomd-olone REIT. The supervisor does not believe a REIT which includes oaly the
Empire State Building iy s feasible alternative. Any Empire State Building-only REIT would require the consent of
Empire State Building Conpany L.L.C. which is controlled by the Malkin Famidly and the Hehnsley estate. The
Malkin Family and the Hehnsley estate have conseated only to the proposed consoelidation and believe that 2 single-
asset REIT would not be desirable.

178



ESRT Prospectus, fanuary 21, 2013
Appeadix C-1

The projections were prepared solely (o determine the relative value among the subject LLCSs, the private entities and the management companies and o
gatabiish exchange values o facitiate the consolidation and should not be relied apon for any other purpose, including without limdtation, as an indicator of
fusnre performance of the company, the properties, the subject LLCs, the private entities or the management companies. The projections should not be relied
upon determining the market value or the estimated value of the company after giving effect 1o the consolidation and the IPO. The actual performance of the
properties and management companies may be materially different from these projections because of changes in market condigons and many other factors,

Projected Financial Statements Empire State Building Cash Flows
For the Yeary Year t Yeard Year 3 Year 4 Year $ Year 6 Yeoar 7 Year & Year ¥ Year ) Year 11 Year 12 Year 12
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gatablish exchange values 1o facitiate the consolidation and should not be relied apon for any other purpose, including without linmdtation, as an indicator of
futare perfornmace of the company, the properties, the subject LLCs, the private entities or the manageinent companies. The projecticns should not be retied
upon determinisng the tarket value or the estimated value of the company after giving effect 10 the consolidation and the IPG. The actual performance of the
properties and managenent companics may be materially different from these projections because of changes in market conditions and many other factors.

Year Yesr 2 Year 3 Yeurd4 Year 8 Yearé Year? Year 8 Year & Year 1Y) Year ¥1 Year {2 Year 13
For the Years Ending  Juo 2013 Jun.241d Jue iR Jun-Hria Jun 2817 Jun 23 Jus-2019 Fun 202G June M2 Jun-HEE2 Jan. 2823 Jun-3024 JumMi2a
4% M4 2 1




ESRT Prospectus, fanuary 21, 2013
Appeadix C-1

1837168 HERE HE £72.842 i3, L837.934 7). 24 4.786.807

L& Fung

LC/EBE 420876 114688 R2H.695

sh Flow Beture
robe Rorvice &
Taxes {5 ITEIINTAE 14796933 8§ REOS57E4 S8 2R3,115 SI3W 202,681 S1LA0L.9%0 S1SS080.241 3139312001 S177.504.194 S190.430.65% S200L016.887 $2001.316,200 $212870811
C-1.21



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: ACCEPTED 42483 FOR 0001541401 {0001183125-13-018280)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

3 weeks short of a yesr,

————— Original Message-—-

From: edgar-postmaster@sec gov Imailtoedgar-postmaster@sec govl
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 8:00 AM

To: Orlic, David L.

Subject: ACCEPTED 42483 FOR 0001541401 {0001193125-13-018230)

THE FOLLOWING SUBMISSION HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY EDGAR.

COMPANY: Empire State Realty Trust, inc.
ClK: 0001541401
FORM TYPE: 424831TEMS:

ACCESSION NUMBER: 9001193125-13-018290
FiLE NUMBER:  333-179486
CO-REGISTRANTS: Yes

RECEIVED DATE: 2013-01-2207:59:16.0
FILING DATE:  2013-01-22 07:59:16.0

EfR: E

CONFIRMING COPY: No

You recelved this message because user ORLICD has set up a notification request in your EDGAR inbox
that matches the characteristics of this filing.



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 9:58 AM _
To: (OE: Kiuck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.{"®
Cc: I[b::[B:: I
Subject: Fw: ACCEPTED 425 FOR 0001541401 {0001193125-13-071583)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged
bi5;
-David

~~~~~ Original Message-—--

Fram: edgar-postmaster@sec gov Imailloedgar-postmaster@sec.gov)
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 4,35 PM

To: Orlic, David L.

Subject: ACCEPTED 425 FOR 0001541401 {0001193125-13-071583)

THE FOLLOWING SUBMISSION HAS BEEN ACCEPTED BY EDGAR.

COMPANY: Empire State Realty Trust, inc.
CiK: (001541401
FORM TYPE: 4251TEMS:

ACCESSION NUMBER: 0001193125-13-071583
FILE NUMBER:  333-179485
CO-REGISTRANTS: No

RECEIVED DATE: 2013-02-22 16:34:12.0
FILING DATE:  2013-02-22 16:34:12.0

EfP: E

CONFIEMING COPY: No

You received this message because user ORLICD has set up a notification request in your EDGAR inbox
that matches the characteristics of this filing.



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:30 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: aliegation of personal threats
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Fyi—since the meeting s tomorrow, | thought that David and [ could attend. ¥l get the information to
ner,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2012 12:16 PM
Yo: Kluck, Thomas
Subiect: FW: allegation of personal threats

(bi5:.(biG:

From[™ |

Sent: Monday, lanuary 28, 2013 1:29 PM
'{o [(HIH
Subject: RE: aliegation of personal threats

Yoy tomorrow s wide open for me,

THIH
From:l[bj:[ﬁj: I
Sent: Monday, Jahuary 28, 2013 12:34 PM
To THIH I

Subject: RE; allegation of personal threats

Pjust started on g conference call now, 85 5000 as | am o Dwill call vou, I we miss each other, how
about tomarrow? Tamin all day



Fromf'™ |

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:306 PM
"{O:ltbﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I
Subject: RE: aliegabion of personal threals

Can we make It earlier? Um svaliable until 3

[b::.[.ég\...m..M....M..M s

Fram:l[bj:[ﬁj: I

Sent: Monday, lanuary 28, 2013 10:29 AM
To: *

Subject: 1t aliegation of personal threats

Canfcall you gt 130 today?

From:

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 2:28 PM
"{o:l[b:ﬁ[ﬁl I

Subject: RE: aliegation of personal threats

(bi5:.(biG:

U free Monday until about 10:30-11:45 and then free until sbout 2-5.




Fram:l[b::[ﬁ:: I
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 5:53 PM

?0
Subiect: zilegation of personal threats

[ | as it was given to Corp Fin staff in 4 phone
conversation we had with an investor today, My, Edelman is a shareholder who opposes »
fransaction proposed by Peter and Anthony Malkan and affiliates o roll up interesis investors
fpcluding Mr, Bdelman) own in several separate hoildings mito one public REIT, Mr
Edeliman has been contacting fellow shareholders to talk to thewn about his opposition to the

Malkin’s proposal. /

’ (bis:

The public filing on this 18 an 5-4 filed by Empire State Readty Trust Ing.

THIH

Special Counsel
Office of Enforcement Liaison
Dhvision of Corporation Finance

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 12:23 PM

Fo: [bis; I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I
Coz Kiugk, Thomas; Griic, David 1,

Subject: Phone call with Richie Edelman

Hi,

David, Tom and | just got off the phone with Richie Edelman, and we wanted to alert you as to part of
our conversatior] (B35} __\ Richie claimed that he has received
threats from the Malkins, as well as from people “close to the Malkins.,” The alleged threats ranged
from threats of “severe economic ruin” to threats of physical harm. |n one instance, he said, his college-
aged daughter was named personally. He has taken certain steps to modify his life as a result, including
sending his daughter overseas for a study-abroad experience a year earlier than planned. He claims that
the Matkins have made similar threats to other investors in the private deals, as well as to certain

reporters, , (biis: l

Thanks,

Angela



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:38 PM
To: I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: FW: aliegation of personal threats
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

(bi5:.(biG:

i, -Pavid

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:50 PM
Ta: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: allegation of personal threats

Fyi - since the meeting i tomorrow, | thought that David and | could attend. Pl get the information to
her,

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 12:18 PM
For Kluck, Thomas
Subject: FW: allegation of personal threats

(bi5:.(biG:

From:[™ ]

Sent: Monday, lanuary 28, 2013 1:29 PM
'{o:l[b::[ﬁ:: I
Subject: RE: allegation of personal threats

Yasu, tomorrow s wide open for me,

THIH




From:

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:34 PM
To:fT ]
Subiect: RE: allegation of personal threats

| just started an a conference call now, as soon as | am off Pwill call vou. I we mise each other, how
shout tomarrow? Fam in ol day

from: |bis: |
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:30 PM
Fo:lbis: |

Subject: RE; allegation of personal threats

Canwe make it earlier? Vm ovailable until

(b6
From: [ ]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:29 AM
L Com—

Subject: RE: allegation of personal threats

Canicallyou et 1:30 mday?

From:

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 2:28 PM
"{o: I[b::[ﬁ:: I
Subject: RE: aliegation of personal threats

(bi5:.(biG:

Ven free Monday untll about 10:20-11:45 and then free untll about 2.5,



THIH

Fromi[bj:[ﬁj: I

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2613 5:53 PM
Toff@ ]

Subject: allegation of personal threais

(bi5:.(biG: . . ot [T
| | as it was given o Corp Fin stall in a phone

conversation we had with an investor today, My bdelman v a shareholder who opposes a
transaction proposed by Peter and Anthony Malkin and affiliates o roll up mnlerests investors
{including Mr, Bdelman) own in several separate buildmgs mfo one public KEDT, Mr
Edelman has beep contacung fellow shareholders 1o ik w them about hus opposition to the

Malkin's ?)E‘(?_‘;){}Séﬁ‘\ s I

The public filing on this is an 5-4 filed by Emplre State Realty Trast Inc

THIH

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2613 12:23 PM
'«{oﬂtn:[a: I (b6

Ce: Kluck, Thomas, COrlic, David L.

Subject: Phone call with Richie Edelman

Hi,

David, Tom and § just got off the phone with Richie Edelman, and we wanted to alert you as to part of
our conversation|to: | Richie claimed that he has received
threats from the Malkins, as well as from people “clase to the Malkins.” The alleged threats ranged
from threats of "severe economic ruin” to threats of physical harm. In one instance, he said, his collega-
aged daughier was named persanally. He has taken certain steps te modify his life as a result, including
sending his daughter overseas for a study-sbroad experience a year earlier than planned. He claims that




the Malkins have made similar threats to other investors in the private deals, as well as to certain

reporters. | f
bi5;

Thanks,

Angela



From: Qriic, David L.

Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2013 9:33 AM
To: |[bj:[51: |

Subject: FW: Empire - article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

Hi welcome back. I hope you had a good vacation. This article is on the front page of
today’'s NYT, It’s easter to read online:

hitp:www aviimes. com/2013/047 2% business/empire-state-building-feud-nears-crucial-
rubing html7reb=todayspaper

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 9:18 AM
To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
CC: I[b::[B:: I

Subject: Empire - article

SoninpssTioanoad Desk 8R0TA
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From: emailednews@email. global factiva.com on behalf of Factiva
<emailednews@email. global factiva.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Khick, Thomas

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Greenwich mogul makes play for Empire State
Building

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Greenwich mogul makes play for Empire State Building The Advocate, Bill Cummings, Tuesday, 30 April
2013, 03:15 GMT, 725 Words, © 2013 [(Document WC40393820130430e84400000}

Greenwich real estate baron Peter Malkin wants to add the Empire State Building — one of world's best
krignwn and most storied skyscrapers - to his portfolio of office towers in Conmecticut and New York,

hitn://elobal factiva.com/redir/defauit asoxPonsialensAELan=\WL403930201 3043004000008 fd=30
1009182 R catewaid=Ss EC A0 0008 ne s ADS fneEminire% 205t ate % 20Rea VI 20T rust R e OD=V 2 AL
NagdébbvKMeronfnoUAZrTDWAKSINAWC7OGVmxDDGoNnev %2 H 1A% 3% 3d% 72

Manage Alerts( http://elobal factiva com/redir/default aspx?p=ma } | Dow jones Customer Service(
Bitpflcustomer factiva.com )

Want {0 set a cookie for your mobile device? Click here from your deskiop.

Wipelobal factiva com/redir/default aspx?p=mee

Legal Notice: Your use of the information provided through Factiva Alerts is subject to the restrictions
contained in the Terms of Use which you dick through at registration.

Dow jones {¢) 2013 Factiva, Inc. All Rights Reserved,
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From: emailednews@email. global factiva.com on behalf of Factiva
<emailednews@email. global factiva.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Khick, Thomas

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State Building PG Opponents Lose Buyoui
Challenge

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Empire State Building IPC Opponents Lese Buyout Challenge Bloomberg, Chris Dolmetsch, Tuesday, 30
Aprit 2013, 22:37 GMT, 718 Words, ® 2013 {Document WCS3177020130430e94u004v5}

Investors apposed 10 a deal 1o take New Yorlds iconic Empire State Bulding (ESB) public failed to
persuade a state court judge to declare illegal 4 plan to buy them out for 5100 a share,

hitn://elobal factiva.com/redir/defauit asoxonsialensAE&an=\WL93 1770201 304300440045 8 5d =30
1009182 R catewaid=Ss EC A0 0008 ne s ADS fneEminire% 205t ate % 20Rea VI 20T rust R e OD=V 2 AL
NagdébbvKMeronfnoUAZrIDWAIGINAWC7DGVmxDDGeNnev B2 H 1A% 3G 3d% 7l

Manage Alerts( hittp://elobal factiva com/redir/defavlt aspx?p=ma } | Dow ones Customer Service(
Bitpflcustomer factiva.com )

Want {0 set a cookie for your mobile device? Click here from your desktop.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:54 PM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : WS Blog: Empire State Building IPC Clears

Another Hurdle

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

WS Blog: Empire State Building PO Clears Ancther Hurdle Dow Jones News Service, Tuesday, 30 April
2043, 19:52 GMT, 557 Words, (¢} 2013 Dow Jones & Company, inc.
{Document BJOD0S0020130430294u000zh)

{This stary has been posted on The Wall Street Journal Onling's Money Beat blog at
Wt blogs wsl com/monevbeat )

By Craig Karmin

A New York judge on Tuesday removed another potential obstacle to a plan for selling the Empire State
Building ...

Bitpflelobal factiva com/redirfdefault aspy?pesta&ens AR R an=D 000000201304 20040000 h & Tid= 20
0991828 cat=afaid=0SECDI0008 ne=ADR InsEmpire® 208 tate® 20Re al v 2 0T rust & fra e B O D=V AL LN
adEheviMerontnoUAZr TDWAKE InAwC 7OV mxOOGaNnevse 2B 1A% 3d%3d% 72

Manage Alerts( http://elobal factiva com/redir/default aspxPp=ma } | Dow ones Customer Service(
bt/ eustomer factiva.com )

Wwant to set a cookie for vour mobile device? Click here from your deskiop.

http //elobal factiva. com/redir/default asnx?p=mce

Legal Notice: Your use of the information provided through Factiva Aleris is subject to the restrictions
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:537 PM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State Building 1PQ Clears Another Hurdle

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Empire State Building IPO Clears Angther Hurdle WSH Blogs, By Craig Karmin, Tuesday, 30 April 2013,
19:52 GMY, 515 Words, Copyright 2013 Dow Jones & Company, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
{Document WOWSIB0020130430e34u006mx)

A New York judge on Tuesday removed another potential obstacle to a plan for selling the Empire State
Building as part of a glant public offering, ruling that a share-buyout provision in the plan did not viglate
the law.

bty felobal factiva comdredir/defauit aspy?nestaZene AR aneWOWSIRO0201 3042004 u008mx & id =3
1069182 & ratew B aid=GS ECaNT 008 na= AOR fra Enetra8 2 OSEAtali 0 M pa ey 00 Tro o & (1 ep & OD T A 10
NagdebbyKMeroninoUAZY TBWAKSInAWCTOGCVm ODGaNnev B 2 1A% 34%34% 702
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Want to set a cookie for vour mobile device? Click hera from your deskiop.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 6:26 PM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State Clears a Hurdle to 1PQ

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Empire State Clears a Hurdle to IPO

The Wali Street Journal Online, By Craig Karmin, Tuesday, 30 April 2013, 22:23 GMT, 525 Words,
Copyright 2013 Dow jones & Company, inc. Al Rights Reserved.,

{Pocument WSJO0Q0020130430e94000912}

A New York judge on Tuesday removed a potential obstacle to a plan for selling the Empire State
Building as part of a glant public offering, ruling that a share-buyout provision in the plan doesp't violate
the law.

hitn://elobal factiva.com/redir/defauit asoxPonsialens AELan=\WSi0000020130430e94un000 1 2 & fid=30
1069182 8cat=akaid=9SECOR1000& ns=A0& In=Empire% 2105 ate% 20Realty % 20 Trust S te=pROD=V2 AUBIN
andshivEkMegonfnoUAZITDWAKGGInAWC 70GYMRODGaMneye 21 A% 3% 3d% T2

Manage Alerts( http://elobal factiva com/redir/default aspxPp=ma } | Dow ones Customer Service(
Bitpflcustomer factiva.com )

Want {0 set a cookie for your mobile devica? Click here from your deskiop.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 8:44 PM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust ; IPO Watch: Empire Siate Building To Go Public?

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

IPO Watch: Empire State Bullding To Go Public?
Yuma Sun (Ariz.}, Tussday, 30 Aprit 2013, 15:52 GMT, 217 Words, © 2013 (Document
WCH293502013050194u00004)

Father son duo and New York real estate tycoons, Peter and Anthony Malkin boast the Empire State
Building as the cornerstone of their partfolio, In 2011 plans were disclosed by the Malking to take their
properties public, which would allow ..

hitp: fglobal factiva com/redir/default aspy?nestaZenn AR ane\WCGZG350001 30501 B4 OO004 8 fide 20
1089182 BeatewBaidmGsErnnt B008 nee ARSfraLmnires 205t ate % 20 R o [vH 0T ros 8 e £ O I ALTR
NagdebbyvKMeroninoUAZY TBWAKSInAwWC7OGCVm ODGaNnev B 2 1A% 34%34% 702
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A New York judge on Tuesday removed s polential obslacds o g plan for selling the Empirs
State Building as part of & gland public offering, ruling that & share-buyout provision in the plan
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From: emailednews@email. global factiva.com on behalf of Factiva
<emailednews@email. global factiva.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:07 AM

To: Khick, Thomas

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Giobal Finance: Empire State Clears a Hurdle to
IPO

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Global Finance: Empire State Clears a Hurdie to PO The Wall Sireet Journal, By Craig Karmin,
Wednesday, 01 May 2013, 532 Words, {Copyright (¢} 2013, Dow lones & Company, Inc.} (Bocument
J00G0000201305019510000r)

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:23 AM

To: Khick, Thomas

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : A Nasty, Epic Real Estate Battie With Stakes 102
Stories High

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

A Nasty, Epic Real Estate Battle With Stakes 102 Stories High The New York Times, By CHARLES V. BAGLI
and JULIE CRESWELL, Monday, 29 April 2013, 1703 Words, Copyright 2013 The New York Times
Company, All Rights Reserved.

{Document NYTFOO0020130501e34t0006m)

CORRECTION APPENDEDON the day it opened in 1931, the Empire State Bullding carved out 2 special
place on the New York skyling, but it has also been at the center of 4 succession of batties for control by
equally larger-than-life figures, ...
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From: emailednews@email. global factiva.com on behalf of Factiva
<emailednews@email. global factiva.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:28 AM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State Building Clears a Hurdle 1o I1P0

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

Empire State Building Clears & Hurdle 1o 1PO RealEstatelournal, CRAIG KARMIN, Wednesday, 01 May
2013, 00043 GMT, 666 Words, © 2013 (Document WCBB565020130501e95100004 )

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 0], 2013 5:23 PM
To: Khick, Thomas
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust : NY judge likely to sliow Empire $tate Reit plan

Factiva Alerts

Continuous Alert

Empire State Realty Trust

NY judge likely to allow Empire State Reit plan Business Times Singapore, Thursday, 02 May 2013, 01:17
GMT, 232 Words, © 2013 {Decument WCSTBTGO20130501e85200236)

Towering high: Malkin Holdings wants to rolf the Empire State Building into a Reit with 18 other
properties and launch an IPO that could generate USST billion. - PHOTO: AP
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

From: Kluck, Thomas

Kluck, Themas

Thursday, May 02, 2013 6:06 PM

Qriic, David L.

FW: Empire - articles

ESRT : NY judge likely to allow Emipire State Reit plan; Empire State Realty
Trust : NY judge likely to allow Empire State Reit plan; ESRY : Empire State
Clears 3 Hurdle 1o 1PO; Empire State Realiy Trust : Empire State Building
Clears a Hurdie to IPO; Empire State Realty Trust | A NASTY, EPIC REAL ESTATE
BATTLE WITH STAKES 102 STORIES HIGH; ESRT : A Nasty, Epic Real Estate
Battle With Stakes 102 Stories High; Empire State Realty Trust 1 A Nasty, Epic
Real Estate Battle With Stakes 102 Stories High; Empire State Regliy Trust
Global Finance: Empire State Clears a Hurdle to PO, ESRT : Glohal Finance:
Empire State Clears 2 Hurdle to IPO; Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State
Building IPQ opponents lose buyout challenge; Empire State Realty Trust | 1IPO
Watch: Empire State Building To Go Public?; Empire State Realty Trust
Empire State Clears a Hurdle to IPO; Empire State Realty Trust | Empire State
Building tPQ Clears Another Hurdle; ESRT @ Empire State Building IPO Clears
Anpther Hurdle; Empire State Realty Trust ; Empire State Building PO Clears
Angther Hurdle; ESRT : WS Blog: Empire State Building IPQ Clears Another
Hurdle; Empire State Realty Trust 1 WS Blog: Empire State Building IPO Clears
Another Hurdle; Empire State Realty Trust : Empire State Building 190
Opponents Lose Bayout Challenge; ESRT | Empire State Building |PO
Opponents Lose Buyout Challenge; Empire State Realty Trust @ Greenwich
mogul makes play for Empire Stats Building

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:10 AM

Fo: McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Empire - articles

Hi Angela,

There was a ot of press regarding Empire over the iast couple of days. Do you mind going through some
of these articles just to see if there is anvihing new that we should be aware of?

Thanks,

Tom



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:06 PM _
To: (0P Orlic, David L.: McHale, Angela R[™"
Subject: Fw: Empire - WS article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Tom Kluck [maiito:tkiucke@yahoo.com)

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 09:02 PM
TFo: Kluck, Thomas

Subject: Empire - WS] article

Empire State Building Owners Spar Over IPO
Plan

By CHAIG KARMIN

Marshall Kramer, a 76-yvear-old retiree in Katy, Texas, picked up his phone recently and
was surprised to hear the voice of Peter Malkin, whose family controls the Empire State
Building,

Mr. Kramer and his two siblings own just one of the 3,300 shares in a private company
that owns the famed skyscraper. Mr. Malkin was calling to persuade him to support the
Malkin family's plan to take the company public. "I basically got a speech,” recalls Mr.
Kramer. "He sounded like a pushy salesman.”



Geally HNages

The Empire State Buliding, opened in 1837, shown in modam times,

Mr. Malkin, 79, and his 50-vear-old son, Anthony, have been trying for months to sell
Mr. Kramer and about 2,800 other stakeholders on a sweeping deal to make the 102~
story tower the centerpiece of a new public company traded on the New York Stoek
Exchange. It would be the second-largest IPO ever for a U.S. real-estate investment
frust, or REIT, according to data provider Dealogic.

The Malkins need 80% support to proceed with the $1 billion offering. On Friday, they
told owners they were extending the voting period, which could have closed on Monday.
The Malkins said they may end voting when a New York State Court issues a ruling on
one aspect of the plan, which is expected by May 2.

1f the Malkins succeed, it will mark the end of a long and colorful era in the building's
history that featured some of New York’s best-known real-estate tycoons, a convoluted
ownership structure and enough strife to keep lots of lawyers busy for vears. The
proposed deal was triggered by the 2007 death of Leona Helmsley, whose late husband,
Harry, teamed up with Peter Malkin's father-in-law after the latter bought the building
in 1961.

A Storied Skyscraper



A fult moon rises behind the Dmpire State Building In New York a5 a man watches in a park along the Hudson
River in Hoboken, New Jersey, February 25, 2013

But first Anthony Malkin, who now runs the family company, must overcome resistance
from some skeptical stakeholders—many of whom inherited shares purchased a half-
century ago from his grandfather, Lawrence Wien.

Mr. Kramer, for example, says he and his siblings got their ownership unit from their
father, who told them he used to play gin rammy with Mr. Wien and was a friend of
Harry Helmsley, Mr. Kramer says he recently voted "no" on the plan because he thinks it
gives too big a share of the new company, which also will own 18 other Malkin
properties, to the Malkin family and not enough to other stakeholders.

Anthony Malkin recently informed stakeholders that about 60% of the ownership units
already had approved the plan. One supporter, Eli Mattioli, a lawyer who used to work
with Mr, Wien, says the deal will bring the ownership structure "into the 21st century.”
Another, retiree Edward Bermas, says he thinks he'll make more money from the REIT,
"1 think the people who oppose it are more concerned with how much money other
people are going to make,” he says.

The proposed deal values the skyscraper itself at $2.3 billion, and the other 18
properties at $1.9 billicn. The terms call for the Malkin family to own about 16.5% of the
new Empire State Realty Trust, worth about $700 million. The deal values the Helmley
estate’s holdings at $1 billion; about two-thirds would be distributed as cash. The other
Empire State Building stakeholders will own 24%, worth about $1 billion, and owners of
the other properties will also get shares.



The Malkins have told stakeholders in writing that the proposed new ownership
structure offers them fair value, and several advantages over the current structure, The
new publicly traded shares, they say, will be more able to appreciate than units in the
private company, for which there is no established trading market today, Investors who
want to cash out can simply sell their shares, They also say the addition of the other
buildings will make for a more diversified investment.

Currently, most units of the private company are worth about $323,000, according to
the prospectus. Each vear, those units receive a cash distribution based partly on
whether the building's profit clears certain thresholds. Last year, the payout per unit was
$5,109, The prospectus says that under the REIT structure, the comparable payout
would be $5,866 in the first year.

The deal would do away with the final remnants of a Bvzantine ownership and
management structure that gave rise to years of feuding, After Mr, Wien bought the
building in 1961, he set up a company to hold a lease on the entire building, selling
stakes in that company—the units now at issue—for $10,000 apiece. Messrs. Wien and
Helmsley set up another company to operate the building —and share the profits. Then
they resold the building itself to a big institutional investor.

Everat Collaciion

Leona Melmsiey died in 2007, Mer will stipuialed that her inferests in the Empire Siate Bullding shouid be
douidated,

In the 1990s, Japanese billionaire Hideki Yokoi bought the building, and his family
recruited Donald Trump to lead an effort to break the long-term lease and seize control.
At one point, Mr. Trump referred to the building as a "high-rise slum.” Anthony Malkin
and his father thwarted that effort.



Mr, Trump now is now complimentary of the Malkins, but characterizes the IPO plan as
"a very complicated deal. Sounds 1o me like this is something that will end up in court,
1o matter what you do.”

Separately, the Malkins were involved in litigation with Leona Helmsley—nicknamed
the "Queen of Mean" in New York—and Helmsley-Spear Inc. over the contract to
manage the building, a battle the Malkins won in 2006, The Malkins also arranged for
the company holding the long-term lease to buy back the building from the Japanese
ownership group.

Ms. Helmsley died in 2007, Her will stipulated that her interests in the Empire State
Building should be liquidated.

Around that time, Anthony Malkin began overseeing a more than $550 million
renovation of the building, which was erected in 1931 during the Great Depression,
including restoring the Art Deco lobby and replacing all 6,514 windows. He also allowed
leases to expire so he could combine spaces and atiract higher-paving tenants. He

fured Air China and French fragrance maker Coty, and social-networking company
Linkedin more than doubled its space.

The offering prospectus doesn't disclose past performance but projects the skyscraper's
net operating income will increase from $84.3 million in the fiscal year ending June
2013 t0 $135.9 million for the year ending June 2015.

The Malkins have spent much of the last year trying to drum up support for the IPO
plan.

Howard Peskoe, a New York lawyer, savs be and his wife voted "yes.” He cites the ability
to trade the new shares and cash out after years of holding an illiquid asset, "The Empire
State Building is a magical place, but it was a second-rate property,” Mr. Peskoe says.
“The Malkins brought it up to modern standards.”

If Mr. Malkin doesn't secure the necessary votes, he can push back the voting deadline
1o as late as the end of 2014 as he negotiates with holdouts.

For months, the plan's detractors have been raising questions about terms of the deal,
from whether the Malkins are shortchanging other owners to the tax ramifications to
stakeholders. Last year, the Malkins settled a lawsuit brought by stakeholders over
terms of the deal. The case now before the New York court is over a challenge to one
aspect of the voting procedure,

Some of the criticisms have gotten personal. "Tony {Malkin] treats the Empire State
Building like it's his property and we are just another piece of it,” complains stakeholder



Andrew Shact, whose says he grandfather was on social terms with Mr, Wien. Mr. Shact
says he voted "no."

Anthony Malkin has said to investors that his ¢ritics are misinformed about details in
the plan and are confusing other owners with misrepresentations.

Robert Machleder, a stakeholder and former law partner of Mr. Wien, says he called
Peter Malkin last month to object to a stipulation in the IPO plan that awards $300
million to the Malkins as part of profit-sharing arrangement related to the Empire State
Building and the other properties.

Mr. Machleder says he told Mr. Malkin he was going to share his thoughts with other
owners. He says he was taken aback when the Malkins sent out a letter, labeled
"Misinformation Alert,” that defended the $300 million and seemed to cast doubt on
Mr. Machleder's motives. "Certain individuals have intentionally waited until the last
minute, in some cases for years, to attempt to disrapt your vote,” the letter said.

Carol Green s a retiree who owns two units. "As the Empire State Building gets better,
it's going to earn more,” she says, which would mean that her payvouts would go up
under the current arrangement. She says uncertainty about what will happen to the
value of a public stock caused her to vote "no.”

"I don't know if the REIT is going to go up,” she says.

Write to Craig Karmin at craig karmin@wsi.com

Cepyright 2012



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:14 PM
To: Qriic, David L.

Subject: FW: Empire article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Hey David, i vou have time, let’s discuss later today {after 3001 We also need to ¢all Richard Edelmar
back on this topk, Thanks

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:10 AM _
To:EE ] McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.J"" |
Subiect: Empire article

Some Empire Stale Building investors vole in favor of REIT plan
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From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 5:51 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: Empire Realty Trust, Ing,, SIC 6798; File Number: 333-179485
Attachments: Maikin Holdings Notice to Participants 3-21-13.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom and Angela, the nature of the claim was disclosed in the March 12" supplement filed under

42483\ /

bi5;

-David

Frans I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: ' Oﬁ Behalf Ofltbﬁ:[ﬁﬁ:.[bﬁ:[Tj:[Cj: I
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 5:43 PM

Tor Kluck, Thomas

Cer McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David | [2=00e |

Subject: Empire Realty Trust, Inc., SIC 6798; File Number: 333-179485

The purpose of this email is to comment on a communication, {a copy of which is attached for
convenience} from Malkin Holdings LLT to the participants in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C.
{“ESBA"}, 60 East 42nd Street Associates L.L.C., and 250 West 57th Street Associates 1.L.C., dated March
21, 2013, which, as a participant in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C., | have lust received. In i,
Matkin Holdings announces an indefinite extension of the solicitation period and urges that the
participanis now consent o the proposed consolidation.

Matkin Holdings also refers to an unnamed court hearing on February 21st. The hearing was in the
Supreme Court of New York, County of New York, with respect to the litigation entitled “In Re Empire
State Realty Trust, Ing, Investor Litigation”, index No. 830607/2012 before Justice Q. Peter Sherwood,
Matkin Holdings describes the hearing as one in which an attorney for certain investors “attempted to
stop the vote process for £ESBA and prevent preliminary approval of a settlement of a class action
lawsuit. The communication goes on to state that “fhiis motions were denied except for the right {o
brief one assertion he made regarding LLC law”, {emphasis added} and that “[tihe judge intends to rule
on the matter by May 2nd.”

The fact is, that the “one assertion” on which the court has reserved ruling is that the $100 forced
huyout of dissenting participant investors is invalid, and instead, the court should order that the
dissenting investors must be paid the “fair value” of their interest, as mandated by Section 1002 of the
New York Limited Liability Company Law,

Irrespective of what Malkin Holdings would be reguired to disclose if this communication was otherwise
silent,  suggest that having referred 1o the matter to which Justice Sherwood has reserved decision,
they are required to identify that issue. Failure to do so omits information of maximum ngort to an
investor considering granting the consent which is being solicited,



Lisitil now, the investars has been informad that their alternatives are to consent, or not consent and if
20% of the investors consent, a non-consenting investor will be given an opportunity to also consent or
will be bought out for $100. If Justice Sherwood rules in favor of the motion that is now before him,
each dissenting non-consenting investor will be entitled to a cash huyout at “fair value” inthe event of 2
successful solicitation. As you are aware, Malkin Holdings has asserted a value for these investments
that exceeds $300,000 per unit. Clearly, any intelligent consideration by an investor of what action to
take with respect 1o the solicitation would require the information, which has not been provided, that a
buyout for over $300,000 may be available. The absence of this fundamental information in the Malkin
Holdings communication is a material omission,

| respectiully submit that the March 2151, 2013 communication by Malkin Holdings is misleading and
providing a full and fair exposition of the issue before Justice Sherwood in the New York Supreme Court
i5 information to which sll investors are entitied and which Malkin Holdings must divulge.

THIH

gﬁ% Please consider the envirenment before printing this email.

This writlen advice was nol infended orwrilten 10 be used, angd it cannol be used by any
taspaver. for the g}uggéww\é’ w%ﬁ g,; penaiies thal may be mposed g:;{z“w taxpayer,
This sialement is made pursuant o LRLS. Ciroudar 280 This message s intended only
tor the use of %% individual @{@ fy 10 which s addressed, and may contain
mformation %?‘ 1 is priviegen conlidential and exempt rom disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this Message 18 nol the intended regipient, orthe {3%*} oves or agent
raspons %%@ ?{3 delivering the s messags o the intendsd recipient, you ar ?i@{@%}y notified
thatl any disseminalion, distribulion or copying of % 15 M;é‘ﬁ"’2’%%2%’%?{”"%?%\}%’% 1% ss%_g'%{:iéy
z}f&%%“mﬁé ?v{:i nave received this czz’wmw cation in err, :3%%% nofify us
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March 21, 2013

To Participants in Eropire State Building Associates L.L.C., 60 East 42nd St. Associates L.L.C.,
and 250 West 57th St. Associates L.L.C.

Dear Fellow Participants:

We thank all those who have voted to date in favor of the proposed fransactions for their
support,

Last week, the Financial Times published an article about our March 14 letter to ESBA
participants which reported on the votes then received for the proposed consaiidation transaction.
We wanted to share the article with you., We also stated in onr letter that Malkin Holdings can

“and will as necessary extend the consent solicitation beyond March 25, the first date by which it
could have ended under SEC rules.

As most participants are aware, at a court hearing on February 21, an attorney who
represents a small group of dissident investors attempted o stop the vote process for ESBA and
prevent preliminary approval of a settlernent of a class action lawsult which we announced by an
SEC filing in November 2012, His potions were denied except {or the right to biief one
assertion he has made regarding LLC law. The judge in the case has stated be intends to rule on
the matier by May 2, the date that the final settlement hearing in the class action i8 scheduled.

At the same time, immediately ahead of us are Passover, Good Friday, and Easter. In
order to simplify matters, allow participants and their families, and cur own officers and
employees, to enjoy restful bolidays, and to facilitate the cowrt’s review of the one matter
remaining before it, Malkin Holdings is extending the solicitation for each of the proposals until
we annonnce s termination, but not to terminate jn any case before the earlier of the cowrt’s
ruling on such LLC maiter or May 2, 2013, We may terminate the solicitation period as to any
subject LLC, participating group or proposal without terminating as to the others.

During this time, Malkin Holdings will continue to move forward with the vole on the
proposals.  We remind everyone that the sconer the proposed consolidation is approved, the
sooner the expenses may be brought fo an end, and the sooner participants can receive the many
benefits of the proposed consolidation, including special one time distributions of reimbursement
for the costs of the transaction and cash reserves, and the class action setilement proceeds,

raplicn Holdings LLD One Grend Contenl Flace 60 Bag 43nd Steeet New Yook, NY 10365 ¥ (121687-8700 F Q1210867670 W%%éiﬁ&ﬁiﬁmiziizzg%z‘ﬂsm



We receive additional consent forms every day and remain hard at work assisting those
investors who have questions or need asgistance. We firmly believe the proposed counsolidation
offers you better advantages and opportunities than your current investment, and if you haven’t
done so already, we hope that you will vote in favor of the proposed transactions as soon as
possible. We urge that you vote “FOR” the proposals.

We hope that you will contact us'or our proxy solicitor, Mackenzie Partners, al 1-888-
410-7850 if we can assist you in any way.

Sincerely,

MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

NN

Peter L. Mallon Anthony E. Malkin
Chairman President

The voling resufts are subloot B changs, and the resulls shown In the enclosed arlicle shoudd not be viewed as a prediclion of the
final oulcome.

For move yormation, use vour pessword and plasse visht wew. BmplraStateRealtyTrusteom, view the DV which aveompantad
vour package of disclosurefoonsent solicltation meterials, send an s-mafl to Inquiriss @MaikinHoldinga.com, or call MaoKende
Fartnes at (-888-410-7850.

There are matardaf risks and conflicts of intarest associated with the consolidation, which are described in the prospecius/cansent
solipfiation statement Thiz lefter cordaing forearddocking statements and aciual resuifs could matedadly differ From our
expactations, as gescribed in more datall in the prospectis/ovnsent solickation statement.

Invastors are woed o revisw the Fegistration Stetemant on Form 54, the prospeciisionsent soliciation statemerd, which vou
have recsfved, and offter relsiod doownents new §ied or o be Ved with the SED becauss they costain impodant formalion. You
can oblan tham withod cheigs, on the BFDs website a8 wwwsscgoy,  You can aiso oblal, withou! charge, & cony of the
prospeciussconsent soliciation statement and 2’4‘?& supptemenis relating to te individual eniifies by conlacting Ned H. Cohen gt
Z17-887-8700 ot Matkin Holdings 1L



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2013 5:21 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State 8idg, REIT/IPO
Byl

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2013 5:29 PM
TQ: I[b::[B:: I

Subject: RE: Empire State Bidg. REIT/IPO

Dear?“?:an& you for your emall describing your concerns regarding the proposed
transaction by bmpire Siate Realty Trust. Please be assured that we are evaluating the information you
provided us and will consider it in light of our authority and responsibiliies under the (LS. securities laws.
Howevesr, any review or inquiry that we may conduct based on the information you have provided is non-
public uniess the Commission takes any formal action. Unfortunately, we cannot inform you personally of
any action taken in response 1o your concerns. We understand this policy can be frustrating, bt #
protacts the integrity of our investigative processes,

Thank for you input regarding this matier.
Sincerely,
Tom Khick

Legat Branch Chist
Division of Corpuration Finance

from: |[bj:[51: I
Sent: Friday, March G8, 2013 2:534 PM

For Kluck, Thomas

Subject: Empire State Bldg. REIT/IPO

Dear Mr. Kluck:
RE: Disagreement with SEC Finding of above REIT/APC being Effective

1. BE: Letter by[*™ | dated

Feb., 2013, copy sent lo you.

I totally agree with|"" | Conclu-

sion {p.8) that the "pverrides,” which will

enrich Matkin Holdings in ESBA alone by

the amount of $108,143,382 in exchange

value, as stated in the Prospectus/Consent

Solicitation Statement {p.158) are reason

encugh o declare the "Proposed Consolidation” ineffective, and the SEC
finding be reversed.

2. Exchange Value to Helmsley Esiate of



$740,862,007 also stated in Prospectus/

Consent Solicitation Statement (p.158) is

totally without merit. This figure was

arrived at by Duff and Phelps, and based on

information supplied to them by Malkin

Holdings. Malkin Holdings claims that the

"Entities always funclioned economically like a 50/50J4V.," however in a letter sent out
by Empire Siate Building Invesiors on 8/27/12 it was clearly siated that on five
different levels ESBA contributed wholly

to a variety of items, while Sublessee

{operating lessee) contributed nothing, and

took no risks related to Mortgage risk, or

Liability 1o restore property in the event of

a disaster.

Therefore, this second assertion that Helmsley kstate should be entitled to the above
amount, based on exchange value,

also mitigates against a ruling of "Effective”

for the Proposed Consclidation, and that

stich an initial finding should be reversed.

_Sincerely.

THIH




From: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:11 AM

To: Qriic, David L.

Ce: I[bj:[Bj: |

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026
Attachments: CF - E$144026 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Dravid,

Fam sending this 10 vou as I see i'?‘zziz.s; anit of the office.

THIH

From:'m’ |
Sent: Monday, Apri 22, 2013 10:47 AM
"{Qi[b::[ﬁ:: | |
Subiect: FW. Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

THIH

This being assigned o vou both by

From: |[bj:[51: I

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:18 AM
'{o:|[n::[5::
Subject: FW: cmpire Stale Realty Group - £5144026

Please send this 1o AD 8 and OMA,

From: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:27 PM

Tol[b::[ﬁ::

Lo CHAIRMANCORRES

Subject: Empire State Realty Group - £51440260

Assigmed To: CF
The attached Chalrmant's Correspondence is assigned 1o your division/office for “dotion Required™.

Thank vou in advance for your prompt response,

THIH




i | . esuleFe

Mm: I[b:![ﬁ:: I
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 932 AM

To: CHAIRMANOFFICE

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom Kluck, Legal Branch Chief

Office of Real Estate and Commudities

Division of Corporation Finance

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20548

{ear Mr. Kuck:

The following inconsistency - when viewed alongside the threatened $100-per-unit forced buyout by Malkin Holdings
LLC that flies in the face of New York's limited liabllity company statute - reveals a pattern of fraud in this proposed
transaction. If the transaction is approved, however, participants in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. will have
explicitly walved their right to recover from the sponsors any damages arising from the fraud.

1. Peter Malkin's 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the “new structure {whereby investors can elect to receive
Operating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would give you the
option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed consolidation . . . is unigue, was never used
before, and was conceived by the Malkin Holdings team and made possible through the work of our third-party
legal and investment advisors.”

2. Malkin Holdings LLC's 4/18/2013 telephone scripts for use by itself and its proxy solicitation agent both recite,
"We want to make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment Is well established and Is not contingent upon
obtaining any IRS or SEC ryling.”

To locate the above excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in Empire State
Building Associates L.L.C. {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.) to the third bullet point
of Maikin Holdings LLC's telephone script and the seventh bullet paint of MacKenzie Partners, Inc.’s telephone script
{both reflected In the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.):

edgar/data/1541401/000119312513160673/d522474d425 htm

Although it may be true that no [RS ruling is technically required, it seems highly imprudent that a Private Letter Ruling
has not been sought in advance from the IRS. As a matter of precedent, the IRS would certainly not concur with the
sponsor's widely-touted tax deferral that is purportedly available to participants in Empire State Building Associates
LLC. who voluntarily elect to receive Operating Partnership units {instead of Class A REIT shares or Class 8 REIT shares)
despite their constructive receipt of income through the deemed sale of their participation units in the proposed
transaction. Instead, the IRS will likely adjust the tax liability of all taxpayers receiving 3 Schedule K-1 from Emplre Stote
Building Associates LLC. for the year in which the transaction is consummated.

Please take any appropriate action 1o protect the many surviving octogenarians who purchased theilr units in Empire
State Building Associates L.1.C. during lts original 1981 syndication and whose estates will forego the long-anticipated



tax-free step-up in cost basis upon their death if those elderly participants succumb to the sponsor’s relentless pressure
o approve this now-demonstrably-fraudulent transaction.

Respectfully yours,

|[bj:[51: |
Beneficiary of 2 partitipant in Empire 5tate Bullding Associates LL.C.
wﬂ[‘b:[a: - ]

From{"" |
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:18 AM

Fo: iduckt@sec.gov'
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom Kluck, Legal Branch Chief

Office of Real Estate and Commodities

Division of Corporation Finange

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington, 8C 20549

Dear Mr. Kiuck:
A few months ago, | was taken aback to receive an extremely aggressive, high-pressure telephone call {quite threatening

in tone) from a proxy solicitation firm asking for my oral commitment at that instant to vote in favor of the conversion of
Empire State Bullding Associates LLC, into a real estate investment trust.

(> so that | received this
unexpected telephone call as president of our small family investment parinership that holds his investment in Empire
State Building Associates LLC,, | was skeptical about the call,

| fear, however, that other senior citizens who receive such 2 call will feel that they made a binding oral commitment
through this proxy solicitation firm - on similar telephone calls they presumably received - to vote in favor of the
conversion even though it may actually be contrary to the financial interest of themselves or their families.

In the past few years, | have received - and have retained {both in my memory in and in my file cabinet) - 2-3 pieces of
written correspondence from an affillate of Malkin Holdings LLC admonishing me that my failure o vote timely in favor
of its proposals — including a much less significant one being proposed at that time — would result in the automatic
forfeiture of this investment by our family investment partnership In exchange for the nominal compensation of $100
per unit,

When valuing this asset in my late father's estate a few years ago, ( recall Malkin Securities LAC's dramatically
understating the estimated arm’s length trading value of this asset in a private transaction. Perhaps the Maikin family,
whose financial interests are in conflict with the “public” unitholders of Empire State Building Associates LLC ina
multitude of ways, provided these low-ball estimates as a way of conditioning the market for the currently proposed
conversion in addition to perhaps inadvertently{?} defrauding the internal Revenue Service of estate taxes owed at the
death of Mr. Lawrence Wien, co-founder of Wien & Malkin Securities and father-in-law of Mr. Peter Malkin, whose son
Anthony Malkin leads Malkin Holdings L1C today,

The Malkin famlly wears so many hats throughout the layers of ownership and management of this iconic property that
they are uniquely motivated to secure reflexive “yes” votes from the many financially unsophisticated unitholders

2



whose grandparents or parents belleved they were making a rock-solid investment 60 years ago to provide predictable
monthly income to their descendents for the 98-year term of Empire State Building Associates L.L.C.’s sublease to the
Wien, Malkin, and Helmsiey families (through their ownership of Empire State Building Company L.L.C. that is both
directly and indirectly adverse to the “public” investors in Empire State Building Associates LL.C. in so many ways).

Thase conflicts of Interest by the Malkin family and its affiliates suggest that replacement of management —and
entrepreneurial establishment of a secondary trading market that might be made possible thereby ~would be a
necessary precondition for the proposed conversion of Empire State Building Associates LL.C. into a real estate
investment trust. Otherwise, the Securities and Exchange Commission will have failed to do its job to protect the public
investors that own Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. today following the deaths of the original purchasers and the
intergenerational transfers of units that have occurred.

THR




From: | |

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 10:58 AM

To: Qriic, David L.

Ce: Jreiee: |

Subject: Fw: Empire State Realty Group - E5144026
Attachments: CF - E$144026 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

FYi..

f;mmi[bl[ﬁl I

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:57 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Kiuck, Thomas
Cc:l[b:ﬁ[ﬁ::

Subject: FW: [mpire State Realty Group - £5144026

(bi5:.(biG:

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:47 AM

Fo Qi I

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - £5144026

Tlis bewng assigned g0 vou both %}5}

From:l[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:18 AM

To: #

Subject FW Empire State Really Group - E5144026

Please send this 1o AD 8 and OMAL

From: |

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2013 4:27 PM

'z'ozl[bj:[ﬁj: |
Co: CHATRMARNCORRES

Subject: Empire Siate Realty Group - £5144026

Assigned To: CF



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 23, 2013 2:12 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Ce: Khick, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026
Attachments: CF - £$144026.pdf; ChatrmanCorrespiSRT.doecx
Hi

Please spe the altached Chalrman’s correspondeance for vour review. The POF is the original complaint;
the Word dog s the response letter. There s no physica! address given in the complaint (it came in by
emaill. TealledFT | and emailed him this morning to try to get a physical address, but 1 did not
reach him, and he has not returnad my call, Please 188 me know i vou would like me to do anyihing
further,

Thanks,

Angela

Fram: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 10:47 AM

'z*oﬂ[bj:[ﬁj: |

Subiect: FW. Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

This being assigned o von both b}’

From:l[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:18 AM
'{ol[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

Please send this 1o AD 8 and OMA,

Fl‘om‘ (biiG;

Sent: Fricay, Aprl 19, 2013 4:27 PM
To:f

[SHiH |

Lo CHAIRMANCORRES
Subject: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

Assigmed To: CF
The attached Chairman’s Correspondence is assigned 1o your division/ofTice for “Action Reguired”.

Fhank you o advance for your prompt response,

THIH




icipant in Eimpire State Building Associates L1.C

Dearl[b}[ﬁ} |

Thank you for your April 19, 2613 email in which you express several concerns
regarding Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc., including disclosures made 1 vanious SEC Nhigs
{(i.e,, letter from Peter Malkin dated 7/2/2012 and telephone script of Malkin Holdings LLC
dated 4/18/2013), as well as phone calls received from the proxy solicitation firm and writien
correspondence from an affiliate of Malkin Holdings LLC.

Please be assured that the staff 13 carefully evaluating the information you provided
and will consider it in light of our authority and responsibilities under the federal securities
laws. As you know, any review or investigation that the staff may conduct based on this
information 1s aon-public unless the Commussion fakes any formal action,

hank you again for your input. Please do not hesitate to c<.mtz‘zct|[b”53

A\ ssistant Director, Division of Corporation Finance, af™" should
you have further questions or concerns with regard to filings made by Empire State Realty
Frust, Inc.

THIH

Sincerely,

Mary Jo White
Chairman



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:53 AM
To: McHale, Angela R,
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - E5144026
Attachments: CF - E$144026.pdf; ChairmanCorresp)PMXF.docx
Hi Angela,

(bi5;
Tom

Fromltbtﬁl
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:57 AM

Yo: Kluck, Thomas

Cczltbﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Really Group ~ £$143026

(bi5;

Thanks,

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:47 AM

'{Q THGH
Subject: FW: Tmpire Stale Really Group - £5144026

This being assigned 1o vou both i}}-

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 10:18 AM

'{ot:ﬁ[ﬁl
Subfect: TW Empire State Realty Group - E5144026

Bipase send this 1o AD B and ORMA,

fmm“[bj:[ﬁj: |

Sent; Friday, April 18, 2013 4:27 PM

Yo JioiE: |Parratt, Shelley
Cor CHAIRMANCORRES

Subject: Empire State Reaity Group - £5144026




From: Qriic, David L.

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Kluck, Themas

Ce; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026
Attachments: CF - E$144026 pdf

(bi5:.(biG:

Fram:l[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:11 AM

To: l_QﬂJLDaMLd_L._I
CC: (biiG;

Subdect: FW: Empire State Really Group - E51440256

Do,

1 ara sending thus to vou as §see ghat Michele s out of the ofhice.

THIH

THIH I

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 147 AM
'z*ozltbj:[ﬁj:
Subject: W tmpire State Really Group - ES144026

This being assigned to vou both i}y

me: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:18 AM

fo: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Group - 5144028

Please seng this to AD 8 and OMA,

Fromi[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:27 PM

To; [0 Farrait, Sheliey
Co; CHAIRMANCORRES

Subject: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

Assigned To: CF
‘The attached Chairman’s Cormrespondence is assigned o vour division/oftice for “deotion Required”.

Fhank you in advance for your prompt response,



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Thursday, April 94, 2013 3119 PM

To: | LHEE |

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, lng,

Attachments: 4.3.13 TELD letter to["™___|pdf; 4.3.13 TELD letter tof™> it
ATTO0003 txt; ATTO0002. htm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Fyi, at the bottom of this siring is the e-mail R. Edelman sent out to address our concerns. ~
David

From: Larry. Medvinsky@CiiffordChance.com [mailto:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com]
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 04, 2013 2:5¢ PM

To: Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com; Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.; Orlig, David L.
Subject: RE: Fmpire State Reaity Trust, Inc

Apologies. These twa documents ware inadvertently not included with the email below, Best Begards

Larry

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:44 PM

Ta: Kluck, Thomas; {(McHaleAGSEC GOV), Orfic, David L.
Lo Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,

Tom, David and Angels,
We are writing to you now with respect to a couple of matters.

First, attached please find the Hirst page of Richard Edelman'’s website

{www. EmpireStateBuildinglnvestors.com} that states the following: "4/3/13: REIT not approved. 25%
No Vote, 75% Yes. 80% Yes is needed to go ahead with REIT Plan.” As we discussed with David by
phone and in our email communications to the Staff yesterday, the vote remains open and a vote yet to
be cast is not a "no® vote. |t may not be a vote in favor of a2 proposed transaction; but it is certainly not
a vote against. We believe this statement is no less problematic than the communication we brought to
the Staff's attention vesterday where Richard Edelman sent an emall communication to investors in
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. {"ESBA") titled "REIT No Vote is 25%. Proposal defeated by ESBA
owners.” Both statements are faise and misleading and in viclation of Rule 14a-8.

Second, Richard Edelman sent an email communication this morning {set forth below} to investors in
ESBA fwhich is attached to this emalll. Mr. £delman continues to make references that directly state or
imply that the vote was not approved and is done. For example, he states, "Malkin Holdings has yet to
call an official end to the VYote .." Me is well aware that the vote is continuing and ongoing. We
continue to belleve this false and misleading and in violation of Rule 14a-9. The email communication
aiso included a statement relating to the “voting resuits” for the voluntary reimbursement. The



voluntary reimbursement proposal is only binding on investors who choose to agree to i itis not a
proposal that becomes binding on all investors if a particular vote threshold is met, As 3 result, Malkin
Holdings has not 1o date publicly disclosed what percentage of investors in ESBA have agreed 1o the
voluntary reimbursement proposal. Mr. Edelman's implications in his emal] communication imply
something sinister and is misleading,

Third, attached please find cease and desist letters that were sent to Richard Edelman, [©E |
and [2© Jin connection with their participation on a conference call conductad by Richard
Edelman during which a number of false and misleading statements were made, Alse attachedis a
mailing thet was sent by Richard Edelman to investors in ESBA, which included what purported to be s
Wall Street Journal article by[PE___—— Hated March 23, 2013. The article distributed was not the
complete article, and this matier is discussed in the cease and desist letter that was sent 1o Richard
Edeiman,

We appreciate your assistance to date on this transaction and your consideration of this email,

Larey

EEEEE LS L S EEEEESLESEEEELES EEELEEEEEELEEL LSS AR EEESEELEEELEE EESEEEREEELESEEESSESE T
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Subject: Important ESBA Conference Call tonight (thursday} at 7pm, Latest Vote News!

Disar BEapire State Building Owner,

The next ESBA investor conference call is tonight, Thursday, April 4th, 7 pm Eastern time,

Phone 1-267-507-0240
Conference code 132701

{Once again we have some special guest speakers, including, for a second time,
fellow investor [F® fwhose firm happens to own[*® |

I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ:

In Vote News we now know the REIT has not be approved by ESBA Owners,

Malkin Holdings has vet to call an official end to the Vote, even though the
Yoting

period has already been extended weeks bevond the origingl March 25th deadiine.



Also it is interesting to note the Third Party portfolio sale option has not been
approved by
ESBA investors.

Curiously, the voting results for the Voluntary Reimbursement were missing
from the SEC filing by Malkin Holdings. If these resulis turn out to be highly
untavorable to Malkin Holdings it will be clear why they failed to disclose them
at this time,

Hope 1o see you tanight!

Thank vou

Richie Fdelman
Ari-auo-56H0
www.enmpirestatebuildingnvestors.com

Have a question or comment for Empive State Boliding Investors? Send it here.

Share:

Having trouble viewing this emall? Click herg

[CCI80-404763641/CC]
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DEWEY FPEGNO & KRAMARSKY

FT77 THIRD AVERNUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

THOGMAS &L, DEWEY (BiI2) BAZ-GO00

DAVID 8. PEGND . o
ETEDHEN M. KRAMARSERY FACHIMILE {EIR) D434 3ES
KEARA A, BERGIN WV DPRKLAW LOGM
SJERIFER L. SALZBERG

ARIEL 8, CARNNMNON

LLP

TAMARA L, BOCK

RARM SIRGEL

CHI-RY JOU

MAVID O, MARDEN

ADAM M, SMITH

DANIEL SHTERNFELD
HMAURLEMN A, FITIGERALD
ARNGELA L. MARRIE

April 3,2013

VIA EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS & CERTIFIED MAIL

THR

Empire State Building Associates LL.C.

Dear

I write concerning a conference call you conducted on March 7, 2013, concerning ESBA,

during which 8 number of false and migleading statements were made,

The following is a non-exhaustive list of the false and misleading statements made on

that conference call;

You stated that one of the main reasons that there is not liquidity with respect to a
participants’ investent is that the Malkins have suppressed liguidity, referring to vour
experience in connection with transfer of participation interests to vou in Empire State
Liguidity Fund’s tender offer.

This is a false and misleading statement. The lack of liguidity is due to other factors,
such ag ESBA owning a single property subject to a long term operating lease, which is
an archaic structure, the Hmited market for participation interests and the highly unusual
nature of the ownership interests of participants (as participants in a joint venture for
which an agent holds his membership interests). Furthermore, vou are trying to claim
that the Malkins suppressed transfers based on your experience with vour mini-tender
offer.

This generalization is false and misieading and the issues as to transfer of interests in
your mini-tender offer related specifically to the nature of your mini-tender offer and do
not apply to transfers generally. Malkin did not block transfers. It did not transfer units
where participants had guestions about vour tender offer, some of whom stated they were
being pressured by you to conclude a sale to you and some of whom informed Malkin
that they were rescinding their acceptance and instructed Malkin not o transfer.



I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ:

April 3, 2013

Page 2

You stated that not voting is 8 no vote, so that the vote is not 90/10 but 60/40.

This charactetization of the vote is false and misleading. Until the conclusion of the vote,
not voting can mean, simply, that a participant has not voted. It is only equivalent to ano
vote after the solicitation closes,

You stated that the buyout after 10 days notice is “intimidation” and that votes fo daw are
partly due to the existence of the buyout.

This is false and misleading and designed to make it appear that the 10 day buyout was
created for this transaction to intimidate participants, As vou know, the 10 day buyout
has been part of the participation agreements since inception. It was put in place to
preserve the requirement of unanimity, which was needed to meet tax laws at the time,
while preventing a small minority of participants, who might be acting for their own
purposes and not in the interests of other participants, from flouting the will of the
supermajonity. Further, none of the consents we have received has resulied from notice
of the pendency of buyout, which can only occur on the termination of the consent on
having reached consents for 80% of the interests, and the existence of the buyout has not
atfected the vote to date.

You stated that Peter 1. Malkin told you that ESBA could not buy out Helmsley because
other partners in ESBC would not go along with it and, when asked who the other partner
was, Peter L. Malkin said it was Malkin whe would hlock.

This is z false staternent. Peter L. Malkin discussed with you whether ESBA could
borrow to buy out Helmsley and Peter L. Malkin advised vou that ESBA borrowing
would require the subordination by ESBC of its interest. Encwubering ESBC’s interest
o benefit ESBA cannot be expected to be accepted by ESBC partners, As disclosed in
the original offering documents, Malkin Holdings and its predecessor are supervisor to
hoth ESBA and ESBC. The coordinated action of both groups has been orchestrated
through sasy and difficult times by Malkin Holdings and the efforts of its principals. Just
as ESBC may not allow its interest to be subordinated, ESBA has a right to vote yes or no
for the transaction and IPO for which ESBC has voted. Additionally, ESRC is controlled
by Helmsley Estate and Peter Malkin,

You stated that the voluntary overrides were not proposed until two years after Lawrence
A. Wien’s death and suggested would not have proposed an override for an existing deal,

This 1s a false statement for which vou had no basis. During Lawrence A, Wien’s
lifetime, several overrides were proposed and approved at other properties after the
inception of the relevant investment.

Richard Edelman described you as owning, through a venture, the Grand Central
Terminal and having owned, throngh a venture, the Chrysler Building,
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April 3, 2013
Page 3

This is a misleading description of your background, which you did not correct. It fails to
disclose the presence of Fortress Investment Group in the partnership that owns the
Grand Central Terminal and that it owns the land underlving Grand Central Terminal,
which is net leased to the Metropolitan Transit Authority. It also fails to disclose that
your entity was a minority investor in the Chrysler Building in the purchase, which was
led by B l

» Inresponse to a question on whether you could get control and give Malkin management
fees instead of profits, you responded that it could be; it would require a vote,

Y our statement was false and misleading. It strongly suggests that ESBA could gain
control of the property by a vote of the participants. This is false. The operating lease
with ESBC cannot be terminated by & vote of the participants and ESBC would continue
to have the contractual right to control the operations of the Bmpire State Building.
Further, the overrides, which were granted to Malkin Holdings, cannot be terminated by a
vote of the participants.

¢ Callers made statements concerning how the Malkins had engaged in Madoff-like
actions, fleeced investors and absconded with hundreds of millions of funds.

These are false statements for which there is absolutely no basis, As a sponsor and
principal speaker on the call, you should have corrected these statements. Instead you
provided responses that appeared to be supportive of the callers,

We have not undertaken to correct every misleading or incorrect clement of the
conference call.

If you have any questions or would like to verify an item of information vou wish to
convey, we are available fo assist you.

We reserve all rights.

Sincerely,

ﬁm%

Thomas E. L. Dewey
TD/mb
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VIA EMAIL, FEDERAL EXPRESS & CERTIFIED MAIL

THR

Empive State Building Associates L. L.C,

Dear

I write concerning a conference call you conducted on March 7, 2013, concerning ESBA,

during which a rumber of false and misleading statements were made.

The following is a non-exhaustive list of the false and misleading statements made on

that conference call;

You stated that MacKenzie's reference to the March 25 deadline was “breach of
agreement I reached.” You also stated that the extension was “agreed 10” by Malkin and
that Malkin had his lawvers send you an email stating the agreement as to the extension,

This is a false statement. There was no agreement and when vou asked Malkin's counsel
to send you an email concerning the extension they said that they would not send such an
email. Malkin's counsel advised you that Matkin would extend after callers in question
received the information they did, and then Malkin did extend, At the time MacKenzie
advised participants that asked about the deadline that it had not yet been extended,
MacKenzie’s statement was accurate.

You stated that the vote is actually 90% of 2/3rds of the participants voting in favor, 6.5%

voting no and 33% as not voting and that not voting is a no vote, so that the vote is not
G0/10 but 6(/40.

This characterization of the vote is false and misleading. Until the conclusion of the vote,
not voting can mean, simply, that a participant has not voted. It is only equivalent to a no
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vote after the solicitation closes. You made that point several times and Richard
Edelman and Andrew Penson echoed it a few times.

You stated that you looked at the override docurnent; the overrides are limited to sale or
financing.

This is false; the override documents apply to proceeds of a capital transaction, which
would include the proposed transaction.

You claimed that Malkin Holdings does not have the authority to spend money in
comnection with the proposed transaction and [PO.

This is a false statement. The agents require the consent of the participants (o enter into
the proposed transaction, There is no restriction on them spending money to seek the
consent of the participants. As you are well aware, entities universally pay the expenses
of soliciting the consents for fransactions that require investor consent.

We have not undertaken to correct every misleading or incorrect element of the

conference ¢all,

As we have previously advised, if you have any questions or would like to verify an item

of information you wish to convey, we are available to assist you,

TD/mb

We reserve all rights.

Sincerely,

TN )
Thomas k. L. Dewey



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc.

Attachments: 3.6.13 Attachment-Guide to Voting No.pdf; 3.6.13 Letter to R.
Edelman.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom. we called both Richie BEE______JEdelman to alert them o the restrictions on making claims
regarding the resuits of the sclicitation. They both seemed to understand. In the meantime,
Richie said that he uses an answering service for the number on his website, and all the phone
calls are taped {1 suppose that’s legal under state law). He said that he reviewed all the tapes and
that no statements like the ones desceribed below were ever made.

On another poim, |[n;:[5;; l
(b:i5:

[HiH

Please call

when you have a moment so that we can discuss.

~David

From: Larry. Medvinskv@CliffordChance com Imaiifo:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com|]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 12:37 PM

Yo Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David .,

Ce: Lary. Medvinskv@CliffordChance.com

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom, Angela and David,

As discussed in conversations yesterday and this afternoon, attached please find a letter that
was sent to Richard Edelman. The letter addresses a recent mailing from
empirestateinvestors.com which does not clearly identify the source of the mailing. The letter
also addresses phone calls made to the phone number on the mailing in which the person
answering the phone stated, in response to guestions, that he or she could convey a message
1o Mr. Peter Malkin and, in one conversation with an investor, that he or she worked

for Malkin Holdings. As previously reported to you we believe {as demonstrated by the
participant confusion described in the attached letter) that the communication {attached as
well} does not clearly identify the party transmitting such communication in accordance with
the reguirements of Rule 14a-9. Further we believe their conduct violates the anti-fraud rules



set out in 143-9 by solicitation participants. The attached letter to Richard Edelman demands
that these actions cease and that corrective disclosure be made. We request the Staff to
similarly take corrective action with respect to these actions. We are available {o discuss this
matter further or 10 answer any questions you may have. The representative of Mackenzie
who spoke to the participant and to the representative of empirestateinvestors.com is available
to speak with vou as well. Best Regards.

Larry

<<3.8,13 Attachment-Guide to Voting No.pdi=» «<3.6.13 Letter o R, Edslman.pdi>»

[CCIR0-404763641/CC)

s ki R

This message and any attachment are confidentiad and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

I you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. I you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message or at{achment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matier-related data among its
different

offices and support entitics in strict comphance with iternal control policies and statutory
reqairements.

Incoming and outgoing email conumunications may be monitored by Chifford Chance, as
permaitied by applicable

faw and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
hitp:/fwww eliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Swiichboard: +1 212 878 8600
Fax: +1 212 R78 8375

To contact any other office
httofwww cliffordchance.combout wsffing peonle and offices himl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:50 AM
To: (b6

Ce

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc.
Attachments: supplement.doc

Higuys,

Woukld you mind please looking at the updated distribution section (s short]? We're hoping to call
therm with any comments by this sfternoon, Thankst

From: | arry. Medvinsky@CHifordChance . com Imaiin:iary Maedvinsky@CHfordChance com|
Sent: Wednesday, March G6, 2013 7:.03 PM

To: Kuck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.; Grlic, David L.

Co Lorry Medvinsky@ClfordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Really Trust, Inc.

Tom, Angela and David,

As discussed attached please find for your review a draft of the supplement we waouid like to
send to the participants. Thanks and best regards.

Larry
<<supplement.doc>»

[CCIB0-4D4763641/CC)

R R KRR

This message and any attachmeant are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protacted from
disclosure, If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any attachment from vour systern. If you are not the intended recipient vou must not copy
this message or attachment or disclose the contenis 1o any other person,

Chfford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among iis different offices
and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and statutory requirements.

incoming and outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as permitied by
appiicable law and regulations.

Eor further information about Clifford Chance please see cur website al htto lwww cliffordchance.com or
refar to any Clifforg Chanee office,




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:47 AM
To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, inc.
Attachments: supplement.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I have no comments on this. -David

Frony: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance com Imatlio; Lamry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com)
Sent: Wednesday, March (6, 2013 7:03 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R, Orlic, David L.

Cer Larry Medvinsky@CiiffordChance.com

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
<<supplement.docs:»

[CCI80-40476364(/CC)

Aok ks ki k

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
cisclosure. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any attachment from your systermn. If you are not the intended recipient you must nol copy
this message or attachmeant or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm reqularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its different offices
and suppart entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and statutory reguirements.

Incoming and outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as permitted by
applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Qlifford Chance please see our website at hlp//www.cliffordohance.com or
refer to any Clifford Chance office.




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, inc.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi—I'm golng 10 3i in instead of Tom, i that's oisy. | oan do either time,

Frony: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, March §5, 2013 1G:58 AM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Fyi -~ could vou sit in on this call with Larry todav? Thanks!

Frome Larry Medvinslkv@CliffordChance com [mailto:Larry Madvinskv@UliffordChanca.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas, Orlic, David L,

Cor Lary Medvingiov@CHordChance com: elacobs@oroskauer, rome Bl aned@albanndunn com
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom and David,

Attached below please find a quote on the opening page of the Edelman website
empirestateinvesiors.com. We would like to have a call with vou today to discuss your
inferpretation of the 14a-9 issues associated with this statement and to discuss certain
potential statements our client is considering making regarding the status of the vote.
Please let us know if 2:00 pm or 4:30 pm work for vou today.

We can use the following dial-in information:

Dial-In Number: 866-592-5236

Conference Code: 4468607279

Thanks and best regards.

Larry

Taianiig: Farly Voting feedback. Large numbers of ESBA Investors not sending in
ballots. Same as YVoting No".



[CCI80-40476364(/CC)

ook s sy

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure,

if yon are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachinent from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message or attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clitford Chance as a global fire regularly shares chient and/or maitter-related data among its
different

offices and suppori entities in strict comphiance with internal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

faw and regulations.

For further information about Chifford Chance please see our website at
hitp/Ztwoew. cliffordchance com or refer
to any Clitford Chance office,

Switchboard: +1 212 878 3000
Fax: +1 212 878 83753

To contact any other office
hitnefvrww cliffordchance. comfabout ae/find peonle and offices himl




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Jste: |

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, inc.
Attachments: esha wall.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Purely fyi. -David

Frony: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance com Imatlte; Lamry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com)

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 149 PM
Fo: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Cer Larry Medvinsky@CiiffordChance.com
Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Torm and David,
Attached for your review, please find a letter to investors. Best Regards.

Larry
«<@sha wall.dog>>

[CCI80-404763641/CC)

s s ok e sk ok

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure,

If you gre not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and gny

attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message or attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person,

Clitford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its
different

otfices and support entities in sirtet compliance with infernal control policies and statutory
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
htto/www cliffordchance comfabout us/ind seonle and offices himld




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, inc.
Attachments: esha wall.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tom, 1 have no comments an this. -David

Frony: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance com Imatlie; Lamry Medvinsky@CiffordChance.com)

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 149 PM
Fo: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Cer Larry Medvinsky@CiiffordChance.com
Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tormn and David,
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

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 2:17 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Cc e |Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc.
Attachments: esha wall.doc

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Larrv. Medvinskv@UifordChance.com Imailio:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com|
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:49 PM

Yo Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Ce Larry.Medvinsky@ClfordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom and David,
Atrtached for your review, piease find a letter to investors. Best Regards.

Larry
<<asba wall.doco>

[CCI80-40476364[/CC]

sededesd et

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

attachment from yvour system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message or attachnent

or disclose the contenis to any other person.

Chifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among s
different

offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and ouigoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chanee, as



permitted by applicable
faw and regulations,

For further information about Chifford Chance please see our website at
hupfwww.cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 §78 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office

http/rwww cliffordechance.com/about_usfind _people _and offices honl



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, fanuary 02, 2013 10:32 AM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Cc e | Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc.
Attachments: empire lir..pdf; empire.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance com [maiio:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance. com]
Sent: Wednesday, January G2, 2013 10:28 AM

Yo Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Ce: Lamry.Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom and David,

Happy New Year. thope both of you had some time off. Attached please find a fetter from
Malkin Holdings to its investors for your review., They are quite anxious 1o send this out as soon
as possibie. Please let us know if you have any comments, Also attached is an emall
correspondence from[PT Jto RichardP™______ JEdelman. We think it is supportive
of our view that they are working in concert with respect to the solicitation. Best Regards.

Larry
<<ampirg Hr.pdf>> <<empire.pdf=»

[CC180-40476364[/C(]

eslafr sl et o

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



Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matier-related data among i#s
different

offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and outgoing emal commaunicaiions may be monitored by Chifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

faw and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
bitofwww.eliffordehance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Swiichboard: +1 212 878 8600
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
htto /A www cliffordchance.comfabout us/find neonle_and offices.himl




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, inc "ls Not a..Consolidation”

Let’s disrusy when vou have g minute. Thanks

From: richard edelman [mailtorichardedeimandhotmail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:36 AM
ot Kluck, Thomas;

Subject: Empire State Really Trust, Ing "Is Not a. .Consolidation”

Empire State Realty Trust, Inc
CIK#: 0001541401

April 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporastion Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
104 F Street NoE.

Washmgton, DC 20549

oo THIH

Ber Is this a "Consolidation”™?

Prear Mr. Kluck,

On April 8, 2013 Malkin Holdings LLC filed an answer to a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the
State

of New York.

“B. The Transaction Is Not o Statutory Merger or Conselidation page 14"

hitps://fiapps. courts.state nv.us/ibem/DocumentDisplavServiet Mdocumentid=2nPMPABxdoipoY
CodkioiO==&system=prod

On December 21, 2012 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. filed their S-4 with the SEC,



"Consolidation” appears over 2,000 times.

Sa if Malkin Holdings has now decided the transaction is not & "Consolidation” then
shouldn't the 5-4 be amended to reflect that?

Does the SEC have any responsibility to point this conflict out to the NY Court?

is the argument that the word "Consolidation" has different meanings in New York courtrooms
versus Washington D.C. SEC filings?

Thank you for vour time and consideration,

Richie Edelman



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:32 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Ce: Qrlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R[5 |
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trusi, lnc,

Hi Karen,

Below is 3 second complaint letter sent éz%; This complaint raises concerns sbout
nconsisient stalements being made in the solicitation, We are still considering the complaint, We
wanted 1o bring this to vour attention. Note that the first emall below was forwarded to vou in January
2013,

Please let us know if vou have any questions.
Thanks,

Tom
X13233%

f:rom:l[b::[ﬁ:
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 9:29 AM

Yo Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realy Trust, Inc.

Tom Kluck, Legal Branch Chief

Office of Real Estate and Commodities

Divisien of Corporation Finance

United States Securities and Exchange Commission
180 F Street, NE

Washington, D€ 20548

Dear Mr. Kluck:

The fellowing inconsistency — when viewed alongside the threatened $100-per-unit forced buyout by
Matkin Holdings LLC that flles in the face of New York's limited Hability company statute —~ reveals a
pattern of fraud in this proposed transaction. if the transaction is approved, however, participanis in
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. will have explicithy waived their right to recover from the
sponsors any damages arising from the fraud.

1. Peter Malkin's 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the “new structure [whereby investors can elect
to receive Bperating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares)
that would give you the option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed
consalidation . . . Is unique, was never used before, and was conceived by the Malkin Holdings
team and made possible through the work of our third-party legal and investment advisors.”

2. Malkin Holdings LLC's 4/18/2013 telephone scripts for use by itself and its proxy selicitation
agent both recite, "We wani to make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well
estahlished and is not contingent upon obiaining any IRS or SEC ruling.”



To locate the ahove excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letier to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. lreflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust,
Inc.} to the third builet point of Maikin Holdings L1Cs telephone script and the seventh bullet point of
MacKenzie Partners, inc.’s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State
Realty Trust, Inc.h:

hitp A lwww sec soviArchives/edear/data /1541401 /00011931 2512392003 /4376 1074475 him

hitp A lwww sec soviArchives/edear/data /1541401 /00011931 2513160673 /05724744475 him

Although it may be true that no RS ryding is technically required, i seemis highly imprudent that a
Private Letter Ruling hias not been sought in advance from the RS, As 3 matter of precedent, the IRS
would certainly not concur with the sponsor’s widely-touted tex deferral that is purportedly available to
participants in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C who voluntarily elect o receive Operating
Partniership units {instead of Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares} despite their constructive receipt
of income through the deemed sale of their participation units in the proposed transaction. instead, the
IRS will likely adjust the tax liability of all taxpayers receiving a Schedule K-1 from Emipire State Bailding
Associates LLC. for the year in which the transaction is consummated.

Please take any appropriate action to protect the many surviving octogenarians who purchased their
units in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. during its original 1961 syndication and whase estates
wilf forego the long-anticipated tax-free step-up in cost basis upan their death if those elderly
participants succumb to the sponsor’s relentiess pressure 1o approve this now-demonstrably-fraudulent
transaction.

Respactfuily yours,

THIH

Beneficiary of a participant in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C.
tei: [HGH

From:l[bj:[ﬁj: I
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11,18 AM

Fo: Kuckt@sec.gov'

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Tom Kluck, Legal Branch Chief

Office of Real Estate and Commodities

Divisien of Corporation Finance

Uinited States Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Sireet, NE

Washington, DC 20549

Dear Mr. Klugk:



A few months ago, | was taken aback to receive an extremely aggressive, high-pressure telephone ¢all
{guite threatening in tone) from a proxy solicitation firm asking for my oral commitment at that instant
1o vote in favor of the conversion of Empire State Building Associates L.L.C into a real estate investment
trust,

[F= Jso that ¢
received this unexpected telephone call as president of cur small family investment partnership that
holds his investment in Empire State Bullding Associates L.L.C., | was skeptical about the call,

| fear, however, that other senior citizens who receive such a call will feel that they made a binding oral
commitment through this proxy solicitation firm — on similar telephone calls they presumably received —
to vote in favor of the conversion even though it may actually be contrary 1o the financial interest of
themselves or their families.

I the past few years, | have received — and have refained {hoth in my memory inand i my file cabinet)
~ 2-3 pieces of written correspondence from an affiliate of Malkin Holdings LLC admonishing me that my
fatlure to vote timely in favor of its proposals — including 2 much less significant one being proposed at
that time —would rasult in the automatic forfeiture of this investment by our family investment
partnership in exchange for the nominal compensation of $100 per unit.

When valuing this asset in my late father’s estate g few years ago, | recall Malkin Securities LLCs
dramatically undersiating the estimated arm’s length trading value of this asset in a private transaction,
Perhaps the Malkin family, whose financial interests are in conflct with the “public” unitholders of
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C, in a multitude of ways, provided these low-ball estimates as o
way of conditioning the market for the currently proposed conversion in addition to perhaps
inadvertentiv{?} defrauding the Internal Revenue Service of estate taxes owed at the death of Mr.
Lawrence Wien, co-founder of Wien & Malkin Securities and father-in-faw of Mr. Peter Malkin, whose
son Anthony Malkin leads Malkin Holdings LLC today.

The Malkin family wears so many hats throughout the lavers of ownership and management of this
wonic property that they are uniguely motivated 1o secure reflexive “yes” votes from the many
financially unsophisticated unitholders whose grandparents or parents believed they were making a
rock-solid investment 60 years ago {0 provide prediciable monthly incomae to their descendents for the
g9-vear term of Empire State Building Associates L.L.C s sublease to the Wien, Malkin, and Helmsley
families (through their ownership of Empire State Building Company LL.C. that is both directly and
indirectly adverse to the "public” investors in Empire State Bullding Assodiates LL.C. in $0 many ways).

These condlicts of interest by the Malkin family and its affiliates suggest that replacement of
rrranagement — and entreprencurial establishment of 3 secondary trading market that might be made
possible thereby — would be a necessary precondition for the proposed corwversion of Empire State
Bullding Associates LL.C. into & real estate investmaent trust. Otherwise, the Securities and Exchange
Commission will have failed to do its joby to protect the pubilic investors that own Emipire State Buliding
Associates L.L.C. today following the deaths of the original purchasers and the intergenarational
transters of units that have occurred,

THIH




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, fanuary 30, 2013 8:59 AM

To: Orlic, David L.~ |

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, inc 1/29/13 Class Action Lawsuit Filings
Attachments: Kovacs Affidavit_ExhA 52 130129.pdf; Kovacs

Affidavii_ExhB_53_130129.pdf; Kovacs Objection to
Settlement_50_130129.pdf; Kovacs Affidavit_51_130129.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Pyl

From: richard edeiman [mailiorichardedeiman@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:531 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas[*® |

Subject: Empire State Really Trust, Inc 1729713 Class Action Lawsuit Filings

Mr. Kluck and

These are new Class Action Lawsuit filings from today, January 29, 2012, Attached.

Link to filings.
hitp/fispps.couris.state nv.us/iscroll/S0LData isn?IndexNo=650607 2012

Tili next time.

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

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Orlie, David L.

Ce: | IMcHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out”
disclosure

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Fyi - please see helow,
Hound the following relevant disclosures in the Form 54

#  While the supervisor believes that i would be more beneficial o participants if a3 of the sulject LLCs
participate i the consolidation, the supervisor believes that, through a combination of the properties of the
arivate entities, for which pecessary approvals have been ghiained, and she property tinterests of Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (paze 703

#  FThe supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants in the private entifics in November
2011. The solicitation was compleied to January 2012, and coniribation of the assets of each of the private
entities {0 the company pursaant o the consolidation was approved by the regaired consent, if any, of
participants in each of the private entities. (page 166}

(bi5;

Tom

From: richard edeiman [maillorichardedeiman@hotmail. com]

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas;[0® |

Subject: Empire State Reailty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

Febipary 9, 2012

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Divisiony of Corporation Finance

U.S. Secunities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washingion, DC 20549

el THIH




Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkin Holdings “...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes at the Private entities)”

Dear Mr. Kluck and [°® |

Participant investors in ESBA are being told in nearly every phone call by Malkin Holdings and
their solicitation

firm MacKenzie Partners that if they vote No there is substantial risk of having their investment
suffering a "buy-out”

for a $100.

This message has been repeated in numercus written communications to ESBA investors.

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bloomberg, Reuters, WSJ, Times of London and
newsletter REITzone

have spoken to ESBA investors who are repeating stories of calls by Malkin Holdings
representatives where

this "buy-out” is being framed as a huge risk if an investor votes No.

Many ESBA investors have been told a Yes vote is the only "safe” way to ensure no risk of the
"buy-gut"”.

Now for the first time, in a 2/08/13 court filing, lawyers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the past year;

"...{no investor-none-was subject 1o the buyoul in votes gt the Private entities)”
htips://fiapps.courts.state ny.us/fbem/DocumentDisplayServiet?documentidsakilzXr7uNL2 G2
rzZedWh==Esystemeprad

page 3

| believe this is the first time this has ever been disclosed.

Almost a year of SEC filings by Empire State Realty Trust, Inc., through six revisions, this was
never disciosed.

Over a year of SEC filings {forty plus separate filings) by Empire State Realty Trust, inc and
Empire State Building Associates LLC. mailed to ESBA participant investors, this was never
disclosed.

Malkin Holdings, faced with a 5800 million lawsuit, has now admitted the actual risk of
investors experiencing a "buy-out”
up until now was 0% during the REIT Vote process.



This information, so critical to a decision on how to vote, needs to be brought to the attention
of FSBA participant invesiors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact.

f can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say if
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

!m thrilled the SEC has been so responsive {0 prior requests,. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Reporters shouldn't be. And investors, at times, need 1o look
1o the SEC for leadership. This is one of those times.

i apologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to solicit this disclosure, |, we,
screwed up big time, if when
the comment {etters come out the question of whether there were any buyout's in the past was

never asked,

Thank you for your attention to this.

Richie Fdelman



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:37 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust - investor cali on 1-28-13
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

fvi

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent; Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:36 PM

7‘0;|[n::[5:: ]

Ces Oriie, David L.

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust - investor call on 1-28-13

Mike,

As we discussed, late in the afternoon yesterday, David Orlic and | returned a call to an investor in ESBA
ramed She ha ? 2 complaint in reeards 1o the unfairness of the buvoul provision. During
tbhg_a call she informed us thatl
(b:iG;

THIH I

We discussed with her that our review is mainly to determine compliance with the disclosura
requirarnents under the federal securities laws and that we do not approve transactions based on the
merits of the deal,  She had concerns that the offering involves many elderly investors and that the 10
day period to allow investors who voted no to then change their vote to yes and not be subject to the
Buyout provision would not be enough time, She also thought that the buyout provision may cause
investors to be afraid to vote no since they couid be bought out at $100 if for some reason they were
tnable to change their vote, e.g., were out of town, mailed to wrong address etc. She asked what could
he done to change this and who is responsible?

She understood our limited authority under the statute and we suggested that she contact the
company/supervisor with her concerns. She also stated that she may contact the Attorney General's
Office in New York.

We wanted to bring this 1o your attention. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tom



From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Orlie, David L.

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

me:l[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ:

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:53 M
To: McHale, Angela R.; Kludk, Thomas

Lo I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ:

Subject: Fmpire State Reaity Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Settiement Opt-Out

MEMORANDUM

SURBJGECT: Empire State Realty Trust Solicitation: The Opt-Cut Provision of the Class Action
Settlement

in our view, the Class Action Settlemaent failed fo provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opting oul is not limited to foregeing a share of the Settlement funds, but also requires
giving up the right to canvert a no vote to a yes vote when the Buyout notice is received.
Nowhere in the Settlement or in the 5-4 is this price of opling out disclosed. Thus, invesiors had
no way to validly exercise the right to opt out of the Settlement.

The 8-4 describes the Class Action Settlement in detall, Pages 47 1o 48 of the 8-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and setflement was filed on Sepiember 28,
2012, and provide an overview ¢of the Seftlement, Each invesior's share of selilement proceeds is
identifisd on page B2, A much more deiailed description of the class action Higation and
Settiement appears on pages 453-454, The claims in the complaints are there stated to include
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust errichment, and fallure 1o make adeguate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Settlement is characlerized as stating that concerns raised in the
complaints have been satisfied by adequale access 1o relevant information, amendments {e the
$-4, and modifications o the fransaction. It also stalgs: "Members of the putative class have the
right to opt out of the monetary portion of the setflement, but not the portion providing for
equitable religh.” There is no siatement that an opling out ¢lass member would lose his right to
sue if he would later be forced 1o vole in favor of the REIT proposal in orgder 10 avoid the Buyout.

At the same tima, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vote {6 approve the ransaction constitutes
a waiver of ail equitable claims against the Maiking for the contlicts of inderest, indemnifications,
and seff-dealing revealed in the 8-4. This actually comaes in saveral parts. First, the 5-4 reveals in
exphcit detail numerous instances of conilict of interest and
seif-deating. See, .9, 5-4 at 55-58, 279-284. Second, Malkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicls of
interest, bacause of the ransaction's overall fairness to the investors, 5-4 at 75-82, Thig is
repeated at pages 180-186, and includes tha statement: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
interest which are described under 'Conflicts of Interast’ {pp. 279-284), the supervisor does not



helieve that these confiicis of
inferasts atfect its fairmess determination.” $-4 at 192

Third, the $-4 confains an acknowledgement thal: "The agerd of each pariicipating group
is a fiduciary for the participants in #s participating group and owes such participant a duty of
lovally and a duty of due cara. in connection with these duties, the agent is required to exercise
goed faith and fair dealing in conducting the affairs of the subject LLC on behalf of ils participating
group.” S-4 at 518, Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the S-4 provides an indemmnification
and a disclaimer. "The company's duties, as the general partner, 1o the operating parinership and
s partners, therefore, may comae into conflict with the dutles of the company's directors and
officers to the company and iis stockholders, The company will be under no obligation to give
pricrity io the separate interests of tha limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockhoiders in deciding whether io cause the operating parinership o take or decline
in take any actions. The limited partners of the operating partnership have agresd that in the
avant of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the iis [slg] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, in iis capacity as general
pariner of the operating parinership, 1o such limited partinerg, the comparny will fulfill its
fiduciary duties to such limited partners by acting in the best interests of the company's
stockholders. The limited partners of the operating partnership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acling for the benefit of the operating partnership, the imited pariners
and the company’s stockhoiders collectively.” S-4 ai 518,

Finally, this acknowledgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for liability arising under the Securliies Act, the company has
baen informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securilies Act and therefore unenforceable.” 84 at 518. i is clear, though, that
this is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins. 8o, if one voles in favor of the REIT, one doss
so on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518.
Thereafter, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Kgppel. a vole o approve the REIT, even if
made 1o avoid the Buyout, exonerates Malkin for ali conilicts of interest disciosed in the 8-4.

Koppe! recognizes that, under New York law, "a parly will not be heid
iabie for self-dealing where he secures the 'informed consent' of those 1o whom he owes a duly
of utmost good faith.” Koppel v, 4887 Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 21,308 at 8. The vote in favor
"has the effact of 'exonerating’ the defendants.” Id. Koppel found that Malkin, under facis similar
to those presented here, had obtained 'informed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his
proposat in order to avoid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v, Kitch,
542 F.2d 556G {1 o¥ Cir. 1676}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the question here is
whether the instant Tacls are closer to Delano than fo Koppel. in Delang, shareholders had only
10 days to decide to agree to a proposed sale or reject i, and the court found that the tight Eme
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling to approve. Here the invesiors alse have only 10
days 1o agree 10 change a no vole to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 25 to consider the propeosal, as ouilined in the 8-4,

However, this digresses from the issue of how the Settlement was unfair because #
provided no effective opt-out, The Settlement is unfair because neither it nor the 8-4 informs the
class members that, if they opt-out, they will also need 10 take a second action 10 preserve the
right {0 sue that they seek to preserve by opting ou, L.e., forfelture of thelr shares for a token
$16D when presented with the Buyout, This arises when a supermajority in an invesior's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice o change his no vole 1o yes or suffer to
forged purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the $-4 Indicates that a vole in
favor of the REIY constitutes a waiver of the right 1o sue, but {alls 1o disclose that, by converting a
ne vote 0 ves, an opling oul class member will lose the right 1o sue that he sought to preserve by
opting out.



THIH

This message and any attachments are confidential and are intended only for the
recipient(s) named above. If you are nof a named recipient or an employee or agentof a
named recipient, please understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. H you received this fransmission in ervor, please notity me
immediately by email or telephone and delete the message from your email system.
Thank you.

IRS Cireular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with reguirements imposed
by IRS regulations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachment) was not iniended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (31) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:39 PM

To: Orlie, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Fronu:[2© } ] On Behalf OF[F® |

Sent: Wednesday, Ma‘; 15, 2013 415 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.
Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Angela,

Please excuse the flurry of emails from nie but things are going to move very quickly once
Malkin deciares the 10 period 13 running and I have absolutely no idea how my stepmother is
going to voie with the information we have now. John states...

Koppe! recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held liable for self-dealing where he
secures the 'informed consent’ of those to whom he owes a duty of utmost good faith.” Koppal v, 4987
Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,306 a1 6. The vote in favor "has the elfact of 'exonerating’ the
defendanis.” id. Koppe! found that Makkin, under facis similar 1o those presented here, had obtained
informed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his proposal in order to avoid a buyout provision.

It seem to1f there is even the slightest ambiguity about whether or deciding to reverse would
result in anything less than the full rights we opted to preserve by opting out of the settlement my
stepmother has a right to have that clarified.

It also seems 10 me that the language of the 5-4 and Malkin's asserfions which he successfully
argued and won go way beyond there being "the slightest ambiguity.” What is in the S-4 leads
me to believe there is not good reason to believe but a not unreasonable presumption that
reversing one loses those rights. At a minimum they are endangered.

So what the settlement giveth the 5-4 taketh away. However not wanting to reveal that this is the
true state of affairs, Malkin simply refuses to be pinned down. Don't let him get away with this.
Investors have a right know the full consequences of their vote,

The seitlement says by opting out we preserved certain rights. I only ask that Malkin go on
record as fo whether this is in fact the case. The settlement and the public filing ought not to
conflict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enocugh on such a Rey point as whether vou have
1o give up your entire mvestment or aot 1n order to retain the right to sue. If there is one thing in
this entire deal that ought to be clear at this point, this is it



I'm only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal is. Do we have to reverse or not to retain our
rights?

I'm not stupid. T've spend a year and half on this and 1 can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect anyone 10?7 How can they expect anvone 10 make a decision without knowing?

Begin forwarded message:

From: -ltb::[ai: |

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT

To: <mchalea@sec.gov>, <xlucki@sec.qov>

Ce:

THR

MEMORAND UM

SUBJECT: Empire State Realty Trust Selicitation: The Opt-Qut Provision of the Class Agtion
Settlement

i our view, the Class Action Setllement failed to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling out is not limited to foregeing a sharg of the Settlement funds, but also requires
giving up the right to convert a no vole to a yes vote when the Buyoul notice is
receoived. Nowherg in the Settlement or in the 5-4 is this price of opling out disclosed. Thus,
investors had no way to validly exercise the right to opt out of the Seltlement.

The 8-4 describes the Class Action Settlement in detall, Pages 47 1o 48 of the 8-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and settiement was filed on September 28,
2012, and provide an overview ¢of the Seftlement, Each invesior's share of selilement proceeds is
identifisd on page B2, A much more deiailed description of the class action Higation and
Settiement appears on pages 453-454, The claims in the complaints are there siated ko include
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust errichment, and fallure 1o make adeguate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Seitlement is characlerized as stating that concems raised in the
complaints have been satisfied by adequate access to relevant information, amendments to the
$-4, and modifications o the fransaction. It also stalgs: "Members of the putative class have the
right o opt out of the monetary portion of the settiement, bui not the portion providing for
equitable reliel.” There is no statement that an opling out class member would lose his fight o
sue if he would later be forced 1o vole in favor of the REIT propoesal in order to avoid the Buyoutb.

At the same tima, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vote {6 approve the ransaction constitutes
g waiver of ail equitable claims against the Maiking for the contlicts of interest, indemnifications,
and seff-dealing revealed in the 8-4. This actually comaes in several parts. Firsy, the S5-4 reveals in
exphcit detail numerous instances of conilict of interest and
seif-deating. See, .9, 5-4 at 55-58, 279-284. Second, Malkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicis of



interest, because of the fransaction's overall fairness 1o the invesiors, $-4 at 75-82, This is
repeated al pages 180-196, and includes the statement; "While the supervisor has conflicts of
interast which are describsd under 'Conflicts of Interest’ (pp, 279-284), the supervisor does not
beligve that these contlicis of

interests affect its faimess determination.” S-4 at 192,

Third, the $-4 confains an acknowledgement thal: "The agerd of each pariicipating group
is a fiduciary for the parlicipants in its participating group and owes such paricipant a duty of
lovally and a duty of due cara. in connection with these duties, the agent is required o exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the alaire of the sublect LLC on biehalf of its participating
group.” 8-4 at 518, Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 5-4 provides an indemnification
and a disclaimer. "The company's duties, as the general pariner, to the operating parinership and
s partners, therefore, may come into condlict with the dutles of the company's diractors and
officers to the company and s stockholders. The company will be under no obligation to give
priority io the separate interasts of tha limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company’s stockholders in deciding whether o cause the operating parinership 10 take or decline
in take any actions. The limited partners of the operating parinership have agreed that in the
avant of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the its Isic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, in its capacity as general
pariner of the operating parinership, 1o such limited partners, the company will fulfill its
fiduciary duties to such limited partners by acting in the best interests of the company's
stockholders. The limited pariners of the operating parinership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acting for the benefit of the operating partnership, the limited pariners
and the company’s stockhoiders collectively.” 5-4 at 518.

Finally, this acknowledgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for lability arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and thereiore uneniorceable.” 5-4 at 518. I is clear, though, thal
this is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins. 8o, if one voles in favor of the REIT, one does
so on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518.
Thereafter, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Kgppel. a vole o approve the REIT, even if
made 1o aveid the Buyout, exonsrates Malkin for all confiicis of interest disclosed in the 8-4.

Koppel recognizes thal, under New York law, "a party will not be heid
iabie for self-dealing where he secures the 'informed consent' of those 1o whom he owes a duly
of utmost good faith.” Koppel v, 4887 Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 21,308 at 8. The vote in favor
"has the effact of 'exonerating’ the defendants.” Id. Koppel found that Malkin, under facis similar
o those presenied here, had oblained 'informed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his
proposal in order 10 aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v, Kiich,
542 F.2d 550 (10" Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the guestion here is
whether the instant Tacls are closer to Delano than fo Koppel. in Delang, shareholders had ondy
10 days to decide to agree to a proposed sale or reject i, and the court found that the tight time
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling o approve. Here the invesiors alse have only 19
days 10 agree 10 change a no vole to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 25 to consider the proposal, a3 outlined inthe S-4,

However, this digresses from the issue of how the Setllement was unfair because it
provided no effeciive opt-out. The Settlement is unfair because neither it nor the S-4 informs the
ciass members that, if they opt-out, they will also need 10 take a second action 1o praserve the
right {0 sue that they seek o preserve by opting out, L.e., forfeiture of thelr shares for a token
$100 when presented with the Buyout. This arises when g supsrmaiority in an investor's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice 1o ¢change his no vole o ves orsuffer io
forged purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the $-4 Indicates that a vole in
favor of the REIT constitutes a walver of the right 1o sue, bt fails 1o disglose that, by converting a



no vats 10 ves, an opting oul ¢class member will iose the right 1o sue that he sought to preserve by
opting out,

THIH

This message and any altachments are confidential and are intended only for the recipient{s}
named above, ¥ you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a named recipient,
please understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited, f
you recaived this ransmission in enor, please nolify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your email system. Thank you.

IRS Chroular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirementds imposed by IRS
regulations, we inform vou thatl, uniess specifically indicated otherwiss, any tax advice contained
in this communication {including any attachment) was not intended or writlen 1o be used, and
canniot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding tax-related penalties under the internal Revenue
Code or {ii) promoling, marketing or recommending 1o another parly any tax-related matter
addressed herein.



From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9:22 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust Open-ended Soliciiation

Hi Angela,

(bi5;

Thanks,

Tom

Frcm:l[b::[ﬁ:: I
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Khack, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
ce: [P | Richard Edelman; RMachleder@aol.com; T l
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust Open-ended Solicitation

Dear Mr. Kluck, Ms. McHale & Mr. Giiick:

We spoke 10 you on April 1, 2013, and again on April 17, 2013, regarding our concerns about the Empire
Stais Realty Trust sclicitation that is presently underway. As you know, the soficitation commenced on or
about January 21, 2013, and was scheduled 1o expire 60 days iater on March 25, 2013, # was regenily
extended for an indefinite period, howaver, by Malkin Holdings. In g letter to investors daled March 21,
2013, it was slated that the solicitation will remain “open untll at least such time as the Court oversesing
the ciass action settlement issues its decision on the LLC matier”. The court on April 30, 2013, dacided
the LLG issue, upholding what is offen referred o as the Buyout provision. Howsver, no new termination
date for the solicitation of consents has boen set.

The regisiration siatement (5-4} for the current solicitation states repeatedly that consents will be solicited
for sixty days, and that the soliciation will end at the expiration of that 80-day pericd. See 5-4 al pages
20, 90-92, 317-318. Although the S-4 indicates that the supervisor may extend the sxpiration date of the
solicitation perind, # does not slate that the solicitation can be extended indefinitely. Furthermore, the 84
states that application of the Buyout procedures will not occur until after a participant who has voted
against the proposal is given notice that a supermajority in his group has been attained and has been
provided an opportunity fo change his vole in order to avoid the Buyoul. The 5-4 stales expicitly that this
will not happen "before the expiration of the 60-day solicitation period as the same may be extended.” 5-4
at page 318. This is reinforced by the hypothetical imeline provided on page 20 of the 8-4, which posits a
supsrmalority actueved on day 486, and the notice friggering the Buyout being sent cut on day 61,

Malkin Holdings' failure o set a new termination date for the solicitation period is clearly at odds with the
S-4 and grossly unfais to the investors whose consents are being solicliad, So far, Malkin Holdings has
baen unable to aitain the consants of the required supermajority in any of the participating groups. Using
thig ag an sxcuse 1o creats an open-ended solicitation subjects investors to the fear that they could be
subject to a forced Buyout without an opportunity to change their voles. This could resull if an investor
ware out of fown Tor {en or more days and the investor therefore did not receive the notice and
opporiunity o change his vote. With nonotice of when the solicitation period will conclisde, invesiors have
no way to anticipate receipt of a notice. i the Buyout were applied in thelr absence, they would essentially
forteit for a token $100 an investment valuad at over $300,000 per unit,



in reliance on the 8-4, investors were able 1o anticipate an end 1o the solicitation period, and for those
who chose not io provide their consent, an end to the danger of missing the notice and opporiunity 1o
change their vote to avoid the Buyoul. Now, they do not know when a notice and opportunily to change
will arrive. Without that knowledge, and facing the need o schedule out-of-town evenig, invesiors who
voted "no” will feel compelied to change their voles {0 "ves" just to avoid the chance that they might miss
the naotice and thereby forteit their investment. Further, the lack of 2 new, reasunable expiration dale
creates the fear among investors that there will be no end to the letters, repeaied felephone calls, and
other forms of persuasion underiaken by the Malkins 10 oblain consents {0 the fransaction. This resulis in
another form of undus pressure on the investors 1o consent to the solicitations in an attenmpt 10 achieve
somae closure and an end 1o the prospect of unrsascnable, prolonged pressure from the Malkins.

In our view, the current uncertainty is incongistent with the disclosures in the 8-4 and constitutes a
deceptive practice in violation of Saction 10{b} of the Securities Act of 1934 and Rige 10b-5.

Please contact us with any comments ¢or questions you may havs.

THIH

This message and any attachments are contidential and are intended only for the recipient(s)
named above. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a named recipient,
please understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you recerved this transimission in ervor, please notify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your email system. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
reguiations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any fax advice contained
in this comprupication (ncluding any attachiment) was sot miended or writtes to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (11} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter
addressed herelm



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Waednesday, March 06, 2013 5:55 PM
To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: FW: Empire State Reaity Trust

THEHEH

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) Imaito:Larry MedvinskvQURTordChanoe . com|
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:46 PM

Yo Orlic, David L.

Cer Khuck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.

Subject: Re; Empire Siate Realty Trust

David,

Can i call you at 5 in your office?
Larry

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 6, 2013, at 3:49 PM, "Orlic, David L." <QrlicD@SEC . GOV> wrote:

Larty, the SEC is closed today but T will be here for several more hours i you want 10 ¢all,
Tomorrow [ will be in meetings most of the morsing, so 10will be hard 1o reach me then. T am oot
sure i Tom or Angela are available this afieraoon, but this really i an OMA issue and T can wke
the call by mysell I von want 1o talk..

David L. Orhic

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Secarities and Exchange Cormmission
Washingion. D.C. 20349

202-351-3503

----{Jriginal Message----

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Caphtal Markets-NY ¥ [mathoLarry Medvinskv @ ChfferdChance.com]
Sent: Wednesday. March 06, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Khuck, Thomas: Oslic, David L. McHale, Angela B,

€Co: Medvinsky Larry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trast

Fom, David and Angela,



Thanks for speaking with us yesterday, It was helpful. We have reflected on oy conversation and
believe we need to discass it further. Given the Edelmans have an additional conference call
somorrow we wonld dike speak this afternoon or early tomorrow morning. Please fof us know vour
availabitity. Thanks and best regards.

Laury
Sent from my iPhone

s R

This message and any aitachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

if you are aot the intended recipieat, please telephone or email the sender and deleie this message
and any attachment from your system. If yoo are not the intended reciptent you must not copy this
message of attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

Chifford Chance as a global firm regnlarly shares client and/for matter-related data among its
different offices and sapport entities in striet compliance with internad control policies and
statutory requirements.

Incoming and cutgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as permitted
By applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our wehsite at
hitodevow chiffordohmce.com or refer to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 80600
Fax: +§ 212 878 8375

Fo contact ary other office
it Awwew chffordehonce comfabour w/Bnd peonle and offices hanl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:55 AM

To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.

Subject: FW: ESBA participants' audit of the REIT vote
5 4

Frcmi[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 8:43 AM

Ta: Tom Keltner

Lo McHale, Angela R,

Subject: ESBA particpants' audit of the REIT vole

Tom,
Thanks for affirming the right of participants in ESBA tu independently audit the vote,

if you agree, we will perform our audit when you have reached the 80% required consent in all three Joint
Ventures. The audit will consist of two activities, will require three days 1o complete, and should conclude before
any letter is sent 10 investors informing them of your option to buy back their interest unless their vote is changed.

Each of the two activities will reguire some support from you as follows:

1] We will conduct a re-count of 3l the votes processed by MacKenzie Pariners, This will be done on your premises
by us, under the supervision of Mackenzie Partners and/or Malkin Holdings as you desire. The re-count will
commence within a week of your notifying us of the 80% threshold heing achieved, and will teke no muore than
three days to complete. The support we require Tor this activity consists of office space on vour premises sufficient
for three individuals for three days, including any credentials needed 1o aceess the space during the audit. OF
course, the original, signed ballots must also be made avallable to us for this task,

2} We will telephane a random sample of voters to confirm their vote. The sample size will be about 106-13% of ail
those who voted for the rofl-up. This will be done by ESBA volunteers who will not require any access to your
premises. To perform this task, we will nead vou 0 provide a spreadsheet containing the list of investors whe
voted for the transaction, their interest in ESBA, which of the three joint Ventures they are part of, and the
telephone number at which they can be reached. This activity will alse take place over three days, concurrent with
the re-count activity,

Please let me know if these ferms are acceptable to you.

Thanks for your help,

Original Message

E1‘{3:
Seni: Thursday, March 14, 2013 6:48 PM
Subject: RE: empire state really rust



you have a right to audit the vote after it Is compieted, & you can let us know then if you would like to
conduct such an audit.

best regards.
Tom

Fleass conaider the anvironment befors pinting this email

This Ewmail ang any attachments arg only for the named addressesds) and may contain confidential informegion. if you ar¢ not a named
addresser. you are bereby notifigd that any disinbution or useg by you is prohibited, and you should prompily delete 3 electrome and pring
copies aced notify the sender ag {210 B50-2600.

mel[bl[ﬁ} I

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 12:41 PM

Ta: Tora Keltner

Subject: Re: empire state realty trust

Tom,
Any further thoughis on how we can get independent validation of the vote?

Thanks,

THIH

Sent: Mongay, March 04, 2012 4:56 PM
Subject: Rk empire state realty rust

responses noted below.

best regards,
fom

2 Ploass nonsider the snvironment befors prinling this enail.

P

This E-madl and any aflachments arg only for the named addresseals) and may contain contidential information. i you are not a named
addresses, you are hareby notified that any distribution of use by you is prohiDlied, and you should prompily delete all glectronic and print
copies and nolily the sender at (2121 4502600,

me: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:22 PM

To: Tom Keltner

Subject; Re: empire state reaity trust

Tom,




On the subject of how to get independent validation of the vote when 80% has been achieved in one of the Joint
Ventures, would you consider this as a possible solution:

| would be willing to travel to your offices at my expense, either by myself or with a small group of other
investors {including some who have voted FOR), and spend a couple of days re-counting the votes. § would be
happy to be overseen In this process by MacKenzie or by anyone else of your choosing. This would take place
during the ten-day period during which the investors who had voted AGAINST were being offered a chance to
change their vole or be bought oui, and would conclude before that 10-day period had elapsed.

+ will respond further on this,

(3o yvou have any further information vet on the question of whether an investor who must change hisvote in a
particular ioint Venture must also change his vote in the others he might be part of?

= Az disclosed in the consent soliciiation statement, a participant's participation interests will be
subriect 8o g buvout only i the participant does not vole in favor of the proposal wilhin ten days
after notice that the regulred supermalionty consent has been received from the participanis
i a participant's participating groun. To avoid the buvout In accordance with Dhe procedurs
described in the consent soliciiation, a partidpant who did not vote In favor of the
proposal would be reguired 1o vole In favar of the pronosal in the indicated time perind onlyv in
the group where the sunermaionily was altained.

Lastly, can you tell me when we ctan expect sur overage checks this year, and how much they will be?
¢+ Digtribution should be sent by 3/11/13
«  Amount will be anncunced in supplement to s-4 on or prior to such distribution date.

Thanks,

Peter

Criginal

:?o: THIH

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 11:01 PM
Subject: Re: empire state realty trust

: ~ fipisi:
Thank vou, |ric

Haok Torward to speaking Turther with you,

F!‘Oi‘n: [(SHiH I

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1(:09 PM
To: Ton Keltner
Subject: Re: empire state realty trust

Tom,

This is great - just what I've been wanting to see for years. Thanks so much!



Tl study the data more, but my first impression 18 that I was wrong in thinking that
distributions never exceeded their Ievels from the early years. In fact, after more-or-less static
refurns in the first fifteen years, there was steady growth in distributions between 1977-1989.

But my feching that there has been littie or po growth for a very long time 1s, in the main,
correct. If | read this right, only once in the last 24 vears (2001) has the total distribution
exceeded the 1989 level. This is very disappointing.

it you have a similar document showing changes in gross rents and other incoime, as well as
outliows for expenses such as management {ees, ete,, a clearer picture of how the pasticipants
have really fared will emerge.

Thanks again for being so responsive on this, and I leok forward o further communications,
AH the best,

On Mon, Feb 25, 2013 at 821 PM, Tom Keliner <TEeltner@malkinholdings com» wrote:

THIH

thanks for speaking with me on saturday regarding our proposals,

as you requested, § am attaching a schedule of esba distributions from inception,  please feel free 1o

i still owe you several other answers & will be back to you soon.

best regards.

tom

dwkwk &

This Enpif and any attzchmenis arg only for the named gddrasseals) and may condain confidentia! informwgtion. # you are nnt a named



addrasses, you &g heredy nolified tha! any distribution or use by you & profubited, and you should pramptly delete all sleclronis and print



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:08 AM

To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.

Subject: FW: ESBA participants' audit of the REIT vote
5 4

From: Tom Keliner Imailto: TKeltner @malkinholdings.com)

Sent: Monday, Apri 29, 2013 7:23 PM
e nam—
Lo McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: ESBA participants’ audit of the REIT vole

THIH

thank you for your foliow-up letter,

after review, we continue to believe the audit protoca! outlined in my 4/9 email helow is correct & should
not be amended 1o incorporate your additional items.

we will make an announcement o all affected investors when a solicitation is closed as to any entity, &
you can at that time make arrangements for such an audit, if vou wish to do so.

please let me know if I can address any guestion at any time.

best regards.
Hm

Faase considor the srwironment befors arinting thiz anall

EELTIL]

This E-reaib and any atachments are only for the nemed addressesis) and may contain confidential information, # you arg not a pamed
addresses, you g hersby notifisd that any distribution or use Dy you s prohibited, and vou should promptly dedete all slectronic and print
coples and nolity the sender st IRIRYBBO-BB00, e e e e e

me:lw3[53 |
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Tom Keltner

Cer Angela McHale

Subiect: Re: ESBA participants’ audit of the REIT vote

Tom,

i believe when you say ™ the other conditions suggested in vour message below are not
consistent with such terms & cannot be added here”, you are referring to our requirement to
verify votes by contacting a sampiing of investors by phone, and that you should provide us
with telephone numbers.



i rerind you that you have already provided me with the full list of investors and their contact
information {though without phone numbers), for the expressed purpose of contacting them
about the transaction. From our affidavit which you reguired at the time you provided the list:

As to (¢){2): The proposal that is the subject of my solicitation is to have the capability of
contacting other participants in the Company so as to discuss and evaluate the
fransaction that has been proposed by Wien & Malkin to create a REIT that includes the
Empire State Building.

The purpose of the audit is twofold:

1} to confirm that the votes have been counted correctly and
2} to confirm that the correct votes have been counted,

To achieve the second, we must have the freedom to contact investors directly. This is because
there are some who have submitted two {or more) votes, the most recent of which represents
their final decision. This introduces an opportunity for error that typically does not exist in
other kinds of voting, and requires follow-up in an audit,

Further, we would require that the audit should take place and conclude before you make any
announcement to investors about the results of the vote. When you say, "we will make an
arnouncement to ol affeciad investors when g solicitation s closed a5 to any entity, & you can at that
time make arrangements for an sudit, § vou wish”, you miss the point of an audit. The vote would
not be independently validated until an audit is conciuded.

Lastly, original ballots should be examined as a primary source, not just electronic copies as you
suggest. Both should be readily availabie in the audit room without any requirement for
additional permissions to be granted or conditions to be met,

i MH is unable to meet these basic requirements, there is really no point in doing an audit at
ali, in cur phone conversation a while back, you said that Makkin Holdings and MacKenzie both
value their reputation so dearly that any mistakes in counting would be unlikely. In fact, the
best way to enhance vour reputation is to fully cooperate in an independent audit of the vote
by people who are not employed by you. This ensures the transparency and fairness that is only
appropriate in a transaction that is as important as this one.

Best,

Peter

To: & |
Ce: Angela McHale
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2013 147 PM

Subject: FW: EEBA participants’ audil of the REIT vote




thanks for vour ingquiry.  an investior may audit the voie of nis entity afier the entity’s soliciiation s
closed, based on this protogeh

I, the investor should request the audi in writing 1o malkin holkdings, identifving any person who
intends to be present
2. eachsuch person must sign a confidentialily agreement protecting the identity & vote of gther
investors, substantislly as follows:
s the auditing investor may Jse information gained from this inspection only for audit
puUrpose
o theguditing investor may not disclose the vote of any Investor except 1o counsel,
agent or fellow auditing Investor who signs sams agreement {thus may not use audit
info to contact another investor about his votel
ihe audit will be conducted during business hours on reasonable arior notiee at the nye offices
of mackenrzie pariners in an audit room as Tnllows

ok

»  Dbailots for the entity will be svallable for inspeciion inthe form of
o digital coples on mackenzde computer in audi room &
« if requested, paper photocopies, which may be examined hut not removed
fram the room
*  oprequest, mackenzie will bring to the audi room anoriginal of
aarticular ballet as to which the suditing investor identifies an issue, 5o
{4 can be examined bul not removed from mackenzie’s premises
s mackenzie & malkin holdings may esch have a rep in the room during the audit

thisz forma! s substantially the same as used in the private solicllation, based on the terms of the
aperative agresments & normal practices.  the other conditions suggestad in vour messagze below are

not consistent with sush terms & cannot be added hare,

we will make an announcement to ol affectad Investors when g solicitation ls closed as to anv entity, &
vou can gt that thme make arvangements for an audit, if vou wish,

pipase let me know i L can belp 1o answer any further guestion.

besi regards.
tom

Pleass consider the snvironmant befurs printing hig amall

Tris E-mall and any alizchmenis are only 1or the named addresssels) and may coidain confidential information. If you 2re not a named
scidresses, you are heraby notified that any distribution or use by you is prohibtad, and you shoudd promptly delete 3l slechonic and print
copies and nolily the sender &t (212) 850-2600.

[THiH

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 03, 2013 8:43 AM
To: Tom Keltner




€ Angela McHale
Subject: ESBA participants' audit of the REIT vote

Tam,
Thanks for affirming the right of participants in ESBA {0 independently audit the vote.

i you agree, we will perform our audit when you have reached the 80% required consent in all three Joint
Ventures. The audit will consist of two activities, wil require three days to complete, and should conclude before
any letter is sent to investors informing them of your option to buy back their interest unless their vote is
changed.

fach of the two activities will require some support from you as follows:

1) We will conduct a re-count of all the votes processed by MacKenzie Partners. This will be done on your
premises by us, under the supervision of Mackenzie Partners and/or Malkin Holdings as you desire, The re-tount
will commence within a week of your notifying us of the 80% threshold being achieved, and will take no more
than three days to complete. The support we require for this activity consists of office space on your prermises
sufficient for three individuals for three days, including any credentials needed to access the space during the
audit. Of course, the original, signed ballots must also be made available to us for this task.

2] We will telenhone a random samsle of voters 1o confirm their vote. The sample size will be about 10-15% of 8l
those wha voted for the roll-up. This will be done by £ESBA volunteers who will not require any acoess 10 your
premises, To perform this task, we will need you to provide a spreadsheet containing the list of investors who
voted for the transaction, their inferest in ESBA, which of the three Joint Ventures they are part of, and the
telephone number at which they can be reached. This activity will also take place aver three days, concurrent with
the re-count activity.

Please let me know if these terms are acceptable to you,

Thanks for your help,

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 6:49 PM
Subject: RE: empire state realty trust

you: have a right to audit the voie affer it is completed, & you ¢an let us know then if you would like to
conduct such an audit,

best regards.
tormn

caas conzider the smdronment before grintng this amail

This BE-mad and any aflachments are only tor the named addressends) and may cordaln confidential infonmation, #f you are not a named
addressse, yau ars herehy notified that any disiribution or usas by you s prohibited. angd you should prompily dalste all slecrenic and prnt
copres aid notify the sender at {212) 8502600



From:["® |
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 12:41 PM

To: Torm Keltner

Subject: Re; empire state realty trust

Tom,
Any further thoughis on how we can get independent validation of the vole?

Thanks,

Qriginal Message

From i

13 Gm—
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:55 PM
Subject: RE: empire stais realty rust

responses noted below,

best regards.
tom

Plasse consider the arvironmand befors privting his email

This E-mail and any sttechments are only for the named addregses(s) and may contain confidentizl information. | you ars not & named
seddressse, you are hereby pofified the! any distribution o uss by vou g probibited, and you shouid promptly delete a8 slectronic and pring
copies and nofily the sendar af (212) 850-0800.

Fromz I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 12:22 PM

To: Tom Keltner

Subject: Re: empire state realty frust

Tom,

On the subject of how to get independent validation of the vote when 80% has been achieved in one of the
joint Ventures, would you consider this as a possible solution:

Fwould e willing to travel to your offices at my expense, either by myself or with a small group of other
investors {including some wheo have voted FOR), and spend a couple of days re-counting the votes. § would be
happy to be overseen in this procass by MacKenzie or by anyone else of your choosing. This would take place
during the ten-day period during which the investors who had voted AGAINST were being offered a chance to
change their vote or be bought oui, and would conclude before that 10-day period had elapsed.

¢ will respond further on this.

Do yoeu have any further information yet on the guestion of whether an investor who must change hisvote in a
particular loint Venture must aiso change his vate in the others he might be part of?

¢« As disclosed in the consent soiicitation statement, 3 participant’s participation inferests wil be
subdect to 8 buvoud only If The participent does nob vole in Tavor of the proposal within ten




days afier notice that the required supermalority congent has been recelved From the
perticipants in 2 particpant’s participating groun. To avold the buyout In accordance with the
procedure desoribed nthe consent soliciiation, & participant who did not vole In favor of the
oroposal would be reguired to vole in favor of the proposs! in the indicated Ume period only in
the groun where the supermaiornty was sitained,

Lastly, can you tell me when we can expect our overage checks this year, and how much they will be?
»  Distribution should be sent by 3/11/13.
e Amopunt will be announced in supplement to 5-4 on or pricr fo such distribution date.

E;‘l'“(;|.; [ ]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 11,01 PM
Subject: Re; empire stale realty trust

Thank you[™__|

ook forward to speaking further with vou.

{:mmitbﬁ:[ﬁﬁ: I
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 10:09 PM

To: Tom Keitner

Subject: Re: empire state really trust

Tom,
This is great - just what I've been wanting to see for years. Thanks so much!

T'll study the data more, but my first impression s that T was wrong in thinking that
distributions never exceeded their levels from the early years. In fact, after more-or-less static
returns in the first fifteen years, there was steady growth i disteibutions between 1977-1989,

But my fecling that there has been little or no growth for a very long time is, in the main,
correct. H T read this right, only once 1 the last 24 vears (2001} has the totad distribution
exceeded the 1989 level. This is very disappointing.

It you have a stmalar document showing changes in gross reats and other income, as well as
outflows for expenses such as management fees, etc., a clearer piciure of how the participanis

have really fared will emerge,

Thanks again for being so responsive on this, and I look forward to further communications.




All the best,

On Mon, Feb 25, 2013 at 8:21 PM, Tom Keltner <TEeliner@pmulinholdines.com> wrote:
peter:

thanis for speaking with me on saturday regarding our proposais,

as you requested, | am attaching a schedule of esba distributions from inception,  please feel free o
call me with question at any time 212-850-2680.

i stift owe vou several other answers & will be back to you soon.

best regards,
tom

g Please conaider the environment betfore printing this email,
This E-mall and any attachments are only for the named addressesis) and may contaln conlidential information. i vou are nol & hamed
atddresses, you are hereby niotified that any distribution or uae by you s probibited, and vou shoold promptly detele all elackonic and
peind copias and nolily the sender at {2123 850-2800

R 3 40

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure,

If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system, I you are not the inteaded recipient you must not copy this
message or attachment

or ilisclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matier-related data among its
different

offices and support eatities in strict conipliance with intemal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and outgoing emall communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

law and regulations,

For further information about Chifford Chance please see our website at
htp/Awww cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax:+1 212 878 8375



To contact any other office
btio:www . chiffordchance comabout us/find peonle and offices hunl

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in
error, piease reply o advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.




From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 09, 2013 10:31 AM
To: Kluck, Themas

Subject: FW: ESRT: lnwvestor Letter
Attachments: Qutcomes Letter.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

12:30pm is not good for me. 2Zpm or later would be better. Thanks.

From: Larry. Medvinskv@CliffordChance . com Imailio:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com|]

Sent; Wednesday, January G9, 2013 10:38 AM
Yo: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Co: Lany Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com
Subject: FW: ESRT: Investor Letter

Torn and David,

Attached for vour review iz g drafl letter 1o investors that is intended 1o be sent a few days after the
main mailing, | sew vour emall suggesting 1130am today, We appreciate thet bl b eonflicts with g
meeting | will be at. Would 1238 o today work for vou, Please et me know. Thanks,

Larry

SEL T EE T

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

offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and stattory
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
hito/fwww cliffordchance .com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.




Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hupffwww.cliffordchance.cam/about_us/lind people and offices.hbml




|letierhead of malkin holdings]

(X1, 2013
re: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

To Participants in Empire State Building Associates L.L.C., 60 East 42™ 8t. Associates LL.C.,
and 250 West 57 St. Associates L.L.C.

Bear Fellow Participant:

By this time. you have recetved the prospectus/consent solicitation statement which is
part of the Form S-4 recently declared effective by the SEC. You are now in the position to make
vour decision and vole on the recommended consolidation of properties into Empire State Realty
Trust (“ESRT) and its Instial Public Offering (“IPO™), and these are the final disclosure
docoments which you are advised to review to inform yourself about the choices before you.

The choices you have to make are 1mportant to vou and your fellow mvestors. There are
three reconumendations we have made to you: (i) our proposed consolidation and the
simultaneous JPO of ESRT; G} our proposed alternative for the sale of all the properties o be
meluded in the consolidation at a price of a minimam of 1153% of the aggregaie exchange valug;
and {11} a voluntary reimbursement of certain litigation costs. In addition, the disclosure
documents contain information to assist you in choosing the securities which are best for you for
when the proposed consolidation goes forward.

In this letter we offer you our view of the strengths of our recommended courses of action
as wedl as our view of the weaknesses #H the current ownership structures Temain, commonly
referred to as “the status que.”  In addition, the hooklet which accompanies this letter contains
each of the other information letters we have sent 1o you over the past vear. We hope having all
these resources in one place, along with our disclosure documents will make your task easier. Of
course, we stand by ready, willing, and able o answer your guestions.

We greatly value the opportuanity we have had to represent all of you, from the smallest
owner to the largest investor, for over hall a century. Years of thoupht and preparation and great
expense have gone into this opportunity and our recominendation of it fo you. Peter L. Malkin is
Lawrence A, Wien's son-in-law and was his right hand mas for more than three decades.
Anthony E. Malkm is Lawrence A. Wien’s grandson and has been his father’s right hand man for
more than two decades,

Malkin Holdings is the firm Mr. Wien founded and the firm which stractured and has
supervised your investments from inception. We know that if Mr, Wien, our {ather-in-law and
grandflather, were alive today, he would be delighted (o offer vou and his other investors the
chance to simplify and moedernize their investment and is management, continue as investors in a
transaction that offers vou the option o receive your interest on what is expected to be a 100%
tax deferred basis, spread your risk, receive more predictable distributions which we believe have
greater potential {0 increase over time in this format than if the status guo remains, and have the



opportunity (o sell and receive an efficient market price for all or part of your investments :f and
when you choose {after an inttial lock-up period).

Now that the Form S-4 has been declared effective, we are able to conduct the active
solicitation of you, our investors, with complete clarity. No longer in the SEC imposed “quiet
period”, we can also answer all questions about every step of the proposed transaction. We have
already begun our outreach to you. In addition, a special Malkin Holdings website
fwww S cam) which contains additiona! materials which are filed with the SEC and allows
vou to register for conference calls to hear from Peter and Anthony Malkin is now available o
YOou.

You can take your pick of the scheduled, organized conference calls and raise questions
you would like to ask by visiting www . ///#//.com or by phoning xxx-xxx-xxxx. You are amongst
thousamds of investors, so conference calls are expected to H up quickly. Please do not worry,
we will hold as many calls as are necessary. Malkin Holdings staff, i addition to our proxy
agent’s staff, are standing by to answer vour specific questions to the fullest extent we can by
faw. We feel confident that you will see that it is in your best interest to join with us and the
thousands of other investors who have already given the necessary authority to conclude the
proposed consolidation and 1PO.

You have a simple, but very important choice in frong of you: Shaould [ vote for or against
the proposed transaction? Please read this summary of the benefits we believe vou will receive
from a vole tor the proposed transaction, and the lesser prospects we believe yvou face i you do
not.

It The Transaction Proceeds

You will have the ability to choose the securities that you will receive in exchange
for vour current inferests, including a 160% tax deferred option, out of the following:

« Fully tax deferred: Operating Partnership Units (0P Units™) without voling rights:

+  OR% tax-deferred: OP Units combined with Class B Cammon Stock with the same
voting rights as if you had selected all Class A Common Stock: and

+ Fully taxable: Class A Comimon Stock with full voting rights.

Note; the Malkin family has chosen fo receive a combination of Class B Common Stock, OP
Units, and Class A Common Stock with the same voting rights as if it had elected all Class A
Commnon Stock,

Each one of these options will provide you with ownership in prime, improved ot
mproving office and retail real estate in Manhattan and the Oveater New York metropolitan area
and give you the opportunity to receive regular distributions with the potential for increased
distributions and capital appreciation. Class A Conmmon Stock and OP Units will be traded on
the New York Stock Exchange; OF Units will be exchangeable for cash {at the market value) or,
at the ESRT’s option, Class A Common Stock: and Class B Common Stock will be convertibie
mte Class A Common Stock, granting you great investment and tax planning flexibility.

You will continne to receive regular distributions, which we believe have greater
potential to increase over time than if the statns guo remains.



*  Asastockbolder in ESRT or holder of OP Units, we expect that you will receive
guarteriy distributions.

o In order for ESRT to gqualify as a rcal estate investment frust ('REIT™),
these distributions are required to be af least 90% of ESRT's annual REIT
taxable income.

2 We believe that these distributions will be more consistent than the
current distributions out of base rent and fluctuating annual distsibutions,
if any, of overage rent, which are paid 1o the extent of available cash.

o Because ESRT will have the combined balance sheet of all properiies
and greater and move efficient access 0 capiial markeis, there should be
1o need to maintain property level reserves, so that such cash will be
available for distribution as well.

o Currently you receive distributions monthly.

o Hthere is overage rent paid by the operating lesseg 1o your subject LLC,
and there are adequate reserves for vour subsect LLC, there is an annual,
one-time additional distribution.

o Whether or not there is overage rent to allow for an additional, annual,
one-time distsibution is determined by decisions made by the operating
iessee for your property {ies), over which vou have no control.

The combined property porticlio will provide greater performance stability through
diversification, better access to capital markets, streamiined financial reporting, and a simplified
management structure eliminating certain expenses from many groups which exist under the
curresnt cwnership structure, and will allow for better planning for distributions o investors.

The combined balance sheets of all the properties have low leverage which will allow
ESRT to pursue acquisifions that have the potential to increase its cash flow through further
growth. You will not have this opportunity under the status quo.

Distributions will be based on the performance of a portfolio of properties and are
expected e be more prediciable than your current disiributiens.

ESRT expects fo pay regular guarterly dividends, and those distributions are required to
be at feast 90% of ESRT's annual REIT taxable mcome to maitain ESRT's gualification a3 a
RETT. REIT taxable income will be determined by the performance of the portiolio of its
properties and unatfected by the Company's stock price. Because of our REIT structure, we
expect vour distributtons fo be more consistent and predictable.

As a stockholder in ESRT, you will have the best of both worlds: regnlar distributions
based on performance of a portfolio of properties and the right to sell your shares when you wish
{afier an initial lock-up period) based upon an efficient market price. And, unlike the current
strpctime where year-end distributions beyond a ssinimum are discretionary and hased on the need
to mainfain reserves, with ESRT, distributions will be based on the need to distribute at least 90%
of ESRT's annnal REIT taxahle income, which will he determined by the performance of ERST’s
portfolio of properties.

Finally, the combined balasce sheet will give uy capital plasming flexibility. As a
combined company, we wiil no longer need 1o hold cash reserves m each individuad eniity,
aliowing for a one-time distribution of cash reserves at or just after completion of the



consolidation and 1PO and no expected need © establish entity level reserves at your LLC at any
time.

Investors will own publicly {raded shares in & company with a centralized,
experienced management team governed by a board in which six ont of seven directors are
independent.

Presently, vour investment eniity is supervised by Malkin Holdings, and day-to -day
praperty management, leasing, and financial reporting s directed by Malkin Heldings on behalf
of a separate investment group, the operating lessee. Several third party managers and a variety
of cutside accountants provide seevices under the supervision of Malkin Holdings. Thas is very
inefficient, adds unique costs, reduces responsiveness and accountability, and relies upon
Anthony E. Malkin and Peter L. Malkin for governance and continuity.

For ESRT, management. leasing, and financial reporting will be combined and
centralized, and financial statements will be audited by Ernst & Young. The combined entity is
expected 10 maiatain existing management persoanel, as well as atfract quality additional
corporate and property execuiives, to the extent such additional executives are needed by ERST.
Management continuify for ERST will be clear and organized and not reliant upon the Malkin
family providing another generation of expert property and business excelience.

The summary biographies of the six proposed independent directors are set forth in the
prospectasfconsent solicitation statemesnt and in our September 6, 2012 letter. The only Malkin
family member who will be on the board or employed full time by ESRT will be Anthony .
Maikin, Peter L. Malkin wili be Chairman Emeritos and will receive limited compensation and
the use of an office and administrative assistance,

Each outside board member nominee has successful experience either in real estate,
pablic companies, or both. As a publicly traded company, vour board will be accountable to you,
and those of you who clect securities with a right to vote will elect board members and vote on
other carporate matiers each vear.

ESRT’s modermn corporate governance structure will allow decisions to be made more
efficiently, on behalf of all investors, with less wasteful duplication. It is expected to help ESRT
attract top talent, 16 the extent needed by ERST, and provide for management succession planning
for what will happen after Anthony E. Malkin is no longer CEOQ. Rt will also eliminate the risk of
damaging deadlocks in decisica-making inherent in the current ownership stracture. Protected
from potential confiicts and ongeing inefficiencies of the current structure, you will benefit from
owning a piece of a major new public company with one set of oblectives.

Envestors will also receive numerocus other benefits, including:

* Simpler annual income tax filings.
o Instead of receiving a different K-1 for gach investment you have with Malkin
Holdings {and receiving it tov late for you to be able make an Apsil 15% tax
filing}, holders of Class A or B Common Stock will receive a single form 1699,
and holders of OP Units will receive a single form K-1.
¢ ESRT has committed to make efforts 1o deliver form K-17s and 1099’5 by
[March 31" 10 belp vou to file your tax retorns without going on extension.



* A one-time special distribution equal 1o the existing reserves i excess of working capital
and the expenditures relating fo the consolidation and IPO which shali be reimbursed by
ESRT.

+ Your share of the proceeds of the settlement of the class action. subject to approval of the
setiiement hy the court.

o Greaier fransparcacy through regular, guarierly earnings reports and masdated SEC and
NYSE disclosures of material events,

+  Protections afforded all stockhoiders in public companies with securities listed on a
national securitles exchange through SEC, NYSE, and Dodd-Frank rules and regulations.

»  Continued benefits of ownership of real estate.
o I vou elect to receive OP Unitg, you can continue to ows interests in real estate
on a tax-deferred basis, and each type of security will offer the potential for
capital appreciation.

If The Transaction Does Not Proceed

We believe voting against our proposal 1s ot i your interest, and you will have several,
materially adverse consequences if the consolidation does not proceed,

You would continue to own an illiquid interest in 2 portion of the economics of a
single property.

You will not have the ability o realize efficient market pricing for your interest
determined on a national securities exchange, and vou will limit matenially your abilitny to
monetize all or part of your inferest at a price and time of your choosiag.

While some have bees able to sell their interests in the past, to our knowledge if has been
a time consuming and inefficient process and only accomplished at substantial discounts to the
long-term value of the participation interests.

Your distributions rely on overage rent from the operating lessees, and there is no
requiremnent to make distributions ander the current ownership structare,

As presently structured, your tavestment relies on the operating Iessees” paviment of
overage rents for extra distributions. Without consolidated ownership and management, your
operating lessee makes all decisions which determine the amount of overage rent, if any, your
subject LLC receives each vear. Yowr subject LEC has been required to maintain reserves which
are not distribeted, and will likely continue to do so.

I the consolidation does not close, vou will not receive the one-time speeial distribution
of exisfing reserves in excess of working capital and expenditures relating to the consolidation
and PO which are to be retmbursed by ESRT from the IPO proceeds. In addition, you will not
receive your share of the proceeds of the settlement of the class action, payment of which is
subject 1o the closing of the consolidation and approval of the settlement by the court.



I yvour operating lessee for any reason chooses to nse cash flow to fund future
capital improvements, tenant installation cests, commissions, and other expenses rather
than to use financing to _maximize cash fiows. vour distribations from everage rent may
decrease or cease.

You have personally experienced inconsistent property distributions, together with a lack
of efficient access 1o the capital markets, which has interrupted. and can intersupt, disiribuiions.
Eintike in the REIT structure, making distsibutions bevond a small, reguired minimum is not
mandated in the present structure.  Under the present ownership structure you rely only on the
performance of your property. Major expendifures unique £ your property, or major tenant
futlure, will impact you directly and not be smoothed out by the performance of a portfolio of
quality assets.

You will coniinue to be subject to an archaic structure which Hwmiis vour rights and
the value of your investment.

The current structuse of the property in whick you are invested is not ceniralized and
efficient. Decision-making and financial reporting structures require unigoe costs, limit your
parinership’s aceess to capital markets, requare large enfity level cash reserves, and therefore have
limited the money available for distribution 1o you. Your distributions are more inconsistent and
voiatile, subject to the performance of  single property and the decisions niade by the operating
lessee over which you have no control.

Your investraent presently relies on a separately owned operating lessee and reguires the
second and third generations of the Wien and Malkin family for supervision, operations, {inancial
plagning, and fuifillment of fiduciary obligations. The present organizational structure is not
attractive to top corporate management, which is today attracted primarily by ounr personal
reputations. We think attracting new management personnel will become more difficult as time
passes and there is no next generation of Malkin family to ran Malkin Holdings.

Your investment presently relies on thivd party service praviders and outside accountanis
chiosen by your operating lessee. These professionals are part of a group of cutside service
providers and acconntants who are coordinated by Maikin Holdings a8 supervisor. This is not
efficient, is costly, and causes defays in financial and tax reporting.

No aguess to grawth through beneficial acquisitions.

A combined balance sheet creates the opporinaity to acquire additional properties, which
have the potential for additional revenue and capital appreciation, while still maintaining the
conservative levels of leverage for which we are well known. Over time, new acquisitions offer
you the poteatial for additional distribuiions and capital appreciation.

There are also special congiderations for Empire State Building ("ESB") investors.

We al] take gride in being tnvolved with such a special property. s potential has been
reflected in the value allocated to it by Duff & Phelps, the independent valuer. ESB s
approximately 34% of total square feet of ESRT, but has been afforded more than 36% of the
exchange value.

But owning this unique property has unique risks as well. The August 2012 shooting
which took place just outside the building rentinds us that activities beyond our control can



frmpact our performance, regardless of how well we plan or execute our plans. Terror attack is an
everyday risk for which we plan,

Approximately 40% of the revenue of the ESB operating lessee in 2011 was from the
observatory and driven by tourists. That has been a major source of overage rent payments to
your LLL which contributes to your additional distribution. The growing workdwide economic
siowdown may adversely affect tourism and resalts at the observatory, despite our best executed
plans, Addigonally, the new One World Trade Center will have a new observatory which will
bring new competition to the market for the tourists who do visit, With change in the economy
and increased competition, the benefits from the observatory may be less. which may adversely
impact addittonal distributions.

One World Trade Center has also announced that 1t will offer a full broadeast platform
for television, radio, and other broadeasters, Approximately 10.4% of the revenue of the ESB
operaiing lessee in 2011 was from the broadcast operations of the building. That has been a
major source of overage reat payments to your subiect LLC which contribues 1o vour additional
distribution. 'With increased competition, the bepefits from the broadcast operations may be less,
which may adversely impact additional distsibutions.

Clearly, a mjor effort of our work has been to make the office and retail spaces of the
building more profitable, as well as to protect and enliance observatory and broadcast operations.
However, we believe these risk factors underscore the benefit of diversifving vour assets through
the proposed fransaction s that vou are not sciely dependent on the ESB. These risks have the
potential to reduce future distribations.

Each of the Malkin family and Helmsley Estate has a veto over ESB operating decisions.
Another significant risk fo ESB investors is the imminent sale by the Helmsley Esfate of its real
estate assets. If the proposed consolidation and IPO do not move forward, and the Helmsley
Listate seils 1is interest in Empire State Building Company. vou have no way of ksowing who
will step into their shoes and can exercise that veto,

Past deadlocks have led 0 operating. leasing and financing problems that have impaired
property performance and reduced distributions. Importantly, through the proposed fransaction,
you wotld aveid the risk and oncertainty of such damaging deadiocks with a new owner, who
may have a very different approach to operating the building and to decisions over leasing,
financing and cash distributions,

Lastly, filing your annual income taxes would remain a time-consuming and
complicated burden.

There would continue o be a separate K- for each investment entity. This process is
time-consuming and expensive, and, with increasingly complex tax rules and regulations, not
practical to complete so as to be able to send to investors in time to allow them to make April 15%
tax filings.

In closing, we strongly believe that the proposed transaction is in the best interosts of
all investers. 1t provides:

e« An option for tax-deferral;



More consistent distribations than the status quoe, with greater potential for
increased distributions as a holder of OF units or common stock than as a
participant in a subject LLC;

¢ Reduced risk through diversity,;

s  Opportunity for Liguidity at a trae market price and at a time of your choosing;
* Betier access to capital markets;

¢ Potential for additional capital appreciation over time;

e Modern corporate governance with an experienced and independent board:

e Better preparation for management transition;

» Greater transparency and more frequent financia reporting; and

e A less costly, less involved, and more prompt tax reporiing process 0 assist tax
filing without extensions.

IMPORTANTLY, THE MALKIN FAMILY WILL NOT BE SELLING ANY SHARES IN
THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION,

How {0 Vote

The SEC has declared ESRT's Registration Statement on Form 5-4 effective. You
should have received the prospectus/consent soliciiation statemnent, which is part of the
Registration Statement on Form $-4.

You may simply indicate on the enclosed consent form how you want o vole for gach
praposal, then sign and mail it in the enclosed return envelope as soon as possible so that your
participation inferest may counted.

If you sign and send in your consent form and do not indicate how you want to vote on
¢ither one of these proposals, your consent will be counted as a vote “FOR” such proposal.

I you do not subinit your consent form or vou indicate on your consent form that you
“ABSTAIN” from any proposal, it will have the effect of voting “AGAINST™ such proposal.

For assistance in filling out your consent form. please make use of any of the following
optians for support:
s Visit www /. com {give actual sub-page for consent execution assistance)
s View the DVD which accompanied vour consent solicitation materials and view the
chapter titied “xxxxx”.
»  (Call our proxy solicifation agent af XXX-XXX~XXXX.



Additional information can be found in the prospectusfconsent solicitation stalement which was
recently sent to you and in the Form S-4 available on the SEC's website at hitp:/iwww sec.gov/
www. SEC gov.

Other Disclosures

There are material risks and conflicts of interest associated with the consolidation.
Yeu should carefally review the sections entitled “Risk Factors” and “Conflicts of Interest”
in the prospectus/consent solicitation statement included in the Form 8.4 which has been
declared effective by the SEC, There can be no assurance that participants will realize the
bhenefits described herein, including the potential increase in distributions and capital
appreciation. In addition, the prospectus/consent solicitation statement includes a more
detailed discussion of the tax consequences of the consolidation.

We alse caution vou that this letter contains forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements, including the potential for mere consistent distributions than
the status quo, with greater potential for increased distributions as a helder of operating
partnership units or common stock than as a participant in a subject LLC, and the
potential For additional capital appreciation over time, ave based on our heliefs and
expectations as applicable, which may not be correct. Important factors that conld cause
such actual results to differ materially from the expectations reflected in these forward-
loaking statements include those sei forth in the prospeetus/consent solicitation statement.

While we believe that the terms of the consolidation are fair and in the best interesis of
pardieipants, there can never be any guaranty that the consideragion you wili receive from the
consolidation represents the fair market value of your interests,

We recommend your gpproval of the varigus consents we have reguested, We
betieve that the consolidaton/IPO is the best way for you to achieve liquidity, receive potentially
greater distributions, maximize the valpe of yvour investment and maximize the potential for
future value enhancement while also retaining an interest in the property owned by your subject
LLC.

We remain available to answer your guestions within the imitations imposed under the
securiiies laws. Please feel free to contact us with any guestion.

Sincerely,
MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC
Peter L. Malkin Anthony E. Maikin

Chairman President

This conprunication shall not constitute an offer 1o sell or the solicitation of an offer to sell or the
solicitation of an offer to buy any securities, nov shall there be any sale of securities in any



Jurisdiciion in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior o vegistration or
qualification under the securities laws of such jurisdiction.

Each of the three public entities, Empire Stare Building Associates LL.C., 60 East 42nd 1.
Associgres LLL.C., gnd 230 West 37th St Associartes LLC. ithe “Companies”) and their agents
and supervisor, and each officer and divector of them or of Empire State Realty Trust, Ing. {the
YREIT") may be deemed o be a participant in the solicitation of consents in connection with the
nraposed consolidation. The names of such persons and a description of their interesis in the
Compuanies and the REIT are set jorth, respectively, in each Company s Annual Report on Form
1G-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 and the REIT s Regisiration Stutement on Form 5-4,
which have been filed with the SEC.

We urge vou to review such Registration Swatement on Form §-4 and other related documents
now filed or to be filed with the SEC, because they contain important infornuegion. You can obtain
them without charge on the SEC s website af www.sec.gov. You can afse obtain without charge a
copy of the prospectus/eonsent soficitafion and the supplements relating to the individual endifies
by contacting Ned H. Cohen at Malkin Holdings.









From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 09, 2013 10:38 AM
To: Kiuck, Thoemas; Orlic, David L.

Ce; Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com
Subject: FW: ESRT: Inwvestor Letter
Attachments: Qutcomes Letter.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Tom and David,

Attached for vour review 15 a draft letter 1o investors that bs intended o be sent a few days after the
main malling. | saw vour email suggesting 1130am today. We appreciate that but itconflicts with 2
mesting D will be st Would 1230 pro today work for vou, Please ket me know, Thanks,

Larry

SRS T PR

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

attachment from your system. If you are not the mtended recipient you must not copy this
message or attachmient

or disclose the contents to any other person,

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its
different

offices and support entities i strict compliance with mternal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and cutgoing email communicaiions may be monitored by Clitford Chance, as
pennitted by applicable

law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
httpi/fwww clitfordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard; +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 R78 8375

To contact any other office
bitofwww.eliffordchance.com/about us/find peopnle_and offices. himl




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

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 09, 20132 11:11 AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas
Subject: FW: ESRT: lnwvestor Letter
Attachments: Qutcomes Letter.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

THEHEH

From: Larry. Medvinskv@OiffordChance.com Imailto:Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com|

Sent: Wednesday, January (9, 2013 10:38 AM
To; Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Co Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance,. com
Subdect: FW: ESRT: Investor Letter

Tom and David,

Attached for vour review is a draft letier 10 investors that i intended 1o be sent 2 few davs after the
main matling. | saw vour emall suggesting 1130am todey, We apprecisis that byt D oonflicis with s
meating | will be at. Would 1230 pm today work for vou. Please ket me know. Thanks.

Larry

EEE T ks

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

attachment from your system, i yvou are not the mteaded recipient you must not copy this
message or attachment

or disclose the contenis o any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matier-related data among its
different

offices and support eatities in strict compliance with internal control policies and statatory
requirements.

Incoming and cutgoing email communmications may be menitored by Clifford Chance, as
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
htto/www cliffordchance comfabout us/ind seonle and offices b




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

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:22 AM
To: Orlie, David L.
Subject: FW: Huh?
Attachments: 04-03-13 Letter re Vote Status.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
(bi5;
from: |[bﬁ:[52: IOﬂ Bﬁhaif Of (b6}

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:29 AM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Lo Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: Huh?

Angela,

Isn't this exsctly what I was told in our last phone call was prohibised?

P'm confased. Please clarify.

THIH
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425 1 d515844d425 htm 425
Filed by Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.
and Empire State Realty OP, LP,
Parsuant to Rule 425 under the Securibies Act of 1933

Subject Companies: Empire State Realty Trust, Ine,
Commmission File No. for Registration Statement
on Form 5-4: 333-179486

Erpire State Realty OP, L.P.
Comssion File No. for Registration Statemesnt
o Fomm 8-4: 333-173486-01

The following are &) foms of g letter providing updated voling results which are being sent to pastivipants m Empire State
Building Associates LEC., 60 Bast 42nd 8t Associates LEC., and 230 West 37th 5t Assoctates LLC (sepamie forms are
attached for participants who have voted for the consolidation, participants who have voled against the consolidation and
participanis whoe bave pot voied Y and (10 an uasolicited letter received floma participant that will accompany the letier sent to
participants in Frpire State Building Associates LLC:

e S a0 GOVAY chives/ady arldalaf 154 14010011831 25131300 13/d57 58440425 hitm 111
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[For participants who have voied For]
Apri 2, 2013

To Participants ia Enpire State Bulding Associates LLC., 60 East 42ud St. Associates LLC, and 250 West 57th St
Associates LL.C
Dear Fellow Participants:

This is an update of the consent 1o approve the consolidation and proceed with an 1IPO as a REIT on the New York
Stock Exchange.

As of'the close ofbusmess on Aprl 2, we have received approximately 94 % of the votes for the proposal needed io
approve the transaction from Fropire State Building Associates (“ESBA™L As of Apnl 2, approximiately 876 of all interesis
had voted.

Lnairy Toal Yote For Tyansaciion Reguived Voie
Fropire State Bailding Associates 5% 80% per group

in the same vote for 60 East 42481, Associates, we have received approximaiely 96% of the wvotes for the proposal
needed to approve the fransactien. As of Apiil 2, approximately 90% of all interests had voted. In the same vote for 258 West
7% 8t Associates, we have recebved more than the required total of votes,

Entity Tatal Yote For Transaction Reguired Yoie
60 Fast 42nd St Assoclates 836% A¥o per group
250 West 57¢h 5t Associates 85% 75% i eight out

of ten groups

See below for more detalf and imporant information regarding resalts for the consolidation proposal and the third
party portiolio sale. Note: the consolidation and PO and the third party portfolio sale proposals are mdependent of each other,
I we receive consents for the conselidation and P03, we will proceed with the consolidation and IPO even if the third party
portioiie sale is nof approved,

Cur letter of March 21 said the solickation 8 open until at Jeast such time ag the Coust overseemg the class action
seitlement sues #s deckiion on the LLC matter, which could come on or before May 2, While it was in all mvestors’ interests
for us to leave the vote open, it is in all investors’ interests for us to have the nocessary super-majority in hand as soon as
possible, even if before the suling of the Court. The sooaner we complefe the solicitation process, the seener the expenses and
disruption to all participants may be brought to an end, and the benefits can be achicved,

LLE (hae Umeed Cenonyd Bler 80 B ind vt Moo Yool NV HESS Y QI2MNEMAND FOIDEGNN senmeibinheddingoon
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We fimily believe the proposed transaction offers vou befter advantages and opportunities than your curment
mvestment, and we thank vou for vour suppost. We hope that vou will contact us at 212-850-2660 or our proxy solicitor,
MacKenzie Partners, at 1-888-416-7850 if we can assist you n any way.

Sincerchy,

MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

/8/ Peter L, Malkin /s/Anthony E Malkin
Peter L. Malkin Antheny E Malkin
Chageran President

IMPORTANT DISCLOSTRE:
The miormation i this letter should not be viewed as 2 prediction of the final outcorme. Participants are penmitied to
change their votes while the solicitation remains open.
Below are the voling results by percentage interest for each entity and the mnge for the participating groups in each
entify with respect to the consolidation prepesal as of close of business on Apni 2, 2013
+  Enmpire State Building Associates:
+ Ofthose voting, approxinmtely 86% of the entity {(56-87% in cach group) have approved
= Consent forms have been received fomapprodmately §87% of the entity (86-8796 in cach group)
» 60 Tast 42+ 8t Associates:
+  Ofthose voting, approximately 5% of the entity (91-98% i each group) have approved
*  Consent forms have been received fromapproximately 90% of the entity (86-94% in cach group)
+ 250 West 5T% 8t Agsociates:
«  Ofthose voting, approxinately 5% of the entity (88-99% w1 cach group) have approved
*  (Consent forms have been received fromapproximately 90% of'the entity (84-97% in each group)
Below are voiing results by percentage of interest for each entity and the range for the pasticipating groups in each entify
with respect o the third party pertfolio sale proposal 25 of close of business Apri 2, 2013 Note: the consolidation and 1PO and

the third party portfolio sale proposals are mdependent of each other. If we receive consents for the consolidation and IP(, we
will proceed with the conselidndion and IPO even if the third party portfolio sale is not appreved.
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= Bmpire State Building Associates:
«  Ofthose voting. approsimately 79% of the entity {77-81% i each groupt have approved
»  Consent forirs have been received fomapproximately 87% of the entity (86-87% in cach group)
60 Fast 4204 8¢, Associates:
+  Of'those voting, approximately 86% of the eatity {76-81% in each groupthave approved
»  Consent forns have been received flomapprodmately 90% of the entity (86-94% m each group)
s 230 'West 370 St, Associates:
+  Ofthose voting, approximately 83% of the eatily {79-93% i1 cach groupt have approved
»  Consent forms have been received fromapproximately 9% of the entity (84-97% m each group)
For more information. use your password and please vigit www. EmpireStateReafty Trust.com, view the IV which
accompanied vour package of disclosure/consent soliciiation materials, send on e-mail io inguivies@MalkinHoldings.com
ar call MacKenzie Partners at 1-888-416-7850.

There are material visks and conflicts of interest associated with the consolidation, which ave described in the
praspectusiconsent solicitation statement. This letter contains forward-ooking siatemenis and actual resulis could
materially differ from our expectations, as deseribed in move detail in the prospecius/consent soliciiation statement.

Investors are urged fo review the Registration Statement on Form S-4, the prospectus/consent solicitation statement, which
you have received. and other velated documents now filed or io be filed with the SEC because they contain fmportant
information. You can obtain them, withou! charge, on the SEC sy websile al www.yec.gov, You can also obtain, without
charge, a copy of the prospeciusiconsent soliciiarion statement and the supplements refating to the individuol entities by
contacting Ned H Coben ar 212 687-8700 ai Malkin Holdings LLC,
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{For participants who have voted against]
April 2, 2013

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

Lnairy Totai Vot For Transaction Regaired Voie
Fropire State Bailding Associates T8% 80% per group

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
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if you have voted “against” the consolidation proposal, we urge you to consider now changing your vete to he
“FOR™ all the proposals. We have enclosed a new consent form for your convenience. We are on standby 1o answerany
guestion vou have, meluding on weekends.

We firmly believe the proposed transaction offers vou better advantages and opportunities than vour current
myvestament, and we hope that vou will change your recorded vote 10 be in favor of the proposed transaction as soon as
possible.

{Contact Person] is avatlable to assist vou with any question you may have. You can reach himat {Phone Nunber |.
We hope that vou will contact us oroar proxy solicitor, MacKenzie Partiess, af 1-888-4{0.7839 H we can 453188 vou i any way.

Smicerely,

MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

/37 Peter L. Malkin fs/ Anthony E Malkin
Peter L. Malkin Anthony B Malkin
Chairan President

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE:

The mformation i this letter should not be viewed as a prediction of the final outcome. Partivipants are permatted to
change their votes while the sohicitation rensins apen.

Below are the voting results by perceniage interest for each entity and the range for the participating groups in ¢ach
entity with respect o the conselidation proposal as of close of business on Apal 2, 2013

= Fmpire State Building Associates:
«  Ofthoge voting, approsimately 86% of the entity (86-87% in each grouphave approved
+  Consent forms have been received fromapprodmately 87 of the entity (86-87% m each group)

« 64 Fast 42v 81, Asgociates:
+  Ofthose voting, approximately 83% of the eatity {91-98% i cach groupthave approved
»  Consent foms have been received Fomapproximately 908 of the entity {(86-94% m each group)

+ 230'West 570 8t Associates:
+  Ofthose voting, approximately 5% of the entaty (88-89% in each group) have approved

»  Consent fonns have been teceived Bomapproxmately 90% of the entity (84-97% m cach group)

e S a0 GOVAY chives/ady arldalaf 154 14010011831 25131300 13/d57 58440425 hitm 811



4313 428

Below are voting results by percentage of inferest for each entity and the range for the participating groups in each eniity
with respect £o the third party portfoiie sale proposal as of close ofbusiness April 2, 2613, Note: the consolidation and PO and
the thid party portfolio sale proposak are independent of each other. If we receive consents for the consolidation and PO, we
will proceed with the consolidation and PO oven if the third party portfolio sale is not approved.

+  FBmpire State Building Asgocintes:

»  Ofthose voting, approxinately T9% of the entity {(77-81% 1 cach group) have approved

»  Consent forms have been reccived fromapproximately 87% of'the entity (86-877% in each group)
¢ 60 Tast 42+ St Associates:

»  Ofthose votiag, approximately 86% of the entity (70-91% m each group) have approved

«  Consent forms have been received fromapproxdmately 90% of the entity (86-94% in cach group)
v 250 West 3Th St Associates:

»  Ofthose voting, approxdimately 85% of the entity (79-93% i each group) have approved

«  Consent forms have been received Bomapproximately 90% of the entity (84-97% in each group)

For more information, use your password and please visit www. EmpireStateRealiy frust.com. view the DVD which
accampanted vour package of disclosure/consent solicitation matevials, send an e-mail o inguiries@MatkinHoldings.com,
or call MacKenzie Pavtners ot 1-888-410-7854.

There are material risks and conflicts of interest associated with the consolidation, which are described in the
praspectus/consent soliciiation statement. This letier contains forward-looking statements and actual results conld
materially differ prom our expectations, as described in move detail in the prospecrus/vonsent solicitation statement.

Investors are urged to review the Registration Statement on Form S-4, the prospectus/consent solicitation statement, which
vou have recefved, and other relaied documents now filed or to he filed with the SEC because they contain important
information. You can obtain them, without chuarge, on the SEC s website ar www.eec.gov. You can alse obtain, without
charge. a vopy of the prospectus/consent solicitation statement and the supplements relating o the individual entities by
contacting Ned H. Cohen ai 212 687-8700 af Malkin Holdings LLC.
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[For participants who have not voted]
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

See below for more detail and important inforpmtion regarding results for the consofidation proposal and the third
party postible sale. Note: the conselidatios and PO and third party portivlio sale proposals are independent of each other i
we receive consents for the consolidation and IPO, we will preceed with the consolidation and PO even if the third parey
portfolio sale is not approved.

Our ketier of Match 21 said the sehicitation s open until at least such time as the Court overseeing the class action
settlement issues #s decision on the LLC matter, which could come on or before May 2. While it was in all mvestors” interests
for us 1o leave the vole open, It i3 in all Investors” interests forus to have the necessary superapiority in hand as soon as
possible, even if before the ruling of the Courl. The sooner we complete the solicitation process, the seoner the expenses and
disruption to all participants may be brought to an end, and the benefits can be achieved,
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if you have not yet voted, we urge vou nowto vote “FOR” all the propesals. We have enclosed a new consent form
for vour convenience. We are on standby £0 angwer any question yvou have, including on weekends,

We firmly belicve the proposed transaction offers vou betier advantages and opportunities than yvour current
Investment, and we hope that vou will submit vour vote in favor of the proposed fransaction as soon as possible.

{Contact person] is available to assist you with any guestion vou may have. You can reach himat [Phone number].
We hope that you will contact us or our proxy selicitor, MacKenzie Partners, at 1-888-416-7830 if we can agsise vou in any way.

Sincerely,

MALKIN HOLDINGS LLC

/8/ Peter L, Malkin /s/Anthony E Malkin
Peter L Malkin Antheny E Malkin
Chairman President

IMPORTFANT DISCLOSURE:
The miformation i this ktter should not be viewed as a prediction ol the final ovteonwk. Partivipants are permitied to
change their votes while the soficitation remains open.
Below are the voting resulis by percentage interest for each entity and the range for the pagticipating groups i each
enbify with respect {o the censelidation proposal as of close of business on Apnl 2, 2013
= Fipire State Building Assoeiates:
«  Ofthose voting, approsimately 86% of the entity {86-87% i each groupthave approved
»  Consent forirs have been received fomapproximately 87% of the entity (86-87% in cach group)
= G Fast 42w 8¢, Associates:
+  Of'those voting, approximately 35% of the eatity {(91-98% in each groupthave approved
»  Consent forns have been received flomapprodmately 90% of the entity (86-94% m each group)
s 230 'West 370 St, Associates:
+  Ofthose voting, approximately 93% of the eatily {88-99% 1 cach groupthave approved

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
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The following unsolicited letter from an investor with no business or family relationship with Malkin Holdings was sent to
Peter Malkin vig email on March 28, 2013 with germission to distribute o ESBA investors:

To fellow ESBA Participants:

My nane is handle financial matiers for may o | who is also a Participant. Our

family voted Yes to the Empire State Realty IPO for the following seasons (among others )

Market Realization ofan Inportant Investiment — in the current areane guasi-partnership formmt that Participants are
in now, there is no organized market, and te my knowledge if we need fo realize value or just know what it could be, we have to
ask Mallin Propesties {o privately find a buver. This is obviously a highly unsausfactory method of price discovery, and conld
resudt moan enommous sacrifice in valie depending on the real estate market envisonment, an mvestor’s need for cash, and the
individual situation with the Fropire State Buiiding {ESB). It is also quite frustrating to simply not know what our important
mvestment is legitimately worth 6t any one tire, Cetlainly we believe that bringing our ivestnent public greatly satisfies the
need forprice discovery and our ability to monetize the mvestment if we need 1o 4o so.

Maintenance of Exposure 1o the ESB - in the proposed RET, ESB is a very large proportion of the REIT s mitial
propetty poel, so those who are nterested i ESBA {such as the Pebons) i tems ofthe enginal mvestnrnt’s exposure toa
marquis property, simifarly participate i s future in the new structure.

We like the prospect of Pooling more properties - we take comtort in the added properties, as we believe
diversification should offset the nisk of & few properties not performing. ESB is a great building and has greal long-tesm
pefential but we have obviously seen the partaarship payments vary tresendously over the yvears. Should we newly get
SXPOSULS 10 IMARY properties across several markets, there I8 more potential for outperforming properties to offset the
undemperforming ones, thereby potentially lending more stability to our distributions. Moreover, if the REIT chooses to grow it
can do so through purchasing/leasing new properties, and in turn potentially enhancing the diversification further.

Hetter Structure for Information Disclosure - as an organized public REIT there will be disclosure requirements
mandated by the Secunties and Ixchange Comngssion in terns of their frequencey and detatl {#financial and eperetionaly, and 1
would expect that we will get far better disclosure fromthe new REIT s operations in terms of thekr fieguency and quality thas
we do now.

bLike other Participants, we are not erazy sbout the 10% overnides, but 10% overnides were approved by the
Participants yvears ago and fromuawy reading of the old documents we think some Participants’ arguments as to their
mapplicability to the REIT deal are quite fiasy. And frankly, we would much rather have 90% of ESBA i a new strong REIT
company than 190% of i the old structure.

We appreciate the dealb-Naysavers” past efforts to challenge the deal insofar as such effbrts have produced some
bentefits. Howeves, It appears that all they really wish to do at this point is o destroy the transaction, and we in turm do not find

thetr efforts to be at all heiptul
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From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:28 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.:[®® |
CC: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

Subject: FW: List of topics for 1/22/12 11am meeting

Attachments: S5£C meeting January 22, 2012.docx

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: richard edelman [maillorichardedeiman@hotmail com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:18 AM
Yo Kluck, Thomas
Subject: List of topics for 1/22/12 11am meeting

Hi Tom,
Here's a list of topics | hope to cover in our meeting today at 1lam.
M try and arrive in the lobby about 10:45 am.

See you then,

Richie Edelman



SEC
larsary 22, 2012
Department of Corporate Finance Meeting

List of Topics

SEC opanness
FOIA

First call
Meeting

Sublease Hailson
investors Hisy
Requests for information

Threats to lnvestars

Letters

Calis

SEC filings

interviews

Marty Cowan

investor Protections

SEC filings

“We are concerned that any investor who bases his or her decision and vote on the presentations of the

Edelmans or those acting on their behalf risks material financial damage from not achieving the stated
benefits of the proposed consolidation and PO and causing damage and loss of such benefits to fellow
investors who want the proposed consolidation and 1PO to go forward.”

1/22/12 Schedule 14A Page 18

Press

{isss Action Lawsuils

ESEA
#there iz 2 novols

ESBA invastor Protection At

Lgestiong
Availabliity of SEC questions io Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

ZEC Hnks changed with upgrade



From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:44 AM

To: I[bj:[Bj: I

Sabject: FW: List of topics for 1/22/12 1lam meeting
Attachments: SEC meeting January 22, 2012.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

fyi

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:29 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L. 2@ |
CC:I[b::[B:: I

Subtect: FW. List of topics for 1/22/12 1iam meeting

From: richard edeiman [mailiorichardedeiman@hobmail.com|

Senl: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:18 AM
Yo: Kluck, Thomas
Subdect: List of topics for 1/22/12 11am meeting

Hi Tom,
Here's a list of topics | hope to cover in our meeting today at 11lam.
Pl try and arrive in the lobby about 10:45 am.

See vou then,

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angeia R.

Cc Anderson, Michele

Subject: FW: NYSCEF: New York - Commaercial Division 650607/2012 <DECISION

+ ORDER ON MOTION> {In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investar
titigation} Confirmation Of EFiling

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
(bi5;

-PDavid

From: Larry. Medvinsky@UiffordChance.com [maiito:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 30, 2013 1:5¢ PM

Yo: Ovlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: NYSCEF: New York -~ Commercial Division 650607/2012 <DECISION + ORDER ON
MOTION> (In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation) Confirmation Of ERiling

Torm and David,
FY Hest Regards,

Larry

Fronu NewYorkEF@courts.state ny.us [mailtoiNewYorkEF@courts state. ny.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 36, 2013 1:24 PM

To; rroffe@oravath.com; kolker@whafh comy Kara Siegel; alankovags@vahoo.com;
migross@pomiaw.conm; Thomas EL. Dewey; rim@mal-law.com; ochevne@oravath.com; David §. Pegng;
keaney@whalh.com; ris@msi-law.com: mac@oravath.com

Subject: NYSCEF: New York - Commercial Division $50607/2012 <DECISION + ORDER ON MOTION>
(In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation) Confirmation Of EFiling

Notification - 04/30/2013



This is an AUTOMATED response for Supreme Court / Court of Claims cases,
The NYSCEF web site has recetved document{s} from the court filing user for case/claim
number

630607/2012
E-mait Notfications Sent to:

CHEYNE, GREGORY CAMERON - gchevne @eravath.com
DEWEY, THOMAS E - tdewey@dpklaw.com

GROSS, MARC AN - migress@pomlaw.com

KOLKER, LAWRENCE P, - kolker@whath.com
KOVACS, ALAN LAWRENCE - alankovacs@vahoo.com
Keaney, Lydia Ann - keanev@whath.com

MAIDMAN, RANDI LANE - rim@msf-law.com

PEGNO, DAVID S - dpegno@dpklaw.com

ROLFE, RONALD STUART - prolfe@cravath.com
SIEGEL, KARA D - kslegel @dpklaw.com

STOCKS, REMY I - ris@msf-law.com

Case Caption: In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc, Investor Litigation
Judge: O. Peter Sherwood
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ADDRESSEE(S) AND FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NEITHER THE INTENDED RECIPIENT NOR A PERSON
DESIGNATED TO RECEIVE MESSAGES ON BEHALF OF THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.

This z-mail and any aitachments thereto are intendsd only for use by the
sea{s) namsd hereln and may contain legally privilsged and/orx
confidential information. If vou are not the intended recipilent of tLhiz e-
mail,

vou aye hereby nobtified that any disssmination,
this

amall, and any attachments thsyveta, iz strietly probibited. IfF yvou receive
thiz

emall in error please immedliately notiiy me at {2127 943-%8200 and permanently
dalete the original and any copiles of the e-maill, and any printout thereof.

stribution or copying of

[CCIRO-40476364{/CC]

s chddokoh



This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosute.

i you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. I you are not the mtended recipient you must not copy this
message or attachiment

or disclose the contents 1o any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among #s
different

offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal conirol policies and statutory
requirements,

Incoming and outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicabile

law and regulations.

For further mtormation about Chittord Chance please see our websiie at
hitp/fwww . cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office,

Switchboard: «} 212 878 000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hupfwww.cliffordchance.cam/about_us/find people and offices himl




From: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Nallengara, Lona; Osheroff, Mauri

Cc QOrlic, David L.

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

From: Orlic, David §.

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 36, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Klick, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Cc:|{bj:[51: |

Subject: FW: NYSCEF: New York - Commercial Division 65060772012 <DECISION + ORDER ON
MOTION> (in re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation} Confirmation OFf EFiling

(bi5:.(biG:

~David

From: Larry. Medvinskv@CliffordChance com Imaiito:Larry. Medvinskv@CliffordChance.com|
Senl: Tuesday, Aprit 30, 2013 1:56 PM

Yo: Oflic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subiect: FW: NYSCEF: New York - Commercial Division 650607/2012 <DECISION + ORDER ON
MOTION> (In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation) Confirmation OF EFfling

Tom and David,
FYi. Best Regards,

Larry

Frong: NewYorkEF@courts state nyus [mailtorNewYorkEF@couris state nv.uis]
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 3G, 2013 1:24 PM
A{O: THGR I




migross@oomiaw.cony Thomas EL. Dewey; rim@mal-law.cony achevne@oravath.com; David S, Pegng;
keansv@whalh.com; ris@msiHaw.com: mac@oravath.com

Subject: NYSCEF: New York - Commercial Division $50607/2012 <DECISION + ORDER ON MOTION>
(In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation) Confirmation Of EFiling

‘New York County Supreme Court
Notification - 04/30/2013

This is an AUTOMATED response for Supreme Court / Court of Claims cases.
The NYSCEF web site has received document(s) from the coust filing user tor case/claim
nuimber

650607/2012

E-mail Notifications Sent t0:

CHEYNE, GREGORY CAMERON - gcheyne@cravath.com
DEWEY, THOMAS E - gdewey@dpklaw.com

GROSS, MARC IAN - migross@pomlaw.com

KOLKER, LAWRENCE P. - kelker@whath.com
KOVYACS, ALAN LAWRENCE - alankovacs@yahoo.com
Keaney, Lydia Ann - keanev@whath.com

MAIDMAN, RANDI LANE - sim@msf-law.com

PEGNO, BAVID S - dpesno@dpldaw.com

ROLFE, RONALD STUART - yrolfe@oravath.com
SIEGEL, KARA D - ksiegel@dpkiaw.com

STOCKS, REMY J - ris@msi-law.com

Please retain this notification for vour records.

Case Caption: In re Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. Investor Litigation
Judge: O, Peter Sherwood




Filing User Information

THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE NAMED
ADDRESSEE(S) AND FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE NEITHER THE INTENDED RECIPIENT NOR A PERSON
DESIGNATED TO RECEIVE MESSAGES ON BEHALF OF THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU,

This e-mall and any attachments thereto are intended only for uss by the
ea{s) named hareln and may contaln legally privileged and/or

ntizl information., If you are not the Intended reciplent of thiz e-




s notified that any disseaination, distribution or copyving of

s attachmenis thereis, i1 siriotly prohibited, If you regeivs

= in srrory please immediately notify me at (Z12) 943-%4000 and permanently

delete the original and any coples of the s-mail, and any printoult thereof.

[CCT80-40476364{/CC

ek sk

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

It you are not the infended recipient, please telephone or email the seader and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. I vou are not the intended recipient vou must not copy this
message or attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its
different

offices and support entities i strict comphiance with internal control policies and statutory
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
hitp/fwww clitfordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 830G0
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
bitofwww . eliffordchance.com/about us/Hind peonle and offices himl




Frows:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Kluck, Thomas
Monday, January 28, 2013 11.:55 PM

THR

(06 Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,;

Fw: Reuters.com - Empire State Building investors go to court to stop
deal

Foliow up
Flagged

From: Feulers News@reuters.com [matloReuiers News@reuters.com]
Sent: Monday, lanuary 28, 2013 11:52 oM

To: Kluck, Thomas

Subject: Reuters.com - Empire State Building investors go to court to stop deal

Sameena {(samzxdoe@yahoo.com) has sent you this article.

Personal Message:

Empire State Buillding investors go to courl 1o slop deal
Tue Jarn 28 04:0848 UTG 2043
By Haina Jonas and Jossph Ax

NEW YORK, Jan 28 (Reuters) -~ A group of invesiors in the company that owns the Empire Stale
Building filed a motioh on Monday o block a proposed setilement of a lawsuit against a group looking 1o
create a public company with the historic bullding as Hs centerpiece.



Sevoral investors in Empire State Building Associates (ESBA), which owns the building, said their
skyscraper and investment are vastly different than the other properiies involved in the setllement. As
such, they beligve they should not be bound by the proposed settfement,

“The settlement is bolh grossly inadeguate and unfairly apportioned,” the filing in the New York Slate
court said. "The ESBA investors must be ireated as a separate class and mus! be independently
represented.”

Malkin Holdings LLC's plans to roll up more than 18 properties into the Empire State Really Trust Ing,
which would become publicly traded if the investors approve the roll-up,

Last year, investors in several of the properties sued 1o stop the plan, in part bacause they objected 10
the tax treatment they would face.

In October, Malkin Holdings and other defendants agreed 1o pay 355 million payment to setile the suit,
Under the proposed agreement, which must receive court approval, the class participanis have agreed
o suppert rol-up and the proposed initial public offering. The payment and the setilement are
coenditional upen the approval of the roll-up and the IPO,

But the investors who objected io the settlement on Manday say they have different interesis than
investors in the othear propertias and should not be grouped in with them, according to court documents.
They said they are being forced 1o trade thair bond-like, low-risk participation units for high-risk equity
shares. They alzo said the roll-up would dilute the brand of the Emplre State Building, one of the world's
mast recognized skyscrapers.

A representative from Malkin Holdings declined to comment,

Many of the 2,804 investors in the Empire State Building are the children or grandehildren of the original
investors who paid $10,000 apieca in 1981 to buy the lsase on the property. The building was then
sublaased for 114 yvears to a joint venture between Lawrance Wein, a pioneger in real estate syndication
ownership, and Harry Helmsley.

The Malkin Group is led by Peter Malkin, Wein's son-in-law, and Anthony Malkin, Wein's grandson. The
Empire State Realty Trust was proposed after the Helmsley Trust said it needed to cash out its position,

This service is not intended to encourage spam. The details provided by your colleague have been used for the sole
purpose of facilitating this email commumication and have not been retained by Thomson Reuters. Your personal details
have not been added 1o any database or malling list.

it vou would like 16 receive news articles deliversd to your email address, please subscribe at www reuters convnewsmails
& Capyright Thomson Reulers 2013 All rights reserved. Users may download and print exdracts of content from thig
websile {or thelr own personal and non-commercial use only. Republication or redistribution of Thomsoen Reuters content,
luding by framing or sirilar means, i expressly prohibited without the prior written consent of Thomson Reuters.
Thomson Reulers and #s logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of the Thomson Reuters group of companies
around the world,

Quotes and other dala are provided for your personal information only, and are not intended for rading purposes.
Thomson Reuters and s data providers shall not be liable for any errors or delays in the guoles of other data, or for any
actions taken in reliance therson.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:26 PM
To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: Tax Treatment

Yl below.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Seturday, April 27, 2013 11:25 pM
To: {bic: I

Subject: RE; Tax frealment

HIET ]

Thank vou for vour emall. Becsuse of our frecuent contact over the past vear, | 8o not always send vou
the stock response where we thank vou Tor vour tipfoompiaing snd say that we cannot tell vou what we
da with the information. You have already neard that many times, and, 35 vou know, we Typioaily just
call vou whenever we have questions about any of the information yvou send us. | apolopize i yvou
thought | was treing 1o tune vou out—that it most certainly not the case. Az we have aiso told vou
numercus times, we very much appreciate all of the feedback and Information vou send o us, and we
carefully consider what vou el us. inthe future, T will respond 1o each emzll yvou send imavbe just say
spmething fke, "Recelved. Tharks”), lust so yvou know that | bave recelved i Thank vou for vour most
recent complaing, and nlease feel free to send us any other issues/ooncerns vou may have in the future,

Thanks again,

Angels

From:[f0__ |imailto[F® |On Behalf OfFE |
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 8:18 PM

"{0: I[b::[ﬁ::

Subect: ax ireatment

Since I don't hear back from you I have to assume you have heard guite enough from me and
decided to tune out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts fo refuie
fegitimate concerns regarding the tax treatment of the proposed deal is 1o my mund very
dangerously false.

Malkin described the structare as "unigue™ and "never used before.” Now despite never getting a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the question as to whether the
transaction will withstand scrutiny is nusicading.



He then uses the emphatic term "very clear” he when he states "there is an opportunity to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as to possible risk, Complete certainty. Zero chance that the desl won't
be challenged by the IRS and lose.

Absent a tax ruling no one can be sure that a structure will be tax deferred. I'd suggest the only
truthful statement would be that they believe the structure to be tax deferred, but that any deal,
but especially one that 15 new and never used before absent a ruling there 15 4 risk that it might be
deemed a taxable event.

No one more than I would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this 1s highly
uniikely so that | could gauge the size of the risk but to allow the Malkin's to assert that the risk
is zero as they plainly with the investors to believe particularly strikes me crossing the line.

We have hundreds if not thousands of pages of risk factors spelled out in this deal, some almost
absurdly unlikely given the remote chances of them occurring. Yet here we have one that 18
people really ought to consider and Malkin's 1s saving flat out "ignore that guy who 15 suggesting
there is a chance the deal might be taxable. This deal will defer 100% of you taxes.”

The opposite of doubt is certainty. That isn't possible. That they are trying o convince the
investors it is not only possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the investors o
ignore a known risk factor. I they believe the risk is small, they should say so and prove it But

what is written shouid not be permitied to stand.

Once again thank you for you kind attention. [ hope all 1s well by you.

htto/fwww sec sov/Archivevedear/dar/ 1 54 140 1/0001 193 1281 3163308/4526163d425 hun

Although Peter Malkin's 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the “new structure [whereby investors can elect
to receive Operating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defar any tax that couid be triggered by the proposed consolidation . | . is unigue,
was never used before, and was conceived by the Malkin Holdings team . | )7 Makkin Holdings LLC's
471872013 telephone scripts for use by itself and #s proxy solicitation agert both reclte, “We want to
rrrake sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well astablished .. "

To locate the sbove excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates LL.C. {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust,
[n3¢.} to the third bullet point of Malkin Holdings 11Cs telephone seript and the seventh bullet point of
MacKenzie Partners, Inc.’s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State
Reaity Trust, nc.}

hitp/ Aeassw . see gov/Archives/edpar/data/ 1841401 /00011931 2512292003 /d3 761034425 him




hitp: Fhwww sec gov/Archives/edear/data/ 1541401 /0001 1831 2512160673/d52 24744435 him




From: I[b::[ﬁ::

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 2:54 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Cc Kluck, Thomas

Subject: Fwd: Malkin Letters of 3-14-13
Attachments: Malkin Letters of 3-14-13.pdf
Angela,

Here is the email | received from the participant,
If you could please confirm you've recerved this that would be appreciated.

Begin forwarded message:

Frcm THIH
Subject: HE: Malkin Letters of 3-14-13
Date: March 19, 2013 6:12:44 AM PDT

Ta:[b::[ai:

Gaod fx&omin

May | siate at the onset that | have been a listener on your corference calls and have found them to
be interesting. informative and wish o express my appreciation for what vou and others have done o
present the many options that are available to shareholders of Empire State Reaity Trust,

My Uncle, Alfred Mendiowitz, was an original shareholder in 1881, When he became siricken with
Parkinsons that progressed to Parkinsons Dementia, | {ook over his affairs as POA. For reasons that |
expressed o you privately in our conversation last evening we bad planned 10 abstain and NOT {o cast
avote.

Given the understanding that an abstention was the same as a "vote NO,” and knowing that ali mail from
Malidn has been forwarded 10 my ¢/0 address for years, | could not understand how they (Malkin} gould
claim to have received g letter of support. As the March 14, 2013 letier suggested, if  wishad to make
commaent, | could contact thair agert, MacKenzie Partners. Upon doing s, | asked them {o produce a
vote in favor of the proposal. They ransterred my call to another meamber of thelr organization and |
recelved g verbal apology as they could not document such a receipt. | further said that § would like to
receive a written apology in the mail to which he also verbally said he would do. Lat's see i actually get
one.

| felf that it was important for me 1o forward this lefter 16 you so that appropriaie astion could be taken
with Security Officials as other membars of Empire State Realty Trust may have also received similar
latters. Furthermore, as was brought up in discussion at your last conferancs call, "who is minding the
store on the baliots™?



Also attached to this PDF lile i3 a second letter, also dalted March 14, 2013, indicating that over 90%

of Empire Siate Really Trust shareholders have already approved the proposal | ind this hard to believe
given the vocal comments of other shareholders at your conference calls, Unless someone (nod wanting

to narme namas), is "cooking the books” o provide an outcome that may nof be in the best interest of the
ESHT sharcholders.

You have my permission {o bring this matier up 1o those that can ensure that & fair and honest outcome
will prevail. Again, our family does not plan on casting a votg in support or against the RE proposal. We
would prefer to have the cument status continue. if other sharehoiders that had planned 10 be away during
the final days of this issus should receive a similar communique’, perhaps you can bring this matier inio
the discussion at your next conference call. | pian to be listening.

Again, thank you and other members for keeping us informed.

THIH




THR

THR

Tiear
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Frows:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Angela,

|[bﬁ:[52:

> on behaif of[T_]

I[b::[B:: I
Wednesday, April G3, 2013 11:29 AM
McHale, Angela R.

Kiuck, Thomas
Huh?

04-03-13 Letter re Vote Status.pdf

Iso't ths exactly what | was told is our Tast phone call was prohibited?

Pm confused. Please clarify,



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

e S a0 GOVAY chives/ady arldalaf 154 14010011831 25131300 13/d57 58440425 hitm 21



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

e S a0 GOVAY chives/ady arldalaf 154 14010011831 25131300 13/d57 58440425 hitm o
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

G Cine Crd Connd Pl 80 Bant 40 Svoer Moo Vol WY BEGS VDG P DRI weondbideddingraonm
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

My nane is Thandle financial matters for my mothe who is also a Partigipant. Our

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

Maintenance of Exposure 1o the ESB - in the proposed REIT, ESB s a very large proportion of the REIT s mitial
propetty poel, so those who are interested i ESBA (such as Ei’l # tems ofthe eriginal mvestnrnt’s exposure toa
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

Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2013 10:27 AM
To: McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: Empire - article

Hwould be g bugs turn of events i he rules In favor of the plaintiffs.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, Apri 29, 2013 10:24 AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire - article

Ve oso interested o see what the Judee does with this,

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:22 AM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: Empire - article

Investors opposed to a deal to take New York's Empire State Building public asked a judge

o block a plan by the family that controls the tconic shyseraper 1o buy them out for $100 a

share.

Mew York State Suprere Court Justice Q. Peter Sherwood began hearing arguments from
the objectors today in Manhattan, He has previously said he could throw out the votes the
Malkin family has alveady received approving the plan if he determines the buyout provision

is illegal.

The propoesal for the second-biggest initial public offering of a U.5. real estate investment
trust on record has faced challenges by investors, and both sides are fighting {o bring the

few remaining votes {o their side.

Peter Malkin, Malkin Holdings LLC s chadrman, and his son Anthony, its president, said on
April 3 that shareholders representing about 78 pereent of the skyscraper’s 2,300 ownership
units had voted in favor. They need 80 percent to move ahead and have been calling

holdouts individually 1o urge their support.



‘The Malkins said last month they would leave voting open until Sherwood rules on the
$100-a-share buyout or until May 2, when the judge is set to hold a hearing on a $55 million

ciass- action settlement that's opposed by some of the tower’s investors.
%1 Billion

Empire State Realty Trust Inc., as the new company would be called, 1s seeking to raise
about $1 billion for the REIT, which would include the 102-story tower and 20 other
properties the Malkins supervise. Only the 2006 debut of Santa Monica, California-hased
Douglas Emmett Ine. (DED was bigger in the industry, at $1.6 billion, according to data

compiled by Bloomberg,

The dissidents say a conversion to a REIT would mean giving up a reliable income stream
that should rise when renovations al the skyseraper are finished. The Malkins have said
their plan would give unit-holders Hguidity, regular dividends and greater growth
opportunities. Some investors are also questioning more than $300 million in shares the

Malkins would potentially receive under the deal.

At the end of 2012, the skysoraper was about 69 percent occupied, with such tenanis as
Linkedin Corp., the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp, and Coty Ine,, according to the

building's annual veport.

Investors have claimed that the $100 buyout provision coerces them to vole in favor of the

REIT because their units are potentially worth more than $300,000 sach,
‘Fair Value’

Halders are entitled under New York state law to the “fair value” of their shares, regardiess
of how they vole, Stephen Meister, an attorney representing opponents of the clags-action
settlement tied fo the plan, said in a March 15 court filing. He said it’s obvious "that 3100 is

not the fair value of a participation worth thousands of times that nominal sum.”

Opponents can avoid being bought out if they change thelr vote to “yes” within 10 days after
receiving written notice that the 8o percent approval has been achieved, a time frame

Meister called “impermissibly short.”



In defending the proposal, Thomas E.L. Dewey, an attorney representing Malkin Holdings,
said the dissenters “misvepresent essentially every relevant fact concerning the allegedly
punitive buyout” and have provided no evidence that any unit- holder has been coerced. The
Provision is necessary to prevent small minorities from thwarting the wishes of most
investors, according 1o Dewey. It was fully disclosed and agreed upon when the partnership

was formed in the 10608, he said,

The opponents are connected with a group who have “waged a campaign of distortion and
wisrepresentation against the transaction,” Dewey wrote in an April 8 court filing. “These

individuals will do or say anything fo stop, delay or complicate” the offering.

The case is Meyers v, Empire Btale Really Trost Inc. (ESB), 650607/2012, New York State

Supreme Court, New York County {(Manhattan),

To eontact the reporter on this story: Chirls Dolmetseh in New York State Supreme Court at

cdolmetsch@bloonmbergnet

To contact the editor responsible for this story: Michael Hyvtha at mhvtha@bloomberg. net



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2013 10:24 AM
To: Kluck, Themas
Subject: RE: Empire - article

P oso interestad 1o see what the judge doess with this,

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:22 AM
Fo: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Empire - artide

Investors opposed to a deal 1o take New York’s Empirve State Building public asked a judge

1o block a plan by the family that controls the conie skvseraper to buy them out for $100 a

share.

New York State Supreme Court Justice (. Peter Sherwood began hearing argumenis from
the obiectors today in Manhattan, He has previously said he could throw out the votes the
Malkin family has already received approving the plan if he determines the buyout provision

is illegal.

The proposal for the second-biggest initial public offering of a U.S. real estate investiment
trust on record has faced challenges by investors, and both sides are Hghting to bring the

few remalining votes to their side.

Peter Malkin, Malkin Holdings LLC s chairman, and his son Anthony, its president, said on
April 3 that sharveholders representing about 75 percent of the skyseraper’s 3,300 ownership
units had voted in favor. Thev need 80 percent to move ahead and have been calling

holdouts individually to urge their support.

The Malking said last month they would leave voting open until Sherwood rules on the
$100-a-share buvout or until May 2, when the judge is set to hold a hearing on 2 $55 million

clags- action settlement that's opposed by some of the tower’s investors,



%1 Billion

smpire State Realty Trust Inc., as the new company would be called, is sesking to raise
about $1 billion for the REIT, which would include the 102-story tower and 20 other
properties the Malkins supervise. Only the 2006 debut of Santa Moniea, California-based
Douglas Bmmett Ine, (DED was bigger in the industry, at 31.6 billion, according to data

compiled by Bloombergz.

The dissidents say a conversion to a REIT would mean giving up a reliable income stream
that should rise when renovations at the skyscraper are finished. The Malkins have said
their plan would give unit-holders liquidity, regular dividends and greater growth
opportunities. Some investors are also questioning more than $300 million in shares the

Malkins would potentially receive under the deal.

At the end of 2012, the skyseraper was aboul 69 percent oceupied, with such tenants as
Linkedin Corp., the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. and Coty Ine., according to the

building’s annual report.

Investors have claimed that the 100 buyout provision coerces them to vote in favor of the
REIT because thelr units are potentially worth move than $300,000 each.

“Fair Valusg’

Holders are entitled under New York state law to the “fatr value” of their shaves, regardiess
of how they vote, Stephen Melster, an attorney representing opponents of the class-action
settlement tied 1o the plan, said in a Mareh 15 court filing. He sald s obvious “that $100 s

not the faiy vatue of 4 participation worth thousands of tines that nominal sum.”

Orpponents can avold being bought out if they change their vole to "ves” within 10 days after
receiving written nolice that the 80 percent approval has been achieved, a time rame

Meister called “impermissibly short”

In defending the proposal, Thomas E.L. Dewey, an attorney representing Malkin Holdings,
said the dissenters “misvepresent essentially every relevant faet concerning the allegedly

punitive buyout” and have provided no evidence that any unit- holder has been eoerced. The



Provision is necessary to prevent small minorities from thwarting the wishes of most
investors, according to Dewey. It was fully disclosed and agreed upon when the partnership

was formed in the 10608, he said,

The opponents are connected with a group who have “waged a campaign of distortion and
wsrepresentation against the transaction,” Dewey wrote in an April 8 court filing. "These

individuals will do or say anything fo stop, delay or complicate” the offering.

The case is Meyers v, Empire Btale Really Trost Inc. (ESB), 650607/2012, New York State
Supreme Court, New York County {(Manhattan),

To contact the reporter on this story: Chris Dolmetsch in New York State Supreme Court at

cdolmetsch@bloonmbergnet

To contact the editor responsible for this story: Michael Hyvtha at mhvtha@bloomberg. net



From: Qriic, David L.,
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 2:53 PM

To: (015 —l Kluck, Thomas: McHale, Angela R,
CC: [HGH
Subject: RE: Emipire - article
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
THEHEH
David

Ng Rizht to Independent Aoppraisal, page 70

45, Please clarity your disclosure as 1o why parficipanis who do not consent to the transaction
will not have appraisal rights uader the New York Limited Liability Conpany Law, Section
1002{e} of that act appears to provide for a right of appraisal in circumstances such as the
consolidation, and the agents appear to be hokling their membership inferests in the subject
L1Cs as fiduciaries on behall of the participants, Disclose any relevant case law that supports the
position you are taking. If state law 1s unclear on this issue, please so state. See ltem 18(a)(3) of
Form 5-4 and bem 3 of Schedule 14A0

We supplementally advise the Siaff that the appraisal right under Section 1002{e) of the New
York Lamited Linbility Company Law 1s not applicable to the proposed transaction, While the
proposed transaction is described as a consolidation in the Form 5-4 prospectus, this is a general
description of the transaction and nof a staterment as 1o its legal form. The transaction is, in fact,
an assel transfer to the operating partnership and not a statutory consobidation. Under Section
$001 of the New York Limited Liability Company Law, a consolidation means a procedure In
which two or more limited hability companies of other business enfities consohidate tnto a single
Imited liability company or other business entity that shall be a new Iimitted Hability company or
other business entily to be formed pursaant 1o the consolidanion, and Sections 1002-1004 set
torth the procedures and effects of statutory mergers and consohidations, These procedures
inclade filing a certificate to combine the entities legally, none of which apply 1o the current
wansaction. The proposed transaction i3 nof being effected under these sections and therefore the
apprasal right and other provisions of Article X are not applicable.

Furthermove, the participants are not members who can assert an appratsal right. Under Section
F002, if 3t were applicable. the appraisal right would not apply 1f a member voted 1 tavor of the
conschidation. However, for the consolidation 1o be acted on, the agents ag members must vole in
favor of the consolidation, which automatically withdraws any notice of dissent under Section



fiduciary obligation would atffect the actions of the agenis with respect o appraisal rights. For the
foregomg reasons, we do not believe that any additional disclosure 18 required.
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From: I[bj:[Bj: I

Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2013 2:30 PM
To: Qriic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire - article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Thanks, David, You probably already know sbout B, put | ust saw this

N.Y. judge says he may allow Empire State
Building REIT plan

By Illaina Jonas | Reuters — 1 hr 40 mins ago

YView Photo

Reaters/Reuters - A full moon rises behind the Emprre State Building in New York as
seen from a park along the Hudson River in Hoboken, New Jersey, February 25, 2013.
REUTERS/Gary Hershorn

By Haina Jonag



{Reuters) - A New York judge said on Monday he was leaning toward allowing a group that
wants to roli the Empire State Building 1ato areal estate mvesiment trost o force any holdouts o
surrender their holdings for a fraction of their value.

New York Supreme Court Justice O. Peter Sherwood said he would issue his writien decision
regarding Malkin Holdings' plan for the landmark building by the end of Tuesday at the latest.

Under the plan, the Empire State Building - owned by Empire State Building Associates LLC, an
entity controlled by Malkin - would join at least 18 other propesties in the REIT called Empire
State Reaity Trust Inc and launch an initial public stock offering.

The plan requires support from 80 percent of each of the three groups of investors who as early
as 1961 put money in the entity that becaine the limited Hability company. For four decades after
its completion 1n 1931, the building ranked as the world's tallest building,

Last month Malkin filed reguiatory documents that said it had garnered about 95 percent of the
investor votes it needs to cross the 80 percent threshold.

Once Malkin reaches that threshold. it claims the right to force any remaining investors to sell
back their stakes for S100 each unless they drop their opposition. The units, now held by 2,824
investors, could be worth more than $320,000 apiece if the REIT becomes publicly traded,

The decision under consideration by Justice Sherwood mvolves that provision. Opponents of the
REIT plan contend that Malkin lost the right to force holdouts to sell their holdings in 2001,
when he converted Empire State Building Associates mnto a limited Hability company from a
partnership.

A REIT i3 a property or mortgage company that is exempt from corporate mmcome taxes i it
distributes at least 90 percent of its taxable income to shareholders in the form of dividends.

{Reporting By llaina Jonas; Editing by Gerald E. McCornmck and Andrew Hay)

{This story was refiled to change three-quarters to 93 percent in the In fifth paragraph)
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From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, Fehruary 15, 2013 9:59 AM

To: (037E: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.[0®
Subject: RE: Empire - new article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

He s 3 Forbes contributor - see below, Also, hare s a link to the articls:
htto/Awww forbes cam/sites/hradthomas/2013/02/1 S/empire-stata veatty-trust-this-proposed-new-
reti-makes-cents/.

Brad Thomas, Contributor

I cover REIT investing.

+ show more

i ad Thomas Contributor

Follow Following Unfollow {24)
+ show mare

Brad Thomas has over 25 years of experience in the commercial real estate brokerage,
development and investment sectors and the majority of his experience has been research and
consuiting, Over the years. Mr. Thomas has provided nationwide real estate brokerage,
construction services, development services, and capital market solutions for a variety of clients,
many of which are Fortune 300 clients. Mr. Thomas researches and writes on a vartety of real
estate based income alternatives including both publicly-traded and non-traded REITs. Given his
background in sourcing and originating income producing assets, Mr. Thomas has broad
experience and understanding in capital markets and evaluating the most intelligent REITs - with
a keen on “distinguishing between an investment operation and speculative one.” Mr. Thomas
received a Bachelor of Science degree in Business/Economics from Presbyterian College where
he plaved basketball and he was member in ROTC.

The author 1s a Forbes contributor, The opinions expressed are those of the writer,



Hrad Thomas Popular Posis

s A New Alternative For Real Estates Investors 24,235 views

» Non-Traded REiTs: The Evolution Of A Repeatable Income Alternative 15,596 views

s MNothing But Net in This High Yielding REIT 15,573 views

+»  What Led The Once Dominant Commercial Real Estate Firm Grubb & Eliis Into Bankrupicoy?
10,651 views

» Skip Tech Stocks, Go For This Datacenter REIT Instead 10,078 views

More fron Brad Thomas

s Follow Brad on Twitter
«  Brad’s 855 Feed
« Brad’s Profile
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Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 9:53 AM _
To: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R |
Subject: RE: Fmpire - new article
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Do vars know i this g real Forbes article {Le. in the magarine] or just a Porbes.com “contributor” bwhich |
believe is an unpaid person who voluntarily writes articles outside of Forbes editorial oversightly

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 9:39 AM
Ta: (rlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.;[%®
CC:I[D::[B:: I
Subject: Empire - new article

Here is a recent Forbes article-

Empire State Realty Trust: This Proposed
New REIT Makes Cents

Mave up Move down



Peter Malkin and Brad Thomas

Empire State Realty Trust investors recently announced that it had commenced voting on the
fate of the company’s IPO. The proposed new Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) consists of
12 office properties and is anchored by the world-famous officer tower known as The Empire
State Building. The portfolio, encompassing around 7.7 million rentable square feet is located in
midiown Manhattan, Fairfield County (CN), and Wetschester County {NY}.

The maior stakehoider, Malkin Holdings, has owned the wonic office tower for over 30 years
and by combining other Malkin Holding properties, the new REIT is aiming to create broader
diversification and a substantially lower overall cost of capital. By becoming a REIT, listed on
the New York Stock Exchange, investors can also benefit from full market liquadity where
Manhattan property valuations are at record levels.

The current ownership group has around 2,800 shareholders and the voters have until March 26"
o cast a vote ~ for and against —~ the new REIT proposal (mnust be approved by 80%). So with
just around 40 days to decide, investors must determine whether a roll-up of the currently
syndicated assets are more valuable as a “pure play” New York area REIT.

The last New York area publicly-listed company to list shares as a REIT was 8,L. Green (SLG).
Almost 16 years ago SLG went public and since that time the $14.4 billion company has
returned over 613% (while the S&P 300 retwrned 151%). SLG has 2 current market
capitalization of $7.5 billion and its dividend yield is 1.61%.

Also, Vornado Realty (VNO) -- another New York-based REIT - listed (as REITY in 1993 and

since that time, the company has returned over 1,332% (compared with the S&P 500 of 406%).
VINO has a current market capitalization of $15.83 billion and its dividend yield 15 3.43%.

What Is The Value Proposition of Becoming a REI'T?



According to filings, the Malkin family have offered investors an array of options including:
class A shares, operating partnership umits, or a combination of OP units and class B shares, This
includes tax deferred options that gives investors flexibility in tax deferral.

Earlier this week [ stopped by the headguarters of Malkin Holdings and asked Anthony (Tony)
antd Peter Malkin a few questions regarding the proposed REIT conversion. It was clear to see
that the father and son team are very passionate about the business and specifically the iconic
portfolio that was assembiled by the generations of investors.

1 find it most ronic that the opposition group is upset because they believe that Malkin Holdings
1s forcing them info a pew striciure that is more risky and volatile. The controversy boils down
to the argumeni that the upset stakeholders would prefer to own iiliquid shares that they deem are
“like bonds™.

Excuse me! When is the last time a multi-tenant office building was “like a bond™. And let’s face
it, REIT shares today are soaring, Why would anyone not won’t to own shares in a landmark
portfolio in perhaps the best market in the nation — and one of the best in the world,

But before deciding, lets find out what the management team has to say. As noted, I met carlier
this week with Anthony and Peter Malkin. According to Linkedln, the Malkin family has been
active 1a real estate for four generations. Anthony Malkin's grandfather, Lawrence A, Wien
started the family in the real estate business in 1929 and in 1934 created the concept of real estate
syndication. Anthony Malkin is President and CEO of Malkin Holdings and Peter 1. Malkin 13
Chairman.

Thomas: Why should investors vote in favor of this transaction?

Anthony Malkin: This unlocks investors from an archaic investment structure while giving
thein several good options and benefits, including the chance to trade into a portfolio of trophy
pre~war, Manhattan-area assets on a 100% tax-deferred basis... these are benefits that they do
not have now. By allowing investors to hold interests histed on the New York Stock exchange,
this transaction offers a new found path to liquidity, so an tnvesior can sell at an efficient market
price. All sales to date have been at what we think are tremendous ilhiquidity discounts to value.

Those imvestors, like our family, who do not plan to sell and do remain investors, will continue to
receive distributions. However, unlike the distributions they currently receive, which are
unpredictable and determined by the decisions of the operating lessee over which they have no
control, REIT distributions will be based on a portfolio of propertics and must be at least 90% of
the REIT’s taxable mcome. So, we believe distributions will be more consistent, We also
believe there is greater potential as a REIT than in the current structure for increased
distributions from improved property performance and growth opportunities. Additionally, if the
transaction 18 approved, all investors will receive a one-time distribution of cash reserves and
reimbursement of iransaction expenses, as well as class action settiement funds.



The REIT offers investors the benefits of diversification, one of the core principles of sound
investing. Investors will also benefit from better aceess to capital markets, a modern governance
structure, with six of seven board members independent, and all the protections of Dodd-Frank,
Sarbanes-Oxley, and the NYSE, and will escape the current structure’s risks of disputes and
damaging deadlocks.

Thomas: So Why IPO now?

Anthony Malkin: More than two years ago, when we began developing the original idea for this
transaction, we felt that one of its benefits was that it addressed the fact that Leona Helmsley’s
estate must sell its interest in the operating lessee of the Empire State Building. This is not an
option — it is a requirement under her will. The Helmsley Estate owns veto positions in several
of these properties in which they are invested with the Malkin family, including a veto right with
the Maikin family in the operating lessee of the Empire State Building.

After careful consideration, the Malkms suggested to the Helmsley Estate that contributing the
properties to a REIT with a public offering provided nuinerous benefits and might provide a
desirable result for this sale requirement, and the Helmsley Estate agreed. Without the
agreement of the Malkins and the Helmsley Estate to move forward with the planned
consoiidation and 1PG, these Investor benefits would not be available, and we believe that
investors would be stuck with illiquidity, reduced upside, a concenirated investment without
diversity, archaic corporate struciure, and greater uncertainty in their returns.

If the consohdation and 1PO do not go forward, the Helmsley estate will choose another way to
liguidate its real estate holdings, which may include sales of certain influence and blocking
control positions (including its veto in the operation of the Empire State Building), and that may
icad to disruptions and/ or reductions in distributions.  Timing is everything. While one of the
original factors was the Helmsley Estate sale, the transaction also provides a set of benefits for
all tnvestors which, instead of being driven by the Helmsley Estate, are made possibie by the
agreement of the Malkins and the Helmisley Estate.

Thomas: Who 15 the management team who will ron the REIT?

Anthony Malkin: The same team that has shepherded these investments and tusped around ail
the properties will be running the publicly traded REIT. The bulk of my team has worked on
these assets for two decades. 1 will be the CEO of the REIT. 1 have been here more than 23
years and have worked diligently to build the management and marketing team which has
renovated and repositioned these pre-war buildings to create award winning, trophy properties
that attract the best tenants and the best brokers. In fact, the only recent addition o our senior
management team is our Chief Financial Officer who has the necessary public company
experience, and he has been with us for over a year. The management team will repori to an
independent Board of Directors made up of both industry experts and proven business people.

Thomas: What can these buildings do as a REIT that they ¢can’t do as standalone entities?



Anthony Malkin: As a publicly traded REIT, we will have access to capital currently
unavailable to the individual properties. This capital can help fund repovations, thereby
increasing our funds available to distribute to our investors, cash flow, and the potential for
growth-generating acquisitions.

Thomas: What are the advantages of not forming a REIT?

Anthony Malkin: We are fiduciaries for our investors and feel responsibie for ensuring that they
have the information they need o make the right decision. We see less upside for our lnvestors
if this transaction does not proceed. We see no advantages to the status quo - in fact we see only
potentizl disadvaniage and risk. I this deal is not approved, our investors will lose the
opportunity to realize the value resulting from the transaction, and will acquire the risk that
comes with the potential sale of the Helmsley Estate’s interest to an unknown third party which
might cause deadlock.

Thomas: Did you even think of making the Empire State Building a REIT on its own?

Anthony Malkin: There is not any industry expert with whom we have spoken who can point to
a success, or believes that there could be a success, from any sigle-asset REIT. We do not
believe it is realistic or desirable. As any market participant can tell you, a single-asset REIT 18
not typical or preferable (0 potential REIT investors (the great majority of which are institutional
investors). A stand-alone REIT would bear many of the same ongoing expenses of a REIT
owning a portfolio of properties, but without the benefit of diversification which REIT investors
want, We believe it would be far less attractive to investors and diminish everyone's value,
Also, 3t"s a non-starter — any ESB-only REIT would require the consent of the operating lessee
which is controlied by the Malkin family and the Helmsley Estate, which have consented only to
the consolidation and PO as currently proposed.

Summing It Up

Empire State Realty Trust is positioned to become an exceptional new REIT. The current
management team, Malkin Holdings, has considerable experience in managing risk and the
company’s circle of competence is well-defined and a core part of the overall value proposition,
There 18 no doubt that the combined portfolio will provide scale and diversification — a key
differentiator for the New York area company. However, the true measure of success for Empire
State Realty Trust will be the outstanding 11sk coatrol that I found to be 4 uniguely wdentitiable
feature for the four generations of owners. Simply said, Malkin Holdings has a well-defined
leadership strategy that has sustained the course because of 18 exceptional track record of
honor and integrity.

When you baoil it adl down, cutstanding investors are distinguished for their ability to control risk
AND generating returns. Malkin Holdings has deep knowledge of the Empire State Realty Trust
portfolio and the new REIT’s competitive advantages should provide meaningful returns for
investors secking high-guality exposure in one of the best markets in the world —including a
trophy tower that's like no other!



Brad Thomas has no ownership position in the stocks listed in this article.

Click here to contact Forbes Conrributor, Brad Thomas
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
tate of the company’s IPO. The proposed new Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT) coasists of
12 office properties and is anchored by the world-famous officer tower known as The Empire
State Building. The portfolio, encompassing around 7.7 million rentable square feet is located in
mudtown Manhattan, FParBield County (CN), and Wetschester County {NY),

The major stakeholder, Malkin Holdings, has owned the iconic office tower for over 50 years
and by combining other Malkin Heolding properties, the new REIT s aiming to create broader
diversification and a substantially lower overall cost of capital. By becoming o REIT, Histed on

Manhattan property valuations are at record levels.

The current ownership group has around 2,800 shareholders and the voters have until March 26
to cast a vote - for and against ~ the new REIT proposal (must be approved by 80%). So with
just around 40 days to decide, investors must determine whether a roll-up of the currently
syndicated assets are more valuable as a “pure play”™ New York area REIT.

The fast New Yeork area publicly-listed company to Iist shares as a REIT was 8.L. Green {SLG}.
Almost 16 years ago SLG went public and since that time the $14.4 billion company has
returned over 615% (while the S&P 500 returned 151%). SLG has 2 current market
capitalization of $7.5 billion and 118 dividend yield is 1.61%.,

Also, Vornado Realty (VNO) - another New York-based REIT - listed (as REITY in 1993 and
since that time, the company has retarned over 1,332% (compared with the S&P 300 of 406%).
VNO has a current market capitalization of $15.83 billion and its dividend yield is 3.43%.

What Is The Value Proposition of Becoming a REI'T?

According to filings, the Malkin family have offered investors an array of options including:
class A shares, operating partnership units, or a combination of OF units and class B shares. This
includes tax deferred options that gives investors flexibility in tax deferral.

Earher this week 1 stopped by the headqguarters of Malkin Holdings and asked Aathony (Tony)
and Peter Malkin a few questions regarding the proposed REIT conversion. It was clear to see
that the father and son team are very passionate abowt the business and specifically the iconic
portfolio that was assembied by the generations of investors.

I find it most wronic that the opposition group is upset because they helieve that Malkin Holdings
is forcing them into a new structure that is more risky and volatile. The controversy boils down
to the argument that the upset stakeholders would prefer to own alliquid shares that they deem are
“like bonds™.

Excuse mel When is the last time a multi-tenant office building was “hike a bond”. And let’s face
it, REIT shares foday are soaring. Why would anyone not won’t to own shares in a landmark
portfolio in perbaps the best market in the nation — and one of the best in the world,



But before deciding, lef’s find out what the management team has to say. As noted, I met earlier
this week with Anthony and Peter Malkin, According 1o LinkedIn, the Malkin family has been
active m real estate for four generations. Anthony Malkin’s grandfather, Lawrence A. Wien
started the family in the real estate business in 1929 and in 1934 created the concept of real estate
syndication. Anthony Malkin is President and CEO of Malkin Heldings and Peter L. Malkin is
Chairman,

Thomas: Why should investors voie in favor of this transaction?

Anthony Malkin: This unjocks invesiors from an archaic tnvestment structure while giving
them several good options and benefits, including the chance to trade into a portfolio of trophy
pre-war, Manhattan-area asseis on a 100% tax-deferred basis. .. these are benefits that they do
not have now. By allowing investors to hold interests Listed on the New York Stock exchange,
this transaction offers a new found path to liquidity, so an investor can sell at an efficient market
price. All sales to date have been at what we think ate tremendous iliquidity discounts to value.

Those investors, like our family, who do not plan 1o sell and do remain investors, will continue to
receive distribations. However, unlike the distnbutions they currently receive, which are
unpredictable and determined by the decisions of the operating lessee over which they have no
control, REIT disteibutions will be based on a portfolio of properties and must be at least 90% of
the REIT s faxable income. So, we belicve distributions will be more consistent. We also
believe there is greater poteniial as a REIT than in the current structure for increased
distributions from improved property performance and growth opportuniiies, Adduionally, if the
transaction 1s approved, all investors will receive a one-time distribution of cash reserves and
reimbursement of fransaction expenses, as well as class action settlement funds.

The REIT offers investors the benefits of diversification, one of the core principles of sound
investing. Tnvestors will also benefit from better access to capital markets, a modern governance
structure, with six of seven board members independent, and all the protections of Dodd-Frank,
Sarbanes-Oxley, and the NYSE, and will escape the current structure’s risks of disputes and
damaging deadlocks.

Thomas: So Why PO now?

Anthony Malkin: More than two years ago, when we began developing the origimal 1dea for this
transaction, we felt that one of its benefits was that it addressed the fact that Leona Helmsley’s
estate must sell its interest 1n the operating lessee of the Empire State Building. This 1s not an
option — it 1s a requirement under her will. The Helmsley Estate owns veto positions i several
of these properties in which they are invested with the Malkin family, including a veto right with
the Maikin family in the operating lessee of the Empire State Building,

After caretul consideration, the Malkins suggested to the Helmsley Estate that contributing the
properties to a REIT with a public offering provided numerous benefits and might provide a
desirable result for this sale requirement, and the Helmsley Estate agreed. Without the
agreement of the Malking and the Helmsley Estate to move forward with the planned



consolidation and PO, these investor benefits would niot be available, and we believe that
investors would be stuck with tibguidity, reduced upside, a concentrated investmeat without
diversity, archaic corporate structure, and greater uncertainty in thelr returns.

if the consolidation and 1PO do not go forward, the Helmsley estate will choose another way to
liqutdate s real estate holdings, which may iaclude sales of certain influence and Blocking
control positions (including its veto in the operation of the Empive State Building), and that may
lead to disruptions and/ or reductions in distributions. Timing is everything. While one of the
ortginal factors was the Helmsley Estate sale, the transaction also provides g set of benefits for
all ivestors which, instead of being drivesn by the Helmsley Estate, are made possibie by the
agreement of the Malkins and the Helmsley Estate,

Thomas: Who is the management teain who will run the REIT?

Anthony Malkin: The same team that has shepherded these investments and turned around all
the properties will be running the publicly traded REIT. The bulk of my team has worked on
these assets for two decades. 1 will be the CEO of the REIT. | have been here more than 23
years and have worked diligently to build the managenent and marketing team which has
renovated and repositioned these pre-war buildings to create award winning, trophy properties
that atiract the best tenanis and the best brokers. In fact, the only recent addition to our senior
management team is our Chief Financial Officer who has the necessary public company
experience, and he has been with us for over a year. The management team will report to an
independent Board of Directors made up of both industry experts and proven business people.

Thomas: What can these buildings do as 2 REIT that they can’t do as standalone entities?

Anthony Malkin: As a publicly waded REIT, we will have access to capital currently
unavailable to the individual properties. This capital can help fund renovations, thereby
nereasing our funds avatiable to distribute 10 our investors, cash flow, and the potential for
growth-generating acquisitions.

Thomas: What are the advantages of not forming a REIT?

Anthony Malkin: We are fiduciaries for our investors and feel responsible for ensuring that they
have the information they need to make the right decision. We see less upside for our investors
i this transaction does pot proceed, We see no advantages to the stabus quo — in fact we see only
potential disadvantage and risk. If this deal 13 not approved, our investors will lose the
opportunity (o realize the value resulting from the transaction, and will acquire the risk that
comes with the potential sale of the Helmsley Estate’s interest to an unknown third party which
might cause deadlock.

Thomas: Did you even think of making the Empire State Building a REIT on its own?
Anthony Malkin: There is not any indusiry expert with whom we have spoken who can poeint to

a success, or beligves that there could be a success, from any single-asset REIT. We donot
believe it is reahistic or desirable. Az any market participant can tell you, a single-asset REIT 15



not typical or preferable (o potential REIT investors (the great majority of which are institutional
investors). A stand-alone REIT would bear many of the same ongoing expenses of a REIT
owning a portfolio of properties, but without the benefit of diversification which REIT investors
want. We believe it would be far less atiractive to investors and diminish evervone’s value.
Also, it's a pon-starter — any ESB-only REIT would require the consent of the operating lessee
which is controlied by the Malkin family and the Heimsley Estate, which have consented only to
the consolidation and PO as currently proposed.

Summing It Up

Empire State Realty Trust is positioned to become an exceptional new REIT. The current
management fcam, Malkin Holdings, has cansiderable experience in managing risk and the
company’s circle of competence is well-defined and a core part of the overall value proposition.
There 1s no doubt that the combined portfolio will provide scale and diversification -~ a key
ditferentiator for the New York area company. However, the true measure of success for Empire
State Realty Trust will be the outstanding risk conirol that I found o be 4 uniquely identifiable
feature for the four generations of owners. Stmply said, Malkin Holdings has a well-defined
lcadership strategy that has sustained the course because of 1ts exceptional track record of
hener and integrity.

When you boil it all down, outstanding investors are distinguished for their ability to control risk
AND generating returns. Malkin Holdings has deep knowledge of the Empire State Realty Trust
portfolio and the new REI'T s competitive advantages should provide meaningful returns for
investors seeking high-guality exposure in one of the best markets in the world - mcluding g
trophy tower that’s like no other!

Brad Thomas has ne ownership pasition in the stocks listed in this article.

Click here to contact Forbes Conrtributor, Brad Thomas
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

Excuse me! When is the last time a multi-tenant office building was “hike a bond”. And let’s face
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

Thomas: Why should investors vole in favor of this transaction?

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
price. All sales to date have been at what we think ate tremendous slliquidity discounts to value.

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
transaction 15 approved, all investors will receive a one-time distribution of cash reserves and
reimbursement of fransaction expenses, as well as class action settlement funds.

The REIT offers investors the benefits of diversification, one of the core principles of sound
investing. Tnvestors will alse benefit from better access to capital markets, a modern governance
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
o cast a vote ~ for and against ~ the new REIT proposal (mnust be approved by 80%). So with
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
capitalization of $7.5 billion and s dividend yield is 1.61%.

Also, Vornado Realty (VNO) -- another New York-based REIT - listed (as REITY in 1993 and
since that time, the company has returned over 1,332% (compared with the S&P 500 of 406%).
VNO has a current market capitalization of $15.83 billion and its dividend yield is 3.43%.

What Is The Value Proposition of Becoming a REIT?



According to filings, the Malkin family have offered investors an array of options including:
class A shares, operating partnership umits, or a combination of OP units and class B shares. This
includes tax deferred options that gives investors flexibility in tax deferral.

Earlier this week [ stopped by the headguarters of Malkin Holdings and asked Anthony (Tony)
antd Peter Malkin a few questions regarding the proposed REIT conversion. It was clear to see
that the father and son team are very passionate about the business and specifically the wwomic
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
active 3a real estate for four generations. Anthony Malkin's grandfather, Lawrence A, Wien
started the family in the real estate business inn 1929 and in 1934 created the concept of real estate
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
pre~war, Manhattan-area assets on a 100% tax-deferred basis. .. these are benefits that they do
not have now. By allowing investors to hold interests histed on the New York Stock exchange,
this transaction offers a new found path to liquidity, so an tnvesior can sell at an efficient market
price. All sales to date have been at what we think are remendous iHiguidity discounts to value.

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
the REIT’s taxable mcome. So, we believe distributions will be more consistent. We also
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
of these properties in which they are invested with the Malkin family, mmcluding a veto right with
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
consolidation and IPG, these Investor benefits would not be available, and we believe that
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
iead to disruptions and/ or reductions in distributions.  Timing is everything. While one of the
original factors was the Helmsley Estate sale, the transaction also provides a set of benefits for
all investors which, mstead of being driven by the Helmgley Estate, are made possible by the
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
management team i our Chief Financial Officer who has the necessary public company
experience, and he has been with us for over a year. The management team will repori to an
independent Board of Directors made up of both industry experts and proven business people.

Thomas: What can these buildings do as a REIT that they can’t do as standalone entities?



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
have the information they need to make the right decision. We see less upside for our lnvestors
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
investors). A stand-alone REIT would bear many of the same ongoing expenses of a RELT
owning a portfolio of properties, but without the benefit of diversification which REIT mvestors
want, We believe it would be far less attractive to investors and diminish everyone's value,
Also, 3t’s a non-starter — any ESB-only REIT would require the consent of the operating lessee
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

When you baoil it all down, cutstanding investors are distinguished for their ability to control risk
AND generating returns. Malkin Holdings has deep knowledge of the Empire State Realty Trust
portfolio and the new REIT’s competitive advantages should provide meaningful returns for
investors secking high-guality exposure in one of the best markets in the world — including a
trophy tower that's like no other!



Brad Thomas has no ownership position in the stocks listed in this article.

Click here to contact Forbes Conrributor, Brad Thomas



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:23 PM
To: Qriic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire article

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Ok, lot's meet around 4:00 pm,

From: Oilic, David &,

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:22 PM
For Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire article

(bi5:.(biG:

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:19 PM
Yo: Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire article

Okay. Let me know what time is good for you. -David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:14 PM
Ta; Orlic, David L.

Subject: #W: Empire article

Hey David, H vou have Ume, lols discuss later today [after 3001 We slsa nead o call Richard Fdelman
back on this tople. Thanke

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:10 AM

Ta: McTiernan, Mike; McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.; Barberich, Jessica; McPhee, Eric
Subject: Empire article

Some Empire Slate Building investors vole in favor of BEIT plan
138 waris
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

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1.1 PM
T Khick, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire article

Okay. Let me know what time is good for you. -David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent; Friday, March 15, 2013 114 PM
Yo: Oflic, David £.

Subiect: FW: Empire article

Hey David, i vou have time, let’s discuss iater today {after 200}, We also need to call Richard Foelman
hack on this topic. Thanks

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:16 AM
To: [P | McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.|“’3’“33’ |
Subject: Empire article

Some Empire State Building investors vole in favor of REIT plan
135 words
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
Yo: Oflic, David £

Subject: W Empire article

Hey David, ¥ vou have time, e’ discuss Izter today (sfter 3003}, We slso need to oall Richard Edelman
hack on this toplc. Thaniks

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Fricday, March 15, 2013 11:16 AM

Tos|os | McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L[5 |
Subject: Fmpire article

Some Empire State Buiiding investors vote In favor of REIT plan
138 words
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From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Monday, March 18, 20132 10:19 AM
To: Kluck, Themas
Subject: RE: Empire article
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged
THEHTHEE

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:22 PM
T Khick, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire article

(bi5:.(biG:

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 119 PM
Ta: Khuck, Thomas

Subject: RE; Empire article

Okay. Let me know what time is good for you. -David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:14 PM
Yo: Oflic, David £

Subject: W Empire article

HMey David, i vou have time, let's discuss iater today (after 2:00), We also need 1o ¢all Richerd Fdelman
hack on this toplc. Thanks

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:10 AM
To: [EF | McHate, Angela R.; Otlic, David L[> |
Subject: Fmpire article

Some Empire State Bullding investors vote in favor of REIT plan
133 words

15 March 2043

HREY
Heylers News
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From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 30, 20132 12:26 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Subject: RE: Empire State investors speaking to members of Congress
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged
THEHEH

From:l[bj:[ﬁj: I

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:15 PM

Yo: Nallengara, Lona

Ces Osheroff, Mauri; Orlic, David L.

Subject: Empire Siate investors speaking o members of Congress

Long -{oE bwo recent instances where Empire Siate investors
reforred 1o their contacts in Congress when speaking to us shout the propoesed rolbup/1PO. Below is an
ematl summarizing a ¢all that David Odic and Tom Kluck had yesterday with an investor thatl works for

Senator Gillibrand. | s /

And last week, David loined peaple from AD B and QEL in @ meeting with Bicherd Bdelman, one of the
twio main activisis against the Empire Sate desl. Anparently, My Edelman was very complimentary of
the work of the siaff on the flling, and felt that the disclosurs was greatly imoroved over the course of
the review process. Me siso mentioned that he had been to his congressman 1o talk shout the
rransaction, and satd good things about the staff while he was there. Mis maln concern seemed 1o ba
that, i there was no low probibiting management from threatening to sug s shareholders, he thought
there ought 1o be,

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1136 PM

TQ: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Co Ordic, David L.

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust - investor ¢all on 1-28-13

(bi5:.(biG:




(bi5:.(biG:

Thanks,

Tom




From: Naliengara, Lona

Sent: Friday, Fehruary 01, 2013 11.:46 PM
To: Jste: |
Cc: Qsheroff, Mauri; Qrlic, David L.
Subject: Re: Emipire State investors speaking to members of Congress
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
TBHE (D E;

Thanks for all vour great work on this matter,

Long Nolengars

Division of Corporation Finance

LS. Securities and Sxchange Comnission
00 F Street NUE | Washington D0 20548
[EE | E-nallengaral@sec.gov

Froml[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 30, 2013 12:14 PM

¥fo: Naliengara, Lona

Lo Osheroff, Mauri; Orlic, David L.

Subject: Empire State investors speaking o members of Congress

(bi5:.(biG:




From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 1:36 PM

’z‘o:l[b}[ﬁl I

Co; Orlic, Bavid L.

Subject: Empire State Really Trust - investor call on 1-28-13

Mike,

As we discussed, fate in the afternoon yesterday, David Orlic and | returned a call to an investor in ESBA
o She had a complaint in regards to the unfairness of the buyout provision. |

We discussed with her that our review is mainly 1o determine compliance with the disclesure
requirements under the federal securities laws and that we do not approve transactions based on the
merits of the deal. She had concerns that the offering involves many elderly investors and that the 19
day period 1o allow investors who voted no 1o then change their vote 1o vas and not be subjact to the
huyout provision would not be encugh time, She also thought that the buyout provision may cause
investors to be afraid to vote no since they could be bought out at $100 if for some reason they were
unabile to change their vote, e.g., were out of town, mailed to wrong address ete. She asked what could
he done to change this and who is responsibie?

Shie understood our limited authority under the statute and we suggested that she contact the
company/supervisor with her concerns. She also stated that she may contact the Attorney General's
Office in New York.

We wanted to bring this to your attention. Please let us know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Tom



From: |[b::[52: I

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 23, 2013 7:49 PM

To: McHale, Angela R,

Ce: Khick, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026
THEHEH

Sorey.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 2:12 PM

"{oz |[bﬁ:[52:.[bﬁ:[?ﬁ:[Cﬁ: I

€ Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group ~ E$144026

CRERHGH

Estazir-am
Thanks,

Angela

From:

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:47 AM
'{o:l[b:ﬁ[ﬁl I
Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Group - 5144026

This being assigned (o vou both by Tamara,

Fram: [(HIH
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:18 AM

Yo tiE: . ]

Subiect: FW. Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

Please send Fhis to AD 8 and OMAL

From‘[b::[ﬁ::
Sent: Fricday, Aprill 18, 2013 4:27 PM
Tofb= | Parratt, Shelley




Cor CHAIRMANCORRES
Subiject: Empire State Realty Group -~ £5144028

Assigned To: CF

The attached Chairma’s Correspondence & assigaed (0 your division/ottice for “Action Required ™.

Thank you in advance for your prompl response.

|[bﬁ:[52:.[bﬁ:[?ﬁ:[Cﬁ: I
Office of the Chairman

LS. Securities & Exchange Commission
Waghington, D.C. 20549

|[bj:[52:.[bj:[?j:[Cj:




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 23, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Kluck, Themas

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Group - £5144026
Attachments: ChairmanCorrespESRT docx

HiTom,

Attached is the letter  prepared, Do you mind reviewing 17 There is no physical address given in the
complaint it came in by emaill, 1 oalled aa{i ernatied nimthis moming totrvtoget &
ohysical address, but 1 gid not reach bim, and he has not returmned myv calll Also, the samples Hooked st
searm 1o be signed by all different people {notiust the Chalrman), and B looks Bke it was the person who
was assigned the correspondence. In this case, that was Lona, which is why he i the signatory, But
please (et me know if thet's not right. Thanks!

Angela

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:53 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - E51440256

Hi Angela,

Could vou please work on this? There is a section on the OF intranet that has samples. Alkoattachedis s
recent one that | did. We can discuss tomorrow. Please note the desdline on the atizchment. Thanks!

Tom

From: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:57 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas

CCf I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - £5144026

Canvou or Angels tzke lead on this, Let me know I vou need help finding sultable precedent to use as
reference,

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:47 AM



¥o: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I
Subjeck: FW: Empre State Really Group - ES144026

This being assigned 1o vou both by

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:18 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - E5144020

Plense send this o AD B and OMA,

From: [©" |

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:27 PM

To: [V |Parratt, Shelley
Lo CHAIRMANCORRES

Subject: Empire Siate Realty Group - ES144026

Asdgned To: CF
The attached Clairman’s Correspondence is assigned to vour division/otfice for “detion Required ™.

Thank you in advance for your prompt response.

|[bﬁ:[52: I
Office of the Chairman

LS. Securitios & Exchange Commigsion
Waghington, D.C. 20549

THIH




|[bﬁ:[52:.[bﬁ:[?ﬁ:[Cﬁ: |

Beneficiary of a participant in Empire State Building Associates LLC

(R HEHTS

Dear THCHTHEEEE

Thank you for your April 19, 2613 email in which you express several concerns
regarding Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc., including disclosures made 1 vanious SEC Nligs
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

Thank vou again for vour input. Please do not hesitate to contact [PE-Ere:
Division of Corporation Finance, at oo khould
you have further questions or concerns with regard to filings made by Empire State Realty
Frust, Inc.

|[bﬁ:[52:

Sincerely,

Lona Nallengara
Acting Director
Division of Corporation Finance



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:57 AM
To: Kluck, Themas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Group - £5144026

Yes, will dol

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:53 AM

To: McHale, Angela R,

Subiect: FW: Empire State Realty Group - £5144026

Hi Angela,

Could vou please work on this? There 18 a section an the OF infrenet that has samples. Ao attached s s
recent one that | did, We can discuss tomorrow,. Please note the deadline on the attachment, Thanks!

Tom

me‘ (b6}

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:57 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas

ch I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Group - 5144026

Can you or Angels ke lead on this, Let me know i vou need help finding sultable precedent to use as
reference,

Thanks,

THIH

Frony
Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:47 AM

'z'o: I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Subject: W, Empire State Realty Group - £5144028

This bewg assigned 0 vou hoth i}y

f-"mm: THIH I

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:18 AM

1L D

Subject: FW. Empire State Really Group - ES144026

Please send this to AD 8 and DMA,



f.from: [HGH I

Seﬂf;??i ay, April 19 2013 4:27 M
To: [©™ | Parratt, Sheliey

Ceo: CHAIRMANCORRES
Subject: Empire State Really Group - £81440256

Assipned To: CF
The attached Chairman’s Correspondence s assigned 1o your division/office for “dction Reguired ™.

Thank you in advance for vour prompt response.

I[bj:[ﬁj: I

Offics of the Chairman

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

Wellltake care of it

From: Oilic, David &,

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:25 AM

Fo: Kiuck, Thomas

Ce McHale, Angela R.

Subject: EW: Empire State Really Group - £5144046

Tom, do Fwe need to do anything about this? | have never had o process Chairman's
correspondence, and [%____lis out of the office this week. Thanks. -David

Fromy: Booker, Velma

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:11 AM

To: Orlic, David L.

Cc: |[b::[5:: I

Subject: FW: Empire State Reaily Group - ES144026

v,

T am sending dos to vou as 1 see thae is out of the ofhce.

From:

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:47 AM
to: I[bj:[Bj:
Subject: W, Empire State Realty Group - £5144028

This bewng assigned o vou both by

Froms: I[bj:[Bj: I
Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:18 AM
To:

Subject: FW. Empire State Really Group - ES144026

Please send this to AD 8 and DMA,

From: I[bj:[Bj: I
Senl: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:27 PM
To: oo | Parratt, Sheliey




Cor CHAIRMANCORRES
Subiject: Empire Siate Realty Group -~ £5144028

Assigned To: CF
The attached Chairma’s Correspondence & assigaed (0 your division/ottice for “Action Required ™.

Thank yoa i advance for vour prompt response.

|[bﬁ:[52: I
Office of the Chairman

LS. Securities & Exchange Commission
Waghingion, DO, 205409

THIH




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, Aprii 22, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Qriic, David L.

Ce; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Group - ES144026
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We'lltakecare of it

;:rom ch, Dawd;"

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:25 AM

Yo: Kluck, Thomas

Ce: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Really Group - £8144026

Tom, do we need to do anything about this? I have never had to process Chairman’s
correspondence, and is out of the office this week, Thanks. -David

Fronu[=® |

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:11 AM

To; Orlic, David L.

Coz Jioie: ]

Subiect: FW: Empire State Realty Group - ES1440626

Ty,

{am sending this 10 vou as Tsee that BT Jis out of the office.

Frony;

Sent: Monday, Aprit 22, 2013 10:47 AM

To: [is: |

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Group - 5144028

This betng assigned {0 vou both by

From: [© |

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:18 AM
"{o:ﬂ
Subiect: FW. Empire State Realty Group - ES144026

Pleass send this to AD 8 and DMA,



From: [*" |

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:27 PM

Tor|oc Parratt, Sheliey
Co: CHAIRMANCORRES

Subject: Empire State Really Group - £81440256

Assipned To: CF
The attached Chairman’s Correspondence s assigned 1o your division/office for “Action Required ™.

Thank you in advance for vour prompt response.

THR

Oftice of the Chairman

LS. Securitios & Exchange Commigsion
Washingion, D.C. 20549

THIH




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:50 AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust - FW: New dissident call
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
(bi5;

Fromy; Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9132 AM

To: Orlic, David L.

Subject: FW: Empire State Really Trust - FW! New dissident call

Hey David,

(bi5;

Let me know when vou are available,
Thanks,

Tom

From: Larrv.Megvinskv@CliffordChance.com Imaiin:Larme Madvinsky@ChilTordChance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 6:34 PM

¥o: Larry Medvinskv@CliffordUChance,comy; Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L. McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust - FW: New dissident call

(bi5;

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 5:87 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; {McHaleABSEC.GGOV)
Cox Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Subject: Empire State Reailty Trust - FW: New dissident call
Importance; High

Yo, David and Angela,

Artached please Hnd a voice Ble forwarded To us by an ESBA narticipant. The caller, Arthar lengsen, the
husharnd of an ESBA bwvestor and the awner of inferests In certaln of the other entities, states he s
calling on nehall of Empire State Bullding Investors. This is clearly wrong and a violation of Rule 14a-9,



This will be very confusing 1o many participants, Given that the referenced gall is this Thursday, we
think immediate corrective action is warranied, We would Hke to speak (o vou at yvour earliest
convenience, Please let us know when vou would be available. Bast Regards,

Larry
s e sk oo o ook bodnod ol dhosd ok deodinod ok slsi ok e dinod o sl ok ok sl kol o Bos o ol R o ss o ol ool e sk oo ok sl ok dhosiod ok dhosl o ool ks sl o ok skl

LE .

Peter and Tony,

Please find attached a new message from the dissidents regarding Thursday's call. 1 note that
o identifies himself as calling on behalf of Empire State Building Associates. Caller
}D |[bﬁ:[52: |

Regards,

THIH

[CCIOice{/CC

st o ook e e o

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

If vou are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
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

offices and support entities in strict comphiance with internal control pohicies and statutory
requirernents.

Incoming and outgoing email commumnications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
hitp/fwww cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.




Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hupfwww.cliffordchance.cam/about_us/find people and offices.himl




From: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 6:34 PM

To: Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com; Kluck, Thomas; Crlic, David 1.;
McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust - FW: New dissident ¢all

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi5;

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 5:57 PM

To: Klick, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; (McHaleAGSEC.GOV)
Cox Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Subject: Fmpire State Realty Trust - FW. New dissident call
Importance: High

Yo, David and Angela,

Artached please Hnd a voice Ble forwarded To us by an ESBA narticipant. The caller, Arthar lengsen, the
husharnd of an ESBA bvestor and the awner of interests In certaln of the other entitias, states ha is
calling on nehall of Empire State Bullding Investors, This is clearly wrong and a violation of Bule 1489,
This will be very confusing to many parlicinants. Glven that the referenced call is this Thursday, we
think immediate corrective action s warranted, We would ke to spesk to vou at your earliest
comvanience, Please let us know when you would be available. Best Regars,

Larry
o o o o b S o SR o o O TR B o o i R o o o R U SRR B 0% Sk e o o R ST R o R S o o R o ot o o o o o 2 o o R K

Peter and Tony,

Please find attached a new niessage fron the dissidents regarding Thursday's call. I note that
[ hdentifies himself as calling on behalf of Empire State Building Associates. Caller

o]

Regards,

THIH

[CCOMice2{/CC]



ok ek

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, please teiephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must nof copy this
message or attachment

or disclose the contents to any other person.

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares chient and/or matter-related data among its
different

offices and support entities in strict comphance with internal control policies and statutory
requirements.

Incoming and outgoing email commumnications may be monstored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

faw and regulations.

For further information about Clitfford Chance please see our website at
hitp:/fwww . cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 800D
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hitnefwww cliffordechance.convabous usffind people and offices.himl




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 106:09 AM

To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust - FW: New dissident call
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Fitstan by,

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2013 9:50 AM
To; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: BE: Empire State Realty Trust - FW: New dissident call

(bi5:.(biG:

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 932 AM
To; Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust - FW! New dissident call

Haoy Bavid

(bi5:.(biG:

Let me know when vou are availabls,

Thanks,

From: Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance com [mailtoLarry Medvinskv@CliffordChance.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 6:34 PM

To: Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com; [P

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust - BW, New dissident call

(bi5;

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2013 5:57 PM

To; Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; (McHaleA@SEC GOV
Lo Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY)




Subiect: ¥mpire State Realty Trust - FW. New dissident call
Importance: High

Tor, Dovid and Angela,

Attached please find a voice file forwarded to us by an ESBA participant. The caller, 0 ] the
nushand of an ESBA investor and the awner of interesis In cortaln of the other entitiss, states he i
calling on behalf of Emplre State Bullding Investors, This is clearly wrong and a violation of Rule $4a-9,
This will be very confusing 1o many participants. Glven that the referenced call s this Thursday, we
think immediate corrective action s warranted. We would like 10 speak 10 vou at your sariiest
convenignce, Please let us know when you would be availlable, Best Regards,

Larry

H o ek

Peter and Tony,

Please find attached a new message from the dissidents regarding Thursday's call. | note that
P ldentifies himself as calling on behalf of Empire State Building Associates, Caller
(0] CE

Regards,

THIH

[CCJOfee2[/CC]

RS E kS

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

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matier-related data among is
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

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2013 3:27 PM
To: Kluck, Themas

Subject: RE: Empire State Really Trust, Ing.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

Tom, can we talk next week? I have to get a letter out on another matter. Thanks. -David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent; Friday, March G, 2013 3;20 PM

Yo: Oflic, David £

Subject: EW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,

Hey David,
Do vou have a minute o discuss?
Thanks,

Tom

From: Remy Stocks [malitaris@msf-daw.com]

Sent: Friday, March 61, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Klick, Thomas; McHale, Angela R, Oriic, David L.
Co Stephen B, Meister; tifdmasi-law.com

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

At the request of Stephen Meister, please see the attached correspondence.

Remy Stocks, Esg.

Meister Seelig & Fein LLP

2 Grand Central Tower

140 East 45th Street, 19th Floor
New York, NY 10017

Phone: 212-655-3511

Fax: 646-5353-3611

Hipase ronsider the environment before printing this e-mol

MNOTICE: Unless specifically set forth herain, the transmission of this communication is not intended to
be a legally binding electrenic signature, and no offer, commitment or assent on behaif of the sender or
its client is expressed or implied by the sending of this email, or any attachments hereto. NOTICE OF
ATTORNEY'S CONFIDENTIALITY: The material submitied herewith contains, and is intended to be a
confidential transmission of information or documents from MEISTER SEELIG & FEIN LLP which is legally
priviteged. The materials or information enclosed are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named in this transmission. if you arg not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,



gistribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this fransmission is srictly
prohibited, i you have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone immediately, so
that we can arrange for the return of the original documents to us at our cost,

o e e o ofe o o o e ol o ol e o o sl o o ol ol ke obe e o o ol o sl obe e ol ol o e e e ol ofe s o o ol o ole ol s o ol ol o ole e o o ol o e ol b e o e o

IRS CIRCULAR 230 BISCLOSURE: As required by U5, Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are
hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used
{and cannot be used) by any taxpaver for the purpose of avoiding penaities that may be imposed under
the U.5. internal Revenue Code.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:40 AM

To: Orlie, David L.

Cc Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc. - Consent solicitations

(bi5:.(biG:

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:14 AM

Yo: Oflic, David £.

Ces Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. - Consent solicitations

fyi

From THIH
Sent:iﬁmzay Z0, 2013 7 13 A

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. - Consent solicitations

Dear Mr. Kluck and Ms. McHale,

At this most crucial stage In the solicitation process, investors in Empire State Bullding Associaies who
have withhald consent, such as myself, are extremaely disadvantaged by the prejudice of selective
disclosures and by the consent forms that fail to distinguish the participant group or groups in which each
invastor holds interests.

it behooves the Commission urgently 10 intercede directly to

1. provide adequate information to all investors and particularly fo those who have not consented (by
requiring Malkin Holdings immediately 1o supplement its May 17t latter);

Z. invalidate all consents received afler May 17th thal are submitted on the existing consent forms; and

3. require a revision of the consent forms so as to address the consequence of a buyout notice or the
anticipation of a buyout notice

At this point, investors who react to the Malkin Holdings' letter dated May 17th, who hold their inferests in
the participant group in which the super-majority has been received as well as in one or both of the other



groups - which is a very prevalent cendition - in anticipation of a buyout notice may choose now to
submit a consent on the form in their pessession. In doing so they will, unwitlingly and unintentionally, tip
the halance in the other bwo grouns. This is an act that cannot be avoided because of the design of the
“haliof”..

Let me explain.
The prejudice of selective disclosures:

Qn the thres occasions that MH has disseminated information regarding voies - most recently on May
17th - & has skewed the information by reporting, selectively, the numbers it chooses that give the
exaggerated impression that i favors, while failing 10 report the numbers that are most significant to the
outcome of the soficitation and i the investors who have withheld consent.

In s fetter dated May 17th, the figure highlighted is "approximalely70.6%". In fact, this number
essentially is meaningless, misrepresents the picture, and suggests that MM requires only .4% o achieve
its goal. The letlar falls to stale the actual percentages in each of the three participant groups, choosing
only to report that approximately 80.4% has bsen reached in ong of those groups. It is only by making a
calculation that one can arriva at approximate numbers for the other two groups. it appsears that 79.8%
may have been reached in one and 78.6% in the other. For the prasent purposes, the most significant
figurs is 78.6%, because only if that number and the percentage in the other group both reach 80% can
the solicitation be declared effective.

| hold interesis in participant groups 1 and 3

EMA 0(}1 THIH
EMA 003
EMA 001

The above is reproduced from the ESBA investor list provided by MH. | have atiached a copy of the
entire investor Hst for your information. You will note that it is most common for individual investors {and
tamily members residing at the same address) fo hold interests in more than one participant group; in
some cases in gl three participant groups.

The impropriety of the consent form:

Al the inception of the solicitation sach investor was provided by MH with a "Document Return Guide”
dated January 21, 2013 and only a single consent form {green) for the otality of his/her interesis in
ESBA. {Other color consent forms were provided for invesiments in the other two registered entitles.} And
MH continues fo send the same form with its letters urging consent. Thus, an investor cannot elect to vole
hissher mleresis in participating group 1, or group 3, but must use that one form which automatically will
vote ali ESBA interests in that investor's account.

Consequently, all or even a few of the 19.6% of the non-sonsenting investors in the super-majority group
now receiving MiH's May 17th letter may tender consent i anticipation of a buyout notice. In doing so
they wilt be using the existing form. Those with interests in one or both of the other groups will be casting
a vote against their desire that increases the percentage in those other groups. almost assuredly tipping
the vole count inio the super-majority category.

That is a forced voie occasioned by use of an inappropriate form that expands the operation of
the buyou? provision beyond any scope that can be deamed legitimate,

Accordingly, the Commission must now invalidate all votes received until alf non-consenting investors are
provided revised forms tailored to secure the consent ontly of such portion of an investor's interest that s
in g group that has ¢rossed the 80% threshold and such other group as the investor expressly elects.



The Commission should be aware that invesiors are compietely in the dark as o the continued duration
of the seliciiation period, the circumsiance when buyout notices will be given, and the issues described
above. | would appreciate vour advice as 1o the foregoeing.

Very truly yours,

THIH

w/gtachmern
May 20, 2013



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
(b5

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:14 AM

To: Orlic, David L.

Ceox Kiuek, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. - Consent solicitations

From: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7113 AM

Yo: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. - Consent solicitations

Dear Mr. Kluck and Ms. McHale,

At this most cruciat stage in the solicitation process, investors in Empire State Bullding Associates who
have withheld consent, such as myself, are extremely disadvantaged by the preiudice of selective
disclosures and by the consent forms that fail 1o distinguish the participant group or groups in which each
investor holds ineres!s.

it behooves the Commission urgently 16 intercede directly 1o

1. provide adeguate information to all investors and pariicularly 10 those who have not consented (by
requiring Malkin Holdings immediataly io supplement its May 17th letler);

2. invalidate all consenis received after May 17th that are submitted on the existing consent forms; and

3. require a revision of the consent forms so as to address the consequence of & buyout notice or the
anticipation of a buyout notice



At this point, investors who react to the Malkin Heldings’ letter dated May 171k, who hold their inferests in
the participant group in which the super-majority has been received as well as in oneg or bath of the other
groups - which is a very prevalent condition - in anticipation of a buyoul notice may choose now to
submit a consent on the form in their possession. In doing so they will, unwittingly and unintentionally, tip
the balange in the other two groups. This is an act that cannot be avoided because of the design of the
“haliot”..

Let me explain.
The prejudice of selective disclosures:

On the three occagions that MH hag disseminated information regarding voles - most recently on May
17th - & has skewed the information by reporting, selectively, the numbers it chooses that give the
exaggerated impression that i favors, while failing to report the numbers that are most significant to the
autcome of the solicitation and o the investors who have withheld consent.

In s fetter dated May 17th, the figure highlighted is "approximalely70.6%". In fact, this number
essertially is meaningless, misrepresents the picture, and suggests that MH raquires only 4% to achieve
its goal. The letlar falls to stale the actual percentages in each of the three participant groups, choosing
only to report that approximalely 80.4% has been reached in one of those groups. itis only by making a
calculation that one can arrive at approximate numbers for the other two groups. H appears that 79.8%
may have been reached in one and 78.6% in the other. For the present purposes, the most significant
tigure is 78.6%, because only if that number and the percentage in the other group both reach 80% can
the solicitation be declared effective.

| hold interests in participant groups 1 and &:
(b6

EMA 001
EMA 003
EMA 001

The above is reproduced from the ESBA investor list provided by MH. | have atiached a copy of the
entire investor Hst for your information. You will note that it is most common for individual investors (and
tamily members residing at the same address) o hold interests in more than one participant group; in
some cases in gl three participant groups.

The impropriety of the consent form:

At the inception of the solicitation each investor was provided by M with a “Document Return Guide”®
dated January 21, 2013 and only a single consent form {green) for the totality of his/her interests in
ESBA. {Other color consent forms were provided for invesiments in the other two registered entitles.} And
MH continues 10 send the same form with its lelters urging consent. Thus, an investor cannot elect to vole
His/her uieresis in participating group 1, or group 2, but must tise that one form which automatically will
vote ali ESBA interests in that investor's acoount.

Consequently, all or even a few of the 19.6% of the non-consenting investors in the super-majority group
now receiving MH's May 17th lelter may tender consent in anticipation of a buyout notice. In doing so
they wilt be using the existing form. Those with interests in one or both of the other groups will be casting
a vote against their desire thal increases the percentage in those other groups, almost assuredly tipping
the vole count inio the super-majorily category.

That is a forced vote occasioned by use of an inappropriate form that expands the operation of
the buyou? provision beyond any scope that can be deamed legitimate,



Accordingly, the Commission must now invalidate all voles received until all non-consenting investors are
provided revised forms {ailored to secure the consent only of such portion of an investor's interest that is
in a group that has crossed the 80% threshold and such other group as the investor expressly slects,

The Commission should be aware that invesiors are compigtely in the dark as o the continued duration
of the solicitation period, the circumstance when buyout notices will be given, and the issues described
above. | would appreciate your advice as 1o the foregoing.

Very truly yours,

|[bﬁ:[52: |

w/attachment
May 20, 2013




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2013 2:47 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

THER
~David

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 2:19 PM

Ta: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Ing.

(bi5;

Frong: Larry Medvingky@CHiffordChance. com DmailiorLarry. Medvinsky@CiffordChance.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L., McHale, Angela R,

Lo Lay.Medvinskv@ClifordChance.com

Subject: Empire Siate Realty Trust, Inc.

David, Tom and Angela,
As discussed with David last week, stiached please fing o draft of & supplement we would anticipate
mailing to participants this weel for your review.  Please let us know I you have any comments oy

guestions on the attached. Best Regards,

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

or disclose the contenis 1o any other person.

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

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas: Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
(bi5;

Frony[0E diffordChance com [maitoLarry Madvinske@CliffordChance. com]

Sent: Monday, May 00, 2013 1.59 PM

To; Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Cor Larry Medvinsky@ClHffordChance. com

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Davig, Tom and Angala,

As discussed with David last weelk, sttached please find o draft of o supplement we would anticipate
mailing {0 participants this weelk for your review, Please let ug know Hyou have any comments or
guestions on the altached. Best Regards,

Larey

sk kg

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

If vou are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete thig
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

attices and support eatitics o siret compliance with internal control policies and statutory
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
htto/www cliffordchance comfabout_us/tind peonle and offices himnd




<<gipplement.doc>>

[CCI80-404763641/CC)

Fow A kA R

This meassage and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. 1f vou are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
measszage and any altachment from your systemn. I you are not the intended recipient you must not copy
this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

Chifford Change as o global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its different offices
and support entities in strict compliange with internal control policies and statutory reguirements,

Incoming and cutgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as permitted by
applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at hito [ Awww . cliffordchance.com or
refer to any Clifford Chance office.




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 5:03 PM
To: |mw: |

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(b6

Fpgnﬁﬁmw} . ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust, Ing,

An interesiing way 1o appesl 1o the investors, {an’t say Uve seen that tactic before,

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 3:111 PM
yodmw; I

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust, Inc.

Purely fyi. -David

From: [arrv. Medvinsky@CiffordUhance com Imailta:barrv. Medvinskv@CiffordChance, com|
Senl: Monday, January 14, 2013 1:49 PM

Yo: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Co: Lary Medvinsky@CliflordChance.com

Subject: Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc.

Tom and David,
Attached for your review, piease find a letter to investors. Best Regards.

Larry
<<asha wall.docs>

[CCI80-404763641/CC]

S o ool skl

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
miessage or aftachment

or disclose the contents 1o any other person,

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares chient and/or matter-related data among its
different

offices and support entities in strict comphance with internal control policies and statutory
TeCRIrements.

Incoming amnl outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as
permitted by applicable

faw and regulations.

For further mformation about Chifford Chance please see our website at
hitp:/fweew cliffordchance com or refer
to any Clhitford Chance oftice,

Switchboard: +1 212 878 800D
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hitpe/vrww cliffordchance.comfabous ug/find people and offices.himl




FrOnﬁ rmw |

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

An interesiing way to 2npesl 1o the investors. {an't say Uve seen that tactic before.

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Monday, lanuary 14, 2013 3:11 PM
?Oﬁmﬂ I

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

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,

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

if you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any

attachment from your system. If you are not the Intended recipient you must not copy this
message or aftachment

ar disclose the contents to any other person.



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

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 03, 2013 3:52 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Cc QOrlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Reailty Trust, Inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi5:.(biG:

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust, Ing,

(bi5;

Frony: Orlic, David L,

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 42, 2013 12,18 PM
To; Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, Inc

(bi5;

From: Larrv.Medvinsky@(iffordChance com [maiifo:Larry. Medvinsky@CiffordChance.com |
Sent; Wednesday, January G2, 2013 10:28 AM

Yo Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Co: Larry Medvinsky@dliffordChance com

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,




Torm and David,

Happy New Year. | hape both of you had some time off. Attached please find a letter from
Malkin Holdings to its investors for your review. They are guite anxious 1o send this out as soon
as possible. Please let us know if you have any comments. Also attached is an email

correspondence from [B®__to Richard Edelman. We think it is supportive

of our view that they are working in concert with respect to the solicitation. Best Regards.

Larry
<<empire lir.pdf>> <<empire.pdi>>

[CCI80-404763641/CC]

Aok sk

This message and any attachiment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
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

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8060
Fax:+1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hitpefvrww cliffordchance.com/fabout ag/find peonle and offices.himl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 03, 2013 3:35 PM
To: Orlie, David L.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
(bi5;

Frome:[bic ‘ |

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 02, 2013 12;18 PM

foi[uiE

_ _J
Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, Inc.

(bi5:.(biG:

From: Lamv. Medvinsky@CHffordChance com ImaiiioLamy. Medvinsky@CifTordChance.com|
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
Malkin Holdings to its investors for your review. They are quite anxious to send this out as soon
as possibie. Please let us know if vou have any comments. Also attached is an email
correspondence from|[B® [to Richard and Edelman. We think it is supportive
of cur view that they are working in concert with respect to the solicitation. Best Regards.

Larry



<<gmpira ir. pdf>> <<empire.pdfs>

[CCI80-40476364{/CC)

SRS T PR

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

It you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or emaii the sender and delete this
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
bttowww eliffordchance.com/about usHind people and offices.himl




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, january 02, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

(bii5:.(biiE;

From: | arry Medvinsky@CHffordChance com Imailio:barry. Medvinsiky@CHordChance com|
Sent: Wednesday, January (2, 2013 10:28 AM

Yo Kiuck, Thomas, Orlic, David L.

Coo Larry Medvinskv@ClfiordChance.com

Subject: Empire Siate Really Trist, Inc

Tom and David,

Happy New Year. | hope both of you had some time off. Attached please find a letter from
Malkin Holdings to its investors for vour review. They are guite anxious o send this out as soon
as possible. Please let us know i you have any comments. Also attached is an email

correspondence ‘frc}m to Richard and Edelman. We think it is supportive

of ocur view that they are working in concert with respect to the solicitation. Best Regards.

farry
<<empire Hr.pdi>>» <wempire.pdi=»

[CCI80-40476364(/CC)

ik ekt

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

Clifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares chient and/or matter-refated data among its
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

For further information about Clitftord Chance please see our websie at
hitpfreww cliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchhoard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8373

To contact any other office
hitnwww cliffordchance comfabous usfind people and offices himld




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:02 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc "Is Not a..Consolidation®
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi5:.(biG:

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2013 11:46 AM

To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc "Is Not a..Consolidation”

Let’s discuss when vou have 2 minute. Thanks

From: richard edeiman [mailiorichardedeiman@hobmail.com|

Sent: Wednesday, ?Mul;% AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas; [~

Subiect: Empire Siate Realty Trust, Inc "Is Not a..Consolidation”

Emmpire State Realty Trust, Inc.
CIK#: 0001541401

April 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Davision of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Sireot N.E.

Washington, DC 20549

o ([N
CCL




He: Is this g "Consolidation”?

Dear Mr., Khuck,

On April 8, 2013 Malkin Holdings LLC filed an answer to a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the
State

of New York.

"B. The Transaction Is Not a Statutory Merger or Consolidation page 147

hitps:/flapps.courts state nv.us/Them/DocumentDisnlavServiet Pdocumentid=2nPMP4BxiaipoY
OndkiciO==&system=prod

On December 21, 2012 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. filed their 5-4 with the SEC.
“Consolidation" appears over 2,000 times.

So #f Malkin Holdings has now decided the transaction is not a "Consolidation” then
shouldn't the $-4 be amended to reflect that?

Does the SEC have any responsibility to point this conflict out to the NY Court?

Is the argument that the word "Consolidation” has different meanings in New York courtroams
versus Washington D.C. $EC filings?

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Richie Edelman



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:02 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc "Is Not a..Consolidation®
THEHTHEE

Frong: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:46 AM

To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust, Inc "Is Not a..Consolidation”

Lat’s discuss when you have 2 minyte, Thanks

From: richard edelman [ malitorichardedeiman@hotimail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Kiuck, Thomas[>'™ |

Subject: Empire State Reaity Trisst, Inc "Is Not a..Consglidation”

Bopire Swate Realey Trust, Inc.
CIK#: QU01541401

Aprtl 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street NUE.

Washingion, DC 20549

[HGH
el

He: Igthis a "Consolidation™?

{,}@3]“ THCHTHERTS




On Aprii 8, 2013 Malkin Holdings L1.C filed an answer to a lawsuit in the Supreme Court of the
State
of New York.

“B. The Transaction Is Not a Statutory Merger or Conselidation page 14"

hitps:/fiapps.courts.state. nv.us/them/DocumeniDisplavierviet Pdocumentid=2nPMP4BxicipoY
DpdkiniO==&system=prod

On December 21, 2012 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. filed their $-4 with the SEC.
"“Consolidation” appears over 2,000 times.

Sa if Malkin Holdings has now decided the transaction is not a "Consolidation” then
shouldn't the 5-4 be amended to reflect that?

Does the SEC have any responsibility to point this conflict out to the NY Court?

is the argument that the word "Consalidation” has different meanings in New York courtrooms
versus Washington D.C. SEC filings?

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Richie Fdelman



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Orlie, David L.

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc "Is Not a..Consolidation®
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

THEHEH

From: COrlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:02 PM

Tor Kluck, Thomas

€o: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, inc "is Not a..Consolidation”

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:46 AM
Tao: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, In¢ "Is Not a..Consolidation”

Let’s discuss when you have g minute, Thanks

Frony: richard edeiman [maiiourichardedeiman@hotmall.com]

Sent: Wednasday,,A ril 18, 2013 11:36 AM
To: Kluck, Thomas[®™™

Subiect: ¥mpire State Realty Trust, Inc "Is Not a..Consglidation”

Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,
CIK# 0601541401
April 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL
Tom Kluck



Division of Corporation Finance

.S, Secunties and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washingion, DC 20549

oc THIH

Re: s this a "Consolidation”™?

Drear Mr. Kluck,

On Aprii 8, 2013 Malkin Holdings LLC filed an answer to a lawsult in the Supreme Court of the
State

of New York.

"B. The Transaction Is Not a Staintory Merger or Consolidation page 14"

hitps://ianes. courts.state. nv.us/them/DocumentDisnlayServiet Pdocumentid=2nPMPABxicinnY
OodkfaiO==fsystem=prod

On December 21, 2012 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. filed their $-4 with the SEC.
"Consolidation” appears over 2,000 times.

So if Malkin Holdings has now decided the transaction is not a "Consolidation” then
shouldn't the $-4 be amended to reflect that?

Does the SEC have any responsibility to point this conflict out to the NY Court?

is the argument that the word "Consolidation" has different meanings in New York courtrooms
versus Washington D.C. S£C filings?

Thank you for vour time and consideration,

Richie Fdelman



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2013 2:54 PM
To: Orlie, David L.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc,
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi(5:

Frony: Orlic, David L,

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 2:47 PM

To: McHale, Angela R.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, Inc

(bi5;

-David

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 2:19 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,

(bi5;

Frome Larvy Medvinske@GifordChance com Tmalito:Larry Medvinske@CiffordChance.com]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Co Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChance, com

Subject: Empire Siate Really Trust, Inc.

David, Tom and Angels,



As discussed with David lastweek, attached please find 3 draft of & supplement we would anticipate
matling 1o partivipants this week for vour review.  Pleass et us know i vou have any comments or
guestions on the attached, Best Regards.

Larry

A

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

offices and support entities in strict compliance with mternal conirol policies and statutory
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
hito /A www . eliffordchance.com or refer
to any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
bty www cliffordchance comfabout_us/iind people and offices himl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 9:52 AM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc QOrlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 9;17 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out”™ disciosure

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:21 AM

To; Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, iInc Solicktation new "buy-oud” disciosure

(bi5;




Frome: Oilic, David L.

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:16 AM

Fo: Kluck, Thomas

Cc; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sant: Sunday, February 10, 2613 4:16 PM

Ta: Orlic, David L.

Co: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, iInc Solicitation new “buy-out”™ disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Senl: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM

Yo: Orlic, David |

Ce>™ [McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, In¢ Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

Fvi — nlease see helow,
| found the following relevant disclosures in the Form 5-4;

& While the supervisor believes that it would be more beneficial to participants if all of the subject LLCs
parficipate in the consehidation, the supervisor believes that, through a combination of the properties of the
private enfifies. for which secessary approvals have been obtained, and the property interesis of Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (page Hh

# The supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants in the private entitics in November
201 1. The solicitation was completed in January 2012, and contribution of the assets of each of the private
enfittes to the company pursuant o the consolidation wag approved by the required consent. if any, of

(bi5;




Tom

Frony: richard edeiman [malliorichardedeiman@hotimall.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2G13 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas, [©© |

Subiect: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

Febraary 9, 2012

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washingion, DC 20549

o0 [(HIH

Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkin Holdings "...(no investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes at the Private entities)”

Dear Mr. Kluck and

Participant investors in ESBA are being told in nearly every phone call by Malkin Holdings and
their solicitation

firm MacKenzie Partners that if they vote No there is substantial risk of having their investment
suffering a "buy-out"”

for 3 S100.

This message has been repeated in numerous written communications to ESBA investors.

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bloomberg, Reuters, WSJ, Times of London and
newsletter RETzone

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
"buy-put"”.



Now for the first time, in & 2/08/13 court filing, lawyers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the past year;

"...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes at the Private entities)”
hitps:/flapps.courtsstate. nyv.us/them/Document Displaviendet Pdocumentid=gillzXLr7uNL2 02
rz2edWQe==Esystem=prod

page 3

I believe this is the first time this has ever been disclosed.

Almost a vear of SEC filings by Empire State Realty Trust, inc,, through six revisions, this was
never disclosed.

Over a year of SEC filings {forty plus separate filings) by Empire State Realty Trust, inc and
Empire State Buiiding Associates LLC. mailed to ESBA participant investors, this was never
disclosed.

Malkin Holdings, faced with a $800 million fawsuit, has now admitted the actual risk of
investors experiencing a "buy-out”
up until now was 0% during the REIT Vote process.

This information, so critical to a decision an how to vote, needs to be brought to the atiention
of ESBA participant investors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact.

i can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say if
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

'm thrifled the SEC has been so responsive to prior requests. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Reporiers shouldn't be. And investors, at times, need to look
to the SEC for leadership. This is one of those times.

i apologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to solicit this disclosure. |, we,
screwed up hig time, if when
the comment {etiers come out the question of whether there were any buyout's in the past was

never asked.

Thank you for your attention to this.

Richie Edelman






From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 9:17 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi5;

From: Mc¢Hale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2013 8:21 AM

To; Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Pmpire State Realty Trust, Inc Solickation new “buy-o1a” disciosure

(bi5;

Frome: Oilic, David L.

Sent: Monday, February 131, 2013 8:16 AM

For Kluck, Thomas

Ce McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Teust, Ine Solicitation new "huy-out™ disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 4:16 PM

Tor Orlic, David L.

¢ McHale, Angela R

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure



(bi5;

Fromy; Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Orlic, David L.

Cox o | McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-ocut” disclosure

Pyl please sze balow.
Hound the following relevant disclosures in the Form 54

#  While the supervisor believes that it would be more beneficial 1o participants if all of the subject LLCs
participate i the consolidation, the supervisor believes that, drough a combinaton of the properties of the
arivate entities, for which necessary approvals have been ohiained, and the property interests of Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (paze 703

#  The supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants i the private eatities in November
2011, The solicitation was completed in January 2012, and contribution of the assets of each of the private
entities to the company pursuant o the congolidation was approved by the required conseat, if any, of
participants (o each of the ptivate entities. (page 166)

(bi5;

Tom

From: richard edeiman [mailtorichardedeiman@hotmail. com]

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2613 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas; [**

Subiject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

February 9, 2012

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Secunities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washingion, DC 20549



e THTH
o

Re: 2/8/13 Court diselosure by Malkin Holdings "...(no investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in vates gt the Private entities)”

Dear My, Kluck and Ms. Kasterlitz,

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

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bloomberg, Reuters, WS, Times of London and
newsletter REITzone

have spoken 10 ESBA investors who are repeating stories of calls by Malkin Holdings
representatives where

this "buy-out” is being framed as a huge risk if an investor votes No.

Many ESBA investors have been told a Yes vote is the only "safe” way 1o ensure no risk of the
"buy-out”,

Now for the first time, in a 2/08/13 court filing, lawyers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the past vear;

"...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes ot the Private entities)”
hitps:/fiapps.courts.state nv.us/fbem/DocumentDisplavServiet Pdocumentid=gilizXLr7uNL2 02
rz2edWheefsystomagrod

page 3

| believe this is the first time this has ever been disclosed.

Almost a year of SEC filings by Empire State Realty Trust, inc., through six revisions, this was
never disciosed.

Over a year of SEC filings {forty plus separate filings) by Empire State Reaity Trust, inc and
Empire State Building Associates LLC. mailed to ESBA participant investors, this was never
disclosed.



Malkin Holdings, faced with a $800 million lawsuit, has now admitted the actual risk of
investors experiencing a "buy-out”
up until now was 0% during the REIT Vote process.

This information, so critical to a decision on how to vote, needs to be brought to the attention
of ESBA participant invesiors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact.

{ can guaraniee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say if
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

'm thrilled the SEC has been so responsive 1o prior requests. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Regorters shouldn't be. And investors, at times, need to laok
to the SEC for leadership. This is one of those times.

i apologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to solicit this disclosure. |, we,
screwed up big time, if when
the comment letters come out the guestion of whether there were any buyout's in the past was

never asked,

Thank you for vour attention to this.

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

Frony: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2013 8:16 AM

To; Kluck, Thomas

Lo MeHale, Angela R,

Subdiect: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 4,16 PM

Ta: Orlic, David L.

Co: McHale, Angela R,

Subiject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out™ disclosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas
Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM
Yo: Orlic, David L.




Ca ™™ |Angela R.
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Selicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

Fyi - please see helow,
Pround the Tollowing relevant disclosures in the Form S-4:

#  While the supervisor helioves that it would be more beneficial to partivipants i all of the subject L1 s
partivipate in the consolidation, the supervisor believes that, throigh a combinafion of the properties of the
private entitics, for which necessary approvals have been obiained, and the property interests of Binpire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (page 703

& The supervisor commenced solicisation of consents of the participants in the private entities in November
2011, The solicitation was completed in January 2012, and contribution of the assets of each of the private
entities to the company pursuant to the consolidation was approved by the required consent, if any, of
parficipants in each of the private entifies. (page 166)

(bi5;

From: richard edelman [malitouichardedeiman@hotmall.com)

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomag;[o® l

Subject: Empire Siate Reailty Trust, Inc Soliditation new "buy-out” disclosure

February 9, 2012

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Davision of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
106 F Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20549

N THTH
K,L,[ i3

Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkin Holdings “..(no investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes af the Private entities)”

Dear Mr. Kluck and™™ |




Participant investors in ESBA are being told in nearly every phone calt by Malkin Hoidings and
their solicitation

firm MacKenzie Partners that if they vote No there is substantial risk of having their investment
suffering a "buy-out”

for a 5100,

This message has been repeated in numerous written communications to ESBA investors.

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bloomberg, Reuters, WS, Times of London and
newsletier REITzone

have spoken 1o ESBA investors who are repeating stories of calis by Malkin Holdings
representatives where

this "buy-out” is being framed as a huge risk if an investor voies No.

Many ESBA investors have been told a Yes vote is the only "safe” way to ensure no risk of the
“buy-out"”.

Now for the first time, in a 2/08/13 court filing, lawyers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the pasi year;

"...fno investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes gt the Private entities)"”
htps:/fiapps.courts. state nv.us/foem/DocumentDisplayServietPdocumentid=gillzXLr7uNL2Z G2
rz2edWh=efovstemeprod

page 3

| believe this is the first time this has ever been disclosad.

Almaost a year of SEC filings by Emgire State Reaity Trust, inc,, through six revisions, this was
never disciosed,

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
investors experiencing a "huy-out”
up unti now was 0% during the REIT Vote process,

This information, so critical to a decision on how to vote, needs to be brought to the attention
of FSBA participant invesiors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact,



i can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

i'm thriiled the $EC has been so responsive to prior requests. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Reporters shouldn't be. And investors, at times, need o look
1o the SEC for leadership. This is one of those times.

{ apologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to solicit this disclosure. |, we,
screwed up big time, if when

the comment letters come out the question of whether there were any buyout's in the past was
never asked,

Thank you for your attention 1o this.

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

Ce: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Soliciiation new “huy-out™ disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM

Yo: Orlic, David L.

Cez [oiE ] McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, In¢ Solicitation new "buv-out" disclpsure

Fyi — pleasse see helow,
Hound the following relevant disdosures in the Form 54

& While the supervisor believes that it would be more beneficial to participants if all of the subject LLCs
participate in the consolidation, the sapervisor believes that, through a combination of the properties of the
private eatities, for which necessary approvals have been obtained. and the propenty interesis of Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C. {page 7}

# ‘Fhe supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants in the private entities in November
2011, The solicttation was completed in Jannary 2012, and comtribution of the assets of each of the private




entities 1o the eompany pursaant to the consolidation was approved by the required consent if any, of
participants in each of the private entifies, (page 166)

(bi5;

Tom

From: richard edeiman [maiiiprichardedeiman@hotmall.com)

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas;[*® |

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

February 9, 2002

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Secunties and Exchange Commission
100 F Steet N.E.

Washingion, DC 20549

o [(HIH

Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkin Holdings "...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes ot the Private entities)”

Dear Mr. Kluck and Ms. Kosterlitz,

Participant investors in ESBA are being told in nearly every phone call by Malkin Holdings and
their solicitation

firm MacKenzie Partners that if they vote No there is substantial risk of having their invesiment
suffering a "buy-cut”

for 2 S100.

This message has been repeated in numercus written commuinications to ESBA investors.

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bloomberg, Reuters, WSJ, Times of London and
newsletter RE(Tzane

have spoken to ESBA investors who are repeating stories of calls by Malkin Holdings
representatives where

this "buy-out” is being framed as a huge riskif an investor votes No.



Many ESBA investors have been told a Yes vote is the only "safe” way to ensure no risk of the
"buy-put"”.

Now for the first time, in a 2/08/13 court filing, lawvyers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the past year;

"...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes at the Private entities)”
hitps://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/fhem/DocumentDisplayServiet documentids=akllzXLr7uNL202
rz2edW0==8&systermn=prod

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

Malkin Holdings, faced with a 5800 million fawsuit, has now admitted the actual risk of
investors experiericing a "buy-out”
up until now was 0% during the REIT Vote process.

This information, so critical to a decision on how to vote, needs 1o be brought to the atiention
of ESBA participant invesiors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact.

i can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say it
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

i'm thrilled the SEC has been 50 responsive 10 prior reguests. Please be the institution that
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

Loxjus | McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

Fyi - please see helow,
Hound the following relevant disclosures in the Form $-4;

#  While the supervisor believes that i would be more beneficial to participans if all of the subject LLCs
participate in the consolidation, the supervisor believes that, through a combination of the properties of the
arivate entities, for which necessary approvals have been obtained, and the property interests of Eiapire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (page 70}

#  Fhe supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants in the private entitics in November
2011. The solicitation was completed o January 2012, and conttibution of the assets of each of the private
entties 1o the conmpany pursuant w© the consolidation wag approved by the required consent, if anv, of
participants in each of the private entities. (page 166)

(bi5;

Tom

From: richard edeiman [malliorichardedeiman®@hatmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas; [

Subject: Fmpire Stafe Reafy Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

Febipary 9, 2012



BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporastion Finance

U.S. Securities and Exchange Comniission
100 F Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20549

o THIH

Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkin Holdings "...(no Investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes at the Private entities)™

THIH

Dear Mr. Kluck and

Participant investors in ESBA are being told in nearly every phone cali by Malkin Holdings and
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

"...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes at the Private entities}"
https:/fiapos.courts.state ny.us/Them/DocumentDisplayserviet?documentide=aklzXLr7uNL20G2
rzZ2edWlhz==Esystemeprad

page 3

| believe this is the first time this has ever been disclosed,



Almaost a year of SEC filings by Empire State Realty Trust, Inc,, through six revisions, this was
never disclosed.

Over a year of SEC filings {forty plus separate filings) by Empire State Reaity Trust, Inc and
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
up until now was 0% during the REIT Vote process,

This information, so critical to a decision on how to vole, needs to be brought to the attention
of FSBA participant invesiors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact.

{ can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say if
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

'm thriiled the SEC has been so responsive to prior requests. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Reporters shouldn't be. And investors, at fimes, need 1o lock
1o the SEC for leadership. This is one of those times,

{ apologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to solicit this disclosure. {, we,
screwed up big time, if when
the comment letters come out the question of whether there were any buyout’s in the past was

never asked,

Thank you for your attention to this,

Richie Edelman



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:06 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Cc QOrlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks, Angela. BExartiy my thoughts on it

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sant: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:52 AM

Tor Kluck, Thomas

Lo Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE: Fmpire State Realty Trust, iInc Solicitation new "buy-out™ disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 9:17 AM

¥o: McHale, Angela R.; Urlic, David §.

Subdiect: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:21 AM

Tao: Orlic, David L., Kluck, Thomas

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust, inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disclosure



(bi5;

From: Oilic, David &,

Sent: Monday, February 131, 2013 8:16 AM

Fo: Kiuck, Thomas

Ce McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 4:16 PM

To: Orlic, David L.

¢ McHale, Angela R

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Solicitation new “buy-ou£” disciosure

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 3:36 PM

Yo: Orlic, David |

Cez [V } McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW! Empire State Realty Trust, In¢ Solicitation new "buy-out” disciosure

Fvi - nlease see helow.
| found the following relevant disclosures in the Form 5-4;

& While the supervisor believes that i would be more beneficial to participants if all of the sabject L1.Cs
participate in the consolidation, the supervisor believes that, through a combination of the propertics of the
private eatisies, for which necessary approvals have been obtained, and the propenty interests of Empire
State Building Associates L.L.C. (page Hh




# The supervisor commenced solicitation of consents of the participants in the private entities in November
2011, The solicitation was completed in January 2012, and contribution of the assets of each of the private
entities to the company pursuant to the consolidation was approved by the required consent, if any, of
participants in each of the private entifies. (page 166)

(bi5;

From: richard edeiman [mailiorichardedeiman@hotmail. com]

Sent: Saturday, February 99, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Kluck, Thomag; [©:© |

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust, Inc Selicitation new "buy-out” disclosure

Febroary 9, 2012

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

1.8, Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street NE.

Washington, DC 20549

o (HH
ce: |

{Office of Enforcement Liaison

Re: 2/8/13 Court disclosure by Malkia Holdings "...{no Investor-none-was subject to the buyout
in votes at the Private entities)”

Dear Mr. Kluck and["™ |

Participant investors in £ESBA are being told in nearly every phone call by Malkin Holdings and
their solicitation

firm MacKenzie Partners that if they vote No there is substantial risk of having their investment
suffering a "buy-out”

for a $100.

This message has been repeated i numercus written communications to ESBA investors.

The SEC and reporters for the NY Times, Bioomberg, Reuters, WS, Times of London and
newsletter RFITzone



have spoken to ESBA investors who are repeating stories of calls by Malkin Holdings
representatives where
this "buy-out” is being framed as a huge risk if an investor votes No.

Many ESBA investors have been told a Yes vote is the only "safe"” way 1o ensure no risk of the
"buy-out”.

Now for the first time, in a 2/08/13 court filing, lawvers for Malkin Holdings have disclosed that
over
the past year;

“...{no investor-none-was subject to the buyout in votes at the Private entities)”
https:/fianps. courts.state.nv.us/them/DocumentDisplavServiet 2documentid=akllz X Le7ubNL207Z
rz2eAW0==&system=nrod

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
Empire State Buiiding Associates LLC, mailed to ESBA participant investors, this was never
disclosed.

Malkin Holdings, faced with a $800 million lawsuit, has now admitted the actual risk of
investors experiencing a "buy-out”
up unii now was 0% during the REIT Yote process.

This information, so critical to a decision on how to vote, needs to be brought to the attention
of ESBA participant investors
by the SEC process that addresses such material omissions of fact,

I can guarantee you ESBA investors are going to come forward now, publicly, who will say if
they knew this they would have voted
differently.

i'm thriiled the SEC has been 50 responsive 1o prior reguests. Please be the institution that
brings this information to light. Reporters shouldn't be. And investors, at times, need to look
to the SEC for leadershig. This is one of those times.

Papologize if | never forwarded to the SEC the right question to salicit this disclosure. |, we,
screwed up big time, if when



the comment letters come out the guestion of whether there were any buyout’s in the past was
never asked.

Thank you for your attention to this.

Richie Fdelman



From: I[bj:[Bj: I

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 5:52 PM

To: Kluck, Themas

Cc: Qrlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R

Subject: RE: Empire State Realy Trust - investor complaint
(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 5:56 PM

'z'o=|[bj:[5j: I

Cex Grlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.

Subject: Empire Siate Really Trist « investor complaint

]
On April 16, 2013, David Odic, Angela MchHale anc d a teleshc snversation with[F® Pnd
THGR (D35} Ufil‘?g

the conversation, they told us that when discussing the terms of the proposed transaction with
McKenzie Pariners (solicitor) on or about February 4 or 5, 2013, an employee gt McKenzie named Tim
Falion toid them the following: If 3 participant votes “no” on both proposals and a supermajority is
received with respect to only one of the proposals, the participant would have to change his or her vote
at that time to "yes™ for both proposals in arder to avoid the buyout. This is even i the other propesal
never receives a supermajority. Follawing this conversation, an February 5, 2013, [©®

[T Jcalied Peter Malkin and asked him if the statement by the soficitar was true. Mr. Malkin informed
them that it was his belief that this was not true and that the disclosure states that an investor would
only have change his or her vote for the one praposal that received a supermajority In order to avoid the
biuyons.

We called Larry Medvinksy vesterday and he confirmed that such an investor would only need to change
the one vote. We asked Larry whether he was aware of any of these incorract representations being
made by the solicitor. He said that he was not aware of any but would ook into it. We spoke with Larry
again today and he said that he and the company were not aware of these statements being made and
assured us that they take precautions to avoid such statements. We did not mentian to him the phone
call that the investors had with Peter Malkin,

We have not received any other complaints in regards to this representation by the solicitor, but we
wanted to bring it 1o your attention. Please et us know i you have any questions.

Thanks,

Iom

THIH







From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:15 AM

To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust; $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks so much for this. | am going to catch up on emails, et from vesterday, and then 5 it okay if
swing by 1o discuss this and other Empire matiers? Tom {okd me that he will be unavailable all morning
thas & meeting w/ T&M he nesds {0 prep forl, 5o he asked me 1o handle any ouisianding Pmpire matiers

with you,

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 8119 PM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Cer Kiuck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire State Reailty Trust: 8-4 Dislosure of Settiement Opt-Out

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:3% PM

To: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Digiosure of Settlement Opt-Out

?mm |0,, Behalf(}f

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:15 PM
To; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out



Angela,

Please excuse the flurry of emails from nie but things are going to move very quickly once
Malkin deciares the 10 period is running and I have absoluiely no idea how my siepmother is
going to voie with the information we have now. John states...

Koppel recogrizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held liable for self-dealing where he
secures the informed consent of those o whom he owes a duly of utmost good falth.” Koppel v, 4987
Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 81,306 af 6. The vole in Tavor "has the effect of "exonerating’ the
defendanis.” |d. Koppe! found that Malkin, under facis similar {0 those presented here, had obtained
‘nformed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his proposal i order 1o avoid a buyout provision.

It seem toif there 1s even the slightest ambiguity about whether or deciding fo reverse woukl
result in anything less than the full rights we opied to preserve by opting out of the settlement my
stepmother has a right to have that clarified.

It also seems 1o me that the language of the §-4 and Malkin's asserfions which he successfully
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

The settlement says by opting out we preserved certain rights. T only ask that Malkin go on
record as {o whether this is in fact the case. The seitlement and the public filing ought not to
conflict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enough on such a Key point as whether vou have
to give up your entire investment or aot in order to retain the right to sue. If there 1s one thing in
this entire deal that cught to be clear at this point, this is it.

{'m only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal 1s. Do we have to reverse or not o retain our
rights?

Ymnot stupid. I've spend a year and half on this and [ can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect anyone t6?7 How can they expect anyone to make a decision without knowing?

Steve

Begin forwarded message:

Frcm: I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT




To: <mchalea@sec.gov>, <klucki@sec.gov>

Ce:f”

MEMOBANDUM

SUBJECT: Empire Siate Reatty Trust Solicitagion: The Opt-Out Provision of the Class Action
Settiament

In our view, the Class Action Settlement failled to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opting out s not limited to foregoing a share of the Settlement funds, but also requires
giving up the right to converi a no vole o a yes vole when the Buyoul notice is
received. Nowhers in the Setilement or in the S-4 s this price of opling out disclosed. Thus,
investors had no way 10 validly exercise the right fo opt ot of the Setflement.

The 8-4 describes the Class Action Setilement in detail. Pages 47 10 48 of the 54
describe the class action, state that a stipulation and setilement was filed on Seplember 28,
2012, and provide an overview of the Settlement. Each investor's share of sefflement proceeds is
identified on page 59. A much more detailed description of the class action litigation and
Setlilement appears on pages 453-454. The claims in the compiaints are there stated to include
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichment, and fallure 1o make adequate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Settlement 8 characterized as stating that concerns raised in the
complaints have been satislied by adequate access 1o relevant information, amendments o the
8-4, and modifications o the transaction. It also states: "Members of the putative class have the
right 1o opt out of the monetary portion of the setilement, but not the portion providing for
equitabie relief.” There is no statement that an opting out class member would lose his right to
sue if he would later be forced 1o vote in favor of the BREIT proposal in order 1o avold the Buyout,

At the same fime, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vole to approve the ransaction constitutes
& walver of all equitable claims against the Malkins for the conflicts of interest, indemnifications,
and self-dealing revealed in the 5-4. This actually comes in several parts, First, the §-4 reveals in
explicit detall numerous instances of conilict of interest and
seff-dealing. See, £.0., 8-4 at bb-58, 279-284. Second, Makin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed fransaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicts of
interest, because of the fransaction's overall fairness 1o the invesiors, $-4 at 75-82, This is
repeated at pages 180-188, and includes the statement; "While the supervisor has condlicts of
interest which are described under 'Conflicts of interest’ {pp. 278-284), the supervisor does not
beligve that these contlicis of
interests affect its faimess determination.” S5-4 at 192,

Third, the $-4 confains an acknowledgement thal: "The agerd of each pariicipating group
is a fiduciary for the parlicipants in its participating group and owes such paricipant a duty of
fovaity and a duty of dug care. in connection with these duties, the agent is required o exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the affairs of the sublect LLG on behalf of its participating
group.” S-4 ai 518, Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 5-4 provides an indsmmification
and a disclaimer. "The company's duties, as the general partner, to the operating parinership and
its pariners, theraiore, may coms into contlict with the duties of the company's diractors and
officers o the company and its stockholders. The company will be under no obligation to give
priority to the separate interests of the limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockhoiders in deciding whether io cause the operating parinership o take or decline
o take any actions. The limied pariners of the operating partnership have agreed that in the
avant of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the its Isic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, in its capacity as general
pariner of the operating parinarship, fo such limited partners, the company wili fulfill it



fiduciary duties to such Hmited partners by acting in the best inferests of the company's
stockhielders. The limited pariners of the operating partnership expressly acknowiedged
that the company is acting for the benefit of the operating partnership, the limited pariners
and the company's stockholders collectively.” S-4 at 518

Finally, this acknowladgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permii indemnification for liability arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and therefore unenforceable.” $-4 at 518. It is clear, though, that
this ie the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins, So, f one votes in favor of the BEIT, one does
s0 on the basis all of these disclosisres and approves the indemnification on page 518,
Therealtar, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Koppsl, a vote 1o approve the REIT, even if
made 1o aveld the Buyoul, exonerates Malkin for ali conflicts of interest disclosed in the 5-4.

Koppel recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held
Hable for seli-dealing where he secures the Informed consent’ of those to whom he owes a duly
of most good faith.” Koppel v, 4987 Corp., Fed. Sec. . Rep. P 91,308 at 8. The vole in faver
“has the effect of ‘exonerating’ the defendants.” ld. Koppel found that Makin, under facis similar
in those prasented hare, had obtained ‘nformed consent from thasa who voted in favor of his
proposal in ordar o aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v. Kiteh,
542 .24 550 {10™ Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the guestion here is
whether the instant facts are closer to Delano than to Koppel. In Delang, shareholders had oniy
10 days 1o decide 1o agree 1o a proposed sale or reject i, and the court found that the tight time
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling to approve. Mere the invesiors also have only 10
days 1o agree o change a no vote to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 28 to consider the proposal, as ouilined in the 8.4,

Howeaver, this digresses from the issue of how the Setflement was uniair because i
provided no effective opt-oul. The Settlement is unfair because neither it nor the 3-4 informs the
class members that, if they opt-out, they will also need {0 take a second action io preserve the
right 1o sue that they seek to preserve by opting out, i.e., forfeiture of their shares for a token
$10D when presented with the Buyout. This arises when a supermaijority in an invesior's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice 10 change his no vote 1o yes or suffer to
forced purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the S-4 indicates that a vole in
favor of the REIT constilutes a waiver of the right {0 sue, but fails 1o disclose that, by converling a
no volte 1o yes, an opling out class member will lose the right to sue that he sought 1o preserve by
opting oul.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are intended only for the recipientis)
namead above. H you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a named recipient,
please understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message s sirictly prohibited. If
you received this fransmission in error, please nodify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your emall system. Thank you.



IRS Chroutar 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
regulations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained
in this communication {including any attachment) was not intended or writlen o be used, and
cannet be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding tax-related penalties under the internal Revenue
Code or {ii) promoling, marketing or recommending 10 another party any tax-related matter
addressed herain.



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:19 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.
Cc Kiuck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Disiosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
e

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:39 PM

To: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

From:["™ } On Behalf of[""
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 415 PM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settdement Opt-Out

Angela,

Picase excuse the flarry of emails from me buat things are going to move very quickly once
Malkin declares the 10 period is running and I have absolutely no idea how my[P®____ s
going to vote with the information we have now. [[®__Jates...

Koppel recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be heid liable for seli-dealing where he
secures the 'informed consent’ of those 1o whom he owes a duly of utmaost good faith.” Koppel v. 4987
Gorp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,306 at 6. The vole in favor "has the effect of 'exoneraling the
delendants.” id. Koppe! found that Malkin, under facis similar {0 those presanted here, had obtained
informed consent’ from those who voled in favor of his proposal in order to avoid a buyout provision.



It seem 1o 1f there is even the slightest ambiguity about whether or dectding o reverse woulkld
result in gnything less than the full rights we opted to preserve by opting out of the seitlement my
stepmother has a right to have that clarified.

it also seems to me that the language of the S-4 and Malkin's assertions which he successfully
argued and won go way beyond there being "the slightest ambiguity.” What 1s in the S5-4 leads
me to believe there is not good reason to belicve but a not unreasonable presumption that
reversing one loses those rights. Af a minimum they are endangered.

So what the seitlernent giveth the S-4 taketh away. However not wanting to reveal that this is the
true state of affairs, Malkin simply refuses to be pinned down. Don't fet him get away with this,
Investors have a right know the full consequences of their vole,

The settlement says by opting out we praserved certain rights. I only ask that Maikin go on
record as to whether this is 1n fact the case. The settlement and the public filing sught not to
conflict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enough on such a key point as whether you have
1o give up your enfire investment or aot in order to retain the right to sue. If there 13 one thing in
this entire deal that ought to be clear at this point, this 15 it.

'm only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal 1s. Do we have to reverse or not to retain our
rights?

Fmnot stupd. 've spend a year and half on this and [ can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect anyone to? How can they expect anyone o make a decision without knowing?

Begin forwarded message:

Fr(}m: |[bj:[5j: |

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: S-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT

To: «mchalea@sec.gov>, <klucki@sec.qov>
c{:: [HGH

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Empire State Really Trust Solicitation: The Opt-Out Provision of the Class Action
Settlement

in our view, the Class Action Settlement failed 1o provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling out is not limited to foregoing a share of the Settlement funds, but also requires



Qiving up the right o convert a no vole 1o z ves vole when the Buyoui nolice is
received, Nowhers in the Setilement or in the S5-4 is this price of opting out disclosed. Thus,
invesiors had ne way o validly exercise the right o opt out of the Seltlement,

The S-4 describes the Tlass Action Settlement in detall, Pages 47 {o 48 of the 8-4
describe the ¢lass action, siate that a stipulation and settlement was filed on September 28,
2012, and provide an overview ¢of the Seftlement, Each invesior's share of selilement proceeds is
identified on page 59. A much more deiailed description of the class action iitigation and
Settlement appears on pages 453-454. The claims in the complaints are there stated o include
breaches ¢f fiduciary duty, unjust errichmaent, and fallure io make adeguate disclosures in the $-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Seltlement ig characterized as stating that concermns raised in the
complaints have been satisfied by adequate access to relevant information, amendments to the
$-4, and modifications o the fransaction. It also stalgs: "Members of the putative class have the
right to opt ozt of the monetary portion of the settlement, but not the portion providing for
aguitable relief.” There is no stalement that an opting out class member would lose his right to
sue it he would later be forced to volg in favor of the BEIT proposal in order 1o avoid the Buyout.

At the same tima, the 8-4 makes it clear that a vote {0 approve the ransaction constitutes
a waiver of ail equitable claims against the Maiking for the contlicts of inderest, indemnifications,
and self-dealing revealed in the 8.4, This actually comes in several parte, First, the 5-4 reveals in
explivit dotail numerous instances of condlict of interast and
seif-dealing. See, 2.9., 5-4 at 55-58, 272-284. Second, Malkkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicts of
interest, bacause of the ransaction's overall fairness to the investors, 5-4 at 75-82, Thig is
repeated al pages 180188, and includes the statement: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
interest which are described under 'Conflicis of Interest {pp. 279-284), the supervisor does not
believe that these conflicis of
interests alfect ii fairmess delermination.” 5-4 at 182.

Third, the 8-4 containg an acknowledgement thal: "The agent of each pariicipating aroup
is g Aduciary for the participants in #s participating group and owes such participant a duty of
ioyalty and a duly of due care. In connection with these duties, the agent is required 1o exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the affairs of the subject LLC on behall ¢f its participaling
group.” 8-4 at 518. Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 8-4 provides an indemnification
and 4 disclaimer. "The company’s dulies, as the general pariner, 1o the gperating parinership and
iz partners, therefore, may come into conflict with the duties of the company’s direciors and
officers 1o the company and iis stockholders. The company will be under no obligation to give
pricrity to the separate inlerests of the limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockholders in deciding whether to cause the operating parinership o take or decline
to take any aclions. The limited partners of the operating parinership have agreed that in the
event of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers 1o the company and
the Hs [sic] stockholders and the Hduciary duties owed by the company, in s capacily as general
pariner of the operating partnership, 1o such limited parihers, the company will fulfill its
fiduciary dulies to such limited partners by acting in the best interesis of the scompany's
stockihclders. The limited pariners of the operating parinership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acling for the benefit of the operaling parinership, the imited parlners
and the company's stockholders colfectively.” 5-4 at 518,

Finally, this acknowledgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for llabiliy arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been nformed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and therefore uneniorceable.” 8-4 at 518, Itis clear, though, that
this is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins. Se, if one votes in favor of the BEIT, one does
50 on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518,
Therealiar, Malkin will certainly argue thal, as in Koppel, a vole tu approve the REIT, gven if
made o avoid the Buvoul, exonerates Malkin for all confiicts of interest disclosed in the S-4,



Koppe! rocognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held
able for self-dealing where he secures the 'informed consent’ of those to whom he owes a duly
of uimost good faith.” Koppel v, 4987 Corp., Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,306 al 6. The volg in favor
"has the effect of 'excnsrating’ the defendants.” Id. Keppei found that Mailkin, under facts similar
io those presented here, had obiained 'informed consent' fram those who voted in favor of hig
propesal in order 1o aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Keppel distinguished Delano v. Kitch,
542 F.2d 550 (10" Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informad consent, and so the guestion here is
whether the instant facts are closer to Delang than to Koppsl. in Delang, sharehoiders had only
10 days to decids to agree 1o a proposed sale or reject it, and the court found that the tight time
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling to approve. Here the invastors also have only 10
days to agres to change a no vote to an approval, Howaver, the investors hers have also had
since January 25 1o consider the proposal, as oullined in the §-4.

However, this digresses from the lasue of how the Settlament was unfair bacause it
provided no effactive opt-out. The Settlament Is unfair because nelther it nor the 8-4 Informs the
class mambers that, if they opt-out, they will also need 10 take a second action to presarve the
right to sue that they seek to praserve by opting out, i.e., forfeiture of their shares for a token
5100 when prasented with the Buyout This arises when a supermaiority in an investor's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice o changs his no voie fo yes or suffer to
forced purchasa of his unif for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the S8-4 indicates thaia vote in
favor of the REIT constitutes a waiver of the right o sue, but fails 1o disclose that, by converting a
no vote 10 yes, an opting oul class member will lose the right 1o sue that he sought to preserve by
opting oul.

THIH

This message and any attachments are confidantial and are intended only for the recipient(s)
named above. ¥ you arg not a named reciplent or an employae or agent of 3 named recipient,
pleass understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is sirictly prohibited. |f
you received this ransmission in error, please notlify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your emall system. Thank you.

IRS Cicular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
regulations, we inform you thal, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any 1ax advice contalned
in this communication (inctuding any attachment} was not inlended or writlen o be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of {i} avolding tax-related penatties under the Internal Revenus
Code or {H] promoting, marketing or recommending 0 another parly any {ax-related matter
addressed herein.



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Disiosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Maybe we can talk about this again at ouy meeting {omornrow,

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Orlic, David L.

Cer McHale, Angela R,

Subiect: FW: Empire State Really Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Setflement Opti-Out

Fromyjuie:
Sent; Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:53 PM

Ya: McHale, Angela R.; Kiuck, Thomas

Cc:l[b::[ﬁ:: I

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: §5-4 Didlosure of Settlement Opt-Out

MEMOQRANDUM

SUBJECT: Empire Stale Really Trust Solicitation: The Opt-Qut Provision of the Class Action
Settlement

in our view, the Class Action Settlement failed o provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opting out is not limited to foregoing a share of the Settlement funds, bud also requires
giving up the right to convert a no vole to a yes vote when the Buyout notice is received.
Nowhers in the Betilement or in the 8-4 is this price of opling out disclosed. Thus, invesiors had
no way o validly exercisa the right to apt oul of the Seltiement.

The 8-4 describes the Class Action Setflement in detail. Pages 47 to 48 of the 5-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and selflement was filed on September 28,
2012, and provide an gverview of the Settlement. Each investor's share of settlement proceeds is
identified on page 58. A much more detailed description of the class action litigation and
Settlement appears on pages 453-454, The claims in the complaints are there stated 1o include
breaches of fiduciary duly, unjust enrichment, and fallure 1o make adequate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Settlement is characterized as stating that concems raised in the
complaints have been satistied by adequale access to relevant information, amendments o the
S-4, and modifications 1o the ransaction. It also states: "Membaers of the putative class have the
right 10 opt out of the monetary portion of the setlement, but not the portion providing for
equitable reliel.” There is no statement that an opting out class member would lose his right o
sue i he would later be forced to votg in favor of the BEIT propesal in order 1o avold the Buyout,

At the same fime, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vole to approve the fransaction constitutes
& walver of all equitable claims against the Malkins for the conflicts of interest, indemnifications,



and seif-dealing revealed in the 8-4. This aclually comes in several parts. First, the $-4 reveals in
explicit detail numerous ingiances of conflict of interest and

seff-dealing. See, 2.0., 8-4 at bb-58, 279-284. Second, Makin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed transaction, and ¢laims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conilicts of
interast, because of the fransaction's overall fairness 1o the invesiors. $-4 at 75-82. This is
repeated al pages 180-196, and includes the statemend: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
intarast which are described under "Conflicts of Interest’ {pp. 279-284), the supervisor does not
beligve that these contlicis of

interests affect its faimess determination.” S-4 at 192,

Third, the 8-4 contains an acknowledgement that: "The agent of each participating group
is a fiduciary for the participants in its participating group and owes such participant a duty of
loyalty and a duty of due care. In connection with these duties, the agant is required to exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the alairs of the sublect LLC on behalf of its participating
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
pricrity io the separate interasts of the imited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockhoiders in deciding whether io cause the operating parinership o take or decline
in take any actions. The limited partners of the operating partnership have agresd that in the
event of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers 1o the company and
the i3 [sic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, In s capacily as general
pariner of the operating parinership, o such limited partners, the company will fulfill its
fiduciary duties to such limited pariners by acting in the best interests of the company’s
stockholders. The limited pariners of the operating parinership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acting for the benefit of the operating parthership, the limited partners
and the company's stockhoiders collectively.” 8-4 at 518,

Finally, this acknowledgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for liability arising under the Securities Acl, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and therefore uneniorceable.” 8-4 at 518. It is clear, though, that
this is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins. So, if one votes in favor of the REIT, one does
50 on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518,
Thereafter, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Koppel, 2 vote 1o approve the REIT, even il
made 1o aveid the Buyout, exonerates Malkin for all confiicis of interest disclosed in the 8-4.

Koppel recogrizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held
fabile for self-dealing where he secures the 'Informed consent' of those to whom he owes a duty
of utmost goed faith.” Koppel v, 4987 Gorp.. Fed. Sec, L. Rep. F 81,308 ai 6. The vote in favor
"has the effect of 'exeonerating’ the defendants.” Id. Koppel found that Malkin, under facis similar
o those presenied here, had oblained 'informed consent' from those who voted in favor of his
proposal in order 1o aveid a buyout provision, Of course, Koppel distinguished Delang v, Kiteh,
542 F.2d 550 (10" Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the question here is
whether the instant facts are closer to Delane than to Koppel. in Delang, shareholders had ondy
10 days to decide o agree 1o a proposed sale or rejest i, and the court found that the tight me
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voiing to approve. Here the investors also have only 10
days 10 agree 10 change a no vole to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 25 to consider the proposal, a3 outlined inthe S-4,

However, this digresses from the issue of how the Settlement was unfair because #
provided no effective opt-out, The Settlement is unfair because neither it nor the -4 informs the
ciass members that, if they opt-out, they will also need 10 take a second action 1o preserve the
right t0 sue that they seek o praserve by opting owt, L.e., forfelture ¢f thelr sharss for g loken
$160 when presanted with the Buyout. This arisas when a supermaijority in an investor's group is



reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice 1o change his no vole to yes or suffer fo
forced purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illusirated above, the 8-4 indicales that a vole in

favor of the REIT constitutes a waiver of the right 10 sue, but fails 1o disclose thatl, by converting a
no veie 1o yes, an apting oul ¢lass member will Inse the right 1o sue that he seughi 1o preserve by
opting out.

THIH

This message and any attachments are confidential and are intended only for the
recipient(s) named above. If vou are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a
named recipient, please understand that any use, distnibution or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify me
immediately by email or telephone and delete the message from your email system.
Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed
by IRS regulations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax
advice contained i this communication (including any attachment) was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avouding tax-related
penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (11} promoting, marketing or recommending
{0 another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:15 AM
To: Orlie, David L.
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust; $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Thanks so much for this. am going Yo cateh up on emsils, ete, from vesterday, and then s it okay
swing by to discuss this and other Empive matters? Tom told me that he will be unavailable all morning
thas & mesting w/ TEM he reads 1o prep ford so be asked me to handle any outstanding Frmnire matiers
with vou,

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:19 PM

Ta: McHale, Angela R.

Ce: Kiuek, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire State Reaity Trust: $-4 Disiosure of Settlement Opt-Out

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:39 PM

To: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust; $-4 Disigsurs of Setflement Opt-Dut

Fron:[P™ | On Behalf o |
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4115 PM

To: McHale, Angela R

Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Angela,



Please excuse the flurry of emails from me but things are going to move very quickly once
Malkin declares the 10 period s ruaning and [ have absolutely no idea how my stepmother s
going to vote with the information we have now. John states...

Koppal recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held liable Tor self-dealing where he
secures the Informed consent’ of those 1o whom he owes a duly of utmost good faith.” Koppel v. 4987
Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,306 at 6. The vote in favor "has the effect of ‘exonerating’ the
defendants.” {d. Koppe! found that Malkin, under facis similar io those presented here, had obtained
‘informed consent’ from those who voled in favor of his proposal in order 1o avoid a buyout provision.

it scem to if there is even the slightest ambiguity about whether or deckding to reverse would
result in anything less than the full rights we opted to preserve by opting out of the settlement my
stepmaother has a right to have that clarified.

It also seems 10 me that the fanguage of the S-4 and Malkin's assertions which he successfully
argued and won go way beyond there being "the slightest ambiguity.” What 1s 1n the 5-4 leads
me o believe there i3 not good reason to believe but a not unreasonable presumption that
reversing one loses those rights, At a minimum they are endangered,

So what the settlement giveth the S-4 taketh away. However not wanting to reveal that this is the
true state of affairs. Malkin simply refuses to be pinned down. Don't let him get away with this.
Investors have a right know the full consequences of their vote.

The settlemient says by opting out we preserved certsn rights, I only ask that Malkin go on
record as to whether this is in fact the case. The settlement and the pablic filing cught not to
conflict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enough on such a key point as whether you have
to give up your entire investment or not 1n order to retai the right to sue. If there 1s one thing in
this entire deal that ought 1o be clear at this point, this i it

¥m only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal is. Do we have to reverse or not to retain our
rights?

I'm not stupid. T've spend a vear and half on this and I can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect snvone t0?7 How can they expect anyone 1o make a decision without knowing?

Begin forwarded message:

THIH

From:
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT

To: <mchalea@sec.qgov>, <klucki@sec.aov>
Cc: E] EHGH




MEMORAND UM

SURIECT: Emplre State Reatly Trust Selicitation: The Opt-Qui Provision of the Class Action
Settlement

iy our view, the Class Action Settlement falled to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling out is not lirmted to foregeing a share of the Settlement funds, but alse requires
qiving up the right 1o convert a no vole 10 2 ves vole when the Buyoul notice is
received. Nowhere in the Setilement or in the 5-4 is this price of opling out disclosed. Thus,
invesiors had no way 1o validly exercise the right to apt out of the Seftiement,

The S-4 describes the Class Action Setflement in detail, Pages 47 10 48 of the 5-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and selllement was filed on September 28,
2012, and provide an overview of the Seitiement, Each invesior's share of solllement proceeds is
dentifisd on page 59. A much more deiailed description of the class action Higation and
Settlement appears on pages 453-454, The claims in the complaints are there siated o include
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust errichment, and fallure 1o make adequate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Settlement is characterized as stating that concems raised in the
complaints have been satisfied by adequale access to relevant information, amendments tu the
5-4, and modificalions o the fransaction. It also staiss: "Members of the putative ¢lass have the
right to opt out of the monetary portion of the settlement, but not the portion providing for
equitable relisl.” There is no siatement that an opling out class member would iose his right 1o
sue it he would later be forced 1o vole in favor of the REIT progosal in order 10 avoid the Buyout.

AL the same time, the 5-4 makes it claar that a vote 1 approve the ransaction constitutes
a waiver of all equitabls claims against the Malkins for the conllicts of interest, indemnifications,
and seff-dealing revealed in the §-4. This actually comaes in several parts. First, the 5-4 reveals in
exphicit detail numerous instances of conilict of interest and
self-dealing. See, 8.¢., 5-4 at 35-58, 279-284. Second, Malkin strongly recommaends approval of
the proposead transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicts of
interest, because of the ransaction’s overall faimess 1o the investors. 5-4 at 75-82, This is
repeated at pagas 180-186, and includes tha statement: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
intarest which are described under 'Conflicts of inferest’ {pp. 276-284), the supervisor does not
believe that these conflicts of
interests affect its faimess determination.” 5-4 at 182,

Third, the 8-4 containg an acknowledgement thal: "The agent of each participating group
is a fiduciary for the participants in #s participating group and owes such participant a dusty of
loyalty and a duly of due care. In connection with these duties, the agent is required to exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the affairs of the subject LLC on behalf of iis participating
group.” 8-4 at 518. Notwithsianding this acknowledgement, the 5-4 provides an indemnification
and a disclaimer. "The company’s dulies, as the general partner, 1o the operating parinership and
s partners, therefore, may come into conflict with the duties of the company's directors and
officers to the company and lis stockholders. The company will be under no obligation (o give
priority o the separate interests of the limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockholders in deciding whether o cause the operating parinership 10 take or decline
o take any actions. The limited partners of the operating parinership have agreed that in the
event of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the is [sic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, in iis capacily as general
pariner of the operating partnership, 10 such limited partners, the company will fulfiil its
tiduciary duties to such Himited partners by acting in the best interests of the company's
stockholders. The limited partners of the operating parinership expressly acknowledged



that the company is acting for the benetit of the operating partnership, the imited partners
and the company's stockhoiders collectively.” 5-4 a1 518

Finally, this acknowledgemeni concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foreguing
provisions permii indemnification for liability arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the SEC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and therefore unenforceable.” 5-4 at 518. It is clear, though, that
ihis is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins. So, i one voles in favor of the REIT, one doss
so on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518.
Therealtar, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Koppsl, a vote 1o approve the REIT, even if
made 1o aveld the Buyout, exonerates Malkin for ali contflicts of interest disclosed in the 5-4.

Koppel recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held
Habile for seff-dealing where he secures the 'Informed consent’ of those 1o whom he owes a disty
of most good faith.” Koppel v, 4987 Corp., Fed. Sec. . Rep. P 91,308 at 8. The vole in faver
“has the effect of 'exonarating’ the defendants.” Id. Koppel found that Malkin, under facis similar
in those prasented hare, had obtained ‘nformed consent from thasa who voted in favor of his
proposal in ordar o aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v. Kiteh,
542 .24 550 {10™ Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the guestion here is
whather the instant facts are closer to Delano than to Koppel. In Delane, sharehoiders had only
10 days to decids to agree to a proposed sale or reject it, and the court found that the tight fime
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling to approve. Mere the invesiors also have only 10
days 1o agree o change a no vote to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 28 to consider the proposal, as ouilined in the 8.4,

However, this digresses from the issue of how the Settlement was unfair because it
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
reached, and the investor is then presenied with a notice o change his no vote 10 yes or sulferto
forced purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the 8-4 indicates that a vote in
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

This message and any attachments are confidential and are intended only for the recipient{s}
named above. H you are not a named recipient or an employes or agent of a named recipient,
please understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you received this fransmission in error, please notify me immediately by emalt or telephone and
delete the message from your emall system. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
regulations, we inform you thal, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained
in this communication {including any attachment) was not intended or written o be used, and



cannet be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding fax-related penallies under the internal Revenue
Code or {H) promoting, marketing of recommending 1o ancther party any lax-related matter
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:35 PM

To: Grlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subjact: FW: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Setilement Opt-Qut

Fron [ | On Behalf OF[2C |
Sent: Weonestay, May 1o, 013 #.10 PM
To; McHale, Angela R.

Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Bislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Angela,

Please excuse the flurry of emails from me but things are going to move very quickly once
Malkin declares the 10 period is running and I have absclutely no idea how my stepmother is
going to vote with the information we have now. [ ktates...

Koppe! recogrizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held liable for self-dealing where he
secures the informed consent of those o whom he owes a duly of utmost good falth.” Kopoel v, 4987
Gorp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 81,306 af 6. The vole in Tavor "has the effect of ‘exonerating’ the
defendanis.” ld. Koppe! found that Makin, under facis similar 1o those presented here, had obtained
‘informed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his proposal in order to avoid a buyout provision.



It seem to if there is even the slightest ambiguity about whether or deciding o reverse would
result 10 anything less than the full righis we opted to preserve by opting out of the settlement my
stepmother has a right to have that clarified.

It also seems to me that the language of the S-4 and Malkin's assertions which he successfully
argued and won go way beyond there being "the slightest ambiguity.” What is in the S-4 leads
mie {0 believe there is not good reason to believe but a not unreasonable presumption that
reversing one loses those rights. At a minimum they are endangered.

So what the settlement giveth the S-4 taketh away, However not wanting to reveal that this is the
true state of affairs, Malkin simply refuses to be pinned down. Don't let himn get away with this.
Investors have a right know the full consequences of their vote,

‘The settlement says by opting out we preserved certain rights. 1 only ask that Malkin go on
record as (0 whether this 1s (in fact the case, The settlement and the public filing ought not (o
contlhict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enough on such a key point as whether you have
to give up your entire investment or not in order to retain the right to sue. If there 13 one thing in
this entire deal that ought to be clear at this point, this 1s it

I'm only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal is. Do we have 1o reverse or not to retain our
rights?

Fm not stupid, T've spend a year and half on this and [ can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect anyone to? How can they expect anyone to make a decision without knowing?

Begin forwarded message:

THIH

From:
Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT

To: <mchalea@sec.govs>, <klucki@sec.qov>
Cc: 1libiiG;

MEMORBANDUM

SURIECT: Empire State Reatly Trust Solicitation: The Opt-Qut Provision of the Class Action
Settiement

in our view, the Class Action Settlement falled to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling out is not limited 1o foregeoing a share of the Setflement funds, but alse requires
giving up the right 1o convert a no vole (o a yes vote when the Buyoul notice Is



received, Nowhers in the Setilement or in the S5-4 is this price of opling oul disclosed. Thus,
invesiors had ne way o validly exercise the right o opt put of the Seltlement,

The S-4 describes the Tlass Action Settlement in detall, Pages 47 {o 48 of the 8-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and selflement was filed on Septernber 28,
2012, and provide an overview ¢of the Seftlement, Each invesior's share of selilement proceeds is
identifisd on page B2, A much more deiailed description of the class action Higation and
Settlement appears on pages 453-454. The claims in the complainis are thers staled to inglude
breaches ¢f fiduciary duty, unjust errichmaent, and fallure io make adeguate disclosures in the $-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Settlement is characisrized as stating thal concems raised in the
complains have been satisfied by adequale access 10 relevant information, amendmenis o the
$-4, and modifications o the fransaction. It also stalgs: "Members of the putative class have the
right to opt out of the monetary portion of the settlemant, but not the portion providing for
aguitable relief.” There is no statement that an opting out class member would lose his right to
sue it he would later be forced to volg in favor of the BEIT proposal in order 1o avoid the Buyout.

At the same time, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vole (0 approve the transaction consiitutes
a waiver of ail equitable claims against the Maiking for the contlicts of inderest, indemnifications,
and seff-dealing revealed in the 8-4. This actually comaes in several parts. First, the 5-4 reveals in
explicit detail numerous instances of conflict of interest and
seif-dealing. See, 2.9., 5-4 at 55-58, 272-284. Second, Malkkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposead transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conflicts of
interest, bacause of the frangaction's overall fairness to the nvestors, 5-4 gt 75-82, Thig is
repeated at pages 180-186, and includes tha statement: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
interest which are described under 'Conflicts of interest’ {pp. 279284}, the supervisor does not
believe that these conflicis of
interests affect its faimess delermination.” 5-4 at 192,

Third, the 8-4 containg an acknowledgement thal: "The agent of each pariicipating aroup
is a fiduciary for the paricipants in #s participating group and owes such participant a duty of
ioyalty and a duly of due care. In connection with these duties, the agent is required 1o exercise
good falth and fair dealing in conducting the affairs of the subject LLG on behalf of its participating
group.” 8-4 at 518. Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 8-4 provides an indemnification
and 4 disclaimer. "The company’s dulies, as the general pariner, 1o the gperating parinership and
iz partners, therefore, may come into conflict with the duties of the company’s directors and
officers {o the company and iis stockholders. The company will be under no obligation 1o give
pricrity to the separate inlerests of the limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockholders in deciding whether o cause the operating partnership to iake or decline
to take any aclions. The limited partners of the operating parinership have agreed that in the
event of a conflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the Hs [sic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the company, in its capacity as general
pariner of the operating partnershin, 10 such limited partners, the company will fulfill its
fiduciary dulies to such limited partners by acling in the best interests of the company’s
stockihclders. The limited pariners of the operating parinership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acling for the benefit of the operaling parinership, the imited parlners
and the company's stockholders collegtively.” $-4 at 518,

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
this is the view of the SEC and not of the Malkins, So, if one votes in favor of the REIT, one does
50 on the basis all of these disclosures and approves the indemnification on page 518,
Thereafter, Malkin will certainly argue that, as in Koppel. a vole to approve the REIT, evendf
made {0 avoid the Buyoul, exonerates Malkkin for all contlicis of interest disciosed in the $-4.



Koppe! recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be held
lable for self-dealing where he sscures the informead consent' of those 1o whom he owes a duty
of utmost good faith.” Koppel v, 4987 Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,308 at 6. The vole in favor
"has the effect of 'excnsrating’ the defendants.” Id. Keppei found that Mailkin, under facts similar
io those presented here, had obiained 'informed consent' fram those who voted in faver of his
propesal in order 1o aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Keppel distinguished Delano v. Kitch,
542 F.2d 550 (10" Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the question here is
whether the instant facts are closer to Delang than to Koppsl. in Delang, sharehoiders had only
10 days 1o decide o agree 10 a propesed sale or reject it, and the cour found that the tight time
consiraint coerced the shareholdars into voling to approve. Here the invastors also have only 10
days to agres to change a no vote 1o an approval. However, the investors here have alse had
since January 25 1o consider the proposal, as oullined in the §-4.

However, this digresses from the lssue of how the Settlament was unfair because it
provided no sffactive opt-out. The Settlament is unfair because neithar it nor the 8-4 iInforms the
class members that, if they opt-out, they will also need 10 take a second action 1o preserve the
right to sue that they seek to praserve by opting out, i.e., forfeiture of their shares for a token
$100 when prasented with the Buyout This arises when a supermaiority in an investor's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice fo change his no vola 1o yes or suffer fo
forced purchasa of his unif for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the 84 indicates thaia vote in
favor of the REIT constitutes a walver of the right 1o sue, but fails to disclose that, by converling a
no vote 10 yes, an opting oul class member will lose the right 1o sue that he sought to preserve by
opting oul.

THIH

This message and any altachments are contidantial and are intendad only for the recipient{s)
named above. ¥ you arg not a named reciplent or an employee or agent of 3 named recipiant,
pleasa understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. |f
youz received this fransmission in error, please notify me immediately by emall or tslephone and
delete the message from your emall system. Thank you.

IRS Cicular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
reguiations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice confained
in this communication {inchuding any atlachment} was not inlended or written 1o be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of {i} avolding tax-related penatties under the Internal Revenus
Code or {ii} promoting, marketing or recommending 1o ancther parly any {ax-related matter
addressed herein.



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Kiuck, Thomas

Cc McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Disiosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Maybe we can talk about this again at cur meeting fomaorrow,

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:54 PM

Ta: Orlic, David L.

Lo McHale, Angela R,

Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Disigsure of Settlement Opt-Qut

From:[oiE: ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:53 PM '

To: McHale, Angela R.; Kluck, Thomas

Ce I[b::[ﬁ:: I

Subject: Empire Siate Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Gut

MEMORANDUM

SURIECT: Emplre State Reatly Trust Selicitation: The Opt-Qui Provision of the Class Action
Settlemeant

in our view, the Class Action Settlement falled to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling oul is not limited to foregoing a share of the Settlement funds, but alse requires
giving up the right to convert a no vote to a yes vote when the Buyout notice is received.
Nowhere in the Setllement or in the S-4 is this price of opting out disclosed. Thus, investors had
no way 1o validly exercise the right to opt out of the Settlement.

The 5-4 describes the Class Action Setllement in detall. Pages 47 to 48 of the §5-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and seltlement was filed on Saptember 28,
2012, and provide an overview of the Seltlement. Each invesior's share of sefilement proceeds is
identified on page 59. A much more detailed description of the class action litigation and
Settiement appears on pages 453-454. The ciaims in the compiainis are there stated to inciude
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichment, and fallure 1o make adequate disclosures in the 8-4
prospectus. On page 4564, the Settlement is characterized as stating that concerns raised in the
complaints have been satistied by adequale access 1o relevant information, amendmenis 1o the
8-4, and modifications o the transaction. It also states: "Members of the putative class have the
right to opt out of the monetary portion of the setilement, but not the portion providing for
equitabie reliel.” There is no statement that an opting out class member would lose his right to
sue if he would later be forced 1o vote in favor of the REIT proposal in order o avoid the Buyout.

At the same time, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vote to approve the fransaction constitutes
& walver of all squitable claims against the Malking for the condlicts of interest, indemmifications,
and self-dealing revealed in the 5-4. This actually comes in several parts, First, the 8-4 reveals in
explict detall numerous instances of condlict of interest and
seif-dealing. See, 2.9., 5-4 at 55-58, 279-284. Second, Malkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposed transachon, and claims that he recommends this, notwithstanding the conilicis of



interest, because of the transaction’s overall fairsess 1o the invesiors, 84 at 75-82, This is
repeated at pages 180-188, and includes the statement; "While the supervisor has condlicts of
interest which are described under 'Conflicts of interest’ {pp. 278-284), the supervisor does not
beligve that these contlicis of

inferosis afect its faimess determination.” $-4 at 182

Third, the $-4 confains an acknowledgement thal: "The agerd of each pariicipating group
is a fiduciary for the parlicipants in #ts participating group and owes such participant a duty of
lovally and a duty of due cara. in connection with these duties, the agent is required to exercise
good faith and fair dealing in conducting the alaire of the sublect LLC on biehalf of its participating
group.” 8-4 at 518, Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 5-4 provides an indemnification
and a disclaimer. "The company's dulies, as the general partner, 10 the operaling parinership and
s partners, therefore, may come into condlict with the dutles of the company's directors and
officers to the company and iis stockholders, The company will be under no obligation to give
priority io the separate interasts of tha limited partners of the operating parinership or the
company's stockholders in deciding whether o cause the operating partnership to take or decling
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
that the company is acting for the benefit of the operating partnership, the imited pariners
and the company’s stockhoiders collectively.” 5-4 at 518.

Finally, this acknowledgement concludes with a disclaimer: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for liability arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the SEQC, this indemnification is against public policy as
expressed in the Securities Act and thereiore uneniorceable.” S-4 at 518. I is clear, though, that
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

Koppel recognizes thatl, under New York law, "a party will not be held
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
proposal in order 10 aveid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v, Kitch,
542 F.2d 550 (10" Cir. 1976}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the question here is
whether the instant Tacls are closer to Delano than fo Koppel. in Delang, shareholders had ondy
10 days to decide to agree to a proposed sale or reject £, and the court found that the tight time
consiraint coerced the shareholders into voling o approve. Here the invesiors alse have only 19
days 10 agree 10 change a no vole to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 25 to consider the proposal, a3 outlined in the S-4,

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
$100 when preserted with the Buyout, This arises when a supermaijority in an investor's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice o change his no vole 1o yes or suffer to
forged purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the $-4 Indicates that a vole in
favor of the REIT constitutes a waiver ¢f the right o sue, but fails 1o disclose that, by converling a



no vats 10 ves, an opting oul ¢class member will iose the right 1o sue that he sought to preserve by
opting out,

THIH

This message and any atiachments are confidential and are intended only for the
recipient(s) named above, I you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a
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
penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (1) promaoting, marketing or reconmmending
{0 another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.



From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 8:18 AM

To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust; $-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Of course. I'm free this morning. -Dawvid

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 9:15 AM

To: Orlic, David L.

Subiect: RE: Empire State Realty Trust: 5-4 Dislosure of Settiement Opt-Out

Thanks so much for this. | am going 1o cateh up on emalls, eto from vesterdey, and then s B okay
swing by to discuss this and other Empire matiers? Tom told me that he will be unavallable sl moming
fhas & mesting w/ TEM he neads to prep forl, so he asked me o hendle any outstanding Empire matfors
with you,

From: Otlic, David L.

Sent; Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:19 PM

To: McHale, Angela R,

€ Khuck, Thomas

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust: S-4 Dislosure of Seftlement Opt-Out

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:39 PM

To: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas

Subject: FW: Empire State Really Trush: $-4 Dislosure of Setflement Opt-Qut



From: [mai%tolib?tﬁ? | On Behalf Of [F& ]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:15 PM

To: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: Fwd: Empire State Realty Trust: $-4 Disiosure of Settiement Opt-Ouf

Angela,

Please excuse the flarry of emails from me but things are gomg to move very quickly once
Malkin declares the 10 period is running and | have absolutely no idea how my stepmother is
going to vote with the information we have now, statf:s.‘.

Koppel recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be heid liable for seli-dealing where he
secures the 'informed consent’ of those (o whom he owes a duly of utmost good faith.” Kgppel v. 4987
Corp.. Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 91,306 ai 6. The vote in favor "has the effect of 'exonerating’ the
defendanis.” [d. Koppe! found that Makin, under facis similar 1o those presented herg, had obtained
nformed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his proposal in order to avoid a buyout provision.

It seem 101 there is even the slightest ambiguity about whether or deciding fo reverse would
restlt in anything less than the full rights we opted to preserve by opting out of the seitlement my
stepmother has a right to have that clarified.

it also seems to me that the language of the 5-4 and Malkin's assertions which he successfully
argued and won go way bevond there being "the slightest ambiguity.” What is in the S-4 leads
me to believe there 1s not good reason {0 believe but a not unreasonable presumption that
reversing one loses those rights. At a minimum they are endangered.

So what the settlement giveth the S-4 taketh away., However not wanting to reveal that this s the
true state of affairs, Malkin simply refuses to be pinned down. Don't et him get away with this.
Investors have a right know the full consequences of therr vote,

The settlement says by opting ot we preserved certain rights. 1 only ask that Malkin go on
record as to whether this is in fact the case. The settlement and the public filing cught not to
conflict, apparently conflict, or even be vague enough on such a key point as whether you have
to give up your entire mvestment or aot in order to retain the right to sue. If there 18 one thing in
this entire deal that ought to be clear at this point, this 1s it

Fm only asking that Malkin tell us what the deal is, Do we have to reverse or not to retain our
rights?

F'm not stupid. Tve spend a year and half on this and { can't tell from the documents. How can
the SEC expect anvone t0? How can they expect anyone fo make a decision without knowing?



Begin forwarded message:

From: I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust: §-4 Dislosure of Settlement Opt-Out
Date: May 15, 2013 12:53:15 PM PDT

To: <mchalea@sec.gov>, <klucki@sec gov>

Cec: " b

MEMORANDUM

SURBIECT: Emplre State Really Trust Selicitation: The Opt-Out Provision of the Class Actlon
Settlement

in our view, the Class Action Settlement falled to provide an effective opt-out because the
price of opling out is not limited to foregoing a share of the Settlement funds, but also requires
qiving up the right o convert a no vole 1o 2 yes vole when the Buyout nolice is
received, Nowhere in the Settlement or in the 5-4 is this price of opting out disclosed. Thus,
investors had no way to validly exercise the right o opt out of the Setilement.

The 8-4 describes the Class Action Settlement in detall, Pages 47 to 48 of the 5-4
describe the class action, siate that a stipulation and selflement was filed on September 28,
2012, and provide an overview of the Settlement. kach investor's share of sefflement proceeds is
identified on page 59. A much meore detailed description of the class action litigation and
Settlement appears on pages 453-454, The claims in the complaints are there stated 1o include
breaches of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichment, and fallure 1o make adequate disclosures in the 8-4
prospecius. On page 454, the Seltfement is characterized as stating that concemns raised in the
complaints have been satisfied by adequate access to relevant information, amendments to the
S-4, and modifications o the transaction. It also stales: "Members of the putalive class have the
right o opt out of the monetary portion of the setilement, but not the portion providing for
equitable reliel.” There is no statement that an opling out class member would lose his fight o
sue if he would later be forced 1o vole in favor of the REIT proposat in order 10 avoid the Buyout.

At the same time, the 5-4 makes it clear that a vote to approve the fransaction constitules
a waiver of all equilabie claims against the Maikins for the conflicts of interest, indemnifications,
and seif-dealing revealed in the §-4. This actually comes in several parts. First, the S-4 reveals in
explicit defail numerous instances of conilict of inferest and
seif-deating. See, .9, 5-4 at 55-58, 279-284. Second, Malkin strongly recommends approval of
the proposead transaction, and claims that he recommends this, notwdthstanding the conilicts of
inforast, because of the fransaction’s overall fairnass 1o the investors. S-4 at 75-82. This is
repeated at pages 190-186, and includes the statement: "While the supervisor has conflicts of
intarest which are describad under ‘Conilicts of interest’ {pp. 279-284), the supervisor does not
believe that these conflicts of
interesis affoct its fairmess determination.” S-4 at 192,

Third, the 8-4 confains an acknowledgement that: "The agent of sach pariicipating group
is a fiduciary for the participants in its participating group and owes such participant a duty of
loyalty and a duty of due care. In connection with these duties, the agent is required to exercise
good falth and falr dealing In conducting the affairs of the sublect LLG on behalf of its participating
group.” §-4 at 518, Notwithstanding this acknowledgement, the 5-4 provides an indemnification
and a disclaimer. "The company's duties, as the general partner, 1o the operating partnership and
s pariners, therefore, may come into confiic! with the duties of the company's dirscliors and



officers to the company and its stockholders. The company will be under no obligation to give
pricrity o the separate interests of the timited partners of the operating parinership or the
company’s stockholders in deciding whether 1o cause the opserating parinership 1o take or decline
io take any actions. The limited partners of the operaling partnership have agreed that in the
evant of a gonflict of the duties owed by the company's directors and officers to the company and
the its [sic] stockholders and the fiduciary duties owed by the compary, in s capacity as general
pariner of the operating partnarship, to such limited pariners, the company will fulfill its
fiduciary duties to such limited partners by acting in the best interests of the company's
stockholders. The limited partners of the operating partnership expressly acknowledged
that the company is acting for the benefit of the operating partnership, the limited partners
and the company's stockholders collectively.” 5-4 at 518,

Finally, this acknowladgement concludes with a disclaimar: "Insofar as the foregoing
provisions permit indemnification for lability arising under the Securities Act, the company has
been informed that, in the opinion of the S8EG, this indemnification i against public poficy as
expressed in the Secarities Act and therefore unenforceabis.” 5-4 at 518. |1 is clear, though, that
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

Koppe! recognizes that, under New York law, "a party will not be heid
labie for self-dealing where he secures the 'Informed consent of those fo whom he owes a duty
of utmost good faith.” Koppel v. 4987 Corp., Fed. Sec. L. Rep. P 81,306 al 8. The vole in favor
"has the effect of ‘exonerating’ the defendanis.” I1d. Koppel found that Makin, under facts similar
o those presented here, had obtained ‘informed consent’ from those who voted in favor of his
proposal in order to avoid a buyout provision. Of course, Koppel distinguished Delano v. Kifch,
542 F.2d BB0 {1 o™ Cir. 1978}, on the issue of informed consent, and so the question here is
whether the instant facls are closer to Belano than to Koppel. in Delang, sharehoiders had only
10 days to decide to agres 10 a proposed sale or reject i, and the court found that the tight ime
constraint coerced the shareholders into voting fo approve. Here the invesiors also have only 10
days 1o agree 1o change a no vole to an approval. However, the investors here have also had
since January 28 to consider the proposal, as ouilined in the 8-4,

However, this digresses from the issue of how the Settlement was unfair because it
provided no effective opt-out. The Seittlement is unfair because neither it nor the 8-4 informs the
class members thal, if they opt-out, they will also need io lake a second action 1o preserve the
right 1o sue that they sesk to preserve by opling out, i.e., forfeiture of their shares for a foken
$1GD when presented with the Buyout, This arises when a supermajority in an invesior's group is
reached, and the investor is then presented with a notice 1o change his no voie 1o yes or sufler to
forced purchase of his unit for a mere $100. As illustrated above, the S-4 indicates that a vole in
favor of the BEIT constitutes a walver of the right 10 sue, but fails 10 disclose that, by converting a
no vote o yes, an opling out class member will lose the right to sue that he sought to preserve by
opting out.

THIH




This message and any altachmenis are confidential and are inlended onrdy for the recipieni(s)
named gbove, H you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a named recipient,
please understand that any use, digtribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. |
you received this frangmission in emor, please nolify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your email system. Thank you.

IRS Cirgular 230 Disclgsure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
regulations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any ax advice coniained
in this communication {including any attachment) was not intended or written 1o he used, and
cannoet be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding lax-related penalties under the intermal Revenus
Code or {H) promoting, marketing or recommending o another party any tax-related matter
addressed herein.



From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 16:06 AM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

(bi5;

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 10:03 AM
Tao: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

Ui be an the calls with vou, We have training from 2-3pm, but U free other than that

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 $:39 AM
Ta: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

Okay, which of you wanis to be involved, if either? Is there a time that’s good this afternoon? -
David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 97, 2013 9:03 AM
Ta: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

Yes, we should give them s ool today, especially i they have a conference call tonight.

Frony: Crlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 5:35 PM
To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust

Tom and Angela, | had this call with them, and I think maybe it might be worth a guick call to
each Hdelman just to alert them to the fact that 14a-9 prohibits claims made prior to a meeting
regarding the results of the solicitation. Counsel alleged that on some of these calls, proponents

were siating “we expect to win” and statements iike that]

bi5;

/ -David

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) Imaiito:Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance com)
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 4:46 PM
To: Orlic, David L.




Cor Klugk, Thomas,; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Re: Empire Siate Realty Trust

David,

Can 1 call you at § in your office?
Larry

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 6, 2013, at 3:49 PM, "Orlic, David L." <QrlicD@SEC GOV wrote:

Larry, the SHC is closed today but I will be bere for several more hours i vou want to call.
Tomorrow [ will be in meetings 1most of the monzing, so it will be hard to reach me then, T am not
sure ¥ Ton or Angela are available this afternoon, but thig really is an OMA issue and [ can take
the call by myself ¥ you want 1o falk.

David L. Grlic

Divisicen of Corporation Finance

ULS. Securities and Bxchange Convrission
Washington, D.C. 20346

202-331-3503

—- Ui ginal Message--ven

Frony: Medeinsky, Larey (Capitad Markets-NY ) Inibio:Larry Medvinske @ CHifordChance comi
Sent: Wednesday, March 86, 2613 3:25 PM

To: Kiuek, Thonwms; Oelic, David L. McHale, Angela R

Ce: Medvinsky Larry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trast

Tom, David and Aagela,

Thaoks for speaking with us vesterday. B was helpfu]. 'We have reflected on our conversation and
helieve we need to discass i fugther. Given the BEdelmans have an additional conference call
tomorrow we would Bke speak this afternoon or esrly tomorrow morning. Please ket us kKnow your
avatlabiiity. Thanks and best regards.

Larry
Sent from my 1Phone

A EH RN

This message and any aftachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from discloswre.

i vou are not the intended recipient, please telephong or emat! the sender and delete this message
and any attachment fromm vour svstem. I vou are not the infended recipiont you must not copy this
message of attachment or disclose the confents o any other person.

Chifford Chance as a global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among its
different offices and support entities in sinct compliance with internal control policies and
SIAMEOTY requirements.

Incoming and outgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as permitied



by applicable law and regnlations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
heswww.chiffordchance.com or refer to any Clifford Chance office,

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8373

To contact any other office
httpferww chiffordchance. com/fabout w/find peonle and offices huml




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 16:03 AM
To: Orlie, David L.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

P be an the calls with vou, We have training from 2-3pm, but U free other than that

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 $:39 AM
Ta: Klick, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

Okay, which of you wants to be involved, if either? Is there a time that’s good this afternoon?
David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9103 AM
Ta: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

Yes, we should give them s ool today, especially # they have a conference call tonight

Frony: Crlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 5:35 PM
Tor Kluck, Thomas,; McHale, Angela R
Subject: FW. Empire State Realty Trust

Tom and Angela, [ had this call with them, and | think maybe it might be worth a quick call to
each Edelman just to alert them to the fact that 14a-9 prohibits clams made prios (o a mesting
regarding the results of the solicitation. Counsel alleged that on some of these calls, proponents

were stating “we expect to win” and statements like thaz.l

bi5;

/-David

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) [maiito:Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance .com)
Sent: Wednesday, March (6, 2013 4:46 PM

To: Orlic, David L.

Co: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Subiect: Re: Empire State Realty Trust

David,

Can i call you at 5 in vour office?



Larry
Sent from niy iPhone

On Mar 6, 2013, at 3:49 PM, "Orlic, David L7 <«UnlicD@SEC GOV wrote:

Larry, the SEC is closed today but L will be here for several more hours ¥ you wont to call,
Tomorrow [ will be i meetings most of the moring, so it will be hird to reach e then. 1 am not
sure i Tom of Angela are available this ufternoon, but this really is an OMA issue and [ can take
the call by myself # you want to wlk.,

David L. Orlic

Division of Corporation Finange

LS. Secarinies and Exchange Comnigsion
Washington, D.C. 20349

202-351-3303

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Medvinsky, Lacey (Capital Murkete-NY) [pnilo Loy Medvinsly @ ChllondUChance comi
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:20 PM

Ton Khuek, Thomas; Odlic, David L. McHale, Angela R,

Ce: Medviosky Lacry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trast

Tom, David and Angela,

Thanks for speaking with us vesterday, 1 was helpful. We have reflected on owr conversation and
belove we need to diseass i fusthes. Given the Edelmans have an additional conference call
somorrow we would ke speak this afternoon or early fomorrow moming. Please Jef us know your
avatlability. Thanks and best regards.

Larry
Sent from my iPhone

EEETE T

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or ntherwise protected
from disclosure.

i you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or erail the sender and delete this message
and any attachment from your system. If yoo are not the intended recipient yoa must not copy this
message of attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

Chifford Chance as a global firm regnlarly shares chent andfor matter-related data among its
different offices and sapport entities in strict comphance with internal contred policies and
stalutorTy requlrements.

Incoming and outgoimng email communications may be monitored by Clifford Chaace, as permitted
by applicable law and regulstions.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our websiie at
e Awwew chiffordchomce . com or refer to any Clifford Chance office.

Swirchboard: +1 212 878 3600
Fax: +1 212 878 8375



To contact any other office
hirpfwwweliffordchance comdabowt_us/find_people and offices bl




From: Orlie, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Khick, Thomas; McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

Okay, which of you wanis to be mvolved, if cither? Is there a time that’s good this afiernoon? -
David

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

Yos, we should give them a call today, especially I they have a conference call tonight.

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March (6, 2013 5:55 bM
Ta: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: FW: Empire State Really Trust

Tom and Angela, | had this call with them, and I think maybe it might be worth a quick call to
gach Edelman just to alert them to the fact that 14a-9 prohbits claims made prior to a meeting
regarding the resulis of the solicitation. Counsel alieged that on some of these calls, proponents
were stating “we expect to win” and statements like that.)

bi5;

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) {maiito:Larry. Medvinsiy@CliffordChance com|
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2013 4,46 PM

To: Oflic, Bavid |.

€ Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,

Subject: Re: Empire State Realty Trust

David,

Can i call you at 5 in your office?
Larry

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2013, at 3:49 PM, "Orlic, David L.” «OrlicD@SEC.GOV> wrote:

Larry, the SEC is closed soday g | will be here for several more hours i vou want 1o cadl,
Tomorrow [ will be in meetings most of the wmorning, 5o it will be hard to reach e then. F am not
sure if Tom or Angela are available this afiernoon, but ghis really is an OMA issue and 1 can take



the call by myself i yvou want to talk..

David L. Oglic

DPhivision of Corporation Finance

LiS. Securities and Exchange Commission
Washington, D.C. 20549

202-5351-3503

—~---riginal Message-----

From: Medvinsky, Lamry (Capital Markets-NY3 {naihorLaoy Medvinskv @UhitFecdChance coml
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Khuck, Thomas; Orslic, David L ; McHale, Angela R

€Co: Medvinsky Larry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust

Tom, David and Angela,

Thanks for speaking with us vesterday. H wasg helpful. We have reflected on our conversasion and
believe we need to discuss it further. Given the Edelmans have an additonal conference call
tomorrow we wounld like speak this afternoon or sardy tomorrow morning. Please ferus know yowr
availability. Thanks and best regards.

Larry
Semt fromm my iPhone

s ok

This message and any attachment are condidential and may be privileged or otherwise protectied
from disclosure.

H yvou are aot the intended recipient. please telephone or emat! the sender and delete this message
and any attachment from your system. 1 you are not the inteaded recipiont vou must not copy this
message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person,

Chifford Chance as & global Brm regularly shares clent snd/or matter-related data among its
different offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and
stafutory requirenents,

Inconiing and cotgoing email communications may be monitored by Clifford Change, as permitted
by applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see onr website at
hitpZwww eliffordehance.com o refer o any Clifford Chaace office.

Switchboand: +1 212 878 8O0
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

To contact any other office
hitedhvww chiffordchanceconvabout_us/find _veonle_and _offices himl




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

Yos, we should give them a call today, especially I they have a conferance call tonight.

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Wednesday, March (6, 2013 5:55 bM
Ta: Klick, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: FW: Empire State Really Trust

Tom and Angela, | had this call with them, and I think maybe it maght be worth a quick cali to
each Edelman just to alert them to the fact that 14a-9 prohibits claims made prior to a meeting
regarding the resulis of the solicitation. Counsel alleged that on some of these calls, proponents

were stating “we expect to win' and statements like tha‘z\

bi5;

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) {maiito:Larry Medvinsky@CliffordChance.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March (8, 2013 4:46 M

To: Oflic, Bavid |.

Cor Kluck, Thomas, McHale, Angela R,

Subject: Re: Empire State Realty Trust

David,

Can i call you at 5 in your office?
Lamy

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2013, at 3:49 PM, "Orlic, David L." <OrlicD@SEC GOV wrote:

Larey, the SEC is closed today but T will be here for several more hours i vou want 1o cail.
Tomorrow [ will be in meetings most of the wmorning, so it will be hard 1o reach me then. Tam not
sure if Tom or Angela are available this afiernoon, bt ghis really is an OMA tssue and T can take
the call by myself if yoo wani to talk..

David L. Orhic

Division of Corporation Finance

U8, Secarities and Exchange Commission
Washingion, D.C. 23549

202-351-3503



From: Medvinsky, Larry {Capital Markets-NY} [maihorLary Medvinskv @ ChffordChance com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Khuck. Thomas: Oslie, David L. McHale, Angela R,

Co: Medvinsky Larry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trast

Tom, David and Angela,

Tharks for speaking with us yesterday. 1 was helpful. 'We have reflected on owr conversation and
helieve we need to discass it forther. Given the Edelmans have an addiional conference call
tomorrow we wonld fike speak this afternoon or early tomorrow morming. Please fet us know your
availabiity. Thanks and best regards.

Larmry

Sent from my iPhone

This raessage and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.

i you are aot the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message
and any attachment from vour system. I you are not the intended reciplont you must niot copy this
message or aitachment or disclose the contents to any other person,

CHiford Chance as # global firm regnlarly shares cHent and/or mmatier-related data among it
different offices and support entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and
statutory requirements,

Incoming and cutgoing email communications may be monitored by Chfford Chance, as permitted
by applicable law and regulations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website at
hitpdwww eliffordehance con or refer 10 any Chifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +§ 212 878 8373

Fo contact any other office
hitpwww ohiffordechance comydabou us/find oeonle and offices himl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 12:14 PM
To: Kiuck, Thomas
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust Open-ended Solicitation

| just smailed them the standard response. Thanks, and have a great weeskend!ll

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9:22 AM

Ta: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: FW: Empire State Really Trust Open-ergded Solicitation

Hi Angela,

|[bﬁ:[52:

Thanks,

Tom

Froe: [ I
Sent: Thursgay, May U9, 2013 11101 AM
To:kis as: McHale, Angela R,

Lol Richard Edelman; RMachieder@anlcom;
Subject: Empire Siate Realty Trust Open-ended Solicitation

THIH

Dear Mr, Kluck, Ms. McHala & Mr. Oriick:

We spoke 1o you on April 1, 2013, and again on April 17, 2013, regarding our concerns aboui the Empire
Staie Realty Trust solicitation that is presently underway. As you know, the solicitation commencead on or
about January 21, 2013, and was scheduled to expire 60 days iater on March 25, 2013, it was recently
extandead for an indefinite period, however, by Malkin Holdings. In g letter to investors dated March 21,
2013, it was siated that the solicitation will remain “open until at least such Hme as the Court overseaing
the class action sefllement issues its decision on the LLC matier”. The court on Aprit 30, 2013, decided
the LLC issue, upholding what is offen referred 10 as the Buyoul provision. However, nio new termination
date for the solicitation of consents has been set.

The regisiration siatement (8-4} for the current solicitation siates repeatedly that consents will be solicited
for sixty days, and that the solicitation will end at the expiration of that 60-day period. See $-4 at pagss
20, 80-92, 317-318. Although the $-4 indicales that the supervisor may extend the expiration date of the
solicitation period, 4 does nol state that the solicitation can be extended indefindely. Furthermore, the S-4
siates that application of the Buyout procedures will not occur untit after a participant who has voted
against the proposal is given notice that a supermajority in his group has been altained and has been
provided an opporiunity {0 change his vole in order to avoid the Buyoutl The 8-4 stales exploitly that this
will not happen "belore the expiration of the 50-day solicifation period as the same may be extended.” §-4
at page 318, This is reinforced by the hypothetical imeline provided on page 20 of the 8-4, which posits a
supermaiority actieved on day 45, and the notice triggering the Buyoul being sent oul on day 61.



Malkin Holdings’ failure 1o set a new termination date for the solicitation period is clearly at odds with the
$-4 and grossly unfair to the investors whose consents are being solicBed, So far, Malkin Holdings has
boen unable to atlain the consents of the required supermajorily in any of the pariicipating groups. Using
this as an excuse 1o create an open-ended soliciiation subiscis investors o the fear that they could be
subiect to a forced Buyout without an opporiunity to change their votes. This could result if an investor
were out of lown for ten or more days and the investor therefore did not receive the notice and
opportunity (o change his vote. With nonotice of when the solicitation pericd will conclude, investors have
no way o anticipate receipt of a notice. i the Buyoul wers applied in their absence, they would essentiaily
forteit for a token $100 an investment valuad at over $300,000 per unit.

in reliance on the §-4, investors were able i anticipate an end {0 the scliciiation pericd, and for those
who chose not 1o provide their consent, an end to the danger of missing the nolice and opporiunity fo
change their vote to avoid the Buyout. Now, they do not know when a notice and opportunity to change
will arrive. Without that knowledge, and facing the need to schedule out-of-town events, invesiors who
voted "no” will feel compelled fo change thelr voles 1o "ves" just to avold the chance that they might miss
the notice and thereby forfelt their investment, Further, the lack of a new, reasonable expiralion date
creates the fear among investors that there will be no end to the letters, repeated telephone calls, and
other forms of persuasion underiaken by the Makking o obtain consents o the transaction. This resulis in
ancther form of undue pressure on the investors to consent to the solicitations in an attenmpt to achieve
some closure and an end {o the prospect of unreasonable, prolonged pressure from the Malkins.

In our view, the current uncertainty is inconsistent with the disclosures in the $-4 and constitutes a
degeptive practice in viclation of Section 10(b) of the Securities Act of 1834 and Rule 10b-5.

Please contact us with any commaents or guestions you may have.

THIH

This message and any attachments are confidential and are intended only for the recipieni(s)
named above. H you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent of a named recipient,
Pease understand that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prolubited. If
vou received this ransmission in error, please notify me immediately by email or telephone and
delete the message from your email system. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by IRS
reguiations, we inform you that, unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachment) was not intended or written fo be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avording tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue



Code or (i1} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any lax-related matter
addressed heren.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 16:25 AM
To: Orlie, David L.
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

Sure, Il call youwhen Um done, and then we can patch in the others,

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 16:06 AM
Ta: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

(bi5:.(biG:

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 16:03 AM
Ta: Orlic, David L.; Kluck, Thomas
Subject: RE; Empire State Realty Trust

U be on the calls with vou, We have training from 2-3pm, bt P free other than thal,

Frony: Crlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:39 AM
Tor Kluck, Thomas,; McHale, Angela R
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

i | Is there a time that’s good this afternoon? -
David

Frons: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: Empire State Realty Trust

Yes, we should give them a call today, especially i they have g conference call tonight

From: Orlic, David §.

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 5:55 PM
To; Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: FW: Empire State Realty Trust

‘Tom and Angela, | had this call with them, and [ think maybe it might be worth a quick call to
each Edelman just to alert them to the fact that 14a-9 prohibits claims made prior 1o a meeting
regarding the resuits of the solicitation. Counsel alleged that on some of these calls, proponents

were staling “we expect to win” and statements like that. 7




bi5;

{-David

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) [mai#to:Larry. Medvinsky@CliffordChange.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2013 4,46 PM
Ta: Orlic, David L.

Ce: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: Re: Empire State Realty Trust

Dawvid,

Can i call you at 5 1n vour office?
Lasry

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2013, as 3:49 PM, "Oriic, David L. <OrlicD@ SEC.GOV> wrote:

Larry, the SEC is closed today g | will be here for several more hours i vou want 1o cadl,
Tomorrow [ will be in meetings most of the wmorning, 5o it will be hard to reach e then. F am not
sure if Tom or Aagela are available this afternoon, but this really iv an OMA issue and 1 can take
the call by myself if von wani to talk..

David L. Oslic

Diviston of Corporationa Finance

U8, Secarities and Exchange Commission
Washington, D.C. 20549

202-551-3503

————— Original Message-—--

From: Medvinsky, Larry (Capital Markets-NY) [muaibo:Larry Medvinskv @CliffordChance com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:29 PM

To: Khuek, Thomas; Oglic, David L., McHale, Angela R

Co: Medvinsky Larry

Subject: Empire State Realty Trust

Towm, David and Angela,

Thanks for speaking with us vesterdoy, B was helpful, We have reflecied on our conversation and
believe we need to discuss it further, Given the Edelmans have ao additional conference call
rormonrow we would Hke speak tds afternoon or carly tomorrow morning. Please et us know your
availability, Thanks and best regards,

Larry

Set from my iPhone

ko R0

This message and any atachment age confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protecied



from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message
and apy attachment from your system. If vou are not the intended recipient you must not copy this
message of attachment or disclose the contents o any other person.

Chifford Chance as 2 global firm regularly shares client and/or matter-related data among s
different offices and sapport entities in strict compliance with internal control policies and
sERfUEtOTY requirements.

Incoming and cutgoing email commuenications may be monitored by Clifford Chance, as pormitied
by spplicable law and regnlations.

For further information about Clifford Chance please see our website ag
hapfeww clitfordchance. com or refer 1o any Clifford Chance office.

Switchboard: +1 212 878 8000
Fax: +1 212 878 8375

Yo contact any other office
hapdfwvew cliffordehmce com/about wo/find people and offices honl




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 8:51 AM

To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: SEC Comment Letter: Empire State Realty Trust Form 425 2013-04-
18 Letter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

|[bﬁ:[52: |

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Thursday, Aprii 18, 2013 6:42 PM

To: bnalkin@malkinholdings.com

Lo gincobs@uroskaver.com, Lamy Medvinsky@diffordChance.com

Subject: SEC Comment Letter: Empire Siate Reaily Trust Form 425 2013-04-18 Leiter

Please find attached a letter relating to the filing referenced therein. Do not respond to this
electronic communication unless you have recetved it meorrectly. It you have any questions,
please contact the person{s) identified at the end of the attached letter.

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission

106 F Street, NE

Washmgton, D.C. 20549

WWW . SCC. 2OV

This communication and its attachment(s} contain sensitive, nonpublic information
generated by the SEC or by a private entity. Such infermation is exempt from public
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication (or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient), do not
review, copy, disclose, or disseminate this communication or ifs

attachment(s}. Immediately notify the sender of this communication by email or phone
that you have received it in error, and delete the communication and attachment(s) without
making or retaining any copies, electronic or otherwise. Thank you for your cooperation,



From:

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 10, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Kiuck, Thomas;[*® |MicHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Ce: [ErE: -l
Subject: RE: Supplement: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
(b5

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 106:35 AM

To: [ McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Lo
Subject: FW: Supplement: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13

THIH

Can yvou teke 2 look at this?

Thanks,

From: richard edelman [maiiorichardedelman@hotmail.com]

Sents Thursday, January 10, 2013 10:28 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas

6c:|[b::[5:: I

Subject: Supplement: Empire State Building Assodiates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13

Empire State Building Associates LL.CL
Clk#: (0600032776



January 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Pavision of Corporation Finance

ULS. Secuarities and Exchange Commission
104 F Street N.E.

Washmgton, DC 20549

THIH
L™

Dear Mr. Kiuck and>™ |

The 1/4/13 DEFAI4A filed by Empire State Building Associates LLC contamed a revised 201
Statement
of Income and Expenses.

A The revised number for 2011 ESBA Overage renf does not match the 2011 ESBA Overage
rent
aimount given in the 5-4 filed by Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. on 12721712,

B. Payrell and Belated expeoses for 2011 are 80% higher than those of the five prior vears.
A, Overage rent
The 12/21/12 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. S-4 lists ESBA 2011 Overage rent of $0 on

page S1-48
hitoAfwwrw sec. soviArchivesfedear/data/ 134 4G /G001 19312851 251 2348/d28 33 88 dsda him

The 174/13 Empire State Building Associates LLC DEFA14A lists ESBA 2011 Overage rent of
$28,780,449,
http/fwww sec gov/Archivesfedear/data/32776/0001 1931231 300362 2/4462328ddefa L 4o hi

More information below.

B. Pavroll and Belated expenses (from 10K's for prior vears)

Payroll and related  Labor Costis
CRPLHBRS

2011 §$38.645.277
2010: $21,116,346



2009 $21.528386
2008: $21,866938
2007 $22,069,483
2006 $20,399,594

Such an extraordinary increase in Payroll expenses should require a written and detailed
explanation to ESBA investors,

12721712 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. S-4
hupffwww.sec.gov/Archivesfedgar/data/1541401/000119312512512349/d283359%ds4a htm

Nine Months ended

September 34, 7042 #H11 P L0 il 20488 2807

:i);stri.iami(ms out of basic rent LITO $ 6179 S 1,179 S L1779 $1,079

Overage rent
distnbufions atimbutable
o borrowing” 52588 %

3 4,051

Total distribations out of everage rent 3 4,589

{13 The disfributions aftributable to borrowings resalted from borrowings used fo fund capital expenditures which
wonid otherwise have been funded from operations and reduced overage rent.

1/4/12 Empire State Building Associates LEC  DEFAI4A
httpifwww sec soviArchives/edgar/data/32770/0001 1931 2513003622/0462328ddefal4a bt

EMPIRE STATE BUILDING COMPANY L1.C,

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE

Year Ended
Becember 31, 2811



Overage Rent, 58% of Net Operating Profit in Excess of $1,088,060 $ 28,780,449

Thank you for your tireless attention to all things ESB.

Richie Bdelman

From: richardedelnum @hotmail.com

To: klucke@cec gov: kosterlitzm@sec. eov

Subject: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13
Date: Mon, 7 Jan 2013 12:49:01 0800

Empire State Building Associates LL.C.
CIK#: 0000032776

Januvary 7, 2813

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Prvision of Corporation Finance

1.5, Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washmgton, DC 20549



ces [HGH

Dear Mr. Kluck and[®™ |

On 1/4/13 Empire State Building Associates filed a DEFA14A with the SEC which was mailed
te

participant investors.

httpifwww sec zoviArchivesfedear/data/32776/0001 1931251 3003022/34023 2 8ddetalda him

It stated:

“From the additional vent of 528,780,449 for 2011, 10,330,449 was set-aside for i} debt service
on
the portion of the mortgage atiributable to the purchase of the fee position in 2002..."

AN ESBA "debt service™ 1s paid out of basic rent, not "additional rent”.
In addition the "'debt service on the portion of the morigage aitributable to the
purchase of the fee position

in 20027 is roughly equal to the annual rent paid by ESBA to the prior fee title owners.

That 1s why ESBA's fee title purchase mn 2002 did not require an increase in basic rent paid by
the Sublessee.

In fact, “debr service” for any and all other bank borrowings are paid out of basic rent, not
“additional rent”.

Tve included supporting information and a Iink to a SEC filing about this below.
This 1/4/713 SEC filing containg a 2011 income statement for the Empire State Building that was
originally sent to ESBA

participant investors in Aprii 2012,

The 174713 version has material changes In financial information including restated Operating
Expenses.

The actual "Total Operating Expense” were $130,245,685. In April 2012 ESBA investors were
sent SEC filed
Financials that listed "Total Operating Expenses” of $166,993,698.

The original overstatement of "Total Operating Expenses” is $36,748,013 or 28%,

It seems this is some sort of restatement of prior year financial information, yet there is no
such Ianguage informing investors of that,



I'd be remiss if | didn't point out this statement in the 1/4/13 SEC filing;

"However, the operating lessee has yet to aithorize borrowing above the current debt level If
the consolidation and I1PO are not concluded, it is possible that the operating lessee may not
approve additional barrowings under the mortgage, in which case the operating lessee may use
cash flow for expenditures to improve the brilding and conclude leases, resulting in immediate
and sustained reductions or cessation of overage rent, or may ¢ither defer or not make such
expenditures.”

This 1s a threat.
So if Lunderstand this properly.

ESBA mvestors receive a SEC filed letter with a threat, an unideniified admission of 2 28%
overcharge of operating expenses and a major material misstatement of fact.

Lovely.

Thank you, as always, for your attention to these matiers.
Richie Edelman

608 N. Rios Ave

Solana Beach, Ca 92075
83K8-922-5680

hup/fwww.sec.goviArchivesfedgar/data/32776/0000032776 1000001 0/esbaltkdoc him

"The annual rent payable by Registrant to 1ts subsidiary under the Master Lease is $1,970,000
from January S, 1992 through January 5, 2013 and $1,723,750 annually during the term of each
renewal period thereafter, These amounts are eliminated i consolidation.”

{b)
The Lease and Sublease
The annual rent pavable by Registrant to is subsidiary under the Master Lease 1s

$1,970,000 from January 5, 1992 through Janunary 3, 2013 and $1,723,750 annually during the
term of each renewal period thereafier. These amounis are eliminated in consolidation.



Sublessee is reguired to pay annual basic rent ("Basic Rent") equal to $6,018,750
from January 1, 1992 through January 4, 2013, and $5.893,623 from January 5, 2013 through the
expiration of all renewal ternis. See ltem 2. Sublessee is also required to pay Registrant
additional rent of 530% of Sublessee’s net operating profit, as defined in the Sublease, in excess
of $1.000,000 for each lease year ending December 31 ("Additional Rent”).

In accordance with the 2™ lease modification dated February 25, 2009, the
Basic Rent described above has been increased fo cover debt service on the $31,500,000
second mortgage (the “Second Mortgage”) that closed on Febroary 25, 2009, Basic Kent
will be increased to cover debt service on any additional borrowings for inprovements and
tenanting costs and on any refinancing of such debt so long as the aggregate amount
refinanced does not exceed the then existing amount of debt plus refinancing costs.



From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 10, 2013 11:27 AM

To: (036 McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.

Ce

Subject: RE: Supplement: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks[™™

From: McPhee, Eric
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 11:25 AM

To: Kluck, Thomas "™ | McHale, Angela R.; Oriic, David L.

cci[bﬁ:[ﬁﬁ:

Subject: RE: Supplement: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13
A (bi5;
8.

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 10:35 AM

oo [0 McHale, Angela R.; Orlic, David L.
Ce:
Subject: FW: Supplement: Empire State Building Assodiates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13

Canyou take 2 ook af this?

Thanks,

Tom

From: richard edelman [maittorichardedelmant@hobimail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 10:28 AM




Yo: Kluck, Thomas
Cc:l[b}[ﬁ] I
Subject: Supplement: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13

Empire State Butlding Assoctates L.L.C.
CIK#: 0000032776

January 10, 2013

BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

U.S. Secarities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20549

o THIH

Dear Mr. Kluck ;md[b?tﬁi: |

The 1/4/13 DEFAI4A filed by Empire State Building Associates LLC contained o revised 2011
Statement
of Income and Expenses.

A, The revised number for 2011 ESBA Overage vent doos not match the 2011 BESBA Overage
Tent
amount given in the 8§-4 fided by Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. on 12/21/12,

B. Payroll and Related expenses for 2011 are 80% higher than those of the five prior vears.

A, OQverage rent

The 12/21/12 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. S-4 lists ESBA 2011 Overage rent of $0 on
page S1-48
hitosfwww sec.poviArchivesfedoar/dan/ 154 14010001 183 1281281 2349/d283350dsda him

The 1/4/13 Empire State Building Associates LLC DEFA14A lists ESBA 2011 Overage rent of
$28,780,449,
hitp/fwww sec gov/Archives/edgar/data/32776/0001 1231 25 13003622/d4672 32 8ddela 14a hum

More information helow.

B. Pavroll and Related expenses (from 10K's for prior yeays)




Payroll and related  Labor Costs
CXPENSES

2011 $38.645277
2010 $21.116,346
2000: 21528386
2008: $ 21,860,538
2007 $22,069.483
2006 $20,399,594

Such an extracrdinary increase in Pavroll expenses should require a written and detailed
explanation to ESBA investors.

12/21/12 Empire State Realty Trust, Inc. S-4
hitne/ferww sec.pov/Archivesfedear/dara/ 154 140 1/0001 1931281251 2349/d 2833 58dedn htm

Nine Months epded

Septetaber 3, 012 21 2H) 869 2008 20067

$ 1,179 $117 31179 51,179 §1.179

Distributions out of basic rent

Overage rent
distnbutions atinibutable
1 borrowing”

TFotal distribuiions out of everage rent

{1y The distributions attributable to borrowings resalied from borrowings used to fand capital expenditures which
wonld otherwise have been funded from operations and reduced overage rent.

S1-48

1/4/12 Empire State Buiiding Associgtes LLC  DEFAL4A
hitpffwww.sec.gov/Archivesfedear/data/32776/0001 1931 2513003622/d462328ddetn i da.htm

EMPIRE STATE BUILDING COMPANY LL.C,



STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE

Year Ended
Pecember 31, 2611

Tenants” and butlding alterations, repairs and maintenance 13,144,674

insurznee 7,422 948

Fotal Operating Expenses 1341243 683
14
Overage Rent, 30% of Net Operating Profif in Excess of $1,080,600 % 28.78%0,449

Thank you for your tireless attention to all things ESB.

Richie Edelman

From: richardedehnan @hotmail.com

To: klucki@sec.gov; kosterlitzm@sec.eov

Subject: Empire State Building Associates LLC SEC filing 1/4/13
Date: Mon, 7 Jan 2613 12:48:01 0880

Empire State Building Associates L.L.C.
CIK# 0000032776

January 7, 2013



BY E-MAIL

Tom Kluck

Division of Corporation Finance

118, Securities and Exchange Commission
HOO F Street N.E,

Washington, DC 20549

CCA[D::[B::

Dear Mr. Kluck and [ |

On 1/4/13 Empire State Building Associates filed a DEFA14A with the SEC which was mailed
1G

parficipani mvestors.

htpfwww.see gov/Archivesfedgar/data/32776/0001 193125 13003622/d462328ddefat4a . him

It stated:

"From the additional rent of 828,780,449 for 2011, $10.330.449 was set-aside for i} debt service
on
the pertion of the morigage attributable to the purchase of the fee position in 2002..."

Al ESBA "debt service” 1s paid out of basic rent, not "additional rent”.

In addition the "debt service on the portion of the mortgage attributable to the
purchase of the fee position
in 2002" 1s roughly equal to the annual rent paid by ESBA to the prior fee title owners.

That is why ESBA's fee title purchase 11 2002 did not require an increase in basic rent paid by
the Sublessee,

In fact, "debt service” for any and all other bank borrowings are paid out of basic rent, not
“additional rent”.

Yve included supporting information and a link to a SEC filing about this below.
This 1/4/13 SEC filing contains a 2011 incomie statement for the Empire State Building that was
originally sent 1o ESBA

participant investors 1a April 2012,

The 1/4/13 version has material changes in financial information including restated Operating
Expenses,

The actual "Total Operating Expense” were $130,245,685. In April 2012 ESBA tnvestors were
sent SEC filed



Financials that listed "Total Operating Expenses”™ of $166,993,698,
The original overstaterment of "Total Operating Expenses” is $36,748,013 or 28%.

It seems this is some sort of restatement of prior year fipancial information. vet there 1s no
such language informing investors of that.

T'd be remiss if 1 didn’e point out this statement ia the 1/4/13 SEC filing;

“However, the operating lessee has yet to authorize borrowing above the current debt level If
the consolidation and 1PQ are nat concluded, it is possible that the operating lessee may nat
approve additional borrowings under the mortgage, in which case the operating lessee may use
cask flow for expenditures 1o improve the building and conclude leases, vesulring in immediate
and sustained reductions or cessation of overage rent, or may either defer or not make such
expenditires.

This i3 a threat.

So if | understand this properly.

ESBA investors receive a SEC filed letter with a threat, an unidentified admission of ¢ 28%
overcharge of operating expenses and a major material misstatemnent of fact.

Lovely.

Thank vou, as always, for vour attention to these matiers,
Richie Edelman

608 N. Rios Ave

Solana Beach, Ca 92075
858-922-5630

btto/fwww sec pov/Archivesfedear/data/32776/0000032776 100000 1 Ofesha 1 0kdoc lum

"The annual rent payable by Registrant to its subsidiary under the Master Lease is $1,970,000
from Japuary 3, 1992 through Janvary 5, 2013 and $1.723.750 annually during the term of each
renewal period thereafter. These amounts are eliminated in consolidation.”

(b

The Lease angd Sublease



The annual rent payable by Registrant to its subsidiary under the Master Lease is
81,970,000 from January 3, 1992 through January 5, 2013 and 51,723,750 annually during the
term of each renewal period thereafter. These amousts are eliminated in consolidation.

Sublessee is required f0 pay annual basic rent ("Basic Rent”™) equal to $6,018,750
from January 1, 1992 through Janvary 4, 2013, and $5,895,625 from January 5, 2013 through the
expiration of all renewal terms. See Item 2. Sublessee is also required to pay Registrant
additional rent of 50% of Sublessee™s net operating profit, as defined in the Sublease, in excess
of $1,000,000 for cach lease year ending December 31 ("Additional Rent”).

In accordance with the 2™ lease modification dated February 235, 2009, the
Basic Rent described above has been increased to cover debt service on the $31,5G0,0600
second morigage (the “Second Mortgage”} that closed on Febraary 25, 2009. Basic Rent
will be increased to cover debt service on any additional borrowings for improvements and
tenanting costs and on any refinancing of such debt so long as the aggregate amount
refinanced does not exceed the then existing amount of debt plus refinancing costs.



From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:37 PM
To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: 7. Malkin on Bloomberg today
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

(bi(5:

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 6:35 PM
To: Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
Subject: RE: T. Malkin on Bioomberg today

(bi5;

Frony: Criic, David 1.
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:54 PM
To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.; Anderson

|[bﬁ:[52:
I

Subject: 7. Makin on Bleomberg today

httoe/fvww bloombere comfvides/malkin-on-empire-state-reaitv-ino-outlock-
OoxsXululVOSSKrV2ZUFAsw hind




From: Kluck, Themas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:35 PM
To: Qrlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R
Subject: RE: 7. Malkin on Bloomberg today

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

(bi5;

;:rom ch, Dawd;"

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Kiuck, Thamas; McHale, Angela R.;[%®

THIH

Subject: T. Malkin on Bloomberg today

hitpfwww bloomberg.com/video/malkin-on-enpire-state-realt v-ipo-outlook-

OoxsXainTVOSSE VI IEAsw hml




From: Kiuck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:03 M
To: Qriic, David L.
Subject: RE: 7. Malkin on Bloomberg today
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status; Flagged

I[bj:[Sj: I T%‘iﬁ?‘%%@

From: Oilic, David &,

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 6:37 PM
To: Kuck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.
Subject: RE: T. Malkin on Bigomberg today

(bi5;

From: Kluck, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:35 BM
Tor Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R,
$Subject: RE: T. Malkin on Bicomberg today

(bi5;

From: Oriic, David L.

Senl: Tuesday, January 28, 2013 1,54 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.;|[V®

Subject: 1. Mailkin on Bioomberg today

bty www bloomberg com/video/maikin-on-cmpire-state-realty-ipo-outlogk-
CoweX gty TVOISKV2UFAsw himl




From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 4:01 PM
To: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

We will make it through this,

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Sunday, Aprit 28, 2013 3:5% PM
To: Oflic, Bavid |.
Subdect: RE: Tax Treatment

Mon Responsive

Mon Responsive

from:ET__ ]

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 3:83 PM
Tozl[b::[ﬁﬁ: I

Subject: RE; Tax Treatment

|[n::[5:: |

Not such a great weekend. | hope yours is better. -David

From: McHale, Angela R.

Sent; Sunday, April 28, 2613 3:52 PM
Yo: Ovlic, David 1.
Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

(bi5;

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Sunday, Aprit 28, 2013 2:33 PM
Tao: McHale, Angeia R.
Subject: RE; Tax Trealment

Thanks Angela.



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2613 11:26 PM
Fo: Kluck, Thomas; Qrlic, David ..
Subject: FW: Tax Treatment

From: McHale, Angela R.
Senls Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:25 PM
|

'{0: THIH
Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

]

Thank vou for vour email, Because of our freguent contact over the past vesr, do not alwaevs send you
the stock response whers we thank vou for vour tipfoomplaint and say that we cannot tell vou what we
do with the information. You have already heard that many times, and, 23 vou know, we typically ust
call vou whenever we have cuestions about any of the information vou send us, apologize ¥ you
thought Dwas trving to tune vou out-that is most certainly not the case. As we have also told you
apumaraus tmes, we very much appreciate all of the feedback and Information vou send Lo us, and we
carefully consider what vou tell us. Inthe future, Dwill respond 1o each emall vou send Imavbe Just say
something ke, “Received. Thanks”}, kst 50 vou know that | bave recelved 1. Thank you for your most
recent compiaing, and please feel froe 1o send us any other ssuesfroncerns you inay have in the future,

Thanks agamn,

Anpela

Fronu|usE |On Behalf Of |2 ]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 8:18 PM

Ta: McHale, Angela R.

Subject: Tax Treatment

Angela,

Since 1 don't hear back from you [ have to assume vou have heard quite enough from me and
decided o tupe out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts to refute
fegitimate concerns regarding the tax treatment of the proposed deal is to my mind very
dangerously false.

Malkin described the structure as "unigae” and "never used before.” Now despite never getting a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the question as to whether the
transaction will withstand serutiny 1s misleading.

He then uses the emphatic term "very clear” he when he states "there is an opportunity to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as fo possible risk. Complete certainty. Zero chance that the deal won't
be challenged by the IRS and lose.



Absent a tax ruling no one can be sure that a structure will be tax deferred. 1'd suggest the only
truthful statement would be that they believe the structure to be tax deferred, but that any deal,
but especially one that is new and never used before absent a ruling there is a risk that it might be
deemed a taxable event.

No one more than would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this is highly
unlikely so that [ could gauge the size of the risk but to allow the Malkin's (o assert that the risk
is zero as they plainly with the investors to believe particularly strikes me crossing the line.

We have hundreds if not thousands of pages of risk factors spelled out in this deal, some almost
absurdly unlikely given the remote chances of them occurring. Yet here we have one that 18
people really ought to consider and Malkin's is saying flat out "ignore that guy who is suggesting
there is a chance the deal might be taxable. This deal will defer 100% of you taxes.”

The opposite of doubt is certainty. That 1sn't possible. That they are {rying to convince the
invesiors it 1s not only possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the invesiors to
ignore a known risk factor, I they believe the risk 1s small, they should say so aad prove 11, But
what is written should not be permitted to stand.

Once again thank you for you kind attention. [ hope ali is well by you.

htto/iwww sec voviArchivesfedear/daiw/ 134140 1/0001 19312513 163398/d52616344728 hun

Although Peter Malkin's 7/2/20172 tetter highlights that the "new structure [whereby investors can elect
1o receive Operating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed consolidation . . . is unigue,
was never used before, and was conceived by the Malkin Moldings team . . .,” Malkin Moldings LLC's
471872013 trelephone scripts for use by itself and its proxy solicitation agent both recite, “We want 1o
make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well established .. ."

To locate the above excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin’s letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates LL.C. {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust,
Inc.} to the third bullet point of Maikin Holdings LLU s telephone seript and the seventh bullet point of
MacKenzie Partners, Inc.’s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Fmpire State
Realty Trust, Inc)

bt/ Avevewe sec gov/Archives/edear/data/ 154140 1/0001 1931 251 2392003/d376103d4 25 htm

bt Avevewe sec gov/Archives/edear/data/ 154140 1/0001 1931 25131606 73/d5 224 744435 htm




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 3:59 PM
To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mon Responsive

Mon Responsive

Frony: Orlic, David L,

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 3:53 PM
To; McHale, Angela R.

Subject: RE: Tax Treatrment

|[bﬁ:[52: I

Not such a great weekend. I hope yours 1s better. -David

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 3:52 PM
Ta: Orlic, David L.

Subject: RE; Tax Trealment

(bi5;

From: Orlic, David L.

Sent: Sunday, Aprit 28, 2013 2:33 PM
To: McHale, Angela R

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

Thanks Angela.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, Aprll 27, 2013 11:26 PM
To: Kluck, Thomas, Orlic, David L,
Subject: FW: Tax Treatment

Y1 balow,



From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:25 PM
to: I[bj:[Bj:

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

HIET ]

Thank vou for vour email, Becsuse of our freguent contact over the past vesar, do nof always send you
the stock response whers we thank vou for vour tipfeomplaint and say that we cannot tell vou what wea
do with the information. You have already heard that many times, and, a8 vou know, we typically fust
calt vou whenever we have qguestions about any of the information vou send us. Tapologize i you
thought Dwas trving to tune you cut-that is most certainly not the case. As we have also told vou
marnerous times, we very much aporeciate 3l of the foedback and information vou send to us, and we
carafully consider what vou tell us. In the fiture, Twill respond 10 sach emall vou send {(mavbe Just say
something ke, “Recelved, Thanks”}, just so vou know that Phave received i Thank vou for yvour most
recant compliaing, and please feel free fo send us any other msuesfooncerns you may have in the future.

Thanks again,

Angela

| on Behaif of[°™ I

From][b_:[ﬁ_:

Sent; Friday, April 26, 2013 8:18 PM
Yo: MchHale, Angela R.

Subject: Tax Treatment

Angela.

Sice § don't hear back from you 1 have to assume you have heard quite enough from me and
decided to tune out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts to refute
legitimate concerns regarding the tax {reatment of the proposed deal is to my mind very
dangerously false,

Malkin described the structure as "unique” and "never used before.” Now despite never getling a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the guestion as 0 whether the
transaction will withstand scrutiny is misieading.

He then uses the emphatic term "very clear™ he when he states "there s an opportunity to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as to possible risk. Complete certainty. Zero chance that the deal won't
be challenged by the IRS aad lose,

Absent a tax ruling no one can be sure that a structure will be tax deferred. I'd suggest the only
truthfud statement would be that they beheve the structure to be tax deferred, but that any deal,
but especially one that is new and never used before absent a ruling there is a risk that it might be
deemed a taxable event.



No one more than | would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this is highly
ualikely so that I could gauge the size of the risk but to allow the Malkin's to assert that the tisk
is zero as they plainly with the investors to believe particularly strikes me crossing the line.

We have hundreds if not thousands of pages of risk factors spelled out in this deal, some almest
absurdly unlikely given the remote chances of them occurring. Yet here we have one that is
people really ought to constder and Malkin's ts saying flat out "ignore that guy who is suggesting

The opposite of doubt is certamnty. That 1sa’t possible, That they are trving (o convince the
nvestors it is not onaly possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the investors to
ignore a known risk factor. If they believe the risk is small, they should say so and prove it. Bt
what is writien should not be permiited o stand.

Once again thank you for vou kind attention. [ hope ali is well by you.

hitpe/loww sec.soviArchives/edoar/datn/ 154 148 1/0001 19312813163398/d5326163d425 hun

Although Peter Malkin’s 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the "new structure {whereby investors can elect
1o receive Operating Partnhership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed consolidation . . . is unique,
was never used before, and was concelved by the Malkin Holdings team . . ., Matkin Holdings LLC's
A/18/2013 telephone scripts for use by Hself and its proxy solicitation agent both recite, "We want to
make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well established . . ..”

Yo locate the above excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates LL.C. {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC #iling of Empire State Reaity Trust,
Inc.} to the third bullet point of Matkin Heldings LLC's telephone scrint and the seventh bullet point of
MacKenzie Partners, inc.s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State
Realty Trust, inc.}

hitp: Awww sec.zov/Archives/edgar/data/ 1541401 /00011931 2512292003 /43761 03d425 him

hitp: AAwww sec.zov/Archives/edgar/data/1541401 /0001193125 13160673/d522474d425 him




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
Ta: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

Thanks Angela.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:26 PM
To; Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW.; Tax Treatment

FYI balow,

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:25 PM
To: I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: RE: Tax ireatment

Hi Steve,

Thank vou for vour email, Becsuse of our freguent contact over the past vear, do not always send you
the stock response where we thank vou for vour tipfeomplaint and say that we cannot el vou what we
do with the information. You have glready heard that many times, and, as vou know, we typleally fust
calt vou whenever we have guestions about any of the information vou send us, apologize i you
thought Dwas brving {0 tune yvou out--that is most certainly not the case. As we have also told you
numeraus thnes, we very much appreciate all of the feedback ang information vou send (o us, and we



carefully consider what vou tell us, Inthe future, Dwill respond 1o each emall vou send {mavbe just say
something like, "Received. Thanks.”}, just so vou know thet | have received it Thank you for vour most
recent complaint, and please feel free 1o send us any other issuss/concerns you may have in the future,

Thanks again,

Angels

From: [ pn Behalf Ofltbﬁitﬁl I
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 &:18 PM

To: McHale, Angela R,

Subiect: Tax Treatment

Angela,

Since I don't hear back from you I have to assume you have heard guite enough from me and
decided to tune out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts fo refute
fegitimate concerns regarding the tax treatment of the proposed deal is to my mind very
dangerously faise.

Malkin described the structure as "onique” and "never used before.” Now despuie never getting a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the guestion as to whether the
transaction will withstand scrutiny is misleading,

He then uses the emphatic term "very clear” he when he states "there is an opportunity to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as to possible risk. Complete certanty. Zero chance that the deal won't
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
deemed a taxable evesnt.

No one more than T would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this is highly
uniikely so that 1 could gauge the size of the risk but to aliow the Malkin's to assert that the nisk
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

The opposite of doubt is certainty. That ise't possible. That they are tryving to convince the
investors it is not only possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the mnvestors to
ignore a known risk factor, I they believe the risk 1s small, they should say so aad prove 11, But
what 1s written should not be permitted to stand.



Once agara thank you for you kind attention, 1 bope all 15 well by vou,

hitpffwww sec goviArchives/edgar/data/ 1341401 /0001 193 12513 163398/4526 1634425 hi

Although Peter Malkin's 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the “new structure [whereby investors can elect
to receive Operating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed consolidation . . . is unigue,
was never used hefore, and was conceived by the Malkin Moldings team . . .,” Matkin Holdings LLT's
4£18/2013 telephone scripts for use by itself and s proxy soliciiation agent both recite, “We want 1o
make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well established .. ."

Yo locate the above excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates LL.C. {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust,
Inc.} to the third buillet point of Malkin Moldings LLU's telephone script and the seventh bullet poing of
MacKenzie Partners, inc’s telephone seript {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State
Realty Trust, Inc.)

it Afwww.secgov/Archives/edaarfdata/ 1541401 /00011831 2512292003 /d17610044 25 him

it Afwww.secgov/Archives/edaarfdata/ 1541401 /00011831 2513160673 /dn 224744425 him




From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Orlie, David L.

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(bi(5:

Frony: Orlic, David L,

Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 2:33 PM
To: McHale, Angela R

Subject: RE: Tax Treatrment

Thanks Angela.

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:26 PM
Yo Kluck, Thomas; Orlic, David L.
Subject: FW: Tax Treatment

Fyibelow,

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11,25 #M
"{o: I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

W]

Thank vau for vour emall. Because of our frecuent contact aver the nast vesr, do not alweys send you
the stock response where we thank vou Tor vour tipfeomplaint and say that we cannot tell vou what we
do with the Information. You have already heard that many times, and, 85 vou Know, we typically just
call vou whenever we have guestions about any of the information yvou send us. apalogize  yoy
thought | was tryving o tune yvou out—that is most certainiy not the caze. As we have also told vou
numercus times, we very much appreciate all of the feedback and Information vou send to us, and we
carefully comsider what vou tell us. iInthe Ature, Pwill respond 1o each emell vou send {mavbe just say
something ke, "Recelved, Thanks ™}, lust so vou know that § have recelved [t Thank yvou for vour most
recent complalnt, and slease feel free o send us any other ssues/oancerns vou may have in the future.

Thanks agaln,

Anpels



From: [©© |on Behaif Of*™ |
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 8:18 PM

To: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: Tax Treatment

Angela,

Since I don't bear back from you I have to assume you have heard quite enough from me and
decided to tune out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts o refute
fegitimate conceras regarding the tax treatment of the proposed deal 18 to my nyad very
dangerously faise.

Malkin described the structare as "unigue” and "never used before.” Now despite never getting a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the question as to whether the
transaction will withstand scrutiny is misleading.

He then uses the emphatic term "very clear” he when he states "there is an opportunify to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as io possible risk. Compiete certainty, Zera chance that the deal won't
be challenged by the IRS and lose.

Ahsent a tax ruling no one can be sure that a structure will be tax deferred. 1'd suggest the only
truthful statement would be that they believe the structure to be tax deferred, but that any deal,
but especially one that is new and never used before absent a ruling there is a risk that it might be
deemed a taxable evesnt.

No one more than I would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this is highly
uniikely so that | could gauge the size of the risk but to aliow the Malkin's to assert that the nsk
is zero as they plainly with the investors to believe particularly sirikes me crossing the line,

We have hundreds if not thousands of pages of risk factors spelled out in this deal, some almost
absurdly unlikely given the remote chances of them occurring. Yet here we have one that 18
people really ought to consider and Malkin's is saving flat out "ignore that guy who i3 suggesting
there is a chance the deal might be {axable. This deal will defer 100% of you taxes.”

The opposite of doubt is certainty. That 1sn't possible. That they are tryving to convince the
mvesiors it 1s not only possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the investors to
ignore a known risk factor, I they believe the risk 1s small, they should say so and prove i1, But
what is writteny should not be permitted to stand.

Once again thank you for you kind attention. I hope ali is well by you.

httoAwww sec soviArchiveyfedoar/data/ 154 1401/0001 193 128 13163308/45261634425 him




Although Peter Makkin’s 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the “new struciure [whereby investors can elect
1o receive Operating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defer any tax that could be triggered by the proposed consolidation . . . is unigque,
was never used before, and was conceived by the Malkin Holdings team . . .,” Malkin Holdings LLCs
471872013 tetephone scripts for use by itself and its proxy solicitation agent both recite, "We want to
rake sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well established | .

To locate the ahove excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C, {reflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC §iling of Empire Stete Reaity Trust,
Inc.} to the third bullet point of Malkin Holdings L1C7s telephone script and the seventh bullet point of

MacKenzie Partners, inc.’s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire State
Realty Trust, inc.}

hitp/lwww sec gov/Archives/edear/data/1541401 /00011831 9512999003 /d3 761034475 him

hitp laans sec gaviArchives/edear /data/ 1541401 /00011931 2513160673 /d5224744425 him




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
To: Kiuck, Thomas, Orlic, David L,
Subiect: FW.: Tax Trealment

From: McHale, Angela R,

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2013 11:25 PM
7‘0: i[bj:[ﬁj: I

Subject: RE: Tax Treatment

HIEE_]

Thank vou for vour email, Because of our freguent contact over the past vesy, | do not always send vou
the stock response where we thank you Tor vour Hpfeomplaint and say that we cannot tell you what we
do with the information. You have already heard that many thimes, and, 25 vou know, we tyoically just
call vou whenever we bave guestions about any of the information vou send us, apologize Fyou
thousht Dwas brying 1o tune vou aut-—that Is most certainly not the case. As we have also told you
apumeraus times, we very much appreciate all of the feedback and Information you send Lo us, and we
carefully consider what vou tell us. Inthe future, Dwill respond to each emall vou send [mavbe lust say
something Hke, “Received. Tharks”}, ust so vou know that  have recelved i1 Thank you for your most
recent compiaint, and please feel free 1o send us any ather ssuesfoncerns you inay have in the fulure,

Thanks agaln,

Angela

From: [V } On Behalf Of["" |
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 8:18 PM

Ta: McHale, Angela R,

Subject: Tax Treatment

Angela,



Since 1 don't hear back from you | have to assume you have heard guite enough from me and
decided to tune out. Fair enough, but Malkin's most recent letter in which he attempts to refute
fegitimate concerns regarding the tax treatment of the proposed deal is to my mind very
dangerously false.

Malkin described the structure as "unique” and "never used before.” Now despite never getting a
tax ruling from the IRS he writes that raising just raising the question as to whether the
transaction will withstand scrutiny 1s misicading.

He then uses the emphatic term "very clear” he when he states "there is an opportunity to defer
tax 100%." No disclaimer as to possible risk. Complete certainty. Zero chance that the deal won't
be challenged by the IRS and lose.

Absent a tax ruling no one can be sure that a structure will be fax deferred. I'd suggest the only
truthful statement wounld be that they believe the structure to be tax deferred, but that any deal,
but especially one that i$ new and never used before absent a ruling there 18 arisk that it might be
deemed a taxable event.

No one more than | would like to see an in depth discussion of why they feel this is highly
uniikely so that 1 could gauge the size of the risk but to allow the Malkin's to assert that the risk
is zero as they plaindy with the investors to believe particularly strikes me crossing the e,

We have hundreds if not thousands of pages of risk factors spelled out in this deal, some almost
absurdly unlikely given the remote chances of them occurring. Yet here we have one that 18
people really ought to consider and Malkin's is saying flat out "ignore that guy whe is suggesting
there is a chance the deal mighi be taxable. This deal will defer 100% of you taxes.”

The vpposite of doubt is certainty. That isn't possible. That they are {rying (o convince the
investors it is not only possible, but true is a deliberate attempt to falsely mislead the investors to
ignore a known risk factor. If they believe the risk is small, they should say so and prove it. But
what 1s written should not be permitted to stand.

Once again thank you for you kind atiention. [ hope all is well by vou.

THIH

htpffwww.sec.gov/Archivesfedgar/data/1541401/000119312513163308/d326 1634425 him

Although Peter Makin’s 7/2/2012 letter highlights that the "new struciure [whergby investors can elect
1o receive Qperating Partnership units rather than Class A REIT shares or Class B REIT shares] that would
give you the option to defer any tax that couid be triggered by the proposed conselidation . . . Is unique,
was never used before, and was conceived by the Malkin Holdings team .. " Malkin Holdings 1L s
471872013 telephone scripts for use by itself and Hs proxy solicitation agent both recite, "We wani {o
make sure you know that this tax deferral treatment is well established ...



To locate the ahove excerpts, compare the second paragraph of Peter Malkin's letter to Participants in
Empire State Building Associates L.L.C. lreflected in the 7/2/2012 SEC filing of Empire State Realty Trust,
Inc.} to the third builet point of Maikin Holdings L1Cs telephone script and the seventh bullet point of

MacKenzie Pariners, inc.’s telephone script {both reflected in the 4/18/2013 SEC filing of Empire Siste
Reaity Trust, Inc.}

hitp A lwwnw sec soviArchives/edear /data /1541401 /00011631 3512202003 /437610734475 him
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From: Qriic, David L.,

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Kluck, Thomas; McHale, Angela R.55
I[bj:[Bj: I

Subject: T. Malkin on Bloomberg today

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

hitpr/fwww bloomberg. com/video/malkin-on-empire-state-realty-ipo-putlook-

OoxsXuluTVOASKrV2UFAsw himl




From:
Sent:
To:

Ce
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Empire article,

Kluck, Thomas
Wednesday, February 20, 2013 11:40 AM
Orlic, David L.; McHale, Angela R.

I[bﬁ:[Bﬁ: I

WoestlawNext - Empire State Building investors cool to MacKenzie
Capital offer

Empire State Building investors cool to MacKenzie Capital offer.pdf;
ATTGO001.htm

Follow up
Flagged






EmplreShaleBulldingiwestorsonst o MaoKenzie Canital offer

2/2¢/13 Reuters News 02:00:50

Reuters News
Copyright © 2013 Reuters

February 20, 2013

£ 1o MacKenze Capital offer

Hlaine Jonas

Prudence Crowther

NEW YORK., Feb 19 {Reuters) - An offer by MacKenzie Capital Management LLC to buy 179 units from the owners of the
Hnpire State Building has largely fizzled, according o regulatory documents fited on Tuesday.

MacKenze made the effer of $110,000 per unit to investors in Empire State Boilding Associates LLC in December, By the
Feb. 8 deadline, MacKenzie had acquired only 13.83 units, according to the filing. There are 33030 units in total.

The ofter came as Malkin Holdings LLC, which manages the bailding and its investoss, continned trying to persuade them to
back #s plan to make the skyscraper the centerpiece in & publicly maded real estaie hivestument grust. The proposed REIT. to be
cabied Empire State Realty Trust Ine <ESB.N>, would contaln more thun 18 other propertiey, with most locied in Manhattan,
MacKenzie has said it would cast its votes in favor of the REIT proposal.

The phan requires the approval of holders of at least 80 percent of cach of three groups owning 1,190 units. Malkin Holdings
has estinmated that in an initial public offering, each unit would be worth about $324.000, according o SEC filings. Those units
originally sold in 1961 to small investors for $10.600

MacKenzie, based in Moraga, California, offered o boy the units on behalf of funds it manages. The company specializes in
buying 1lhiquid real estate-backed secarities, such as non-traded REIT shares, limited partnership units and privaie real estate
notes,

{Reporting by Hama Jonas, editing by Pradence Crowther)

{{ilaina jonas @ thomsonreoters.com} 1 646 223 6193 Reuters Messaging: Haina jonas thomsonreaters.com@renters.set))
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